
TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

Revised Consent Agenda adding814 and renumbering remaining items. 

Town of Longboat Key Town Commission
Town Hall

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

941) 316- 1999

FAX) 316-1942

INFOUNE: 3614411

REVISED AGENDA - 

REGULAR MEETING

7:00 PM July 6, 1999

piedoe of Public Conduct

We may disagree, but we will be respectful of one another. 
We will direct all comments to issues. 

We will avoid personal attacks. 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Proclamations and Special Presentations

Approval of Minutes

June 6, 1999 Regular Meeting

Committee Reports and Communications

Public to be Heard

Ordinances - First Reading and Public Hearing
1. Ordinance 99- 15 ( D 7), Site Plan Review Authority

As a follow-up to a Joint meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and Zoning
Board on November 17, 1998, staff prepared an ordinance to provide that the Planning
and Zoning Board would have final decision authority on site plan applications. 
Ordinance 99- 15 was discussed at the April 211th Workshop and forwarded to the May 8° 
Regular Meeting for first reading. The ordinance was forwarded to the June131" Regular
Meeting for second reading and public hearing. The Ordinance failed on a tied vote, 3 to
3 and Staff was asked to re -write the ordinance leaving the site plan review authority
with the Town Commission. On June 24, 1999 two versions of Ordinance 99- 15 ( Draft 7
and Draft 8)were reviewed at the Workshop. Ordinance 99- 15 ( 07) is forwarded for first
reading and public hearing. Recommended Action: Forward to 9-13- 99 Regular
Meeting for second reading and public hearing. 

July 8, 1999 Regular Meeting Page 1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

r

3. 

Ordinance 99-24, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Plan forPolice Employees
4. 

Ordinance 99-25, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Plan for FireEmployees
5. 

Ordinance 99-26, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Plan forGeneral Employees

Recent State legislation amends the current pension plan for Town employees
mandating a separate pension board for General Employee plans from Police and Firepension plans. Proposed ordinances for three separate pension plans, pension boards, 
and the administration of three plans were reviewed at the 5-20- 99 Regular Workshop. These ordinances passed on first reading on 6- 7-99. All plans are mandated to be Inplace for the coming fiscal year. Recommended Action: Adoption. 

Ordinances - Second Reading and Public Hearing
Ordinance 99- 03, Amending Chapter 158: ZONING CODE, Section
158.150( D), REQUIRED CANAL YARD, Adding a New Subsection ( D)( 5) 
to Regulate the Installation and Maintenance of Vegetation Located
Immediately Landward of the Mean High Water Line or Seawall in Order
to Preserve Canal Views and Prevent Obstructions to Navigation Causedby Vegetation that Extends Over a Canal

Ordinance 99- 03 was placed on the Town Commission 5-6- 99 Regular Meeting forsecond reading and public hearing. A motion to amend Section 158.150( 5)( a) to 20 feet
passed unanimously but the overall motion to approve the ordinance was postponedpending further discussion with the Planning & Zoning Board on their rationale for thls
section. Canal Yana requirements were discussed at a Joint Meeting between the TownCommission and the Planning & Zoning Board on 5-20- 99. Ordinance 99-03 passed onfirst reading at the 6-7-99 Regular Meeting. Recommended Action: Adoption. 

6. 

Ordinance 99-27, Repeal Interim Proprietary and General Service Fee
Town Attomey David Persson recommended a review and discussion of Town CodeChapter 37, FINANCE AND TAXATION. The repeal of sections regarding the InterimProprietary and General Service Fee was advised based upon review of a Florida
Supreme Court Case that deemed a Collier County ordinance Improper. The CollierCounty ordinance Is similar to the Town' s ordinance. This ordinance was discussed atthe 6- 24- 99 Workshop and passed on first reading at the 6-24- 99 Special Meeting. Recommended Action: Adoption. 

Setting of Tentative Maximum Millage

In accordance with Florida Statutes the Town must establish a proposed millage by Julyso that It can be Included In the estimated property tax bills malted In August by eachCounty. Although It can be reduced in later budget hearings, this proposed millagecannot be increased. The proposed millages are: 

July 6, 1999 Regular Meeting
Page 2

1



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

OPERATING DEBT TOTAL
MILLAGE SERVICE MILLAGE

MILLAGE

3.6764

2. 8460

DISTRICT A 2.3220 1. 3544
DISTRICT B 2. 3220 0.5240

Recommended Action: Set Tentative Maximum Mlliege. 

Closing of Consent Agenda
8. FDOT Sidewalk Enhancement Grant Application ($ 300, 000) 

The Town applied for FDOT funding of Sidewalk Improvement Program funds for the
west side of Gulf of Mexico Drive with both Counties. The Town was notified 6- 9-99 that
applications in both Counties were ranked No. 1. Since the Town can only accept
funding from one source, staff recommends acceptance of funds from Sarasota County. 
Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will approve authorization of this
Grant Application. 

9. Confirmation of Six (6) Special Masters for Ethics Cases: Philip B. 
Perrey, Patricia A. Petruff, Alan Hardy Prather, H. Hamilton Rice, Jr., 
Mark D. Singer, Stephen W. Thompson

The Town Charter was amended as a result of the March referendum. One of the
elements included in the approved amendments was to have certain issues regarding
the Town' s Code of Ethics be resolved by Special Masters. The Town Attomey and
Town Manager were requested to short list proposals brought forth by attorneys
interested In serving in this capacity for the Town. Recommended Action: Approval of
Consent Agenda will confirm all six attorneys as Special Masters. 

10. Authorize Mayor to Sign Contract ( FDEP NO. SP411, Amendment # 1) for
Grant Funds for Joan M. Durante Park ($ 150, 000) and Quick Point Nature
Preserve ($75,000) 

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service and Florida Department of Environmental Protection
grant funds are available in the amount of $ 225, 000 for completion of Phase 5 of Joan
M. Durante Park and additional restoration at Quick Point Nature Preserve. 
Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will authorize Mayor to sign
contract. 

11. Designation of Mayor Lenobel as Voting Delegate at Florida League of
Cities Conference

Each year Commission members represent the Town at the FLC Conference. One
member is designated as the voting member to attend the business meeting on behalf of
the Town for policy development, election of League leadership and adoption of
resolutions undertaken at the business meeting. Following discussion at the 6-24-99
Workshop Mayor Lenobel was selected as this year' s delegate. Recommended Action: 
Approval of Consent Agenda designates Mayor as voting delegate. 

July 8, 1999 Regular Meeting Page 3

i



t- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

12. Longboat Key Center for the Arts Grant (Art Exhibit Prizes at $2500 Plus
Cost of Reception) for 1999-2000

This annual event has been sponsored by the Town for nine years. The grant request
was discussed at the 0-24- 99 Workshop. Recommended Action: Approval of Consent
Agenda authorizes this grant for the 1999- 2000 An Exhibit. 

13. Approval for Full Amount of Sarasota County Occupational License Tax
Funds Grant to Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce 1998- 99

Ordinance 93- 02 provides that a grant from the Town' s portion of Sarasota County
Occupational License taxes collected may be awarded to the Longboat Key Chamber of
Commerce. Such grant ( awarded for past six years) is at the discretion of the Town
Commission following review of an annual request and summary of activities. 1998- 99
funding amounts are unknown until the end of October 1999. A 20% administrative fee, 
retained by the Town In the past, was not to be retained this year. Recommended
Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will authorize payment of the full amount of the
Town' s portion of Sarasota County Occupational License taxes collected to the Longboat
Key Chamber of Commerce. 

14. Approval of Funding of Beach Advisory Committee

Recommendations for Additional Research re. The Islander ($27,6002
and Sand Layering Experiment ($ 48. 000) 

At the 6- 24- 99 Workshop Meeting, a consensus was reached for staff to obtain
costs for additional research at The Islander and a Sand Layering Experiment. 
Information was received 7-6- 99 from Coastal Planning Si Engineering. Inc. 
regarding the costs for these recommendations. Recommended Action: Approval
of funding for these two projects. 

Action on Consent Agenda

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite those items on an agenda
that appear to be of a routine nature. Any iters on the Consent Agenda can
be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by
any member of the Town Commission without having to make a motion, 
receive a second, or submit to a vote; otherwise, all items on the Consent
Agenda are voted upon in their totality by one action ( motion, second and
vote) and are not subject to discussion. A vote in the affirmative on the
Consent Agenda is a vote of confirmation to the action noted in each Item. 

New Business

July 6, 1999 Regular Meeting Page 4

L -
j



TCRM 07-06- 1999

1

L

L

15. Approval of First Year Canal Maintenance Program Funding From
Reserve Funds

The Canal Maintenance Financial Advisory Committee made its funding
recommendations to the Town Commission on May 20th. At that time the Town
Commission requested staff to provide additional funding alternatives. The Town
Manager, Town Attorney and Community Services Director presented alternatives for
Commission consideration on June 2$" at the Regular Workshop. Commission
consensus was for the program over two years with the first years contribution to be
funded from Reserve Funds rather than increase ad valorem millege rates. 
Recommended Action: Pending discussion, authorize funding of program. 

16. July Workshop Schedule - Cancellation of July 22, 1999 Regular
Workshop

A poll was taken at the 8- 10. 99 Budget Workshop regarding the availability of
Commission members for the month of July. A quorum will not be available to hold the
7- 22- 99 Regular Workshop. In accordance with Town Code Section 30.01( D)' Town
Commission can formally approve any regular meeting date changes. Recommended
Action: Pending discussion. 

17. Appointment to Fill Vacancy ( Term to Expire 5- 2001) on Planning & 
Zoning Board Due to Resignation; Appointment to Fill Vacancy ( Term
Expires 5- 2000) on Code Enforcement Board Due to Resignation of
Member; Appointment to Fill Vacancy ( Term to Expire 5-2000) on Salary
Savings Committee

A vacancy on the P82 Board for one seat with a term to expire May 2001 is open for
consideration due to the resignation of a board member. Applications on file from
appointments considered in April 1999 for this position are forwarded far review by the
Commission at this meeting. Recommended Action: Pending discussion of applications
submitted, appoint new member to P82 Board. 

Review of applications on file and consideration of names forwarded by Town
Commissioners will be reviewed at this meeting to fill a Town Commission appointment
to Salary Savings Committee. Recommended Action: Pending discussion of
applications submitted, appoint new member to CEB. 

A vacancy on the Code Enforcement Board due to the resignation of a member of a seat
with a term to expire May 2000 is open for consideration. Applications on file for this
Board appointment are forwarded for Commission review to fill this vacancy. 
Recommended Action: Pending discussion, appoint new member to Salary Savings
Committee. 

18. Review and Approval of Town Manager Merit Raise

Following discussion of the Manager' s performance at the 8. 24-99 Workshop, 
Commissioners approved a meeting between Mayor Lenobel and the Town Manager to
discuss merit raise. Recommended Action: Pending discussion. 

Town Attorney Comments

July 6, 1999 Regular Meeting Page 5



1- 

TTCRM 07- 06- 1999

Town Manager Comments

Town Commission Comments

Press to be Heard

Adjournment

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any
matter considered at this meeting, a record of the proceedings will be needed. For such purpose
that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings Is made, which record
Includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal Is to be based. 
dhs

July 6, 1999 Regular Meeting Page 6



1

TCRM 07-06- 1999

t- 

L

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Revised Consent Agenda
o

DATE: July 6, 1999

As a follow-up to the Joint Town Commission and Beach Advisory Committee
meeting on June 22"", the Town Commission reached consensus on the
following two items at the June 24th Workshop: 

1. Additional Research re. The Islander (see attached memo) 
2. Sand Layering Experiment

Since that time Staff has been working with CPE to try to develop a scope and
costs for these items so they could be approved and work could proceed on
through the summer. 

We received the information from CPE today. 

The cost for the work at The Islander will be $ 27,600. 

The White Sand Layering Experiment will cost $48,000 for a 200 -foot test
section. 

It is recommended that funding for both of these items come from the
Commission Contingency Fund. 

Because the Commission reached a consensus on these items at the June 24" 
Workshop, they will both be placed an tonight's Consent Agenda. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 
BSD/ dhs

Attachment

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 24, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Additional Workshop Item: 
Follow-up to Joint Meeting with Beach Advisory Committee

In going back over the Joint Town Commission and Beach Advisory Committee
Workshop, I did not feel staff had clear direction as to how the Town
Commission wished us to proceed. Because the next workshop is not until
September, I felt the only option was to add it to today' s agenda. 

Each member of the Beach Advisory Committee and representatives of the
Islander have been advised of the addition of this item to today' s agenda. 

At the Joint Workshop, the Town Commission received diverging opinions from
staff, the consultant and the Beach Advisory Committee regarding the "hot spot" 
at the Islander. I propose the following course of action to try to resolve this
issue. 

1. The Makepeace- Wood Groin was the alternative favored by the Beach
Advisory Committee although it would be considered experimental by
both our consultant and the permitting agencies. Because of the
aesthetic considerations it may be the option favored by the Islander. 

The first recommendation is that staff be able to negotiate with the
Islander and determine what, if any, of the risk they are willing to share
to have the Makepeace- Wood Groin design option implemented. 

This information will be brought back to the Town Commission at a
future workshop. 

2. The consultant has completed a preliminary review on T -head groins
and also has suggested overfilling the area as another option. They
have not done any significant analysis of the effect of the Makepeace- 
Wood Groin in front of the Islander. 

Follow-up to Joint Town Commission and Beach Advisory Committee Workshop
June 24, 1999

Page 1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

The second recommendation is for the Town Commission to authorize
CPE to conduct further analysis of the following three options: 

a) The Makepeace- Wood Groin; 
b) T -head groins including analysis of downdrift effect; 
c) Overfilling beach profile. 

Logistically, I see Item 2 being completed prior to our negotiations with
the Islander. This would allow CPE to do a presentation of their analysis
to the Islander Board so they could evaluate the impact of all available
options before they would make a decision on their participation on the
Makepeace- Wood Groin. 

The results of the CPE study and the Islander negotiations would be
brought to a Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Beach Advisory
Committee for their deliberations. 

If the Town Commission so desires, this meeting could be split so that the
presentation to the Beach Advisory Committee occurs first with the BAC
reporting their recommendations to the Town Commission. 

While we recommend this course of action we are open to any other
considerations. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

BSD/dhs
cc: Beach Advisory Committee

The Islander

Marty Black, Community Services Director
Cliff Truitt, PE, DEng
Tom Campbell, CPE

Follow-up to Joint Town Commission and Beach Advisory Committee Workshop
June 24, 1999

Page 2



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Town of Longboat Key Town Commission
Town Hall

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

941) 316- 1999

FAX) 316- 1942

INFOUNE: 361- 6411

AGENDA- 
REGULAR MEETING

7: 00 PM
July 6, 1999

Pledae of Public Conduct
We may disagree, but we will be respectful of one another. 
We will direct all comments to issues. 
We will avoid personal attacks. 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Proclamations and Special Presentations

Approval of Minutes

June 6, 1999 Regular Meeting

Committee Reports and Communications

Public to be Heard

Ordinances - First Reading and Public Hearing
1. Ordinance 99- 15 ( ID 7), Site Plan Review Authority

As a follow-up to a joint meeting of the Town Commission and the Planning and Zoning
Board on November 17, 1998, staff prepared an ordinance to provide that the Planning
and Zoning Board would have final decision authority on site plan applications. 
Ordinance 99- 15 was discussed at the April 201h Workshop and forwarded to the May 61h
Regular Meeting for first reading. The ordinance was forwarded to the June 61h Regular
Meeting for second reading and public hearing. The Ordinance failed on a tied vote, 3 to
3 and Staff was asked to re -write the ordinance leaving the site plan review authority
with the Town Commission. On June 24, 1999 two versions of Ordinance 99- 15 ( Draft 7
and Draft 8)were reviewed at the Workshop. Ordinance 99- 15 ( D7) Is forwarded for first
reading and public hearing. Recommended Action: Forward to 9- 13- 99 Regular
Meeting for second reading and public hearing. 

Hal Lenobel, Mayor; John Redgrave, Vice -Mayon
Kennedy Legler, District 1; Gordon Haglund, District 3; Raymond Metr, DRUM 5: 

Jim Patterson, At Large; Ron Johnson, At Large

1

t- 



L

r

1, 

Juh.6 1E09

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Town Commission

continued) 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Paoe 2

Ordinances - Second Reading and Public Hearing
2. Ordinance 99- 03, Amending Chapter 158: ZONING CODE, Section

158. 150( D), REQUIRED CANAL YARD, Adding a New Subsection ( D)( 5) 
to Regulate the Installation and Maintenance of Vegetation Located

Immediately Landward of the Mean High Water Line or Seawall in Order
to Preserve Canal Views and Prevent Obstructions to Navigation Caused
by Vegetation that Extends Over a Canal

Ordinance 99.03 was placed on the Town Commission 5-6-99 Regular Meeting for
second reading and public hearing. A motion to amend Section 158. 150(5)( a) to 20 feet
passed unanimously but the overall motion to approve the ordinance was postponed
pending further discussion with the Planning & Zoning Board on their rationale for this
section. Canal Yard requirements were discussed at a Joint Meeting between the Town
Commission and the Planning & Zoning Board on 5- 20- 99. Ordinance 99-03 passed on
first reading at the 6-7- 99 Regular Meeting. Recommended Action: Adoption. 

3. Ordinance 99-24, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Plan for
Police Employees

4. Ordinance 99-25, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Pian for Fire
Employees

5. Ordinance 99-26, Amendments to Town Employee Pension Plan for
General Employees

Recent State legislation amends the current pension plan for Town employees
mandating a separate pension board far General Employee plans from Police and Fire
pension plans. Proposed ordinances for three separate pension plans, pension boards, 

and the administration of three plans were reviewed at the 5- 20-99 Regular Workshop. 
These ordinances passed on first reading on 6- 7- 99. All plans are mandated to be in
place for the coming fiscal year. Recommended Action: Adoption. 

6. Ordinance 99- 27, Repeal Interim Proprietary and General Service Fee

Town Attomey David Pe^ son recommended a review and discussion of Town Code
Chapter 37, FINANCE AND TAXATION. The repeal of sections regarding the Interim
Proprietary and General Service Fee was advised based upon review of a Florida
Supreme Court Case that deemed a Collier County ordinance Improper. The Collier
County ordinance is similar to the Town's ordinance. This ordinance was discussed at
the 6. 24. 99 Workshop and passed on first reading at the 6-24- 99 Special Meeting. 
Recommended Action: Adoption. 

Other Public Hearings

7. Setting of Tentative Maximum Millage

In accordance with Florida Statutes the Town must establish a proposed mlllage by July
so that It can be included in the estimated property tax bills mailed in August by each
County. Although it can be reduced in later budget hearings, this proposed mlllage
cannot be increased. The proposed millages are: 



TCRM 07-06- 1999

1- 

tulle 1939

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Tam Commission

continued) 

ESTIMATED OPERATING
Revised will be MILLAGE
dlstldbut'ed prior
to meeting. 
DISTRICT A 2. 3220
DISTRICT B 2.3220

Pepe I

DEBT TOTAL
SERVICE MILLAGE
MILLAGE

1. 3544

0.5240

Recommended Action: Set Tentative Maximum MIIIage. 

Closing of Consent Agenda
FDOT Sidewalk Enhancement Grant Application ($ 300,000) 
The Town applied for FDOT funding of Sidewalk Improvement Program funds for the
west side of Gulf of Mexico Drive with both Counties. The Town was notified 6-9.99 that
applications in both Counties were ranked No. 1. Since the Town can only accept
funding from one source, staff recommends acceptance of funds from Sarasota County. Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will approve authorization of thisGrant Application. 

3.6764

2.8460

9. 

Confirmation of Six (6) Special Masters for Ethics Cases: Philip B. 
Perrey, Patricia A. Petruff, Alan Hardy Prather, H. Hamilton Rice, Jr., 
Mark D. Singer, Stephen W. Thompson

The Town Charter was amended as a result of the March referendum. One of the
elements included in the approved amendments was to have certain issues regardingthe Town' s Code of Ethics be resolved by Special Masters. The Town Attomey andTown Manager were requested to short list proposals brought forth by attorneys
interested In serving in this capacity for the Town. Recommended Action: Approval ofConsent Agenda will confine all six attorneys as Special Masters. 

10. 

Authorize Mayor to Sign Contract ( FDEP NO. SP411, Amendment # 1) for
Grant Funds for Joan M. Durante Park ($ 150,000) and Quick Point NaturePreserve ($ 75, 000) 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and Florida Department of Environmental Protection
grant funds are available in the amount of $225,000 for completion of Phase 5 of JoanM. Duranle Park and additional restoration at Quick Point Nature Preserve. 
Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will authorize Mayor to signcontract. 

11. 
Designation of Mayor Lenobel as Voting Delegate at Florida League ofCities Conference

Each year Commission members represent the Town at the FLC Conference. One
member Is designated as the voting member to attend the business meeting on behalf ofthe Town for policy development, election of League leadership and adoption of
resolutions undertaken at the business meeting. Following discussion at the 6-24-99
Workshop Mayor Lenobel was selected as this year's delegate. Recommended Action: 

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Jute 1669

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Town Commission

continued) 
Paae 4

Approval of Consent Agenda designates Mayor as voting delegate. 
12. Longboat Key Center for the Arts Grant (Art Exhibit Prizes at $2500 Pius

Cost of Reception) for 1999- 2000

This annual event has been sponsored by the Town for nine years. The grant request
was discussed at the 8. 24- 99 Workshop. Recommended Action: Approval of Consent
Agenda authorizes this grant for the 1999- 2000 Art Exhibit. 

13. Approval for Full Amount of Sarasota County Occupational License Tax
Funds Grant to Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce 1998-99

Ordinance 93- 02 provides that a grant from the Town's portion of Sarasota County
Occupational License taxes collected may be awarded to the Longboat Key Chamber of
Commerce. Such grant (awarded for past six years) is at the discretion of the Town
Commission fallowing review of an annual request and summary of activities. 1998- 99
funding amounts are unknown until the end of October 1999. A 20% administrative Me, 
retained by the Town in the past, was not to be retained this year. Recommended
Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will authorize payment of the full amount of the
Town' s portion of Sarasota County Occupational License taxes collected to the LongboatKey Chamber of Commerce. 

Action on Consent Agenda

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite those items on an agenda
that appear to be of a routine nature. Any item on the Consent Agenda can
be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by
any member of the Town Commission without having to make a motion, 
receive a second, or submit to a vote; otherwise, all items on the Consent
Agenda are voted upon in their totality by one action ( motion, second and
vote) and are not subject to discussion. A vote in the affirmative on the
Consent Agenda is a vote of confirmation to the action noted in each item. 

New Business
14. 

Approval of First Year Canal Maintenance Program Funding FromReserve Funds

The Canal Maintenance Financial Advisory Committee made Its funding
recommendations to the Town Commission on May 20"'. At that time the Town
Commission requested staff to provide additional funding alternatives. The Town
Manager, Town Attomey and Community Services Director presented alternatives for
Commission consideration on June 241" at the Regular Workshop. Commission
consensus was for the program over two years with the first years contribution to be
funded from Reserve Funds rather than Increase ad valorem millage rates. 
Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda will authorize funding of program. 

J

L



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

15. July Workshop Schedule - Cancellation of July 22, 1999 Regular
Workshop

A poll was taken at the 8- 10- 99 Budget Workshop regarding the availability of
Commission members for the month of July. A quorum will not be available to hold the
7-22-99 Regular Workshop. In accordance with Town Code Section 30. 01( D), Town
Commission can formally approve any regular meeting date changes. Recommended
Action: Pending discussion. 

16. Appointment to Fill Vacancy (Term to Expire 5- 2001) on Planning & 
Zoning Board Due to Resignation; Appointment to Fill Vacancy ( Term
Expires 5- 2000) an Code Enforcement Board Due to Resignation of
Member; Appointment to Fill Vacancy ( Term to Expire 5- 2000) on Salary
Savings Committee

A vacancy on the P82 Board for one seat with a term to expire May 2001 is open for
consideration due to the resignation of a board member. Applications on file from
appointments considered in Apt 1999 for this position are forwarded for review by Ole
Commission at this meeting. Recommended Action: Pending discussion of applications
submitted, appoint new member to P82 Board. 

Review of applications on file and consideration of names forwarded by Town
Commissioners will be reviewed at this meeting to fill a Town Commission appointment
to Salary Savings Committee. Recommended Action: Pending discussion of
applications submitted, appoint new member to CEB. 

A vacancy on the Code Enforcement Board due to the resignation of a member of a seat
with a term to expire May 2000 is open for consideration. Applications on file for this
Board appointment are forwarded for Commission review to fill this vacancy. 
Recommended Action: Pending discussion, appoint new member to Salary Savings
Committee. 

17. Review and Approval of Town Manager Merit Raise

Following discussion of the Manager' s performance at the 8- 24- 99 Workshop, 
Commissioners approved a meeting between Mayor Lenobel and the Town Manager to
discuss merit raise. Recommended Action: Pending discussion. 

Town Attorney Comments

Town Manager Comments

Town Commission Comments

Press to be Heard

Adjoumment

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any
matter considered at this meeting, a record of the proceedings will be needed. For such purpose
that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings Is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
ldhs

L. 

J



1

t- 

L- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

D7 - 6/ 28/99

ORDINANCE 99- 15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE OF
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT
KEY, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 158. 067, REVIEW AND
APPROVAL PROCEDURE, TO PROVIDE THAT THE PLANNING
AND ZONING BOARD SHALL BE THE FINAL AUTHORITY FOR
SITE PLANS; AMENDING SECTION 158. 096, CONSULTANTS MAY
BE RETAINED BY TOWN; AMENDING SECTION 158. 097, 
APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL; AMENDING SECTION
158.099, SUBMISSION PROCEDURE; AMENDING SECTION
158. 100, EXEMPTIONS; AMENDING SECTION 158. 102, 
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR SITE AND DEVELOPMENT
PLANS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Longboat Key adopted
Ordinance 90-06 on March 19. 1990 which amended the Zoning Code in its
entirety; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key is desirous of amending the
submittal requirements for site plan and outline development plan applications; 
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Code Section 158.030(B), the Planning and
Zoning Board considered the subject Zoning Code amendment at its April 20, 
1999 Regular Meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board finds that the subject Zoning
Code amendment is consistent with the Town of Longboat Key ComprehensivePlan; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT
KEY, FLORIDA, THAT: 

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r
1

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 

D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

Section 1. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 067, Review

and Approval Procedure, subsection 158. 067( B)( 1)( e) and ( B)( 2), are hereby
amended to read as follows: 

B)( 1)( e) Tabulations by acreage and percentage as to the amount of the
site that is uplands and wetlands, indicating those wetlands landward and
seaward of the mean high-water line ( MHWL). Additional related information
should shall include the extent and type of wetlands in accordance with § 3- 4 of
the town' s 4884 Comprehensive Plan Update. 

B)( 2) The application for an outline development plan of a planned unit
development shall be filed with the Planning and Zoning Official. Upon receipt et
47—genies- of the application the Planning and Zoning Official shall review the
application to determine its appropriateness and completeness and accept or

reject It in writing. Upon acceptance of the application, the town' s administrative
staff shall refer the application, together with all supporting documentation and
their weighted options, to the Planning and Zoning Board for their review and
recommendations. The Planning and Zoning Board and Town Commission shall
not receive, review, make recommendations or act on applications for outline

development plan approval except during the town' s annual site and development
plan season. For purposes of this chapter, the annual site and development plan
season shall include the months of September, October, November, December, 
January, February, March, April, May and June of each year. For purposes of
calculating the required processing times set forth in this section for the Planning
and Zoning Board and the Town Commission, the period of time between July 1
through August 31 shall not be counted in said computation. Upon receipt of the

application from the Planning and Zoning Official, the Planning and Zoning Board
shall , review the outline development plan and make

recommendations to the Town Commission together with their findings in respect
to the proposed development as set forth in § 158. 102. The Board shall either
approve the application as submitted, approve the application with changes or
special conditions, or disapprove the application. 

rocom+e , as -submitted For purposes of this section the
Planning and Zoning Board shall receive an outline development plan application
from the Planning and Zoning Official at the Board' s next regular meeting where a
quorum is present following the Planning and Zoning Official' s submittal of the
application to the Board. The Planning and Zoning Board is specifically
authorized to continue its deliberations, request additional materials and
elicit expert testimony to aid In its deliberations. 

PAGE 2

L

J



r

t- t - 

1- 

Section Section 2. CHAPTER 158: 
and Approval Procedure, subsection
follows: 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 
D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

ZONING CODE, Section 158. 067, Review
158. 067( C), is hereby amended to read as

A public hearing on the planned unit development application shall beheld by the Town Commission within-- 60—ealender—days—ef Upon, theCommission' s receipt of the application from the Planning and Zoning Board, public notice of which shall be given in accordance with the provisions of theCharter and this chapter. 

purposes of this section, the Town Commission ive an outlinedevelopment plan application from the Planning and Zoning Board at theCommission' s next regular meeting where a quorum is present, following thesubmittal of the Board' s action on the application to the Commission. A transcriptof the hearing may be caused to be made by the Town Commission at the cost ofthe applicant, copies of which shall be made available at cost to any party to the
proceedings; and all exhibits accepted in evidence shall be identified and dulypreserved, or, if not accepted in evidence, shall be properly identified and thereason for the exclusion clearly noted in the record. During the review process, the Town may retain consultants to assist in the review of an outline developmentplan. The cost of retaining the consultants shall be borne by the applicant. in -the

Town

authorized to continue its deliberations re uest additional materials andelicit exert testimon to aid in its deliberations and ma at its solediscretion remand the a•. l(cation to the Plannin• 
additional hearing and consideration. and Zontn • Board for

Section 3. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 067, Review
and Approval Procedure, subsection 158, 067( D) and ( D)( 2), are hereby amendedto read as follows: 

D) The Town Commission shall, within49-satendar-days1 followingthe conclusion of the public hearing, review the outline development plan
application and either approve it as submitted, approve it with changes or specialconditions, or disapprove it. 

PAGE 3

1



r

t - 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 

D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

The action taken by the Town Commission shall be by ordinance. The Town
Commission may unilaterally extend the time for final action where the
Commission determines additional time is necessary to properly and completely
review the outline development plan application, 

meetings* 

D)( 2) In the event approval is granted subject to changes or special
conditions, the applicant shall, within 30 calendar days after receiving a copy of
the ordinance of the Town Commission, notify the Town Commission in writing of
his acceptance or refusal of all the conditions. In the event the applicant refuses
to accept all the conditions or fails to reply within 30 calendar days, the Town
Cpmmisaien- applicant shall be deemed to have denied- approval- ef withdrawn
the plan. Nothing contained herein shall prevent the Town Commission and the
applicant from mutually agreeing to a change in the conditions, or an extension of
the time during which the applicant shall notify the Town Commission of hls
acceptance or refusal of the conditions. 

Section 4. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 067, Review
and Approval Procedure, subsection 158. 067( G)( 1) is hereby amended and new
subsection ( G)( 5), is added to read as follows: 

G)( 1) Vary the proposed intensity of use by more than 10%, however in

no instance shall the overall intensity of use, as approved by the outline
development plan. be increased. 

GI( 5) Require the modification of any buffers or screening of

adjoining properties. 

Section 5, CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 067, Review

and Approval Procedure, subsection 158. 067( I ), is hereby amended to read as
follows: 

I ) A plan or any part thereof which has been given final approval by the
Town Commission shall be so certified without delay by the Town Clerk and a
record plan may be filed on record forthwith in the office of the appropriate county
clerk in accordance with the state plat law or other applicable state statutes and

PAGE 4

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

t - 

L

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 

D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

Chapter 157 before any development whatsoever shall take place in accordance
therewith. Pending completion within five years of the planned unit development
or of that part thereof, as the case may be, that has been finally approved, no
modification of the provisions of the plan, or part thereof, as finally approved, shall
be made nor shall it be impaired by act of the town except with the consent of the
applicant or his successors. 

Section 6. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158.096, 

Consultants May Be Retained By Town, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

The town may, if in its opinion it is necessary, retain consultants to assist
in the review of an application for site plan review. The cost of retaining the
consultants shall be borne by the applicant
450. The applicant shall be responsible for making timely payment of all said
consultant fees charged. Failure to do so will result in the town being relieved of
its obligation to continue processing the application until the required payment( s) 
is/ are made. The payment of all outstanding consultant fees shall be a condition
of site plan approval and payment is a condition precedent to the town' s

obligation to issue a building permit. 

Section 7. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158.097, 
Application for Site Plan Approval, subsection 158. 097( F), ( 0), (P), and ( V) are

hereby amended to read as follows: 

F) Tabulations by acreage and percentage as to the amount of the site
that is uplands and wetlands, indicating those wetlands landward and seaward of
the mean high- water line ( MHWL). Additional related information should include
the extent and type of wetlands in accordance with §- 3-4 of the Town's 4884
Comprehensive Plan date. 

0) Flood protection elevation data and flood zones delineated. A

surface water management plan based on best management practices and in
accordance with §- IV of the Sanitary Sewer, Potable Water, Solid Waste, and
Drainage Element of the town' s 4880 Comprehensive Plan update. 

P) A soil erosion and sedimentation plan in accordance with §- 3- 44r4 of
the Town' s 4884 Comprehensive Plan Update and best mananement
practices. 

V) If the project is in a planned unit development, a statement
specifically listing any departures from provisions of the code of ordinances which
would otherwise be applicable to the project if the project was not in a planned
unit development. If the project is in the GPD, PD or NPD district, departures

PAGE 5

1

4



r

1.- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 

D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

should be based upon the requirements of a zoning district most similar to the
use approved for the parcel being considered as determined by the Town. 

Section 8. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158.099, 

Submission Procedure, subsection 158. 099(A), ( A)( 2)( c), and ( A)( 2)( d) are hereby
amended to read as follows: 

A) An application for a site plan review shall be made to the Planning
and Zoning Official prior to an application for a building permit, and the application
for a site plan review will only be approved if all other ordinances and provisions
of the town where a public hearing Is required have been complied with and a
pre -application conference has been conducted in accordance with § 158.098. 
For development requiring subdivision approval under Chapter 157 of this code, 
final subdivision plat approval must be obtained prior in addition to site plan
approval. 

A)(2)( c) If, in the judgement of the Town Commission the applicant

fails to comply with subsection ( a) above, the Town Commissten may
immediately disapprove the application for final site plan approval ( regardless of
the status of the processing); and the application applicant shall not resubmit an
application for final site plan approval until such time as all outside agency
permits have been obtained. 

A)(2)( d) Final site plan approval maybe delayed until all outside agency
permits have been received. The Town Commission shall be- required- te take

action on the site plan application within a reasonable time after all agency
permits have been received, 
action -set fort

Section 9. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158.099, 

Submission Procedure, subsection 158. 099( B) is hereby amended to read as
follows: 

B) Upon receipt of four -copies -of the site plan application, the Planning
and Zoning Official shall determine the appropriateness and completeness and
accept or reject the application in writing, 

Once the Planning and Zoning Official
determines the application is appropriate and complete, the applicant shall submit
22 additional copies of the application as necessary for review by all Town
agencies. Within a reasonable period of time after the application is found
appropriate and complete, the Planning and Zoning Official shall refer the
application, together with all supporting documentation and staff weighted
options, to the Planning and Zoning Board for their review and

PAGE 6

1



r

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 
D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

The Planning and Zoning Board
shall not receive, review, make recommendations or act on applications for site
plan approval except during the town' s annual site and development plan season. 
For purposes of this chapter, the annual site and development plan season shall
include the months of September, October, November, December, January, 
February, March, April, May and June of each year. For purposes of calculating
the required processing times set forth in this section for the Planning andZoning Board , 

the period of time between July 1through August 31 shall not be counted in said computation. 
Section 10. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 099, 

Submission Procedure, subsection 158. 099( C) is hereby amended to read asfollows: 

C) Upon receipt of the application from the Planning and Zoning Officialthe Planning and Zoning Board shall, 
plan and make resemmefldatt> • 

review the site

findings is with respect to the proposed development as set forth in § 158. 102. 
The Board shall either approve the application as submitted, approve the
application with changes or special conditions, or disapprove the application. 

purposes of this section, the Planning and Zoning Board shall receive a site plan
application from the Planning and Zoning Official at the Board' s next regular
meeting where a quorum is present following the Planning and Zoning Official's
submittal of the application to the Board. Appeals of the Planning and ZoningBoard' s decision shall be in accordance with Section 158. 031. 

Section 11. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 099, 
Submission Procedure, subsections ( D). ( E). ( F) and ( G) are hereby amendedas follows: 

0) 

PAGE 7

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 
D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

Rip) The applicant may elect to revise his the site plan submission at
any time in the review process prior to the public hearing before the Planning and
Zoning Board. He The applicant shall submit a letter of intent to revise to the
Planning and Zoning Official who, upon receipt of the letter, will halt the normal
review processing. Within a reasonable period of time after receiving the revised
documents, the town' s Planning and Zoning Official will review the revisions and
forward his comments and weighted options to the Planning and Zoning Board. 

1) If the revision is received before the Planning and Zoning Board has
acted held a public hearing on the original submission, the comments and
weighted options of the Planning and Zoning Official may be forwarded to that
Board. If the revision is received after the Planning and Zoning Board has acted
held a public hearing on the original submission, and the revision, as
determined by the •' :. : - _ • • • - - • - - - : Town' s Planning
and Zoning Official is a substantial departure from the application reviewed by
the Planning and Zoning Board at the public hearing the revised submission will
be renoticed for public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Board. If the
matter is renoticed, time calculations under this subsection shall be stayed
pending that review. 

review -and no
asame-ebJestives PeweFrand

L

s# h-fn-( B)-above. 

F) u Upon the granting of approval, either as submitted or with
changes or special conditions, the

latuklingapaftment Town shall, upon receipt of a complete application, issue
a building permit for a portion of all of the proposed development after he
findsing that the application is in compliance with Chapter 157 and all other town, 
county, state, and federal requirements which may include the establishment

PAGE 8

1

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r
1

ORD. 99D7' 156/ 28/ 99

of bondln ' or other . erformance re • uirements as determined b the Town. 
An approved site plan becomes null and void if: 

1) The applicant shall abandon the plan or the section thereof that has
been finally approved, and shall so notify the Town Cemmissiee; or

2) Within 12 months of the date of approval of an application for siteplan review, a complete application for building permit has not been submitted to
the town and a building permit issued; or

3) A final certificate of occupancy for all phases of the project has notete

been issued within three
ermt for the final building or

developmenttphase

oft
application for building p

the

project. 

The Town may extend the period of approval only if special conditions
and circumstances

s

npexist whichdo not result from the voluntary actions of the
which have caused an unforeseeable

applicant, his representatives or agents, for a building

delay in the ability of the applicant to submit a complete application
permit. Economic conditions form thehenbasi

aor
an tensoardion f

the

he
period of

approval. The Tewn- Cemmissi0e
ay

extend the period of approval if it determines that no material benefit
would

or

sbe
ee

derived to the Town by requesting the applicant to resubmit an application
plan approval, in accordance with Division 2 of this chapter. 

G) ( Fl Any changes or amendments to an approved site plan shall
require a resubmission in accordance with the provisions of this chapter. 

Section 12. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 100, 

Exemptions, subsection 158. 100(A) and new subsection ( B) are hereby amended
to read as follows: 

A) Upon a determination by the Planning and Zoning Official that the
following development proposals and/ or changes are in accord with all of this

the

elements of the town' s Comprehensive Plan, 
chapter, and the town' s site and development plan performance standards in

15V102, they may be determined to be minor development proposals and/ or
changes which are exempt from the site plan submission requirements specified
in § 158. 099. The applicant shall submit a site plan sketch and providerals

anu/
or

ch

information as necessary to describe such development prop
changes at one or more preapplication conferences with the Planning and Zoning
Official. Such minor development proposals and/ or changes are as follows: 

PAGE 9



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 
D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

1) Addition of awnings, canopies or other ornamental structures; 
redesign and different location of pools, parking spaces, drives and driveways; or
modifications in stairs or elevations of decks, porches, terraces and fencing; 

2) Addition to parking spaces not to exceed 20%, including fractions
thereof, of the total number of existing parking spaces or 10 spaces, whichever is
the lesser amount; when such addition does not occur in R-1SF zoning district; 

3) The paving, with a nonporous material, of existing parking areas, 
which are presently composed of porous material; 

4) Attached or detached additions to buildings which do not increase the
floor area in excess of 5% of the ground floor area of the principal structure or
1, 000 square feet, whichever is the lesser amount; 

5) The installation of utility system improvements including buildings not
exceeding 100 square feet; 

6) Any changes of use to existing structures when such change is a
permitted use, permitted use with site plan review, for the zoning district it lies
within, in accordance with the Schedule of Use Regulations in this chapter, 

158. 125, and includes only minor changes, as per this section; 

7) Such minor accessory uses which include but are not limited to the
following uses or structures: personal wireless service facilities classified as
rooftop or building or structure mounted antennas, davits, doghouses, carports, 
sheds, private garages, porches, gazebos, private swimming pools; and

8) Temporary uses. 

B) The Planning and Zoning Official may impose such conditions
or Ilmitations on projects reviewed pursuant to this section in order to
ensure compliance with all applicable standards and policies of the Town. 

Section 13. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, Section 158. 102, 
Performance Standards for Site and Development Plans, subsection
158. 102( E)( 5) and subsection ( L), Supplemental Controls for Multifamily
Residential or Tourism Uses, are hereby amended to read as follows: 

5) Improvements to roadways and/ or traffic -control devices. 
Transportation improvements such as intersection improvements; additional
tuming, acceleration or deceleration lanes; modified land delineations; new or
improved traffic -control devices; or other such improvements may be required in
order to maintain the required Level of Service. In such case, the applicant for a
development permit may be required to fund and/ or install the necessary

PAGE 10

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 

D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

improvements or provide a legal assurance, such as a performance bond or other

surety approved by the Town Attorney, prior to the receipt of a building permit. 
Where the traffic impact does not generate traffic volume that substantiates the
total improvement needs, the Planning and Zoning Board
shall determine an equitable participation in the required improvement. The

participation by the applicant may, at the discretion of the
Planning and Zoning Board, consist of a pro rata dollar share of improvement
costs. 

L) Supplemental Controls for Multifamily Residential or Tourism Uses. 

In review the proposed site plan for 10 or more multifamily or tourism
units, the town shall be guided by the following controls. The supplemental
control relating to the maximum length of buildings, as provided for in paragraph
3) of this subsection, shall be taken as a mandatory requirement which cannot

be waived by the Planning and Zoning Board. The

remaining controls in this section shall be taken as mandatory requirements, 
except that the Town Commission may waive one or more of these requirements
where it deems a hardship exists or such waiver is necessary to ensure a more
strict adherence to those performance standards set forth in § 458.102 herein, 

which are deemed most critical, notwithstanding any other provisions of this
ordinance to the contrary. 

In any development order approving a site plan, the
Planning and Zoning Board shall make specific findings of facts constituting a
hardship, if a hardship is found to exist, and shall make specific findings of any
facts constituting the basis for a waiver of these supplemental controls and shall
specifically state the performance standards as set forth in §- 1.581402 herein

which are deemed most critical and are being more strictly adhered to by
granting the waiver. 

The provisions of § 158. 029 shall apply in determining whether a waiver
shall be granted upon a finding that a hardship exists, except that the Town
Commission Planning and Zoning Board rather than the Zoning Board of
Adjustment, shall determine whether a hardship exists or not. The facts forming
the basis for the grant of a waiver under the provisions of this section shall be
specifically set forth in the development order. 

Section 14. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or provision of
this Ordinance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance shall not be
affected. 

Section 15. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith shall

be and the same are hereby repealed. 

PAGE 11

1



r

1 - 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 15, CONT) 
D7 - 6/ 28/ 99

Section 16. This Ordinance shall take effect upon second reading in
accordance with Law and the Charter of the Town of Longboat Key. 

Passed on the first reading and public hearing this __ day of
1999. 

Adopted on the second reading and Public Hearing this _ day of
1999. 

ATTEST: 

Town Clerk

PAGE 12

Mayor

1

J



1- 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

D9: 5/ 25/ 99

ORDINANCE 99-03

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE OF THE CODE
OF ORDINANCES FOR THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA, 

AMENDING SECTION 158, 150( D), REQUIRED CANAL YARD, BY ADDING A

NEW SUBSECTION ( D)( 5) TO REGULATE THE INSTALLATION AND

MAINTENANCE OF VEGETATION LOCATED IMMEDIATELY LANDWARD OF

THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE OR SEAWALL IN ORDER TO PRESERVE
CANAL VIEWS AND PREVENT OBSTRUCTIONS TO NAVIGATION CAUSED

BY VEGETATION THAT EXTENDS OVER A CANAL; PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN

CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, views and navigation are two of the attributes which form the basis for

property value of canal waterfront properties on Longboat Key; and

WHEREAS, man- made canals provide views and navigation corridors that are

enjoyed by canal waterfront properties; and

WHEREAS, views and navigation in the canal corridor can be obstructed or

diminished by the placement of vegetation immediately adjacent to the mean high water
line or seawall; and

WHEREAS, views and navigation in the canal corridor can be further obstructed or

diminished by vegetation growth extending over the mean high water line or seawall due to
lack of proper maintenance; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key has already established other standards to
limit the height of fences, walls and hedges in the required canal waterfront yard; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key desires to protect the value of all properties
on the Key; and

WHEREAS, due to the unique land development pattern in terms of canal yard
vegetation, the placement of homes, and the utilization of structures over water in the

Country Club Shores Subdivision, the Town of Longboat Key desires to establish canal
view preservation standards for the Country Club Shores Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Longboat Key finds that it is in the
public interest to regulate the placement and maintenance of vegetation located
immediately landward of the mean high water line or seawall on canal waterfront
properties. 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 03 ( Cont) 
D9: 5/ 25/ 99

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, 
FLORIDA, THAT: 

Section 1. CHAPTER 158: ZONING CODE, is hereby amended by amending
Section 158. 150( 0) by adding the following new subsection ( 5) as follows: 

f5) Canal View Preservation. Properties located entirely within the "Special Canal
View Preservation Area" as illustrated in the Appendix: Land Use Charts & 
Illustrations, Section 7, shall comply with the following provisions: 

fa) There shall exist on all properties located within the Special Canal View
Preservation Area a canal view preservation zone. The canal view
preservation zone shall be a four (4) foot wide area immediately
landward of the landward edge of the seawall cap, across the entire
width of canal frontage. Except as provided below, the canal view
preservation zone shall be open to the sky. 

b) Except for mangroves and Town approved shoreline stabilization plant
material, no landscaping material other than sod or ground cover of a
mature height of no more than eighteen ( 18) inches above grade shall
be installed or allowed to project into the canal view preservation zone. 

c) Vegetation existing prior to the effective date of this ordinance that is
located in the canal view preservation zone or capable of extending into
the canal view preservation zone shall be exempt from the canal view
preservation standards. Any vegetation Installed after the effective date
of this ordinance shall comply with the canal view preservation standards
contained in this section. 

d) All building permit applications for the construction of a new principal
structure or the substantial improvement of an existing principal structure
as defined in Chapter 154, shall submit a landscaping plan drawn to
scale which demonstrates compliance with the provisions of this section. 

Section 2. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or provision of this
Ordinance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance shall not be affected. 

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith shall be and
the same are hereby repealed. 

PAGE 2

1



L

r

1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 03 ( Cont) 
D9: 5/ 25/ 99

Section 4, This Ordinance shall take effect upon second reading in accordance
with Law and the Charter of the Town of Longboat Key. 

Passed on the First Reading this _ day of 1999. 

Adopted on the Second Reading and Public Hearing this __ day of
1999. 

ATTEST: 
MAYOR

TOWN CLERK

Attachment: Zoning Code Appendix: Land Use Charts & Illustrations, Section 7, 
illustration of the " Special Canal View Preservation Area". 

PAGE 3

1



1

Y

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

t- 

L

ORDINANCE NO 24

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING AND RESTATING THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY IN
CHAPTER 34, EMPLOYMENT POLICIES, SECTIONS 34. 20
THROUGH 34. 44, PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT, TO
ESTABLISH THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY POLICE
OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR
DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERSHIP; 
PROVIDING FOR A BOARD OF TRUSTEES; PROVIDING
FOR FINANCES AND FUND MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING
FOR CONTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR BENEFIT
AMOUNTS AND ELIGIBILITY; PROVIDING FOR PRE- 
RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR
DISABILITY BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR VESTING OF
BENEFITS; PROVIDING OPTIONAL FORMS OF BENEFITS; 
PROVIDING FOR BENEFICIARIES; PROVIDING CLAIMS
PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR REPORTS TO THE
DIVISION OF RETIREMENT; PROVIDING FOR A ROSTER
OF RETIREES; PROVIDING FOR A MAXIMUM PENSION
LIMITATION; PROVIDING FOR DISTRIBUTION OF
BENEFITS; PROVIDING MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OR TERMINATION OF THE
SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTION FROM
EXECUTION AND NON -ASSIGNABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR PENSION VALIDITY; PROVIDING FOR FORFEITURE
OF PENSION UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONVICTION AND FORFEITURE, 
FALSE, MISLEADING OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE OF
CLAIMS; PROVIDING FOR DIRECT TRANSFERS OF
ELIGIBLE ROLLOVER DISTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR
THE PURCHASE OF CREDITED SERVICE FOR ABSENCES
PURSUANT TO THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE
ACT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key Police Officers are presently provided pension
and certain other benefits under Ordinances of the Town of Longboat Key; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 99- 01, Laws of Florida requires that Police Officer and

Firefighter pension plans be separate from General Employee plans and further requires the

establishment of separate pension plans for Police Officers and Firefighters if a majority of the
Police Officers and Firefighters vote to establish separate plans; and



TCItM 07- 06- 1999

t - 

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

WHEREAS, the Police Officers and Firefighters have voted to establish separate

pension plans; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission, therefore, desires to establish separate pension

plans for the Town' s three employee groups and, by this ordinance, desires to establish the

Police Officers' Retirement System to consolidate all applicable prior ordinances and Code

provisions and to incorporate Federal law and the applicable provisions of Chapter 185, Florida

Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA, THAT; 

SECTION 1: Chapter 34, Employment Policies, Sections 34. 20 Through 34. 44, 

Pensions and Retirement, of the Town of Longboat Key, Code of Ordinances, as they apply

to Police Officers, are hereby amended and restated as set forth in the document designated

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY POLICE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, attached

hereto and made a part hereof. 

SECTION 2. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith be and the

same are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase of this ordinance, or

the particular application thereof shall be held invalid by any court, administrative agency, or

other body with appropriate jurisdiction, the remaining section, subsection, sentences, clauses, 

or phrases under application shall not be affected thereby. 

SFCT! ON 4• That this ordinance shall become effective on October 1, 1999 contingent

upon the adoption, by the Town Commission, of ordinances adopting separate pension plans

for the Firefighters and General Employees. 

SEMON ¶• In the event this ordinance becomes effective in accordance with Section

4, assets allocated to Members who are currently employed Police Officers and to Police

Officer Members who have previously retired shall be allocated and transferred from the Town

J



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

of Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund to the new Town of Longboat Key Police

Officers' Retirement System in an amount to be determined by the Town of Longboat Key

Municipal Pension Trust Fund' s actuary. Beginning with the effective date of this ordinance, 

the retirement benefits of all Retirees who retired as Police Officer Members of the Town of

Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund shall be paid from the Town of Longboat Key

Police Officers' Retirement System. 

Passed on first reading this day of , 1999. 

Adopted on second reading and public hearing this _ day of
1999. 

ATTEST: 

TOWN CLERK

MAYOR



4

TCRM 07-06- 1999

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
POLICE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SOON PAGE NUMBER

34. 13 Definitions 1

34. 14 Membership 2

34. 15 Board of Trustees 2

34. 16 Finances and Fund Management 5

34. 17 Contributions 8

34. 18 Benefit Amounts and Eligibility 9

34. 19 Pre -retirement Death 10

34. 20 Disability 11

34. 21 Vesting 16

34. 22 Optional Forms of Benefits 16

34.23 Beneficiaries 18

34. 24 Claims Procedures 19

34. 25 Reports to Division of Retirement 19

34. 26 Roster of Retirees 19

34. 27 Maximum Pension 19

34. 28 Distribution of Benefits 21

34. 29 Miscellaneous Provisions 22

34. 30 Repeal or Termination of System 23

34. 31 Exemption from Execution, Non -assignability 25

34. 32 Pension Validity 25

34. 33 Forfeiture of Pension 25

34. 34 Conviction and Forfeiture; False, Misleading or
26Fraudulent Statements

34. 35 Indemnification 26

34. 36 Direct Transfers of Eligible Rollover 27

34. 37 Family and Medical Leave Act 27

1

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

t. 

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
POLICE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

b 34. 13 DEFINITIONS. 

A) As used herein, unless otherwise defined or required by the context, thefollowing words and phrases shall have the meaning indicated: 

ACCTTMUI ATED CONTRIBUTIONS" means a Member' s own contributionswithout interest. For those Members who purchase Credited Service with interest or at no cost
to the System, only that portion of any payment representing the amount attributable toMember contributions based on the applicable Member contribution rate, shall be included inAccumulated Contributions. 

ACTU IAL means a benefit or alue, based upon the 1983 Grop AnnuityMortality Table and an interest rateoof 8% 

punt
of

er

anual
num. 

AVERAGE FINAT COMPENSATION" means one -twelfth of the average
Salary of the five best years of the last 10 years of Credited Service prior to Retirement, 
temunation, or death, or the career average as a full-time Police Officer, whichever is greater. A year shall be 12 consecutive months. . 

BENEFICIARY" means the person or persons entitled to receive benefitshereunder at the death of a Member who has or have been designated in writing by the Member
living,
and

is
filed with the Board. If no

the time of death of the
such

the

Beneficnation
is in

iary shall be

thor
if noperson

estate of the
designatedeber. 

BOARD" means the Board of Trustees, which shall administer and manage theSystem herein provided and serve as trustees of the Fund. 

time. " CODE" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to

CREDITED) SERVICE." means the total number of years and fractional parts
of years of service as a Police Officer with Member contributions, when required, omittingintervening years or fractional parts of years when such Member was not employed by theTown as a Police Officer. A Member may voluntarily leave his Accumulated Contributionsin the Fund for a period of five years after leaving the employ of the Police Department
pending the possibility of being reemployed as a Pohce Officer, without losing credit for the
time that he was a Member of the System. Ifa vested Member leaves the employ of the PoliceDepartment, his Accumulated Contributions will be returned only upon his written request. If a Member who is

five years, vested is not reemployed as a Police Officer with the Police
rned. Upon return

Department
Member' sAcumulatedsContributins, all of his rights and

bated
Contributions enefitsbe

eunder the System are
forfeited and terminated. Upon any reemployment, a Police Officer shall not receive credit for
the years and fractionalpartsof years of service for which he has withdrawn his Accumulated
he has
Contributions

withdrafrom
wn, 

Fund, 
in'

tereststhe
Police Officer

as determined by the
repays

Boad, within 90 days
e Fund the

afterohiisreemployment. 

1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

The years or fractional parts of a year that a Member serves in the military
service of the Armed Forces of the United States, the United States Merchant Marine or the
United States Coast Guard, voluntarily or involuntarily, after separation from employment as
a Police Officer with the Town to perform training or service, shall be added to his years of
Credited Service for all purposes, including vesting, provided that: 

1) The Member must return to his employment as a Police Officer within
one year from the earlier of die date of his military discharge or his release from active service. 

2) The Member is entified to reemployment under the provisions of the
Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA), ( P.L.103- 353). 

3) 
be five years. 

effective. 

The maximum credit for military service pursuant to this paragraph shall

EFFFCTIYF" DATE, means the date on which this ordinance becomes

FUND" means the trust fund established herein as part of the System. 

MEMBER" means an nctivcly. employed Police Officer who fulfills the
prescribed membership requirements. Benefit improvements which, in the past, have been
provided for by amendments to the System adopted by Town ordinance, and any benefit
improvements which might be made in the future shall apply prospectively and shall not apply
to Members who terminate employment or who retire prior to the effective date of any
ordinance adopting such benefit improvements, unless such ordinance specifically provides to
the contrary. 

PLAN" YEAR means the 12 month period beginning October 1 and ending
September 30 of the following year. 

POLICE OFFICER" means an actively employed full-time person, employed
by the Town, including his initial probationary employment pend, who is certified as a Police
Officer as a condition of employment in accordance with the provisions of § 943. 1395, Florida

Statutes, who is vested with authority to bear anus and make arrests, and whose primary
responsibility is the prevention and detection of crime or the enforcement of the penal, traffic, 
or highway laws of the State of Florida. 

RETIREE" means a Member who has entered Retirement Status. 

RETIRFMFNT" means a Member' s separation from Town employment with

eligibility for immediate receipt of benefits under the System. 

SAT ARY" means the total compensation for services rendered to the Town as
a Police Officer reportable on the Member' s W- 2 form plus all tax deferred, tax sheltered, or
tax exempt items of income derived from elective employee payroll deductions or salary
reductions. Compensation in excess of the limitations set forth in § 401( a)( 17) of the Code
shall be disregarded. The limitation on compensation for an " eligible employee" shall not be

less than the amount which was allowed to be taken into account hereunder as in effect on July

2

1

a



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

1, 1993. " Eligible employee" is an individual who was a Member before the first Plan Year
beginning after December 31, 1995. 

SPOTISP" means the lawful wife or husband of a Member or Retiree at the time
benefits become payable. 

SYSTEM" means the Town of Longboat Key Police Officers' Retirement
System as contained herein and all amendments thereto. 

TOWN" means Town of Longboat Key, Florida. 

B) MASCULINE GENDER The masculine gender, where used herein, 
unless the context specifically requires otherwise, shall include both the feminine and masculine
genders. 

4 34. 14 MEMBERSHIP

A) Conditions of Eligibility. All Police Officers as of the Effective Date, and
all future new Police Officers, shall become Members of this System as a condition of
employment. 

B) Designation of Beneficiary. Each Police Officer shall complete a form
prescribed by the Board designating a Beneficiary or Beneficiaries. 

4 34. 15 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A) The sole and exclusive administration of and responsibility for the proper
operation of the System and for making effective the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
vested in a Board of Trustees. The Board is hereby designated as the plan administrator. The
Board shall consist of five Trustees, two of whom, unless otherwise prohibited by law, shall
be
Commission, and two of whom

sresidents
of the

hall be Members

owho
shall be appointed

the System who

shthe
all be

eleboat
cted

bTown
a

majority of the Police Officers who are Members of the System. The fifth Trustee shall be
chosen by a majority of the previous four Trustees as provided for herein, and such person' sname shall be submitted to the Longboat Key Town Commission. Upon receipt of the fifth
person' s name, the Longboat Key Town Commission shall, as a ministerial duty, appoint such
person to the Board of Trustees as its fifth Trustee. The fifth Trustee shall have the same rights
as each of the other four Trustees appointed or elected as herein provided and shall serve a two
year term unless he sooner vacates the office. Each resident Trustee shall serve as Trustee for
a period of two years, unless he sooner vacates the office or is sooner replaced by the Longboat
Key Town Commission at whose pleasure he shall serve. Each Member Trustee shall serve
as Trustee for a period of two years, unless he sooner leaves the employment of the Town as
a Police Officer or otherwise vacates his office as Trustee, whereupon a successor shall be
chosen in the sante manner as the departing Trustee. Each Trustee may succeed himself in
office. The Board shall establish and administer the nominating and election procedures for
each election. The Board shall meet at least quarterly each year. The Board shall be a legal
entity with, in addition to outer powers and responsibilities contained herein, the power to bring
and defend lawsuits of every kind, nature, and description. 

1

J



r

t- 

TCRM 07-06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

and a Secretary.
i 3) The Trustees shall, by a majority vote, elect a Chairman, Vice -Chairman

The Secretary of the Board shall keep a complete minute book of the actions, 
proceedings, or hearings of the Board. The Trustees shall not receive any compensation assuch, but may receive expenses and per diem as provided by law. 

C) Each Trustee shall be entitled to one vote on the Board. Three ( 3) 
affirmative votes shall be necessary for any decision by the Trustees at any meeting of theBoard. A Trustee shall have the right to abstain from votingas the result of a conflict ofinterest provided that Trustee complies with the provisions of 112. 3143, Florida Statutes. 

D) 
The Board shall engage such actuarial, accounting, legal, and other

services as shall be required to transact the business of the System. The compensation of all
persons engaged by the Board and all other expenses of the Board necessary for the operation
of the System shall be paid from the Fund at such rates and in such amounts as the Board shall
agree. In the event the Board chooses to use the Town' s legal counsel, actuary or otherprofessional, technical or other advisors, it shall do so only under terms and conditionsacceptable to the Board. 

E) The duties and responsibilities of the Board shall include, but notnecessarily be limited to, the following: , 

questions arising ther( under.To construe the provisions of the System and determine alle(

2) 
To determine all questions relating to eligibility and membership. 

or other benefits hereunder. To determine and certify the amount of all retirement allowances

administrative(
4) To establish uniform rules and procedures to be followed for

purposes, benefit applications and all matters required to administer the System. 
concerning the Systems) To distribute to Members, at regular intervals, information

6) To receive and process all applications for benefits. 

the disbursing agent, inwriting, ofapppprovdall paymentsebenefitpaymentstsvand

othefrom
r

expenditto
ures arisingthrough operation of the System and Fund. 

8) To have performed actuarial studies and valuations, al least as
often as required by law, and make recommendations regarding any and all changes in theprovisions of the System. 

administer the Syste(m.
9) 

To perform such other duties as are required to prudently

4

1



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

6 34. 16 FINANCES ANI) FTTNI) MANAGEMENT

A) Establishment and Operation of Fund. 

1) As part of the System, there is hereby established the Fund, into
which shall be deposited all of the contributions and assets whatsoever attributable to the
System, including the assets attributable to the Police Officers from the assets of the prior
Town of Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund. 

2) The actual custody and supervision of the Fund (and assets thereof) 
shall be vested in the Board. Payment of benefits and disbursements from the Fund shall be
made by the disbursing agent but only upon written authorization from the Board. 

3) All funds of the Police Officers' Retirement System may be
deposited by the Board with the Finance Director of the Town, acting in a ministerial capacity
only, who shall be liable in the same manner and to the same extent as he is liable for the safe- 
keeping of funds for the Town. However, any funds so deposited with the Finance Director
of the Town shall be kept in a separate fund by the Finance Director or clearly identified as
such funds of the Police Officers' Retirement System. In lieu thereof, the Board shall deposit
the funds of the Police Officers' Retirement System in a qualified public depository as defined
in § 280. 02, Florida Statutes, which depository with regard to such funds shall conform to and
be bound by all of the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. In order to fulfill its invest- 
ment responsibilities as set forth herein, the Board may retain the services of a custodian bank, 
an investment advisor registered under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940 or otherwise
exempt from such required registration, an insurance company, or a combination of these, for
the purposes of investment decisions and management. Such investment manager shall have
discretion, subject to any guidelines as prescribed by the Board, in the investment of all Fund
assets. 

4) All funds and securities of the System may be commingled in the
Fund, provided that accurate records are maintained at all times reflecting the financial
composition of the Fund, including accurate current accounts and entries as regards the
following: 

a) Current amounts ofAccumulated Contributions ofMembers
on both an individual and aggregate account basis, and

b) Receipts and disbursements, and

c) Benefit payments, and

d) Current amounts clearly reflecting all monies, funds and
assets whatsoever attributable to contributions and deposits from the Town, and

e) All interest, dividends and gains ( or losses) whatsoever, and

f) Such other entries as may be properly required so as to
reflect a clear and complete financial report of the Fund. 

5

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

7

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

5) An audit shall be performed annually by a certified public
accountant for the most recent fiscal year of the Plan showing a detailed listing of assets and
a statement of all income and disbursements during the year. Such income and disbursements
must be reconciled with the assets at the beginning and end of the year. Such report shall
reflect a complete evaluation of assets on both a cost and market basis, as well as other items
normally included in a certified audit. 

6) The Board shall have the following investment powers and
authority: 

a) The Board shall be vested with full legal tide to said Fund, 
subject, however, and in any event to the authority and power of the Longboat Key Town
Commission to attend or terminate this Fund, provided that no amendment or Fund termination
shall ever result in the use of any assets of this Fund except for the payment of regular
expenses and benefits under this System, except as otherwise provided herein. All contribu- 
tions from time to time paid into the Fund, and the income thereof, without distinction between
principal and income, shall be held and administered by the Board or its agent in the Fund and
the Board shall not be required to segregate or invest separately any portion of the Fund. 

b) All monies paid into or held in the Fund shall be invested
and reinvested by the Board and the investment of all or any part of such funds shall be limited
to: 

insurance companies in amounts sufficient

toA
provide, in whole

oand
life

in
insurance contracts with life

part, the benefits to which

all of the Members in the Fund shall be entitled under the provisions of this System and pay
the initial and subsequent premium thereon. 

ii) Time or savings accounts of a national bank, a state
bank insured by the Bank Insurance Fund or a savin; s/ building and loan association insured
by the Savings Association Insurance Fund which is administered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation or a state or federal chartered credit union whose share accounts are
insured by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund. 

iii) Obligations of the United States or obligations
guaranteed as to principal and interest by the government of the United States or by an agency
of the government of the United States. 

iv) Bonds issued by the State of Israel. 

v) Stocks, commingled funds administered by national
or state banks, mutual funds and bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, provided that: 

a. Except as provided in subparagraph b. all
individually held securities and all securities in a commingled or mutual fund must be issued
or guaranteed by a corporation organized under the laws of the United States, any state or
organized territory of the United States, or the District of Columbia, and in the case of bonds
only, shall hold a rating in one of the three highest classifications by a major rating service. 

6

t- 



L

r

invested in foreign securities. 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 ` , CONT.) 

b. Up to 10% of the assets of the Fund may be

c. The Board shall not invest more than 5 % of
its assets in the common stock, capital stock, or convertible securities of any one issuing
company, nor shall the aggregate investment in any one issuing company exceed 5% of the
outstanding capital stock of that company; nor shall the aggregate of its investments in common
stock, capital stock and convertible securities at cost exceed 65 % of the assets of the Fund. 

than 10% at cost in real property (
vi) Real estate, provided the Board shall not invest more

p perry or real estate. 

determined by the Board, (
c)

thBoard shall

reAt
least

taien a

profvery
ess

oee
all

years, and more often as

professionally qualified independent
consultant, as defined in § 185. 06, Florida Statutes, to evaluate the performance of all current
investment managers and make recommendations regarding the retention of all such investment
managers. These recommendations shall be considered by the Board at its next regularly
scheduled meeting. 

d) The Board may retain in cash and keep unproductive of
income such amount of the Fund as ittmay deem advisable, having regard for the cash
requirements of' the System. 

e) Neither the Board nor any Trustee shall be liable for the
making, retention or sale of any investment or reinvestment made as herein provided, nor for
any loss or diminishment of the Fund, except that due to his or its own negligence, willful
misconduct or lack of good faith. 

The Board may cause any investment in securities held by
it to be registered in or transferred into its name as Trustee or into the name of such nominee
as it may direct, or it may retain them unregistered and m form permitting transferability, but
the books and records shall at all times show that all investments are part of the Fund. 

g) The Board is empowered, but is not required, to vote upon
any stocks, bonds, or securities of any corporation, association, or trust and to give general or
specific proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of substitution; to participate in
mergers, reorganizations, recapitalizations, consolidations, and similar transactions with respect
to such securities; to deposit such stock or other securities in any voting trust or any protective
or like committee with the Trustees or with depositories designated thereby; to amortize or fail
to amortize any part or all of the premium or discount resulting from the acquisition or
disposition of assets; and generally to exercise any of the powers of an owner with respect to
stocks, bonds, or other investments comprising the Fund which it may deem to be to the bestinterest of the Fund to exercise. 

The
r

appraisal or report to any court, nor to secure any
oard shall

dernotof

coube
grt for the

exerciseuired
to

of any powercontained herein. 

i) Where any action which the Board is required to take or
any duty or function which it is required to perform either under the terms herein or under the

7

1



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

general law applicable to it as Trustee under this ordinance, can reasonably be taken or
performed only after receipt by it from a Member, the Town, or any other entity, of specific
information, certification, direction or instructions, the Board shall be free of liability in failing
to take such action or perform such duty or function until such information, certification, 
direction or instruction has been received by it. 

j) Any overpayments or underpayments from the Fund to a
Member, Retiree or Beneficiary caused by errors of computation shall be adjusted with interest
at a rate per annum approved by the Board in such a manner that the Actuarial Equivalent of
the benefit to which the Member, Retiree or Beneficiary was correctly entitled, shall be paid. 
Overpayments shall be charged against payments next succeeding the correction or collected
in another manner if prudent. Underpayments shall be made up from the Fund in a prudent
manner. 

k) The Board shall sustain no liability whatsoever for the
sufficiency of the Fund to meet the payments and benefits provided for herein. 

1) In any application to or proceeding or action in the courts, 
only the Board shall be a necessary party, and no Member or other person having an interest
in the Fund shall be entitled to any notice or service of process. Any judgment entered in such
a proceeding or action shall be conclusive. upon all persons. 

m) Any of the foregoing powers and functions reposed in the
Board may be performed or carried out by the Board through duly authorized agents, provided
that the Board at all times maintains continuous supervision over the acts of any such agent; 
provided further, that legal title to said Fund shall always remain in the Board. 

6 34. 17 CONTRIBUTIONS

A) Member Contributions. 

1) Amount. Each Member of the System shall be required to make
regular contributions to the Fund in the amount of 6% of his Salary. Member contributions
withheld by the Town on behalf of the Member shall be deposited with the Board immediately
after each pay period. The contributions made by each Member to the Fund shall be
designated as employer contributions pursuant to § 414( h) of the Code. Such designation is
contmgent upon the contributions being excluded from the Members' gross income for Federal
Income Tax pumoses. For all other purposes of the System, such contributions shall be con- 
sidered to be Member contributions. 

2) Method. Such contributions shall be made by payroll deduction. 

B) State Contributions. Any monies received or receivable by reason of laws
of the State of Florida for the express purpose of funding and paying for retirement benefits
for Police Officers of the Town shall be deposited in the Fund composing part of this System
immediately and under no circumstances more than five days after receipt by the Town. 

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

C) Town Contributions. So long as this System is in effect, the Town shall
make quarterly contributions to the Fund in an amount equal to the difference in each year, 
between the total aggregate Member contributions for the year, plus state contributions for such
year, and the total cost for the year, as shown by the most recent actuarial valuation of the
System. The total cost for any year shall be defined as the total normal cost plus the additional
amount sufficient to amortize the unfunded past service liability as provided in Part VII ofChapter 112, Florida Statutes. 

gifts

Fund, but such) dep sits must abtee accounted

ornsed
paratelyuand

kes
ptboneaossegregatd

bookkeeping basis. Funds arising from these sources may be used only for additional benefits
for Members, as determined by the Board, and may not be used to reduce what would haveotherwise been required Town contributions. 

6 34. 18 BENEFIT AMOUNTS ANT) ETJGIBII,ITY
A) Normal Retirement Date. A Member' s normal retirement date shall be

the first day of the month coincident with or next following the earlier of the attainment of age55 and the completion of 15 years of Credited Service or the attainment of age 52 and the
completion of25 years of Credited Service or the attainment of age 60, regardless of years of
Credited Service. A Member may retire on his normal retirement date or on the first day of
any month thereafter, and each Member shall become 100 % vested in his accrued benefit on
the Member' s normal retirement date. Normal retirement under the System is Retirement from
employment with the Town on or after the normal retirement date. 

Normal
reunder on or after hisnormal retirement date shall receive a

moment
nthly benefit

nefit. AMember
which shall commence on the first dayof the month coincident with or next following his Retirement and be continued thereafter

during Member' s lifetime, ceasing upon death, but with 120 monthly payments guaranteed in
any event. The monthly retirement benefit shall equal 2 1/ 2% of Average Final Compensation, for each year of Credited Service. 

C) Early Retirement Date. A Member may retire on his early retirement date
which shall be the first day of any month coincident with or next following the attainment of
age 45 and the completion of 15 years of Credited Service. Early retirement under the System
is Retirement from employment with the Town on or after the early retirement date and priorto the normal retirement date. 

earlyretirement date reaceiveeithera

dent
eferredd oran immediatee

Member

monthly

retiremenhereunder
on tubens

efpayable in the same form as for normal retirement as follows: 

ence onwhat would have been his normal retirement date had he continued employment
tirement benefit which shall

asa Police
Officer and shall be continued on the first day of each month thereafter. The amount of each
such deferred monthly retirement benefit shall be determined in the same manner as for
retirement on his normal retirement date, except that Credited Service and Average FinalCompensation shall be determined as of his early retirement date; or

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

An immediateon his early retirement date and shall be continued on themfirt day of

eaent
benefit

ch

monch
dth therreafterr.. 

The benefit payable shall be as determined in subparagraph ( 1) above, reduced by one -fifteenthfor each of the first five years, one -thirtieth for each of the next five years and an actuarialreduction for all years in excess of 10 years bywhich the commencement of benefits precedesthe date which would have been the Memer' s normal retirement date had he continuedemployment as a Police Officer. 

E) Retirement Incentive Program. 

1) 
Members who have or will have attained age 50 and completed 15or more years of credited service or who have or will have attained age 45 and completed 20

or more years of credited service on or before April 30, 1999, shall be deemed EligibleMembers" and may elect to receive the benefits set forth in this subsection ( E), on the
condition that they made an irrevocable written election, delivered to the Town Manager notlater than 45 days from the adoption of Ordinance 98- 33, and who agree to retire on May 31, 1999. The retirement date may be earlier, with the approval of the Town Manager, or laterat the request of the Town Manager and approval by the employee. 

bleto retire and receive a normal retirement

Members,tbenefias set forth

ias
n subsection (B of

tthhise
eligible

but for purposes of determining the pension benefit, the benefit accrual

ratera
shall be 3% ofAverage Final Compensation for all years of Credited Service. Members electing theRetirement Incentive Program provided for in this subsection shall not be eligible for the lumpsum optional form of benefit provided for in § 34. 22, subsection ( A)( 4). 

6 34. 19 PRE.-RFT1REEtyMENT DEATH. 

Beneficiary ofa deceased Member who
Prior

wasotielig

blefor
forearly or normal

or

etirreement shall

ement. 

recceive refundof 100% of the Member' s Accumulated Contributions. 
eceasedBeneficiary ofarty Member who

bers
and who, at the

dae
for

te of his death

waor
Normal

eligible for earlyor normal retirement, shall be entitled to a benefit as follows: 

beginning on the first ofheth
Beneficiaryllowingshall

rthe Memberr'

s

deefit
ath

orle
atthe deceasedMember' s otherwise early or normal retirement date, at the option of the Beneficiary. Thebenefit shall be calculated as for normal retirement based on the deceased Member' s Credited

Service and Average Final Compensation as of the date of his death and reduced as for earlyretirement, if applicable. 

2) A Beneficiary of a Member whose death occurs after theMember' s eligibility for normal retirement and which Member has not chosen an optional formof benefit may choose a life annuity in lieu of the 10 year certain and life benefit. Otherwise, a Beneficiary may not choose an optional form of benefit. 
3) The Board may elect to make a lump sum payment pursuant to34. 22, subsection ( G). 

10

1



TCRM 07-06- 1999

L

1

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

for
elect to receive a refund of the deceased Mmyber' s Accumulated

Cin
lieu of the

benefitontriburovidtins. 

in ( 1) above, 

4 34. 20 DISABILITY. 

A) Disability Benefits In -Line of Duty. Any Member who shall become
totally and permanently disabled to the extent that he is unable, by reason of a medicallydeterminable physical or mental impairment, to render useful and efficient service as a Police
Officer, which disability was directly caused by the performance of his duty as a Police
Officer, shall, upon establishing the same to the satisfaction of the Board, be entitled to a
monthly pension equal to 2 1/ 2% of his Average Final Compensation for Members with less
than 15 years of Credited Service and 3% of his Average Final Compensation for Members
with 15 or more years of Credited Service multiplied by the total years of Credited Service, 
but in any event the minimum amount paid to the Member shall be 42 % of the Average Final
Compensation of the Member. Terminated persons, either vested or non -vested, are not
eligible for disability benefits, except that those terminated by the Town for medical reasons
may apply for a disability within 30 days after termination. 

B) In -Line of Duty Presumptions. 

caused byhypertension Presumption.' . Any condition or impairment of health of a Member
ypertension or heart disease shall be presumed to have been suffered in line of duty

unless the contrary is shown by competent evidence, provided that such Member shall have
successfully passed a physical examination upon entering into such service, including
cardiogram, which examination failed to reveal any evidence of such condition; and provided
further, that such presumption shall not apply to benefits payable or granted in a policy of lifeinsurance or disability insurance. 

Presumption. 

shall2) 
Additional

apply only to thoscnditions de cnbed in this

suresumption
bparagraph (2) 

tharovided
for in

t
or after January 1, 1996. 

a) Definitions. As used in this subsection ( B)( 2), the following

0 " BODY FT, TTID,S" means blood and body fluids
containing visible blood and other body fluids to which universal precautions for prevention
of occupational transmission of blood-borne pathogens, as established by the Centers for
Disease Control, apply. For purposes of potential transmission of meningococcal meningitis
or tuberculosis, the term " body fluids" includes respiratory, salivary, and sinus fluids, 
including droplets, sputum, and saliva, mucous, and other fluids through which infectious
airborne organisms can be transmitted between persons. 

u) " F1vfFROFNCY RFSCTTF OR PURI IC SAFETY
MEMBER" means any Member employed full time by the Town as a firefighter, paramedic, 
emergency medical technician, law enforcement officer, or correctional officer who, in the
course of employment, runs a high risk of occupational exposure to hepatitis, meningococcal
meningitis, or tuberculosis and who is not employed elsewhere in a similar capacity. However, 
the term " emergency rescue or public safety Member" does not include any person employed

subparagraph ( 2) 

are diagnosed on

definitions apply: 

11

t
J



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

by a public hospital licensed under Chapter 395, Florida Statutes, or any person employed bya subsidiary thereof. 

iii) " HEPATITIS" means hepatitis A, hepatitis B, 
hepatitis non-A, hepatitis non- B, hepatitis C, or any other strain of hepatitis generallyrecognized by the medical community. 

means that risk that is incurred because a person subjectcISKtto the provisions of thissubsecon, in performing the basic duties associated with his employment: 
a. 

anon -health- care setting where there is a potential forrtransfer of

es

body fluids

betweenmedicaluperst
in ; 

Ypersons; 

b. At the she of an or other

rescue or public safety operation, or in an emergency rescue or public safettynvehicle handles
body fluids in or out of containers or works with or otherwise handles needles or other sharpinstruments exposed to body fluids; 

andarrest of law violators or suspected law ' violators and, in
perforthe

pmingrsuchpduties, maybeexposed to body fluids; or

restraint when
d. Is responsible for the custody, and physical

necessary, of prisoners or inmates within a prison, jail, or other criminaldetention facility, while on work detail outside the facility, or while being transported and, in
performing such dudes, may be exposed to body fluids. 

the case ofhepatitis, meningococcal meningitis, ortubercuosis, meanly an

exposureT. 
thatltoccurs during theperformance of job dudes that may place a worker at risk of infection. 

b) Presumption. Anv emergency rescue or public safetyMember who suffers a condition or impairment of health that is caused by hepatitis, meningo- 
coccal meningitis, or tuberculosis, that requires medical treatment, and that results in total or
partial disability or death shall be presumed to have a disability suffered in the line of duty, unless the contrary is shown by competent evidence; however, in order to be entitled to the
presumption, the Member must, by wntten affidavit as provided in § 92. 50, Florida Statutes, 
verify by written declaration that, to the best of' his knowledge and belief: 

derived from hepatitis, he has not: 
i) In the case of a medical condition caused by or

a. Been
fluids, to any person known to have sickness or medical conditions deved from hepatitis,

h transfer of bodily
outside the scope of his employment; 

b. Had a transfusion of blood or blood
components, other than a transfusion arising out of an accident or injury happening inconnection with his present employment, or received any blood products for the treatment of

12

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

1- 

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

a coagulation disorder since last undergoing medical tests for hepatitis, which tests failed toindicate the presence of hepatitis; 

ractices or otherhigh-risk behavior, as identified by the

Centc. 
ers for Diseases Contrroor the

Sed
in une

sexualurgen General of
the United States or had sexual relations with a person known to him to have engaged in such
unsafe sexual practices or other high- risk behavior; or

physician. 
d. 

Oil
days immediatelyInpreceding diagnosis he
employment, to any person known to have
asymptomatic carrier of the disease. 

Used intravenous drugs not prescribed by a

the case of meningococcal meningitis, in the 10
was not exposed, outside the scope of his
meningococcal meningitis or known to be an

f time
since the Member' s last negative tuberculosis

the

test, he

haf
s not been exposed, 

in the
outside the

scope of his employment, to any person known by him to have tuberculosis. 
c) Immunization. Whenever any standard, medically

recognized vaccine or other form of immunization or prophylaxis exists for the prevention of
a communicable disease for which a presumption is granted under this section, if medicallyindicated in the given circumstances pursuant to immunization policies established by theAdvisory Committee on Immunization Practices of the U.S. Public Health Service, an
emergency rescue or public safety Member may be required by the Town to undergo the
immunization or prophylaxis unless the Member' s physician determines in writing that theimmunization or other prophylaxis would pose a significant risk to the Members health. 
Absent such written declaration, failure or refusal by an emergency rescue or public safetyMember to undergo such immunization or prophylaxis disqualifies the Member from thebenefits of the presumption. 

d) Record of Exposures. The Town shall maintain a record
of any known or reasonably suspected exposure of an emergency rescue or public safetyMember in its employ to the disease described in this section and shall immediatelyemberyanllod& theMember of such

file anincident or accident reportprwith the

Towe. 
An

n of each instance
rescue or

of

knownublic
oror

sety
uspected occupational

exposure to hepatitis infection, meningococcalgmeningitis, or tuberculosis. 

to be entitled to the presumption providedymthislsection: preemployment physical. In order
Anprior to diagnosis, have undergone standard, medically

acceptablrescue
or

e tests

orublic
eevidence of

thMember
e

communicable disease for which the presumption is sought, or evidence of medical conditions
derived therefrom, which tests fail to indicate the presence of infection. This paragraph doesnot apply in the case of meningococcal meningitis. 

13

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

public safety Member may be requiredtoandrgo
r

aprreemployune
men9Sphysicalemergency thattests for and fails to reveal any evidence of hepatitis or tuberculosis. 

C) 

Disability Benefits Not -in -Line of Duty. Any Member with 10 years ormore Credited Service who shall become totally and permanently disabled to the extent that heis unable, by reason of a medically determinable physical or mental impairment, to render
useful and efficient service as a Police Officer, which disability is not directly caused by theperformance of his duties as a Police Officer shall, upon establishing the same to the
satisfaction of the Board, be entitled to a monthly pension equal to 2 1/ 2% of his Average FinalCompensation for Members with less than 15 years of Credited Service and 3 % of his AverageFinal Compensation for Members with 15 or more years of Credited Service multiplied by thetotal years of Credited Service. Terminated persons, either vested or non -vested, are noteligible for disability benefits, except that those terminated by the Town for medical reasonsmay apply for a disability within 30 days after termination. 

D) 

Conditions Disqualifying Disability Benefits. Each Member who isclaiming disability benefits shall establish, to the satisfaction of the Board, that such disabilitywas not occasioned primarily by: 
1) 

Excessive or habitual use of any drugs, intoxicants or narcotics. 
2) 

participating in fights, riots or
Injuryivinsurrectior

ons or while
committinwillfullyacurine. and illegally

Armed Forces. (
3) 

Injury or disease sustained while serving in any branch of the

as a Police Officer with the Town f

Lonr
gboat

Kse
ey

shaed
llhave

tMember
ermnate . his employment

the Member. (
5) 

Willful, wanton or intentional misconduct or gross negligence of
6) 

Injury or disease sustained by the Member while working foranyone other than the City and arising out of such employment. 
A condition

System. No Member hall be entitled to adisabilitynpension, 
the

whethere

in line of duty

orr'
s

notin
inline

of duty, because of or due to the aggravation of a specific injury, impairment or other
medical condition pre-existing at the time of membership in the System, provided that such pre- 
be established bny

comd
its

petent substantial evidence. 

nr
ce Nothing herein shallbeiccaolnsl

condition

topreclude a disability pension to a Member who after membership in the System, suffers aninjury, impairment or other medical condition different from some other injury, impairment, or other medical condition existing at or prior to said membership. 
cal

for disability benefits untiland unlessxese

undergoestion
physical

uirement. A examinatioember

nby a qualified physi- 
cian or physicians and/ or surgeon or surgeons, who shall be selected by the Board for that

t- 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

ORD 99- 24 , CONT.) 

purpose. The Board shall not select the Member' s treating physician or surgeon for this
purpose except in an unusual case where the Board determines that it would be reasonable and
prudent to do so. 

Any Retiree receiving disability benefits under provisions of this
ordinance may be periodically re-examined by a qualified physician or physicians and/ or
surgeon or surgeons who shall be selected by the Board, to determine if such disability has

tobled
the

to tthat he is
unablleetos trendert the use and efficient

seis
no loner

e aspermanently Police

Oand
fficer, the

Board shall recommend to the Town that the Retiree be returned to performance of duty as a
Police Officer, and the Retiree so returned shall enjoy the same rights that he had at the time
he was placed upon pension. In the event the Retiree so ordered to return shall refuse to
comply with the order within 30 days from the issuance thereof, he shall forfeit the right to his
pension. 

The cost of the physical examination and/ or re-examination of the
Member claiming or the Retiree receiving disability benefits shall be borne by the Fund. All
other reasonable costs as determined by the Board incident to the physical examination, such
as, but not limited to, transportation, meals and hotel accommodations, shall be borne by the
Fund. 

If the Retiree recovers from disability and reenters the service of the
Town as a Police Officer, his service will be deemed to have been continuous, but the period
beginning with the first month for which he received a disability retirement income paymentand ending with the date he reentered the service of the Town will not be considered as
Credited Service for the purposes of the System

The Board shall have the power and authority to make the final decisions
regarding all disability claims. 

F) Disability Payments. The monthly benefit to which a Member is entitled
in the event of the Member' s disability retirement shall be payable on the first day of the first
month after the Board determines such entitlement. However, the monthly retirement income
shall be payable as of the date the Board determined such entitlement, and any portion due for
a partial month shall be paid together with the first payment. The last payment will be: 

I) If the Retiree recovers from the disability prior to his normal
retirement date, the payment due next preceding the date of such recovery, or

If the Retiree dies without recovering from disability or attains his
normal retirement date while still disabled, the payment due next preceding his death or the
120th monthly payment, whichever is later. 

Provided, however, the disability Retiree may select, at any time prior
to the date on which benefit payments begin, an optional form of benefit payment as described
in § 34.22, subsection ( A)( 1) or (A)(2), which shall be the Actuarial Equivalent of the normal
form of benefit. 

15

1

1



v

TCRM 07- 064999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

6 34.21 VESTING. 

If a Member terminates his employment as a Police Officer, either voluntarily
or by discharge, and is not eligible for any other benefits under this System, the Member shall
be entitled to the following: 

A) If the Member has less than five years Credited Service upon termination, 
the Member shall be entitled to a refund of his Accumulated Contributions or the Member may
leave it deposited with the Fund. 

B) If the Member has five or more years of Credited Service upon
termination, the Member shall be entitled to a monthly retirement benefit or, if elected, an
optional form of benefit as provided for in § 34. 22(A)(4), determined in the sante manner as
for normal or early retirement and based upon the Member' s Credited Service, Average Final
Compensation and the benefit accrual rate as of the date of termination, and in accordance with
the following vesting schedule: 

Yea f Credited Service Percentage

of
Vestjpr

Less than 5 years
505 years but less than 6 yeais 606 years but less than 7 years 607 years but less than 8 years
808 years but less than 9 years
909 years but less than 10 years 190

10 years or more

The benefits shall be payable to him commencing at the Member' s otherwise
normal or early retirement date, determined as if he had remained employed, provided he does
not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions and provided the Member survives to his
otherwise normal or early retirement date. If the Member does not withdraw his Accumulated
Contributions and does not survive to his otherwise normal or early retirement date, his
designated Beneficiary shall be entitled to a benefit as provided herein for a deceased Member, 
vested or eligible for Retirement under Pre -Retirement Death. 

C) Any vested Member of the System whose position is terminated forwhatever reason, but who remains employed by the Town in some other capacity, shall have
all retirement benefits accrued up to the date of such termination under this System preserved, 
provided he does not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions from this System. Such
accrued retirement benefits shall be payable at his otherwise early ( reduced as for early
retirement) or normal retirement date hereunder, or later, in accordance with the provisions of
this System. 

6 34 22 OPTION/a, FORMS OF RRNFFTTS. 

A) In lieu of the amount and form of retirement income payable in the event
of normal or early retirement as specified herein, a Member, upon written request to the Board, 
may elect to receive a retirement income or benefit of equivalent actuarial value payable in
accordance with one of the following options: 

16



TCRM 07-06- 1999

1

for his lifetime only. 

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

1) A retirement income of a monthly amount payable to the Retiree

2) A retirement income of a modified monthly amount? payable to
the Retiree during the lifetime of the Retiree and following the death of the Retiree, 100%, 75 %, 66 2/ 3% or 50% of such monthly amount payable to a joint pensioner for his lifetime. 
Except where the Retiree' s joint pensioner is his Spouse, the present value of payments to the
Retiree shall not be less than 50% of the total present value of payments to the Retiree and hisjoint pensioner. 

3) 
If a Member retires prior to the time at which social securitybenefits arepa able he mayelect to receive an increased retirement benefit until such time as

social security bbenefits shall be assumed to commence and a reduced benefit thereafter in order
to provide, to as great an extent as possible, a more level retirement allowance during the entireperiod ofRetirement. The amounts payable shall be as recommended by the actuaries for the
System, based upon the social security law in effect at the time of the Member' s Retirement. 

4) 
A lump sum amount, however, the Board shall not approve a

request for a lump sum distribution to any Member, joint pensioner or Beneficiary of aMember who was hired after April 1, 1992 in an amount in excess of $5, 000. 
B) The Member, upon electing any option of this section! will designate thejoint pensioner ( subsection ( A)( 2) above) or Beneficiary ( or Beneficianes) to receive the

benefit, if any, payable under the System in the event of Member' s death, and will have the
power to change such designation from time to time. Such designation will name a joint
pensioner or one or more primary Beneficiaries where applicable. If a Member has elected an
option with a joint pensioner or Beneficiary and Member' s retirement income benefits have
commenced, Member may thereafter change his designated Beneficiary at any time, but mayonly change his joint pensioner if the designated joint pensioner and the %{ember were married
at the time of Member' s Retirement and are divorced subsequent thereto and the joint pensioneris alive at the time of the change. 

The consent of a
to any such change shall not be required. he

righter'
s

sof

r

all previously
pensioner

aced Beneficiariesto receive benefits under the System shall thereupon cease. 
D) Upon change of a Retiree' s joint pensioner in accordance with this

section? the amount of the retirement income payable to the Retiree shall be actuariallydetermined to take into account the age and sex of the former joint pensioner, the new joint
pensioner and the Retiree. Any such Retiree shall pay the actuarial recalculation expenses. Each request for a change will be made in writing on a form prepared by the Board and on
completion will be filed with the Board. In the event that no designated Beneficiary survivesthe Retiree, such benefits as are payable in the event of the death of the Retiree subsequent tohis Retirement shall be paid as provided in § 34. 23. 

Retirement
accordance with tt)he provisions of

thiso
income

onand shall

bements
shall

subject

e eunder the

to the following

limitatition
tiions: 

17

L

t- 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

retirement date, whichever first occurs, s, no

retireember
dies

mentrben fit

wito
his

llbe

payal
ablea under the option
earlyementdate or

to any person, but the benefits, if any, will be determined under § 34. 19. 
2) If the designated Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) or joint pensioner

dies before the Member' s Retirement under the System, the option elected will be canceled
automatically and a retirement income of the normal form and amount will be payable to the
Member upon his Retirement as if the election had not been made, unless a new election is
made in accordance with the provisions of this section or a new Beneficiary is designated bythe Member prior to his Retirement. 

3) If both the Retiree and the Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) designated
by Member or Retiree die before the full payment has been effected under any option providingfor payments for a period certain and life thereafter, made pursuant to the provisions of
subsection ( A), the Board may, in its discretion, direct that the commuted value of the
remaining payments be paid in a lump sum and in accordance with § 34. 23. 

4) If a Member continues beyond his normal retirement date pursuant
to the provisions of § 34. 18 , subsection ( A), and dies prior to his actual retirement and while
an option made pursuant to the provisions of this section is in effect, monthly retirementincome payments will be made, or a retirement benefit will be paid, under the option to a
Beneficiary (or Beneficiaries) designated by the Member in the amount or amounts computedas if the Member had retired under the option on the date on which his death occurred. 

F) A Retiree may not change his retirement option after the date of cashingor depositing his first retirement check. 

discretion, may elect omake
Notwithstanding

msumypayment to a Member or a

Mherein
to the

emer' ss Beneficiary
the

in the event that the monthly benefit amount is less than $100 or the total commuted value of
the remaining monthly income payments to be paid do not exceed $ 5, 000. Any such payment
made to any person pursuant to the power and discretion conferred upon the Board by the
preceding sentence shall operate as a complete discharge of all obligations under the System
with regard to such Member and shall not be subject to review by anyone, but shall be final, binding and conclusive on all persons. 

4 14. 23 BENEFICIARIES

A) Each Member or Retiree may, on a form provided for that purpose, 
signed and filed with the Board, designate a Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) to receive the
benefit, if any, which may be payable in the event of his death. Each designation may berevoked or changed by such Member or Retiree by signing and filing with the Board a new
designation -of -beneficiary form. Upon such change, the nghts of all previously designatedBeneficiaries to receive any benefits under the System shall cease. 

If a
manner prescribed in subsection (dA , or if the

Beneficiaryer
or e failed to (

or Beneficiaries) 
e a

finammed

bin
ya

deceasewhich may

bepayableMember
or Retiree

under the

Systems
with resprespect to such

december
or easedthe death

MMember
ort Retireif

e, 

l - 

1

J



r

t, 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

shall be paid to the estate of the Member or Retiree and the Board, in its discretion, may direct
that the commuted value of the remaining monthly income benefits be paid in a lump sum. 

C) Any payment made to any person pursuant to this section shall operate
as a complete discharge of all obligations under the System with regard to the deceased
Member and any other persons with rights under the System and shall not be subject to review
by anyone but shall be final, binding and conclusive on all persons ever interested hereunder. 

5 34. 24 CLAIMS PROCEDURES

A) The Board shall establish administrative claims procedures to be utilized
in processing written requests (" claims"), on matters which affect the substantial rights of any

person (" Claimant"), including Members, Retirees, Beneficiaries, or any person affected by
a decision of the Board. 

B) The Board shall have the power to subpoena and require the attendance
of witnesses and the production of documents for discovery prior to and at any proceedings
provided for in the Board' s claims procedures. The Claimant may request in writing the
issuance of subpoenas by the Board. A reasonable fee may be charged for the issuance of any
subpoenas not to exceed the fees set forth in Florida Statutes. 

34. 25 REPORTS TO DIVISION OF RETIREMENT

Each year and no later than March 15th, the Board shall file an Annual Report
with the Division of Retirement containing the documents and information required by § 
185. 221, Florida Statutes. 

8 34.26 ROSTER OF RETIREES

The Secretary of the Board shall keep a record of all persons enjoying a pension
under the provisions of this ordinance in which it shall be noted the time when the pension is
allowed and when the same shall cease to be paid. Additionally, the Secretary shall keep a
record of all Members in such a manner as to show the name, address, date of employment and
date of termination of employment. 

s 3e 27 MAXIMUM P •NFSION

A) Basic Limitation. Subject to the adjustments hereinafter set forth, the
maximum amount of annual retirement income payable with respect to a Member under this
System shall not exceed $ 90, 000. 

For purposes of applying the above limitation, benefits payable in any
form other than a straight hfe annuity with no ancillary benefits shall be adjusted, as provided
by Treasury Regulations, so that such benefits are the Actuarial Equivalent of a straight life
annuity. For purposes of this section, the following benefits shall not be taken into account: 

retirement income benefits; (
a) Any ancillary benefit which is not directly related to

19

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

b) Any other benefit not required under § 415( b)( 2) of the
Code and Regulations thereunder to be taken into account for purposes of the limitation of § 
415( b)( 1) of the Code. 

Participation in Other Defined Benefit Plans. The limitation of this

section with respect to any Member who at any time has been a member in any other defined
benefit plan (as defined in § 414( j) of the Code) maintained by the Town shall apply as if the
total benefits payable under all defined benefit plans in which the Member has been a member
were payable from one plan. 

C) Adjustments in Limitations. 

1) In the event the Member' s retirement benefits become payable

before age 62, the $ 90, 000 limitation prescribed by this section shall be reduced in accordance
with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to the provisions of § 415(b) 
of the Code, but not less than $ 75, 000, if the benefit begins at or after age 55. In the event the
Member' s retirement benefit becomes payable before age 55, the $ 75, 000 limitation shall be

reduced from age 55 in accordance with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasury
pursuant to the provisions of § 415( b) of the Code. 

2) In the event the Member' s benefit is based on at least 15 years of

Credited Service, the adjustments provided for in ( 1) above shall not apply. 

3) The reductions provided for in ( I) above shall not be applicable

to disability benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 20, or pre -retirement death benefits paid pursuant
to § 34. 19. 

4) In the event the Member' s retirement benefit becomes payable

after age 65, for purposes of determining whether this benefit meets the limitation set forth in
subsection ( A) herein, such benefit shall be adjusted so that it is actuarially esuivalent to the
benefit beginning at age 65. This adjustment shall be made using an assumed interest rate of
5% and shall be made in accordance with regulations promulgated by the Secretary of the
Treasury or his delegate. 

D) Less than 10 Years of Service. The maximum retirement benefits payable

under this section to any Member who has completed less than 10 years of Credited Service
with the Town shall be the amount determined under subsection ( A) of this section multiplied

by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of the Member' s years of Credited Service
and the denominator of which is 10. The reduction provided for in this subsection shall not be
applicable to disability benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 20, or pre -retirement death benefits paid
pursuant to § 34. 19. 

E) $ 10, 000 Limit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the retirement benefit
payable with respect to a Member shall be deemed not to exceed the limitations set forth in this
section if the benefits payable, with respect to such Member under this System and under all
other qualified defined benefit pension plans to which the Town contributes, do not exceed

10,000 for the applicable Plan Year and for any prior Plan Year and the Town has not at any
time maintained a qualified defined contribution plan in which the Member participated. 

t- 

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 9g- 24 , CONT.) 

F) Member in Defined Contribution Plan. In any case where a Member
under this System is also a member in a " Defined Contribution Plan" as defined in § 414( i) of
the Code, maintained by the Town, the sum of the " Defined Benefit Plan Fraction" and the
Defined Contribution Plan Fraction" ( both as defined in § 415( e) of the Code) shall not, 

subject to the restrictions and exceptions contained in § 2004 of the Act, exceed 1. 0. This
linutation is repealed effective January 1, 2000. 

G) Reduction of Benefits. Reduction of benefits and/ or contributions to all
plans, where required, shall be accomplished by first reducing the Member' s benefit under any
defined benefit plans in which Member participated, such reduction to be made first with
respect to the plan in which Member most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such
priority as shall be determined bythe Board and the plan administrator of such other plans, and

ext, by reducing or allocating xcess forfeitures for defined contribution plans in which the
Member participated, such reduction to be made first with respect to the plan in which Member
most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such priority as shall be established by the
Board and the plan administrator for such other plans provided, however, that necessary
reductions may be made in a different manner and priority pursuant to the agreement of the
Board and the plan administrator of all other plans covering such Member. 

H) Cost -of -Living Adjustments. The limitations as stated in subsections ( A), 
B), ( C) and ( F) herein shall be adjusted to 'the time payment of a benefit begins in accordance

with any cost -of -living adjustments prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to § 
415(d) of the Code. 

I) Additional Limitation on Pension Benefits. Notwithstanding anything
herein to the contrary: 

1) The normal retirement benefit or pension payable to a Retiree who
becomes a Member of the System and who has not previously participated in such Systemi onor after January 1, 1980, shall not exceed 100% of his Average Final Compensation. 
However, nothing contained in this section shall apply to supplemental retirement benefits or
to pension increases attributable to cost -of -living mcreases or adjustments. 

2) No Member of the System shall be allowed to receive a retirement
benefit or pension wluch is in part or in whole based upon any service with respect to which
the Member is already receiving, or will receive in the future, a retirement benefit or pension
from another retirement system or plan. This restriction does not apply to social security
benefits or federal benefits under Chapter 67, Title 10, U.S. Code. 

5 34. 28 DISTRIBTTTION OF BENEFITS

Notwithstanding any other provision of this System to the contrary, a form of
retirement income payable from this System after the Effective Date of this ordinance, shall
satisfy the following conditions: 

A) If the retirement income is payable before the Member' s death, 

1) It shall either be distributed or commence to the Member not later
than April 1 of the calendar year following the later of the calendar year in which the Member
attains age 70- 1/ 2, or the calendar year in which Member retires, 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 CONT.) 

2) The distribution shall commence not later than the calendar year
defined above; and a), shall be paid over the life of the Member or over the lifetimes of the
Member and Spouse, issue or dependent, or b), shall be paid over the period extending not
beyond the life expectancy of the Member and Spouse, issue or dependent. 

Where a form of retirement income payment has commenced in

accordance with the preceding paragraphs and the Member dies before his entire interest in the
System has been distributed, the remaining portion of such interest in the System shall be dis- 
tributed no less rapidly than under the form of distribution in effect at the time of the Member' s
death. 

8) If the Member' s death occurs before the distribution of his interest in the
System has commenced, the Member' s entire interest in the System shall be distributed within
five years of the Member' s death, unless it is to be distributed in accordance with the following
rules: 

1) The Member' s remaining interest in the System is payable to his
Spouse, issue or dependent; 

2) The remaining interest is to be distributed over the life of the
Spouse, issue or dependent or over a period not extending beyond the life expectancy of the
Spouse, issue or dependent; and

3) Such distribution begins within one year of the Member' s death

unless the Member' s Spouse shall receive the remaining interest in which case the distribution
need not begin before the date on which the Member would have attained age 70- 1/ 2 and if the
Spouse dies before the distribution to the Spouse begins, this section shall be applied as if the
Spouse were the Member. 

634.29 SC LL NF.O S PROVISIONS

A) Interest of Members in System. At no time prior to the satisfaction of all
liabilities under the System with respect to Retirees and Members and their Spouses or
Beneficiaries, shall any part of the corpus or income of the Fund be used for or diverted to any
purpose other than for their exclusive benefit. 

B) No Reduction of Accrued Benefits. No amendment or ordinance shall

be adopted by the Town Commission of the Town of Longboat Key which shall have the effect
of reducing the then vested accrued benefits of Members or a Member' s Beneficiaries. 

C) Qualification of System. It is intended that the System will constitute a
qualified public pension plan under the applicable provisions of the Code, as now in effect or
hereafter amended. Any modification or amendment of the System may be made retroactively, 
if necessary or appropriate, to qualify or maintain the System as a Plan meeting the
requirements of the applicable provisions of the Code as now in effect or hereafter amended, 

or any other applicable provisions of the U.S. federal tax laws, as now in effect or hereafter
amended or adopted, and the regulations issued thereunder. 

L



Y

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 CONT.) 

Use of Forfeitures. Forfeitures arising from terminations of service of
Members shall serve only to reduce future Town contributions. 

5 34 30 REPEAL ORIL$ N1INSTION OF SYSTEM

A) This ordinance establishing the System and Fund, and subsequent
ordinances pertaining to said System and Fund, may be modified, terminated, or amended, in
whole or rn part; provided that if this or any subsequent ordinance shall be amended or
repealed in its application to any person benefiting hereunder, the amount of benefits which at
the time of any such alteration, amendment, or repeal shall have accrued to the Member or
Beneficiary shall not be affected thereby, except to the extent that the assets of the Fund maybe determined to be inadequate. 

B) If this ordinance shall be repealed, or if contributions to the System are
discontinued or 'if there is a transfer, merger or consolidation of government units, services or
functions as provided in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, the Board shall continue to administer
the System in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance, for the sole benefit of the then
Members, any Beneficiaries then receiving retirement allowances, and any future persons
entitled to receive benefits under one of the options provided for in this ordinance who are
designated by any of said Members. In the event of repeal, discontinuance of contributions, 
or transfer merger or consolidation of government units, services or functions, there shall be
full vesting ( 100%) of benefits accrued to date of repeal and the assets of the System shall be
allocated in an equitable manner to provide benefits on a proportionate basis to the persons so
entitled in accordance with the provisions thereof. 

C) The following shall be the order of priority for purposes of allocating the
assets of the System as of the date of repeal of this ordinance, or if contributions to the System
are discontinued with the date of such discontinuation being determined by the Board. 

1) Apportionment shall fust be made in respect of each Retiree
receiving a retirement or disability benefit hereunder on such date, each person receiving a
benefit on such date on account of a retired or disabled ( but since deceased) Member, and each
Member who has, by such date, become eligible for normal retirement but has not yet retired, 
an amount which is the Actuarial Equivalent of such benefit, provided that, if such asset value
be less than the aggregate of such amounts, such amounts shall be proportionately reduced so
that the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to such asset value. 

2) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), apportionment shall next be made in respect of each Member in the service
of the Town on such date who is vested and who is not entitled to an apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), in the amount required to provide the Actuarial Equivalent of the vested
portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit ( but not less than Accumulated Contributions), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, and each
vested former Member then entitled to a deferred benefit who has not, by such date, begun
receiving benefit payments, in the amount required to provide said Actuarial Equivalent of the
vested portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit ( but not less than Accumulated
Contributions), provided that, if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the
amounts apportioned hereunder, such latter amounts shall be proportionately reduced so that
the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

23

4
J

1- 



r

4

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

3) If there be any asset value after the apportionments under
subparagraphs ( 1) and ( 2), apportionment shall be made in respect of each Member in the
service of the Town on such date who is not entitled to an apportionment under subparagraphs

1) and ( 2) in the amount equal to Member' s Accumulated Contributions, provided that, if such
remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder such
latter amount shall be proportionately reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts
will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

4) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionments
under subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), and ( 3), apportionment shall lastly be made in respect of each
Member included in subparagraph ( 3) above to the extent of the Actuarial Equivalent of the
non -vested accrued normal retirement benefit, less the amount apportioned in subparagraph ( 3), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, provided that, 
if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder, 
such amounts shall be reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to
such remaining asset value. 

5) In the event that there be asset value remaining after the full
apportionment specified in subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), and ( 4), such excess shall be returned
to the Town, Less return of the states contributions to the state, provided that, if the excess is
less than the total contributions made by the Town and the state to the date of termination such
excess shall be divided proportionately to the total contributions made by the Town and the
state. 

The allocation of the Fund provided for in this subsection may, as decided

by the Board, be carried out through the purchase of insurance company contracts to provide
the benefits determined in accordance with this subsection. The Fund may be distributed in
one sum to the persons entitled to said benefits or the distribution may be carried out in such
other equitable manner as the Board may direct. The Fund may be continued in existence for
purposes of subsequent distributions. 

If, at any time during the first 10 years after the effective date of the
ordinance originally establishing this System, the System shall be terminated or the full current
costs of the System shall not have been met, anything in the System to the contrary not- 
withstanding, Town contributions which may be used for the benefit of any one of the 25
highest paid Members on the effective date, whose anticipated annual retirement allowance
provided by the Town' s contributions at Member' s normal retirement date would exceed

1, 500, shall not exceed the greater of either a) $ 20, 000, or b), an amount computed by
multiplying the smaller of $10, 000 or 20% of such Member' s average annual earnings during
his last five years of service by the number of years of service since the effective date. In the
event that it shall hereafter be determined by statute, court decision, ruling by the
Commissioner of Internal Revenue, or otherwise, that the provisions of this paragraph are not

then necessary to qualify the System under the Code, this paragraph shall be ineffective without
the necessity of further amendment of this ordinance. 

D) After all the vested and accrued benefits provided hereunder have been
paid and after all other liabilities have been satisfied, then and only then shall any remaining
funds revert to the general fund of the Town. 

24

1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

6 34. 11 EXEMPTION FROM EJ(f'UTION, NON -ASSIGNABILITY

Except as otherwise provided by law, the pensions, annuities, or any otherbenefits accrued or accruing to any person under the provisions of this ordinance and the
Accumulated Contributions and the cash securities in the Fund created under this ordinance are
hereby exempted from any state, county or municipal tax and shall not be subject to execution, 
attachment, garnishment or any legal process whatsoever and shall be unassignable. 

6 14. 32 PENSION VALIDITY

The Board shall have the power to examine into the facts upon which anypension shall heretofore have been granted under any prior or existing law, or shall hereafter
be granted or obtained erroneously, fraudulently or illegally for any reason. The Board is
empowered topurge the pension rolls or con-ect the pension amount of any person heretofore
granted a pension under prior or existing law or any person hereafter granted a pension underthwircr u 

anyce
if thesame

os
hasheretofore under

and
to be

ny prior
fent or

or existing law been
al for yoreason; 

who shall
hereafter under this ordinance be erroneously, improperly or illegally classified. Anyoverpayments or underpayments shall be corrected and pard or repaid m a reasonable mannerdetermmed by the Board. 

1 34. 33 FORFEITURE OF PENSION
A) Any Member who is convicted

yof
the following offenses committed priorto Retirement, or whose

aidor abetment of the following specified offenses,
ment is terminated

hall forfeit all

rreason
of his

ights and

benefidmitted
ts this

System, except for the return of his Accumulated Contributions as of the date of termination. Specified offenses are as follows: 

funds; (
1) The committing, aiding or abetting of an embezzlement of public

2) The committing, aiding or abetting of any theft by a public officeror employee from employer; 

employee; (

3) Bribery in connection with the employment of a public officer or

4) Any felony specified in Chapter 838, Florida Statutes. 
5) The committing of an impeachable offense. 
6) The committing of any felony by a public officer or employee who

willfully and with intent to defraud the public or the public agency, for which he acts or in
which he is employed, of the right to receive the faithful performance of his duty as a public
officer or employee, realizes or obtains or attempts to obtain a profit, gain, or advantage for
himself or for some other person through the use or attempted use of the power, nghts, 
privileges, duties or position of his public office or employment position.

f guiltConviction shall
a court ofcompetent jurisdiction; a plea of guiltyboera nolo

contendefined
as an

ere; aadjudicationuverdverdict of
by

when



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

adjudication of guilt is withheld and the accused is placed on probation; or a conviction by the
Senate of an impeachable offense. 

C) Court shall be defined as any state or federal court of competent jurisdic- 
tion which is exercising its jurisdiction to consider a proceeding involving the alleged commis- 
sion of a specified offense. Prior to forfeiture, the Board shall hold a hearing on which notice
shall be given to the Member whose benefits are being considered for forfeiture. Said Member
shall be afforded the right to have an attorney present. No formal rules of evidence shall
apply, but the Member shall be afforded a full opportunity to present his case against forfeiture. 

D) Any Member who has received benefits from the System in excess of his
Accumulated Contributions after Member' s rights were forfeited shall be required to pay back
to the Fund the amount of the benefits received in excess of his Accumulated Contributions. 
The Board may implement all legal action necessary to recover such funds. 

6 34. 34 CONVICTION_AIgiFORFFTTITRF; FAI SF DIISLEADING O$ 
PIM JDULENT STATF.MFNTS

A) It is unlawful for a person to willfully and knowingly make, or cause to
be made, or to assist, conspire with or urge another to make, or cause to be made, any false, 
fraudulent, or misleading oral or written statement or withhold or conceal material information
to obtain any benefit from the System. 

B) A person who violates subsection 1 commits a misdemeanor of the first
degree, punishable as provided in § 775. 082 or § 775. 083, Florida Statutes. 

C) In addition to any applicable criminal penalty, upon conviction for a
violation described in subsection ( A), a Member or Beneficiary of the System may, in the
discretion of the Board, be required to forfeit the right to receive any or all benefits to which
the person would otherwise be entitled under the System. For purposes of this subsection, 
conviction" means a determination of guilt that is the result of a plea or trial, regardless of

whether adjudication is withheld. 

44TTNDE

A) To the extent not covered by insurance contracts in force from time to
time, the Town shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless members of the Board from all
personal liability for damages and costs, including court costs and attorneys' fees, arising out
of claims, suits, litigation, or threat of same, herein referred to as " claims", against these
individuals because of acts or circumstances connected with or arising out of their official duty
as members of the Board. The Town reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to settle or not
settle the claim at any time, and to appeal or to not appeal from any adverse judgment or

mruling, and in either event will indemnify, defend and hold harniless any members of the Board
from the judgment, execution, or levy thereon. 

B) This section shall not be construed so as to relieve any insurance company
or other entity liable to defend the claim or liable for payment of the judgment or claim, from
any liability, nor does this section waive any provision of law affording the Town immunity
from any suit in whole or part, or waive any other substantive or procedural rights the Town
may have. 

26

1



r

1 - 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

This

manner to defend) or pay for
claimshall

arriissing outof acts or

omiy
nor shall

ssions of

membTown
be

ers of the Boardwhich constitute felonies or gross malfeasance or gross misfeasance in office. 
34.' i6 niRRr r

mutual"+

Nm

FT.IGfLR RO T OVER

A) 

General. This section applies to distributions made on or after January1, 1993. Notwithstanding any provision of the System to the contrary that would otherwiselimit a distributee' s election under this section, a distributee may elect, at the time and in themanner prescribed by the Board, to have any portion of an eligible rollover distribution paiddirectly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee in a direct rollover. 
B) Defuritions. 

1)" 

distribution is any distribution
of all or anye" Aneligiblerollover

distributee, except that an eligible rollover distrribuon does of include anydicredit

stributionf
thhatis one of a series of substantially equal periodic payments ( not less frequently than annual] made for the life (or life expectancy) of the distributee or the joint lives (or joint life expectan- cies) of the distributee and the distributee' s designated Beneficiary, or for a specified periodof 10 years or more; any distribution to the extent such distribution is required under § 401( a)( 9) of the Code; and the portion of any distribution that is not includible in gross income. 

is an individual retirement account described in § 408( a) of the Code, 
An

individualretirementannuity described in § 408( 6) of the Code, an annuityplanor a qualified trust described in § 401( a) of the Co, thateacepts

thscribed
ine

distribuof
tees ei& blerollover distribution. However, in the case of an eligible rollover distribution to the survivingSpouse, an eligible retirement plan is an individual retirement account or individual retirementannuity. 

employee. (
3) " DISTR--- nRt E" A distributee includes an employee or formerIn addition, the employee' s or former employee' s surviving Spouse is a distributeewith regard to the interest of the Spouse. 

plan to the eligible retirement plan specified by the distnb directteerollover is a payment by the

The fractional parts of the twelve ( 12) month period ending each March 1 thata Member is on leave without pay from the Town pursuant to the Family and Medical LeaveAct (FMLA) shall be added to his Credited Service provided that: 
contributed, ba(

A) 

on hTsaeSalary and theMember contributes to the Fund the sum that he would have
Credited Service is requested., had he beenea Member f the System for

tmber
contribution rate in

he
at

nanal that
theothe twelve ( 12) months endng each March 1 for which he is requesting credit plus amountsactuarially determined such that the crediting of service does not result in any cost to the Fund

27

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r 1

ORD. 99- 24 , CONT.) 

plus payment of costs for all professional services rendered to the Board in connection with the
purchase of periods of Credited Service. 

B) The request for Credited Service for FMLA leave time for the twelve ( 12) 
month period prior to each March 1 and payment of professional fees shall be made on or
before March 31. 

C) Payment by the Member of the required amount shall be made on or
before April 30 for the preceding twelve ( 12) month period ending March 1 and shall be made
in one Lump sum payment upon receipt of which Credited Service shall be issued. 

D) Credited Service purchased pursuant to this section shall not count toward
vesting. 

cmuukaoro3. 05- 99. ad

28

4



et- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

ORDINANCE NO 25

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING AND RESTATING THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY IN
CHAPTER 34, EMPLOYMENT POLICIES, SECTIONS 34. 20
THROUGH 34. 44, PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT, TO
ESTABLISH THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING FORDEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERSHIP; 
PROVIDING FOR A BOARD OF TRUSTEES; PROVIDING
FOR FINANCES AND FUND MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING
FOR CONTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR BENEFIT
AMOUNTS AND ELIGIBILITY; PROVIDING FOR PRE- 
RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR
DISABILITY BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR VESTING OF
BENEFITS; PROVIDING OPTIONAL FORMS OF BENEFITS; 
PROVIDING FOR BENEFICIARIES; PROVIDING CLAIMS
PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR REPORTS TO THE
DIVISION OF RETIREMENT; PROVIDING FOR A ROSTER
OF RETIREES; PROVIDING FOR A MAXIMUM PENSION
LIMITATION; PROVIDING FOR DISTRIBUTION OF
BENEFITS; PROVIDING MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OR TERMINATION OF THE
SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTION FROM
EXECUTION AND NON -ASSIGNABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR PENSION VALIDITY; PROVIDING FOR FORFEITURE
OF PENSION UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONVICTION AND FORFEITURE, 
FALSE, MISLEADING OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE OF
CLAIMS; PROVIDING FOR DIRECT TRANSFERS OF
ELIGIBLE ROLLOVER DISTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR
THE PURCHASE OF CREDITED SERVICE FOR ABSENCES
PURSUANT TO THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE
ACT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key Firefighters are presently provided pension and
certain other benefits under Ordinances of the Town of Longboat Key; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 99- 01, J aws of Florida, requires that Police Officer and
Firefighter pension plans be separate from General Employee plans and further requires the
establishment of separate pension plans for Police Officers and Firefighters if a majority of the
Police Officers and Firefighters vote to establish separate plans; and

J



r

t

TCRM 07-06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

WHEREAS, the Police Officers and Firefighters have voted to establish separate

pension plans; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission, therefore, desires to establish separate pension

plans for the Town' s three employee groups and, by this ordinance, desires to establish the

Firefighters' Retirement System to consolidate all applicable prior ordinances and Code

provisions and to incorporate Federal law and the applicable provisions of Chapter 175, Horidda

tatutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA, THAT; 

SECTION 1: Chapter 34, Employment Policies, Sections 34. 20 Through 34. 44, 

Pensions and Retirement, of the Town of Longboat Key, Code of Ordinances, as they apply

to Firefighters, are hereby amended and restated as set forth in the document designated

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, attached hereto

and made a part hereof. 

SECTION 2• All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith be and the

same are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase of this ordinance, or

the particular application thereof shall be held invalid by any court, administrative agency, or

other body with appropriate jurisdiction, the remaining section, subsection, sentences, clauses, 

or phrases under application shall not be affected thereby. 

SECTION 4' That this ordinance shall become effective on October 1, 1999 contingent

upon the adoption, by the Town Commission, of ordinances adopting separate pension plans

for the Police Officers and General Employees. 

SECTION 5: In the event this ordinance becomes effective in accordance with Section

4, assets allocated to Members who are currently employed Firefighters and to Firefighter

Members who have previously retired shall be allocated and transferred from the Town of

J



1

r

L

1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund to the new Town of Longboat Key Firefighters' 
Retirement System in an amount to be determined by the Town of Longboat Key Municipal
Pension Trust Fund' s actuary. Beginning with the effective date of this ordinance, the
retirement benefits ofall Retirees who retired as Firefighter Members of the Town of Longboat
Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund shall be paid from the Town of Longboat Key Firefighters' 
Retirement System. 

Passed on first reading this day of , 1999. 

Adopted on second reading and public hearing this _ day of1999. 

ATTEST: 

TOWN CLERK

MAYOR

Z

J



4

r

t- 

i

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

SEeiION PAGE NUMBER

34. 43 Definitions
1

34. 44 Membership
3

34. 45 Board of Trustees
3

34. 46 Finances and Fund Management
4

34. 47 Contributions
8

34. 48 Benefit Amounts and Eligibility 9

34. 49 Pre -retirement Death
10

34. 50 Disability
10

34. 51 Vesting
15

34. 52 Optional Forms of Benefits
16

34. 53 Beneficiaries
18

34. 54 Claims Procedures
18

34. 55 Reports to Division of Retirement
18

34. 56 Roster of Retirees
19

34. 57 Maximum Pension
19

34. 58 Distribution of Benefits
21

34. 59 Miscellaneous Provisions
22

34. 60 Repeal or Termination of System
22

34. 61 Exemption from Execution, Non -assignability 24

34. 62 Pension Validity
24

34. 63 Forfeiture of Pension
25

34. 64 Conviction
Statements

rare; False, Misleading or
Fraudulent

25

34. 65 Indemnification
26

34. 66 Direct Transfers of Eligible Rollover 26

34. 67 Family and Medical Leave Act
27

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 CONT.) 

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

6 34. 43 DEFINITIONS

A) As used herein, unless otherwise defined or required by the context, the
following words and phrases shall have the meaning indicated: 

ACCUMULATED CONTRIRT ONS" means a Member' s own contributions
without interest. For those Members who purchase Credited Service with interest or at no cost
to the System, only that portion of any payment representing the amount attributable to
Member contributions based on the applicable Member contribution rate, shall be included in
Accumulated Contributions. 

ACTUARIAL EQUIVALENT" means a benefit or amount of equal value, 
based upon the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Table and an interest rate of 8% per annum. 

AVERAGE FINAL COMPENSATION" means one -twelfth of the average
Salary of the five best years of the last 10 years of Credited Service prior to Retirement, 
termination, or death, or the career average as a full-time Firefighter, whichever is greater. 
A year shall be 12 consecutive months. 

BENEFICIARY" means the person or persons entitled to receive benefits

hereunder at the death of a Member who has or have been designated in writing by the Member
and filed with the Board. If no such designation is in effect, or if no person so designated is

living, at the time of death of the Member, the Beneficiary shall be the estate of the Member. 

JiOARD" means the Board of Trustees, which shall administer and manage the
System herein provided and serve as trustees of the Fund. 

CQDE" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to

CREDITED SERVICE" means the total number of years and fractional parts
of years of service as a Firefighter with Member contributions, when required, onutting
intervening years or fractional parts of years when such Member was not employed by the
Town as a Firefighter. A Member may voluntarily leave his Accumulated Contributions in the
Fund for a period of five years after leaving the employ of the Fire Department pending the
possibility of being reemployed as a Firefighter, without losing credit for the time that he was
a Member of the System. If a vested Member leaves the employ of the Fire Department, his
Accumulated Contributions will be returned only upon his written request. If a Member who
is not vested is not reemployed as a Firefighter with the Fire Department within five years, his
Accumulated Contributions shall be returned. Upon return of a Member' s Accumulated
Contributions, all of his rights and benefits under the System are forfeited and terminated. 
Upon any reemployment, a Firefighter shall not receive credit for the years and fractional parts
of years of service for which he has withdrawn his Accumulated Contributions from the Fund, 
unless the Firefighter repays into the Fund the contributions he has withdrawn, with interest, 

as determined by the Board, within 90 days after his reemployment. 

The years or fractional parts of a year that a Member serves in the military
service of the Armed Forces of the United States, the United States Merchant Marine or the

1

1

4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

United States Coast Guard, voluntarily or involuntarily, after separation from employment as
a Firefighter with the Town to perform training or service, shall be added to his years of
Credited Service for all purposes, including vesting, provided that: 

1) The Member must return to his employment as a Firefighter within one
year from the earlier of the date of his military discharge or his release from active service. 

The Member is entitled to reemployment under the provisions of the
Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA), ( P. L.103- 353). 

3) The maximum credit for military service pursuant to this paragraph shall
be five years. 

FFFECTIVF." DATF means the date on which this ordinance becomes
effective. 

FIREFEGHTFR" means an actively employed full-time person employed by the
Town, including his initial probationary employment period, who is certified as a Firefighter
as a condition of employment in accordance with the provisions of § 633. 35, Florida Statutes, 
and whose duty it is to extinguish fires, t9 protect life and to protect property. 

PUNT)" means the trust fund established herein as part of the System. 

MEMBER" means an actively employed Firefighter who fulfills the prescribed
membership requirements. Benefit improvements which, in the past, have been provided for
by amendments to the System adopted by Town ordinance, and any benefit improvements
which might be made in the future shall apply prospectively and shall not apply to Members
who terminate employment or who retire prior to the effective date of any ordinance adopting
such benefit improvements, unless such ordinance specifically provides to the contrary. 

PLAN" YEAR means the 12 month period beginning October 1 and ending
September 30 of the following year. 

RETIRF.F." means a Member who has entered Retirement Status. 

BFTIRFMENT" means a Member' s separation from Town employment with
eligibility for immediate receipt of benefits under the System. 

SALARY" means the total compensation for services rendered to the Town as
a Firefighter reportable on the Member' s W- 2 form plus all tax deferred, tax sheltered, or tax

exempt items of income derived from elective employee payroll deductions or salary
reductions. Compensation in excess of the limitations set forth in § 401( a)( 17) of the Code
shall be disregarded. The limitation on compensation for an " eligible employee" shall not be
less than the amount which was allowed to be taken into account hereunder as in effect on July
1, 1993. " Eligible employee" is an individual who was a Member before the first Plan Year
beginning after December 31, 1995. 

SPOT LSE" means the lawful wife or husband of a Member or Retiree at the time
benefits become payable. 

2

L

1

J



r

t. 

1

f

TCRM 07-06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

SYSTEM" means the Town of Longboat Key Firefighters' Retirement System
as contained herein and all amendments thereto. 

TOWN" means Town of Longboat Key, Florida. 

B) MASCULINE GENDER The masculine gender, where used herein, 
unless the context specifically requires otherwise, shall include both the feminine and masculine
genders. 

ji 34. 44 MEMBERSHIP

A) Conditions of Eligibility. All Firefighters as of the Effective Date, and
all future new Firefighters, shall become Members of this System as a condition of
employment. 

B) Designation of Beneficiary. Each Firefighter shall complete a form
prescribed by the Board designating a Beneficiary or Beneficiaries. 

34.45 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A) The sole and exclusive administration of and responsibility for the proper
operation of the System and for making effective the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
vested in a Board of Trustees. The Board is hereby designated as the plan administrator. The
Board shall consist of five Trustees, two of whom, unless otherwise prohibited by law, shall
be legal residents of the Town, who shall be appointed by the Longboat Key Town
Commission, and two of whom shall be Members of the System, who shall be elected by a
majority of the Firefighters who are Members of the System. The fifth Trustee shall be chosen
by a majority of the previous four Trustees as provided for herein, and such person' s name
shall be submitted to the Longboat Key Town Commission. Upon receipt of the fifth person' s
name, the Longboat Key Town Commission shall, as a ministerial duty, appoint such person
to the Board of Trustees as its fifth Trustee. The fifth Trustee shall have the same rights as
each of the other four Trustees appointed or elected as herein provided and shall serve a two
year term unless he sooner vacates the office. Each resident Trustee shall serve as Trustee for
a period of two years, unless he sooner vacates the office or is sooner replaced by the Longboat
Key Town Conunission at whose pleasure he shall serve. Each Member Trustee shall serve
as Trustee for period of two years, unless he sooner leaves the employment of the Town as
a Firefighter or otherwise vacates his office as Trustee, whereupon a successor shall be chosen
in the same manner as the departing Trustee. Each Trustee may succeed himself in office. 
The Board shall establish and adnunister the nominating and election procedures for each
election. The Board shall meet at least quarterly each year. The Board shall be a legal entity
with, in addition to other powers and responsibilities contained herein, the power to bring and
defend lawsuits of every kind, nature, and description. 

B) The Trustees shall, by a majority vote, elect a Chairman, Vice -Chairman
and a Secretary. The Secretary of the Board shall keep a complete minute book of the actions, 
proceedings, or hearings of the Board. The Trustees shall not receive any compensation as
such, but may receive expenses and per diem as provided by law. 

C) Each Trustee shall be entitled to one vote on the Board. Three ( 3) 

affirmative votes shall be necessary for any decision by the Trustees at any meeting of the

3



t - 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

Board. A Trustee shall have the right to abstain from voting as the result of a conflict ofinterest provided) that Trustee complies with the provisions of § 112. 3143, Florida Statutes. 
The

services as shall be required
Board

o transact the tibusiness of the

ye
such

stem Theaccountand othering, 
on of allpersons engaged by the Board and all other expenses of the Board necessary for the operationof the System shall be paid from the Fund at such rates and in such amounts as the Board shallagree. In the event the Board chooses to use the Town' s legal counsel, actuary or otherprofessional, technical or other advisors, it shall do so only under terms and conditionsacceptable to the Board. 

The duties and responsibilities of the Board shall include, but notnecessarily be limited to, the following: 

questions arising thereunder. To construe the provisions of the System and determine all
2) 

To detemune all questions relating to eligibility and membership. 
or other benefits hereunder.(

3) 
To detemrine and certify the amount of all retirement allowances

administrative(
4) 

To establish uniform rules and procedures to be followed forpurposes, benefit applications and all matters required to administer the System. 
To distribute to Members, at regular intervals, informationconcerning the Systems) 

6) 
To receive and process all applications for benefits. 
To

the disbursing agent, inwriog, of apppprroved

all

benefit

paymentsents
whatsoever

thertexpendiand
to

turs arisingthrough operation of the System and Fund. 
8) 

To have performed actuarial studies and valuations, at least as
provisions of the System. often as required by law, and make recommendations regarding any and all changes in the

9) 
To perform such other duties as are requiredadminister the System. to prudently

A) Establishment and Operation of Fund. 

which shall be

deposnl1) 
elAspart of the System, there is hereby established the Fund, into

System, including the assets attributable to the Firefighters from the

assand
assets

ets attributableprior ownofLongboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund. 

4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

2) The actual custody and supervision of the Fund ( and assets thereof) 
shall be vested in the Board. Payment of benefits and disbursements from the Fund shall be
made by the disbursing agent but only upon written authorization from the Board. 

3) All funds of the Firefighters' Retirement System may be deposited
by the Board with the Finance Director of the Town, acting in a ministerial capacity only, who
shall be liable in the same manner and to the same extent as he is liable for the safekeeping of
funds for the Town. However, any funds so deposited with the Finance Director of the Town
shall be kept in a separate fund by the Finance Director or clearly identified as such funds of
the Firefighters' Retirement System. In lieu thereof, the Board shall deposit the funds of the
Firefighters' Retirement System in a qualified public depository as defined in § 280. 02, Florida
Statutes, which depository with regard to such funds shall conform to and be bound by all of
the provisions of Chapter 280, Flonda Statutes. In order to fulfill its investment responsibilities
as set forth herein, the Board may retain the services of a custodian bank, an investment
advisor registered under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940 or otherwise exempt from such
required registration, an insurance company, or a combination of these, for the purposes of
investment decisions and management. Such investment manager shall have discretion, subject
to any guidelines as prescribed by the Board, in the investment of all Fund assets. 

4) All funds and securities of the System may be commingled in the
Fund, provided that accurate records are maintained at all times reflecting the financial
composition of the Fund, including accurate current accounts and entries as regards the
following: 

a) Current amounts of Accumulated Contributions ofMembers
on both an individual and aggregate account basis, and

b) Receipts and disbursements, and

c) Benefit payments, and

d) Current amounts clearly reflecting all monies, funds and
assets whatsoever attributable to contributions and deposits from the Town, and

e) All interest, dividends and gains ( or losses) whatsoever, and

0 Such other entries as may be properly required so as to
reflect a clear and complete financial report of the Fund. 

5) An audit shall be performed annually by a certified public
accountant for the most recent fiscal year of the Plan showing a detailed listing of assets and
a statement ofall income and disbursements during the year. Such income and disbursements
must be reconciled with the assets at the beginning and end of the year. Such report shall
reflect a complete evaluation of assets on both a cost and market basis, as well as other items
normally included in a certified audit. 

6) The Board shall have the following investment powers and
authority: 

a) The Board shall be vested with full legal title to said Fund, 
subject, however, and in any event to the authority and power of the Longboat Key Town

5

t - 

1

4



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

Commission to amend or terminate this Fund, provided that no amendment or Fund terminationshall ever result in the use of any assets of this Fund except for the payment of regularexpenses and benefits under this System, except as otherwise provided herein. All contribu- tions from time to time paid into the Fund, and the income thereof without distinction betweenprincipal and income, shall be held and administered by the Board or its agent in the Fund andthe Board shall not be required to segregate or invest separately any portion of the Fund. 
and reinvested by the Board andllthe investmentmonies paid into or held in the Fund shall be invested
to: any part of such funds shall be limited

insurance companies in amounts sufficient to provide, in

whoand
le or in part, 

insurance
benefits to whichall of the Members in the Fund shall be entitled under the provisions of this System and paythe initial and subsequent premium thereon. 

Time orbank insured by the Bank Insurance Fund or a savings/ buildis accountsg
anofloanational

assniatiobank,. 
nsuredby the Savings Association Insurance Fund which is administered by the Federal DepositInsurance Corporation or a state or federal chartered credit union whose share accounts areinsured by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund. 

guaranteed as to principal and interestby thegovernment of the United States or by an
tions of the United States or

agencyof the government of the United States. 

iv) Bonds issued by the State of Israel. 

or state banks, mutual funds and bods or other go indebtedness,
led funds staff by national

provided

inprovided
that: 

a. 

b. allindividually held securities and all securities a

commingledt
or mutual fund must behissuedor guaranteed by a corporation organized under the laws of the United States, any state ororganized territory of the United States, or the District of Columbia, and in the case of bondsonly, shall hold a rating in one of the three highest classifications by a major rating service. 

invested in foreign securities. 
b. Up to 10% of the assets of the Fund may be
c. The

its assets in the common stock, capital stock! or

onvertibleoard
sesecurities of

anot
invest

ny oneissuigcompany, nor shall the aggregate investment in any one issuing company exceed 5 % of theoutstandmp capital stock of that company; nor shall the aggregate of its investments in commonstock, capital stock and convertible securities at cost exceed 65 % of the assets of the Fund. 
than 10% at cost in real roperty (

vi) Real estate, provided the Board shall not invest morep or real estate. 

At
determined by the Board, (

c)

thBoard shall

retaiast
oncenevery esssionree aiiy , and more often

asty qualified independent

6



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

consultant, as defined in § 175. 071, Florida Statutes, to evaluate the performance of all currentinvestment managers and make recommendations regarding the retention of all such investment
scheduled meeting. managers. These recommendations shall be considered by the Board at its next regularly

d) 

income such amount of thFund
The

itBmay deemradvisable, 

havinh
andg

regaunproductive
dfr the cashrequirements of the System. 

maldn (
e) 

Neither the Board nor any Trustee shall be liable for theg, retention or sale of any investment or reinvestment made as herein provided, nor forany loss or diminishment of the Fund, except that due to his or its own negligence, willfulmisconduct or lack of good faith. 

The
it to be

rregd

ustered
in or transferred into its

nammay
Trustee or into the

enant

me of such nominee
securities held

the

bas
it

ooks and

recordor it
sshall at all times

showy
retain them

thatall

investmenand
in form

ts are part
permittingtransferability, Fund. ty' but

any stocks, bonds, or securities of any
Thed is

association, or

trbut
is

ust and

tot
ogito vote uponve general orspecific proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of substitution; to participate inmergers, reorganizations, recapitalizations, consolidations, and similar transactions with respectto such securities; to deposit such stock or other securities in any voting trust or any protectiveor like committee with the Trustees or with depositories designated thereby; to amortize or failto amortize any part or all of the premium or discount resulting from the acquisition ordisposition of assets; and generally to exercise any of the powers of an owner with respect to

interest of the Fund to exercise. stocks, bonds, or other investments comprising the Fund which it may deem to be to the best
The be toappraisal or report to any court, nor to secure

shall

orertof court forthe exercisecrany inventory ercontained herein. 

any

any power

any duty or function which it i(s)required torepforarrn either

undction
which

er the

tere
ms

heris
ein or under thegeneral law applicable to it as Trustee under this ordinance, can reasonably be taken orperformed only after receipt by it front a Member, the Town, or any other entity, of specificinformation, certification, irection or instructions, the Board shall be free of liability in failingto take such action or perform such duty or function until such information, certification, direction or instruction has been received by it. 

Member, Retiree or Beneficiary Anyed boverpayments or underpayments from the Fund to a
interestat a rate per annum approved by the oard in such a

merrors
of

annerothat the

Actn
shall be

uarial

Ed
quivalentnt ofthe benefit to which the Member, Retiree or Beneficiary was correctly entitled, shall be paid. Overpayments shall be charged against payments next succeeding the correction or collectedin another manner if prudent. Underpayments shall be made up from the Fund in a prudentmanner. 



TCRM 07-06- 1999

t- 

l - 

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

The Board shall sustain no liability whatsoever for the
sufficiency of the Fund to meet the payments and benefits provided for herein. 

1) In any application to or proceeding or action in the courts, 
only the Board shall be a necessary party, and no Member or other person having an interest
in the Fund shall be entitled to any notice or service of process. Any judgment entered in such
a proceeding or action shall be conclusive upon all persons. 

Board maybeperformed or carried

oAny
odthe foregoing powers and functions reposed in the

by Board through duly authorized agents, provided
that the Board at all times maintains continuous supervision over the acts of any such agent; 
provided further, that legal title to said Fund shall always remain in the Board. 

34. 47 CONTRIBUTIONS

A) Member Contributions. 

1) Amount. Each Member of the System shall be required to make
regular contributions to the Fund in the amount of 6% of his Salary. Member contributions
withheld by the Town on behalf of the Member shall be deposited with the Board immediately
after each pay period. The contributions made by each Member to the Fund shall be
designated as employer contributions pursuant to § 414( h) of the Code. Such designation is
contingent upon the contributions being excluded from the Members' gross income for Federal
Income Tax purposes. For all other purposes of the System, such contributions shall be con- 
sidered to be Member contributions. 

2) Method. Such contributions shall be made by payroll deduction. 
B) State Contributions. Any monies received or receivable by reason of laws

of the State of Florida, for the express purpose of funding and paying for retirement benefits
for Firefighters of the Town shall be deposited in the Fund comprising part of' this System
immediately and under no circumstances more than five days after receipt by the Town. 

C) Town Contributions. So long as this System is in effect, the Town shall
make quarterly contributions to the Fund in an amount equal to the difference in each year, 
between the total aggregate Member contributions for the year, plus state contributions for such
year, and the total cost for the year, as shown by the most recent actuarial valuation of the
System. The total cost for any year shall be defined as the total normal cost plus the additional
amount sufficient to amortize the unfunded past service liability as provided in Part VII of
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. 

Other. Private donations, gifts and contributions may be deposited to the
Fund, but such deposits must be accounted for separately and kept on a segregated
bookkeeping basis. Funds arising from these sources may be used only for additional benefits
for Members, as determined by the Board, and may not be used to reduce what would have
otherwise been required Town contributions. 

8



r

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99 CONT.) 

1i 34. 4— NFFIT AM() * mac ., u„ 

thermalfirst day ofthe

montho
coincident

Retirement

tDanext Member' s normal retirement date shall be55 and the completion of 15 years of Credited Service orthecompletionof25following the earlier of the attainment of ageCredited ServiceyearsMf CredmmdyService
ic on his

the a
of 60,

gatrainret
regardless o52f and thettainlne

ti e age at ror on t
ss of years ofany month thereafter, and each Member shall becomea1100% 

vestedt
inhisaccrued benefit

of

onthe Member' s normal retirement date. Normal retirement under the System is Retirement fromemployment with the Town on or after the normal retirement date. 
B) 

Normal Retirement Benefit. A Member retiring hereunder on or after hisnormal retirement date shall receive a monthly_ of the month coincident with benefit which shall co
during Member' s lifetime, ceasing upon death, following uwithRetirement and be continued

te
first day

any event. The monthly retirement benefit shallmonthlythereafterfor each year of Credited Service. 2 1/ 2% of Average menu guaranteed ine Final Compensation, 

which shall be the first Retirement

arsDate. 
A Member may retire on his early retirement dateage 45 and the completion of 15 Y month coincidentService. oEanext

under the System
is Retirement from employment Years ofC g the attainment of
to the normal retirement

daattent
with the Town on or after the early retirement date and prior

D) 

Early Retirement Benefit. A Member retiringretirement date may receive either a deferred or an inunediate monthly retirement benefitpayable in the same form as for
normal retirement as follows: 

hereunder on his early

what would have been(
1)

s

normalA
deferred monthly retirement benefit which shall coand shall be e been his retirement date had he continued employment as aFiirrefighterdeferred monthly

continued

the first day of each month thereafter. The amount of each suchon his normal

retirementeretirement
benefit

except thaat

Credill
be

ted Sen,N and Averagemanner aforretirementshall be determined as of his
early retirement date; or Final Compensation

on his early(
2) 

An immediate monthly retirement benefit which shall coretirement date and shall be continued on the first day of each month thereafter. The benefit payable shall be as dere mmence
for each

t

they
fust fiveyears, one- thirtiethin subparagraph ( 1

for each
reduction for all ethars

yfor
each of the next five years

areduced
ndan actuarialthe date which years have b oen t1heMember' s

which

or malretirement dateemployment as a F' commencement of benefits precedesFirefighter. 
had he continued

E) 
Retirement Incentive Program. 

or more years of credited serMembersior hoo have or will have attained age 50 and completed 15or more years of credited service on or

beforave
e Aprilr

ill
h30,ve

1999, 
age

45e and

ed Eligible
20Members" and may elect to receive the benefits stet forth9in shall be deemedcondition that they made an irrevocable written election, deliveredo the Toownlater than 45 days from the

adoption of Ordinance 98- 33, (
E), 

ony
the

and who agree to retireManagerMay 31, 

9

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

1999. The retirement date may be earlier, with the approval of the Town Manager, or later
at the request of the Town Manager and approval by the employee. 

2) Eligible Members, as determined by ( 1) above, shall be eligible
to retire and receive a normal retirement benefit as set forth in subsection ( B) of this § 34. 48, 
but for purposes of determining the pension benefit, the benefit accrual rate shall be 3% of
Average Final Compensation for all years of Credited Service. Members electing the
Retirement Incentive Program provided for in this subsection shall not be eligible for the lump
sum optional form of benefit provided for in § 34. 52, subsection ( A)(4). 

6 34. 49 PRE- RE'IIREMENT DEATH

A) Prior to Eligibility for Early or Normal Retirement. The Beneficiary of
a deceased Member who was not eligible for early or normal retirement shall receive a refund
of 100% of the Member' s Accumulated Contributions. 

B) Deceased Members Eligible for Early or Normal Retirement. The
Beneficiary of any Member who dies and who, at the date of his death was eligible for early
or normal retirement, shall be entitled to a benefit as follows: 

1) The Beneficiary shall receive a benefit payable for 10 years, 
beginning on the first day of the month following the Member' s death or at the deceased
Member' s otherwise early or normal retirement date, at the option of the Beneficiary. The
benefit shall be calculated as for normal retirement based on the deceased Member' s Credited
Service and Average Final Compensation as of the date of his death and reduced as for early
retirement, if applicable. 

2) A Beneficiary of a Member whose death occurs after the
Member' s eligibility for normal retirement and which Member has not chosen an optional form
of benefit may choose a life annuity in lieu of the 10 year certain and life benefit. Otherwise, 
a Beneficiary may not choose an optional form of benefit. 

3) 
34. 52, subsection ( G . 

The Board may elect to make a lump sum payment pursuant to

4) A Beneficiary may, in lieu of the benefit provided for in ( 1) above, 
elect to receive a refund of the deceased Member' s Accumulated Contributions. 

6 34. 50 DISABILITY

A) Disability Benefits In -Line of Duty. Any Member who shall become
totally and permanently disabled to the extent that he is unable, by reason of a medically
determinable physical or mental impairment, to render useful and efficient service as a
Firefighter, which disability was directly caused by the performance of his duty as a
Firefighter, shall, upon establishing the same to the satisfaction of the Board, be entitled to a
monthly pension equal to 2 1/ 2% of his Average Final Compensation for Members with less
than 15 years of Credited Service and 3% of his Average Final Compensation for Members
with 15 or more years of Credited Service multiplied by the total years of Credited Service, 
but in any event the minimum amount paid to the Member shall be 42 % of the Average Final
Compensation of the Member. Terminated persons, either vested or non -vested, are not

10



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

eligible for disability benefits, except that those terminated by the Town for medical reasonsmay apply for a disability within 30 days after termination. 
13) In -Line of Duty Presumptions. 

caused by hypertension or heartdiseea' e shall bepresumed

tconditionohaveimpairment
n suffed inulifnof

dutyr
unless the contrary is shown by competent evidence, provided that such Member shall have
successfully passed a physical examination upon entering into such service, includingcardiogramfurther,, that such

ch

presuexamination
pion

shallled
to

not apply to banenefits payable
such

or gr

condition; 

in a policy oflifeinsurance or disability insurance. 

subparagraph 2) sh apply only to those conditions described in this subparagraph ( 2) thatare diagnosed on or after January 1, 1996. 

definitions apply: (
a) Definitions. As used in this subsection ( B)( 2), the following

i) "
BODY FLUIDS" means blood and body fluidscontaining visible blood and other body fluids to which universal precautions for prevention

of occupational transmission of blood- borne pathogens, as established by the Centers for
Disease Control, apply. For purposes of potential transmission of meningococcal meningitis
or tuberculosis, the term " body fluids" includes respiratory, salivary, and sinus fluids, including droplets, sputum, and saliva, mucous, and other fluids through which infectiousairborne organisms can be transmitted between persons. 

MEMBER"(
ii) " FMFROENC. Y RESCTJF OR PUBLIC SAFETY

means any Member employed full time by the Town as a firefighter, paramedic, 
emergency medical technician, law enforcement officer, or correctional officer who, in the
course of employment, runs a high risk of occupational exposure to hepatitis, meningococcal
meningitis, or tuberculosis and who is not employed elsewhere in a similar capacity. However, 
the term " emergency rescue or public safety Member" does not include any person emplo edby a public hospital licensed under Chapter 395, Florida Statutes, or any person employedbya subsidiary thereof. 

ATIThepatitis non-A, hepatitis non-B, h patitisHC,Por any other strain hepatitisgenerallyrecognized by the medical community. 

means that risk that is incurred because a personnlsubjsRISKubject to the provisions of this
F OCCIIPAITONAL

subsection, in performing the basic duties associated with his employment: 

non -health- care setting where there is a

pota. 
ential forrtransfer of

es emergency
fluids

betweenbtmers
in a

Ypersons; 

or other
resccue or public safety operation, or in an emergency rerescue or public safety

At e site of an
vehicle, handles

11

L. 



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

instruments exposed to body fluids; body fluids in or out of containers or works with or otherwise handles needles or other sharp
c. Engagesngag enm the pursuit, apprehension, and

exposed to body fluids; orarrest of law violators or suspected law violatorsperforming such duties, may be
restraint when neces

d. Ls responsible for the custody, and physicalnary, of prisoners or inmates within a prison, jail, or other criminaldetention facility, while on work detail outside the facility, or while being transported and, inperforming such duties, may be exposed to body fluids. 
v) " DC CETPATTONAT EXPOSrroc " hepatitis, meningococcal meningitis, 

or tuberculosis, means an exposure that occurss

rhe

during theperformance ofjob dudes that may place a worker at risk of infection. 
Member who suffers a condition or impairmment of health

ttion. 
Any

hat iscaused by

heprescue
atitis, meningo- coccalcoccal meningitis, or tuberculosis, that requires medical treatment, and that results in total orpartial disability or death shall be presumed to have a disabilitysuffered in the line of duty, unless the contrary is shown by competent evidence; however, in order to be entitled to thepresumption, the Member must, by written affidavit as provided in § 92. 50, Florida Statutes, verify by written declaration that, to the best of his knowledge and belief: 

derived from hepatitis, he has not: (
i) 

In the case of a medical condition caused by or
Beenfluids, to any person known to have sickness or medicalconditions derived

h transfer

rom hepatitis, 

a. 

outside the scope of his employment; 

components, other than a transfusion arising

ob. 
utaof an

d a transfusion
or ininjury h e bloodgiconnection with his present employment, or received any blood products for. thehappening ofa coagulation disorder since last undergoing medical tests for hepatitis, which tests failed toindicate the presence of hepatitis; 

high-risk behavior, as identified bythe Centers for Disease

Controin
oll or

te
he Surgen General ofthe United States or had sexual relations with a person known to him to have engaged in suchunsafe sexual practices or other high-risk behavior; or

physician. 
d. 

days immediately preceding diagnosis he
employment, to any person known to have
asymptomatic carrier of the disease. 

Used intravenous drugs not prescribed by a

the case of meningococcal meningitis, in the 10
was not exposed, outside the scope of his
meningococcal meningitis or known to be an

12

1

J



r

t - 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

iii) In the case of tuberculosis, in the period of time
since the Member' s last negative tuberculosis skin test, he has not been exposed, outside the
scope of his employment, to any person known by him to have tuberculosis. 

c) Immunization. Whenever any standard, medically
recognized vaccine or other form of immunization or prophylaxis exists for the prevention of
a communicable disease for which a presumption is granted under this section, if medically
indicated in the given circumstances pursuant to immunization policies established by the
Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices of the U. S. Public Health Service, an
emergency rescue or public safety Member may be required by the Town to undergo the
immunization or prophylaxis unless the Member' s physician determines in writing that the
immunization or other prophylaxis would pose a significant risk to the Members health. 
Absent such written declaration, failure or refusal by an emergency rescue or public safety
Member to undergo such immunization or prophylaxis disqualifies the Member from the
benefits of the presumption. 

d) Record of Exposures. The Town shall maintain a record
of any known or reasonably suspected exposure of an emergency rescue or public safety
Member in its employ to the disease described in this section and shall immediately notify the
Member of such exposure. An emergency rescue or public safety Member shall file an
incident or accident report with the Town of each instance of known or suspected occupational
exposure to hepatitis infection, meningococcal meningitis, or tuberculosis. 

e) Required medical tests; preemployment physical. In order
to be entitled to the presumption provided by this section: 

i) An emergency rescue or public safety Member must, 
prior to diagnosis, have undergone standard, medically acceptable tests for evidence of the
communicable disease for which the presumption is sought, or evidence of medical conditions
derived therefrom, which tests fail to indicate the presence of infection. This paragraph does
not apply in the case of meningococcal meningitis. 

ii) On or after June 15, 1995, an emergency rescue or
public safety Member may be required to undergo a preemployment physical examination that
tests for and fails to reveal any evidence of hepatitis or tuberculosis. 

C) Disability Benefits Not -in -Line of Duty. Any Member with 10 years or
more Credited Service who shall become totally and permanently disabled to the extent that he
is unable, by reason of a medically determinable physical or mental impairment, to render
useful and efficient service as a Firefighter, which disability is not directly caused by the per- 
formance of his duties as a Firefighter shall, upon establishing the same to the satisfaction of
the Board, be entitled to a monthly pension equal to 2 1/ 2% of his Average Final
Compensation for Members with less than 15 years of Credited Service and 3% of his Average
Final Compensation for Members with 15 or more years of' Credited Service multiplied by the
total years of Credited Service. Terminated persons, either vested or non -vested, are not
eligible for disability benefits except that those terminated by the Town for medical reasons
may apply for a disability within 30 days after termination. 

13

1



N

t- 

r

u

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

D) Conditions Disqualifying Disability Benefits. Each Member who is
claiming disability benefits shall estabhsh, to the satisfaction of the Board, that such disability
was not occasioned primarily by: 

1) Excessive or habitual use of any drugs, intoxicants or narcotics. 

2) Injury or disease sustained while willfully and illegally
participating in fights, riots or civil insurrections or while committing a crime. 

3) Injury or disease sustained while serving in any branch of the
Armed Forces. 

4) Injury or disease sustained by the Member after his employment
as a Firefighter with the Town of Longboat Key shall have terminated. 

5) Willful, wanton or intentional misconduct or gross negligence of
the Member. 

6) A condition pre- existing the Firefighter' s membership in the
System. No Member shall be entitled to a disability pension, whether in line of duty or not in
line of duty, because of or due to the aggravation of a specific injury, impairment or other
medical condition pre-existing at the time of membership in the System, provided that such pre- 
existing condition and its relationship to a later injury, impairment or other medical condition
be established by competent substantial evidence. Nothing herein shall be construed to
preclude a disability pension to a Member who, after membership in the System, suffers an
injury, impairment or other medical condition different from some other injury, impairment, 
or other medical condition existing at or prior to said membership. 

Physical Examination Requirement. A Member shall not become eligible
for disability benefits until and unless he undergoes a physical examination by a qualified physi- 
cian or physicians and/ or surgeon or surgeons, who shall be selected by the Board for that
purpose. The Board shall not select the Member' s treating physician or surgeon for this
purpose except in an unusual case where the Board determines that it would be reasonable and
prudent to do so. 

Any Retiree receiving disability benefits under provisions of this
ordinance may be periodically re- examined by a qualified physician or physicians and/ or
surgeon or surgeons who shall be selected by the Board, to determine if such disability has
ceased to exist. If the Board finds that the Retiree is no longer permanently and totally disabled
to the extent that he is unable to render useful and efficient service as a Firefighter, the Board

shall recommend to the Town that the Retiree be returned to performance of duty as a
Firefighter, and the Retiree so returned shall enjoy the same rights that he had at the time he
was placed upon pension. In the event the Retiree so ordered to return shall refuse to comply
with the order within 30 days from the issuance thereof, he shall forfeit the right to his pension. 

The cost of the physical examination and/ or re-examination of the
Member claiming or the Retiree receiving disability benefits shall be borne by the Fund. All
other reasonable costs as determined by the Board incident to the physical examination, such
as, but not limited to, transportation, meals and hotel accommodations, shall be borne by the
Fund. 

14

1

4



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

If the Retiree recovers from disability and reenters the service of the
Town as a Firefighter, his service will be deemed to have been continuous, but the period
beginning with the first month for which he received a disability retirement income payment
and ending with the date he reentered the service of the Town will not be considered as
Credited Service for the purposes of the System

The Board shall have the power and authority to make the final decisions
regarding all disability claims. 

F) Disability Payments. The monthly benefit to which a Member is entitled
in the event of the Member' s disability retirement shall be payable on the first day of the first
month after the Board determines such entitlement. However, the monthly retirement income
shall be payable as of the date the Board determined such entitlement, and any portion due for
a partial month shall be paid together with the first payment. The last payment will be: 

1) If the Retiree recovers from the disability prior to his normal
retirement date, the payment due next preceding the date of such recovery, or

2) If the Retiree dies without recovering from disability or attains his
normal retirement date while still disabled, the payment due next preceding his death or the
120th monthly payment, whichever is later. 

Provided, however, the disability Retiree may select, at any time prior
to the date on which benefit payments begin? an optional form of benefit payment as described
in § 34.52, subsection ( A)( 1) or (A)( 2), which shall be the Actuarial Equivalent of the normal
form of benefit. 

5 34. 51 VESTING. 

If a Member terminates his employment as a Firefighter, either voluntarily or by
discharge, and is not eligible for any other benefits under this System, the Member shall be
entitled to the following: 

A) If the Member has less than five years Credited Service upon termination, 
the Member shall be entitled to a refund of his Accumulated Contributions or the Member may
leave it deposited with the Fund. 

B) If the Member has five or more years of Credited Service upon
termination, the Member shall be entitled to a monthly retirement benefit or, if elected, an
optional form of benefit as provided for in § 34. 52, subsection ( A)( 4), determined in the same
manner as for normal or early retirement and based upon the Member' s Credited Service, 
Average Final Compensation and the benefit accrual rate as of the date of termination, and in
accordance with the following vesting schedule: 

Years of Credited Srry ee Fercentas of Vesting
Less than 5 years 0

5 years but less than 6 years 50

6 years but less than 7 years 60

7 years but less than 8 years 70

8 years but less than 9 years 80

9 years but less than 10 years
1000 years or more

15

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

The benefits shall be payable to him commencing at the Member' s otherwise
normal or early retirement date, determined as if he had remained employed, provided he does
not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions and provided the Member survives to his
otherwise normal or early retirement date. If the Member does not withdraw his Accumulated
Contributions and does not survive to his otherwise normal or early retirement date, his
designated Beneficiary shall be entitled to a benefit as provided herein for a deceased Member, 
vested or eligible for Retirement under Pre -Retirement Death. 

C) Any vested Member of the System whose position is terminated, for
whatever reason, but who remains employed by the Town in some other capacity, shall have
all retirement benefits accrued up to the date of such termination under this System preserved, 
provided he does not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions from this System. Such
accrued retirement benefits shall be payable at his otherwise early ( reduced as for early
retirement) or normal retirement date hereunder, or later, in accordance with the provisions of
this System. 

34A2 OPTIONAL FORMS OF BENEFITS

A) In lieu of the amount and form of retirement income payable in the event
of normal or early retirement as specified herein, a Member, upon written request to the Board, 
may elect to receive a retirement income. or benefit of equivalent actuarial value payable in
accordance with one of the following options: 

1) A retirement income of a monthly amount payable to the Retiree
for his lifetime only. 

2) A retirement income of a modified monthly amount, payable to
the Retiree during the lifetime of the Retiree and following the death of the Retiree, 100%, 
7546, 66 2/ 3% or 50% of such monthly amount payable to a joint pensioner for his lifetime. 
Except where the Retiree' s joint pensioner is his Spouse, the present value of payments to the
Retiree shall not be less than 50% of the total present value of payments to the Retiree and his
joint pensioner. 

3) If a Member retires prior to the time at which social security
benefits arepa able, he may elect to receive an increased retirement benefit until such time as
social security benefits shall be assumed to commence and a reduced benefit thereafter in order
to provide, to as great an extent as possible, a more level retirement allowance during the entire
period of Retirement. The amounts payable shall be as recommended by the actuaries for the
System, based upon the social security law in effect at the time of the Member' s Retirement. 

4) A lump sum amount, however, the Board shall not approve a
request for a lump sum distribution to any Member, joint pensioner or Beneficiary of a
Member who was hired after April 1, 1992 m an amount in excess of $5, 000. 

B) The Member, upon electing any option of this section, will designate the
boint pensioner ( subsection ( A)(2) above) or Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) to receive the

enefit, if any, payable under the System in the event of Member' s death, and will have the
power to change such designation from time to time. Such designation will name a joint
pensioner or one or moreprimary Beneficiaries where applicable. Iia Member has elected an
option with a joint pensioner or Beneficiary and Member' s retirement income benefits have

16

J



TCRM 07-06- 1999

1

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

commenced, Member may thereafter change his designated Beneficiary at any time, but mayonly change his joint pensioner if the designated joint pensioner and the Member were married
at the time of Member' s Retirement and are divorced subsequent thereto and the joint pensioneris alive at the time of the change. 

The

to any such chane shall not besrequired. 
ent of

aThebrights of

er' s or

all previously -designated
etiree' s oint

Bensioner
or

eneficiarieto receive benefits under the System shall thereupon cease. 
D) Upon change of a Retiree' s joint pensioner in accordance with this

section; the amount of the retirement income payable to the Retiree shall be actuariallydetermined to take into account the age and sex of the former joint pensioner, the new joint
pensioner and the Retiree. Any such Retiree shall pay the actuarial recalculation expenses. 
Each request for a change will be made in writing on a form prepared by the Board and on
completion will be filed with the Board. In the event that no designated Beneficiary survivesthe Retiree, such benefits as are payable in the event of the death of the Retiree subsequent tohis Retirement shall be paid as provided in § 34. 53. 

inaccordance withthe provisions of this

sectiement
income

onand shall

bements
shall

subj
e made

to the following

limitation
tions: ns: 

If a
retirement date, whichever first occurs, 

norretiredies
mentrbenefit will be

pato
his nonmal

yablea

undement
er the

optiote
or

n
to any person, but the benefits, if any, will be determined under § 34. 49. 

2) If the designated Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) or joint pensioner
dies before the Member' s Retirement under the System, the option elected will be canceled
automatically and a retirement income of the normal form and amount will be payable to the
Member upon his Retirement as if the election had not been made, unless a new election is
made in accordance with the provisions of this section or a new Beneficiary is designated bythe Member prior to his Retirement. 

3) If both the Retiree and the Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) designated
by Member or Retiree die before the full payment has been effected under any option providingfor payments for a period certain and life thereafter, made pursuant to the provisions of
subsection ( A), the Board may, in its discretion, direct that the commuted value of the
remaining payments be paid in a Lump sum and in accordance with § 34. 53. 

4) If a Member continues beyond his normal retirement date pursuant
to the provisions of § 34. 48 , subsection ( A), and dies prior to his actual retirement and while
an option made pursuant to the provisions of this section is in effect, monthly retirement
income payments will be made, or a retirement benefit will be paid, under the option to a
Beneficiary (or Beneficiaries) designated by the Member in the amount or amounts computed
as if the Member had retired under the option on the date on which his death occurred. 

F) A Retiree may not change his retirement option after the date of cashingor depositing his first retirement check. 

G) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Board in its
discretion, may elect to make a lump sum payment to a Member or a Member' s Beneficiary

L



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

in the event that the monthly benefit amount is less than $ 100 or the total commuted value of
the remaining monthly income payments to be paid do not exceed $ 5, 000. Any such payment
made to any person pursuant to the powepr and discretion conferred upon the Board by thepretemwitregard to such

Membsentence
shall

er and

sharate
as

llnot be subject

olete
review

of

by anyone, butshall

beer
the yfinal, binding and conclusive on all persons. 

634. 53 B NEFICIABIES
A) Each Member or Retiree may, on a form provided for that purpose, 

signed and filed with the Board, designate a Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) to receive the
benefit, if any, which may be payable in the event of his death. Each designation may berevoked or changed by such Member or Retiree by signing and filing with the Board a new
designation -of -beneficiary form. Upon such change, the nghts of all previously designatedBeneficiaries to receive any benefits under the System shall cease. 

B) 

If a deceased Member or Retiree failed to name a Beneficiary in the
manner prescribed in subsection ( A), or if the Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) named by adeceased Member or Retiree predeceases the Member or Retiree, the death benefit, if any, which may be payable under the System, with respect to such deceased Member or Retiree, 
shall be paid to the estate of the Member or Retiree and the Board, in its discretion, may direct
that the commuted value of the remaining monthly income benefits be paid in a lump sum. 

C) Any payment made to any person pursuant to this section shall operate
as a complete discharge of all obligations under the System with regard to the deceasedMember and any other persons with rights under the System and shall not be subject to reviewby anyone but shall be final, binding and conclusive on all persons ever interested hereunder. 

6 34. 54 CLALMS PROCEDURES
A) The Board shall establish administrative claims procedures to be utilizedin processing written requests (" claims"), 

on matters which affect the substantial rights of anyperson (" Claimant"), 
Including Members, Retirees, Beneficiaries, or any person affected bya decision of the Board. 

B) The Board shall have the power to subpoena and require the attendance
of witnesses and the production of documents for discovery prior to and at any proceedingsprovided for in the Board' s claims procedures. The Claimant may request m writing the
issuance of subpoenas by the Board. A reasonable fee may be charged for the issuance of anysubpoenas not to exceed the fees set forth in Florida Statutes. 

6 34. 55 REPORTS TO DIVISION OF RFTIREbiW.NT
E

with the Divisionhof Retirement

conttaiear
and no later

inning

thch
15th, the Board

e documents and information

re
an

equired
Report

175. 261, Florida Statutes. 

18

1

J



v

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

6 34. 56 ROSTER OF RETigF.ES. 

The Secretary of the Board shall keep a record of all persons enjoying a pension
under the provisions of this ordinance in which it shall be noted the time when the pension is
allowed and when the same shall cease to be paid. Additionally, the Secretary shall keep a
record of all Members in such a manner as to show the name, address, date of employment anddate of termination of employment. 

6 34. 57 MAXIMUM PENSION

A) Basic Limitation. Subject to the adjustments hereinafter set forth, the
maximum amount of annual retirement income payable with respect to a Member under thisSystem shall not exceed $ 90, 000. 

For purposes of applying the above limitation, benefits payable in anyform other than a straight hfe annuity with no ancillary benefits shall be adjusted, as provided
by Treasury Regulations, so that such benefits are the Actuarial Equivalent of a straight life
annuity. For purposes of this section, the following benefits shall not be taken into account: 

a) 

retirement income benefits; Any ancillary benefit which is not directly related to

Code and Regulations thereunder to etaken into

aother
ccount

fnot
or

p under § 415( b)( 2) of the

415( b)( 1) of the Code. purposes of the limitation of § 

B) Participation in Other Defined Benefit Plans. The limitation of this
section with respect to any Member who at any time has been a member in any other defined
benefit plan ( as defined in § 414( j) of the Code) maintained by the Town shall apply as if thetotal benefits payable under all defined benefit plans in which the Member has been a member
were payable from one plan. 

C) Adjustments in Limitations. 

payablementbenefits become1) In the event the Member' s
before age 62, the $90,)0limitationlimi on prescribed by this sectionshall be reduced in accordance
with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to the provisions of § 415(b) 
of the Code, but not less than $ 75,000, if the benefit begins at or after age 55. In the event the
Member' s retirement benefit becomes payable before age 55, the $75, 000 limitation shall be
reduced from age 55 in accordance with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasurypursuant to the provisions of § 415( 6) of the Cade. 

Credited Service, the adjustments provieventded oor

ittt((
1)

s benefit is based on
above shall not pply[ 

least 15 years of

3) The reductions provided for in ( 1) above shall not be applicable
to disability benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 50, or pre -retirement death benefits paid pursuantto § 34. 49. 

19



L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- p5 , CONT.) 

In the the Member' s
payableafter age 65, for purposes of

determiningt
whether this benefit meets

theement
limitation set forth in

subsection ( A) herein, such benefit shall be adjusted so that it is actuarially equivalent to the
benefit beginning at age 65. This adjustment shall be made using an assumed interest rate of
5% and shall be made in accordance with regulations promulgated by the Secretaryof theTreasury or his delegate. 

D) Less 10 maximum benefits payable
this section to any Member has completed less than 10 years of Credited Service

with the Town shall be the amount detemiined under subsection ( A) of this section multiplied
by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of the Member' s years of Credited Service
and the denominator of which is 10. The reduction provided for in this subsection shall not be
applicable to disability benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 50, or pre -retirement death benefits paidpursuant to § 34. 49. 

E) $ 10, 000 Limit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the retirement benefit
payablewith respect to a Member shall be deemed not to exceed the limitations set forth in this
section if the benefits payable, with respect to such Member under this System and under all
other qualified defined benefit pension plans to which the Town contributes, do not exceed

10,000 for the applicable Plan Year and for any prior Plan Year and the Town has not at anytime maintained a qualified defined contribution plan in which the Member participated. 
in d Contribution Plan. In case where a Member

ber

under this Systemis also ammember iinfa "Defined Contribution Planas defined in § 414( i) of
the Code, maintained by the Town, the sum of the " Defined Benefit Plan Fraction" and the
Defined Contribution Plan Fraction" ( both as defined in § 415( e) of the Code) shall not, 

subject to the restrictions and exceptions contained in § 2004 of the Act, exceed 1. 0. This
limitation is repealed effective January 1, 2000. 

G) Reduction of Benefits. Reduction of benefits and/ or contributions to all
plans, where required, shall be accomplished by first reducing the Member' s benefit under anydefined benefit plans in which Member participated, such reduction to be made first with
respect to the plan in which Member most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such
priority as shall be determined by the Board and the plan administrator of such other plans, and
next, by reducing or allocating excess forfeitures for defined contribution plans in which the
Member participated, such reduction to be made first with respect to the plan in which Member
most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such priority as shall be established by the
Board and the plan administrator for such other plans provided, however, that necessaryreductions may be made in a different manner and prionty pursuant to the agreement of the
Board and the plan administrator of all other plans covering such Member. 

H) Cost -of -Living Adjustments. The limitations as stated in subsections ( A), 
B), ( C) and (F) herein shall be adjusted to the time payment of a benefit begins in accordance

with any cost -of -living adjustments prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to § 415(d) of the Code. 

20

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99. 25 , CONT.) 

herein to the c(
1) 

ontraAdditional
Limitation on Pension Benefits. Notwithstanding anything

1) The normal retirement benefit or pension payable to a Retiree who
becomes a Member of the System and who has not previously participated in such System: on
or after January 1, 1980, shall not exceed 100% of his Average Final Compensation. 
However, nothing contained in this section shall apply to supplemental retirement benefits or
to pension increases attributable to cost -of -living increases or adjustments. 

2) No Member of the System shall be allowed to receive a retirement
benefit or pension which is in part or in whole based upon any service with respect to which
the Member is already receiving, or will receive in the future, a retirement benefit or pension
from another retirement system or plan. This restriction does not apply to social securitybenefits or federal benefits under Chapter 67, Title 10, U.S. Code. 

5 34.58 DISTRIBUTION OF BFNF.FTTS

Notwithstanding any other provision of this System to the contrary, a form ofretirement income payable from this System after the Effective Date of this ordinance, shall
satisfy the following conditions: 

A) If the retirement income is payable before the Member' s death, 
1) It shall either be distributed or commence to the Member not later

than April 1 of the calendar year following the later of the calendar year in which the Member
attains age 70- 1/ 2, or the calendar year in which Member retires, 

yearendar
2 The

defined above; and a), shall be paidver

theon
lifeof the Member

ocommence
not

rover( a

lifthe
etimesnes of the

Member and Spouse, issue or dependent, or b), shall be paid over the period extending notbeyond the life expectancy of the Member and Spouse, issue or dependent. 

Where a form of retirement income payment has commenced in
accordance with the preceding paragraphs and the Member dies before his entire interest in the
System has been distributed, the remaining portion of such interest in the System shall be dis- 
tnbuted no less rapidly than under the form ofdistribution in effect at the time of the Member' sdeath. 

If the Member' s death occurs before the distribution of his interest in the
System has commenced, the Member' s entire interest in the System shall be distributed within
five years of the Member' s death, unless it is to be distributed in accordance with the followingrules: 

S ouse issue or de ndent The Member' s remaining interest in the System is payable to hisP pe ; 

2) The remaining interest is to be distributed over the life of the
Spouse, issue or dependent or over a period not extending beyond the life expectancy of theSpouse, issue or dependent; and

21

L

J



1- 

V

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

3) Such distribution begins within one year of the Member' s death
unless the Member' s Spouse shall receive the remaining interest in which case the distribution
need not begin before the date on which the Member would have attained age 70- 1/ 2 and if theSpouse dies before the distribution to the Spouse begins, this section shall be applied as if theSpouse were the Member. 

134.59 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 
A) Interest of Members in System. At no time prior to the satisfaction of allliabilities under the System with respect to Retirees and Members and their Spouses or

Beneficiaries, shall any part of the corpus or income of the Fund be used for or diverted to anypurpose otherthanfor their exclusive benefit. 

No duction of Accrued Benefits. No
be adopted by the) Town Commission of the Town of Longboat Key which shall

hent
or ordinance

ve the ffect
of reducing the then vested accrued benefits of Members or a Member' s Beneficiaries. 

C) Qualification of System. It is intended that the System will constitute a
qualified public pension plan under the applicable provisions of the Code, as now in effect or
hereafter amended. Any modification or amendment of the System may be made retroactively, if necessary or appropriate, to qualify. or maintain the System as a Plan meeting therequirements of the applicable provisions of the Code as now in effect or hereafter amended, 
or any other applicable provisions of the U.S. federal tax laws, as now in effect or hereafteramended or adopted, and the regulations issued thereunder. 

D) 
Use of Forfeitures. Forfeitures arising from terminations of service ofMembers shall serve only to reduce future Town contributions. 

6 34. 60 REPEAL OR TERMINATION OF SYSTEM. 
A) This ordinance establishing the System and Fund, and subsequent

ordinances pertaining to said System and Fund, may be modified, terminated, or amended, in
whole or m part; provided that if this or any subsequent ordinance shall be amended or
repealed in its application to any person benefiting hereunder, the amount of benefits which atthe time of any such alteration, amendment, or repeal shall have accrued to the Member or
Beneficiary shall not be affected thereby, except to the extent that the assets of the Fund maybe determined to be inadequate. 

B) If this ordinance shall be repealed, or if contributions to the System arediscontinued or if there is a transfer, merger or consolidation of govenunent units, services orfunctions as provided in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, the Board shall continue to administerthe System in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance, for the sole benefit of the then
Members, any Beneficiaries then receiving retirement allowances, and any future persons
entitled to receive benefits under one of the options provided for in this ordinance who aredesignated by any of said Members. In the event of repeal, discontinuance of contributions, 
or transfer merger or consolidation of government units, services or functions, there shall behill vesting ( 100%) of benefits accrued to date of repeal and the assets of the System shall be
allocated in an equitable manner to provide benefits on a proportionate basis to the persons soentitled in accordance with the provisions thereof. 

22

1



1- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

C) The following shall be the order of priority for purposes of allocating the
assets of the System as of the date of repeal of this ordinance, or if contributions to the System
are discontinued with the date of such discontinuation being determined by the Board. 

1) Apportionment shall first be made in respect of each Retiree

receiving a retirement or disability benefit hereunder on such date, each person receiving a
benefit on such date on account of a retired or disabled ( but since deceased) Member, and each
Member who has, by such date, become eligible for normal retirement but has not yet retired, 
an amount which is the Actuarial Equivalent of such benefit, provided that, if such asset value
be less than the aggregate of such amounts, such amounts shall be proportionately reduced so
that the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to such asset value. 

2) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), apportionment shall next be made in respect of each Member in the service
of the Town on such date who is vested and who is not entitled to an apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), in the amount required to provide the Actuarial Equivalent of the vested
portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit ( but not less than Accumulated Contributions), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, and each
vested former Member then entitled to a deferred benefit who has not, by such date, begun
receiving benefit payments, in the amount required to provide said Actuarial Equivalent of the
vested portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit ( but not less than Accumulated
Contributions), provided that, if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the
amounts apportioned hereunder, such latter amounts shall be proportionately reduced so that
the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

3) If there be any asset value after the apportionments undersubparagraphs ( 1) and ( 2), apportionment shall be made in respect ofeach Member in the
service of the Town on such date who is not entitled to an apportionment under subparagraphs

1) and ( 2) in the amount equal to Member' s Accumulated Contributions, provided that, if such
remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder such
latter amount shall be proportionately reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts
will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

4) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionments
under subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), and ( 3), apportionment shall lastly be made in respect of each
Member included in subparagraph ( 3) above to the extent of the Actuarial Equivalent of the
non -vested accrued normal retirement benefit, less the amount apportioned in subparagraph ( 3), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, provided that, 
if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder, 
such amounts shall be reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to
such remaining asset value. 

5) In the event that there be asset value remaining after the full
apportionment specified in subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), and ( 4), such excess shall be returned
to the Town, less return of the states contributions to the state, provided that, if the excess is
less than the total contributions made by the Town and the state to the date of termination such
excess shall be divided proportionately to the total contributions made by the Town and the
state. 

23

7



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 CONT.) 

The allocation of the Fund provided for in this subsection may, as decided
by the Board, be carried out through the purchase of insurance company contracts to provide
the benefits determined in accordance with this subsection. The Fund may be distributed in
one sum to the persons endued to said benefits or the distribution may be carried out in such
other equitable manner as the Board may direct. The Fund may be continued in existence for
purposes of subsequent distributions. 

If, at any time during the first 10 years after the effective date of the
ordinance originally establishing this System, the System shall be terminated or the full current
costs of the System shall not have been met, anything in the System to the contrary not- 
withstanding, Town contributions which may be used for the benefit of any one of the 25
highest paid Members on the effective date, whose anticipated annual retirement allowance
provided by the Town' s contributions at Member' s normal retirement date would exceed

1, 500, shall not exceed the greater of either a) 520, 000, or b), an amount computed by
multiplying the smaller of $10, 000 or 20% of such Member' s average annual earnings during
his last five years of service by the number of years of service since the effective date. In the
event that it shall hereafter be determined by statute, court decision, ruling by the
Commissioner of Internal Revenue, or otherwise, that the provisions of this paragraph are not
then necessary to qualify the System under the Code, this paragraph shall be ineffective without
the necessity of further amendment of this ordinance. 

D) After all the vested and accrued benefits provided hereunder have been
paid and after all other liabilities have been satisfied, then and only then shall any remainingfunds revert to the general fund of the Town. 

A ul' / a. Jt 11,/ 4 Itt a . ti. -• .: C t WI

Except as otherwise provided by law, the pensions, annuities, or any other
benefits accrued or accruing to any person under the provisions of this ordinance and the
Accumulated Contributions and the cash securities in the Fund created under this ordinance are
hereby exempted from any state, county or municipal tax and shall not be subject to execution, 
attachment, garnishment or any legal process whatsoever and shall be unassignable. 

5 34. 62 PENSION VAT iilrry. 

The Board shall have the power to examine into the facts upon which any
pension shall heretofore have been granted under any prior or existing law, or shall hereafter
be granted or obtained erroneously, fraudulently or illegally for any reason. The Board is
empowered to purge the pension rolls or correct the pension amount of any person heretofore
granted a pension under prior or existing law or any person hereafter granted a pension under
this ordinance if the same is found to be erroneous, fraudulent or illegal for any reason; and
to reclassify any person who has heretofore under any prior or existing law been or who shall
hereafter under this ordinance be erroneously, improperly or illegally classified. Any
overpayments or underpayments shall be corrected and paid or repaid m a reasonable manner
determined by the Board. 

L

1

J



1

1. 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD, 99- 25 , CONT.) 

6 34. 63 FORFEITURE OF PFNSIOH( 

A) Any Member who is convicted of the following offenses committed prior
to Retirement, or whose employment is terminated by reason of his admitted commission, aid
or abetment of the following specified offenses, shall forfeit all rights and benefits under this
System, except for the return of his Accumulated Contributions as of the date of termination. 
Specified offenses are as follows: 

1) The committing, aiding or abetting of an embezzlement of public
funds; 

or employee front employer;
The committing, aiding or abetting of any theft by a public officer

3) Bribery in connection with the employment of a public officer or
employee; 

4) Any felony specified in Chapter 838, Florida Statutes. 

5) The committing of an impeachable offense. 

6) The committing of any felony by a public officer or employee who
willfully and with intent to defraud the public or the public agency, for which he acts or in
which he is employed, of the right to receive the faithful performance of his duty as a public
officer or employee, realizes or obtains or attempts to obtain a profit, gain, or advantage for
himself or for some other person through the use or attempted use of the power, nghts, 
privileges, duties or position of his public office or employment position. 

B) Conviction shall be defined as an adjudication of guilt by a court of
competent jurisdiction; a plea of guilty or a nolo contendere; a jury verdict of guilty when
adjudication of guilt is withheld and the accused is placed on probation; or a conviction by the
Senate of an impeachable offense. 

C) Court shall be defined as any state or federal court of competent jurisdic- 
tion which is exercising its jurisdiction to consider a proceeding involving the alleged commis- 
sion of a specified offense. Prior to forfeiture, the Board shall hold a hearing on which notice
shall be given to the Member whose benefits are being considered for forfeiture. Said Member
shall be afforded the right to have an attorney present. No formal rules of evidence shall
apply, but the Member shall be afforded a full opportunity to present his case against forfeiture. 

D) Any Member who has received benefits from the System in excess of his
Accumulated Contributions after Member' s rights were forfeited shall be required to pay back
to the Fund the amount of the benefits received in excess of his Accumulated Contributions. 
The Board may implement all legal action necessary to recover such funds. 

6 34. 64 CONVICTION AND FORFEITURE: FALSE, MISLEADING OR
FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS

A) It is unlawful for a person to willfully and knowingly make, or cause to
be made, or to assist, conspire with, or urge another to make, or cause to be made, any false, 

25

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

fraudulent, or misleading oral or written statement or withhold or conceal material informationto obtain any benefit from the System. 

de ree (
B) 

A person who violates subsection 1 commits a misdemeanor of the first8 , 

punishable as provided in § 775. 082 or § 775. 083, Florida Statutes, 
In addition

violation described in subsection to any applicablemberor BBet
eficiay

of the Systemtem
conviction

in
a

discretion of the Board, be required to forfeit the right to receive any or all benefitsmay, whichthe person would otherwise be entitled under the System. For purposes of this subsection, 
whether adjudication is withheld. conviction" means a determination of guilt that is the result of a plea or trial, regardless of

34. 65 lhar Eguar`enns

bythe extent not
insurance contracts in forcetime, the Town shallIndpurify, defend oand

hovered
d harmless members of the Board

fromto
allpersonal

liability for damages and costs, including court costs and attorneys' fees, arising outof claims, sults, litigation, or threat of same, herein referred to as " claims", against theseindividuals because of acts or circumstances connected with or arising out of their official dutyas members of the Board. The Town reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to settle or notsettle the claim at any time, and to apeal or to not appeal from any adverse judgment orruling, 
judgment,

dexecuewill
levy thereon. 

and holdfrom thharmless any members of the Board
section hall not be construed soor other entity liable todfed the claim or liable for paymentof the

judgto
relieve

m cejaim, fromfromhanyut't inhole or
r does

part, rorwaiive

aaive
nyother

substrovision
antive or procedural righhts toTwnmay have. (

C)
apply

sect

manner to defed or paThisor

claimon
sarisingouttof acts oromissions of

membTown
be

ers of the Boarardwhich constitute felonies or gross malfeasance or gross misfeasance in office. 

ction

1, 19a93. Notwithstanding any proision of the System to
lies to

tithe contrarythat would

otherwiseisy
at the tirne and in themarinerprescrib

ds
election

by the Board,,
r

to have any

ps , 
oc

distributeeoof
antaeligible rollover distribution paiddirectly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee in a direct rollover. 

B) Definitions. 

1) " 

ibledistribution is any distribution of
all or any portion of the balance to thehcredit

ofrollover
distributee, except that an eligible rollover distribution does not include: any distribution thatis one of a series of substantially equal periodic payments ( not less frequently than annually) 

26

1

a



r

t. 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 25 , CONT.) 

made for the life (or life expectancy) of the distributee or the joint lives ( or joint life expectan- cies) of the distributee and the distributee' s designated Beneficiary, or for a specified periodof 10 years or more; any distribution to the extent such distribution is required under § 401( a)( 9) of the Code; and the portion of any distribution that is not includible in gross income. 
2"

RFTTRF . ra ne A • r " An eligible retirement planis an individual

retirementLIGiRF
account described in § 408( a) of the Code, an individual retirementannuity described in § 4080) of the Code an annuity plan described in § 403( a) of the Code, or a qualified trust descnbed in § 401( a) of the Code, that accepts the distributee' s eligible

rollover distribution. However, in the case of an eligible rollover distribution to the survivingSpouse, an eligible retirement plan is an individual retirement account or individual retirementannuity. 

3) "
Di4TR Tr E " A distributee includes an employee or formeremployee. In addition, the employee' s or former employee' s surviving Spouse is a distributeewith regard to the interest of the Spouse. 

plan to the eligible retirement planpecspecified

byO
the distributee.ct rollover is a payment by the

U4.67 FAMTTX ANT) MEDICAT, LEAVE ACT. 

The fractional parts of the twelve ( 12) month period ending each March 1 thata Member is on leave without pay from the Town pursuant to the Family and Medical LeaveAct (FMLA) shall be added to his Credited Service provided that: 
A) 

The Member contributes to the Fund the sum that he would havecontributed, based on his Salary and the Member contribution rate in effect at the time that theCredited Service is requested, had he been a Member of the System for the fractional parts ofthe twelve ( 12) months ending each March 1 for which he is requesting credit plus amountsactuarially determined such that the crediting of service does not result in any cost to the Fundplus payment of costs for all professional services rendered to the Board in connection with thepurchase of periods of Credited Service. 

month period prior to each
request

arch 1andipayment of professional
Service for FMLA alfeeve

sshall be made on orbefore March 31. 

before April
in one lump

vesting. 

C) 
Payment by the Member of the required amount shall be made on or30 for the preceding twelve ( 12) month period ending March 1 and shall be madesum payment upon receipt of which Credited Service shall be issued. 

D) 

Credited Service purchased pursuant to this section shall not count toward

bmUbklfue105-0349.wd

27

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORDINANCE NO 99- 26

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
FLORIDA AMENDING AND RESTATING THE CODE OI
ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY IN
CHAPTER 34, EMPLOYMENT POLICIES, SECTIONS 34. 20
THROUGH 34. 44, PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT, TO
ESTABLISH THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY GENERAL
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR
DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERSHIP; 
PROVIDING FOR A BOARD OF TRUSTEES; PROVIDING
FOR FINANCES AND FUND MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING
FOR CONTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR BENEFIT
AMOUNTS AND ELIGIBILITY; PROVIDING FOR PRE- 
RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR
VESTING OF BENEFITS; PROVIDING OPTIONAL FORMS
OF BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR B ENE PIC [ARIES; 
PROVIDING CLAIMS PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR A
ROSTER OF RETIREES; PROVIDING FOR A MAXIMUM
PENSION LIMITATION; PROVIDING FOR DISTRIBUTION
OF BENEFITS; PROVIDING MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OR
TERMINATION OF THE SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR
EXEMPTION FROM EXECUTION AND NON - 
ASSIGNABILITY; PROVIDING FOR PENSION VALIDITY; 
PROVIDING FOR FORFEITURE OF PENSION UNDER
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; PROVIDING FOR
INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE OF CLAIMS; 
PROVIDING FOR DIRECT TRANSFERS OF ELIGIBLE
ROLLOVER DISTRIBUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE
PURCHASE OF CREDITED SERVICE FOR ABSENCES
PURSUANT TO THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE
ACT; PROVIDING FOR SEPARATION FROM
EMPLOYMENT FOR MILITARY SERVICE; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH ANI) 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key General Employees are presently provided
pension and certain other benefits under Ordinances of the Town of Longboat Key; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 99- 01, J awe of Florida, requires that Police Officer and
Firefighter pension plans be separate from General Employee plans and further requires the

establishment ofseparate pension plans for Police Officers and Firefighters if a majority of the
Police Officers and Firefighters vote to establish separate plans; and

1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

WHEREAS, the Police Officers and Firefighters have voted to establish separate

pension plans; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission, therefore, desires to establish separate pension

plans for the Town' s three employee groups and, by this ordinance, desires to establish the

General Employees' Retirement System to consolidate all applicable prior ordinances and Code

provisions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA, THAT; 

RC.TION L: Chapter 34, Employment Policies, Sections 34. 20 Through 34. 44, 

Pensions and Retirement, of the Town of Longboat Key, Code of Ordinances, as they apply
to General Employees, are hereby amended . and instated as set forth in the document designated

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY GENERAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

SECTION 2• Chapter 34, Employment Policies, Section 34. 50, Salary Savings Plan, 
is renumbered as Section 34. 99. 

SECTION % All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith be and the

same are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase of this ordinance, or

the particular application thereof shall be held invalid by any court, administrative agency, or

other body with appropriate jurisdiction, the remaining section, subsection, sentences, clauses, 

or phrases under application shall not be affected thereby. 

SECTION 5• That this ordinance shall become effective on October 1, 1999 contingent

upon the adoption, by the Town Commission, of ordinances adopting separate pension plans

for the Police Officers and Firefighters. 

SECTION b: In the event this ordinance becomes effective in accordance with Section

4, assets allocated to Members who are currently employed General Employees and to General



7

t- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99-26 , CONT.) 

Employee Members who have previously retired shall be allocated and transferred from the

Town of Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund to the new Town of Longboat Key
General Employees' Retirement System in an amount to be determined by the Town of
Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund' s actuary. Beginning with the effective date of

this ordinance, the retirement benefits of all Retirees who retired as General Employee

Members of the Town of Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund shall be paid from the
Town of Longboat Key General Employees' Retirement System. 

Passed on first reading this day of , 1999. 

Adopted on second reading and public hearing this day of1999. 

ATTEST: 

TOWN CLERK

MAYOR

1



TCRM 07-06- 1999

v

L

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
GENERAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE NTrMBFR

34. 73 Definitions 1

34. 74 Membership 2

34. 75 Board of Trustees 3

34. 76 Finances and Fund Management 4

34. 77 Contributions 8

34.78 Benefit Amounts and Eligibility 8

34. 79 Pre -retirement Death 9

34. 80 Vesting 10

34. 81 Optional Forms of Benefits 11

34. 82 Beneficiaries 12

34. 83 Claims Procedures 13

34. 84 Roster of Retirees 13

34. 85 Maximum Pension 13

34. 86 Distribution of Benefits 15

34. 87 Miscellaneous Provisions 16

34. 88 Repeal or Termination of System 16

34. 89 Exemption from Execution, Non -assignability 18

34. 90 Pension Validity 18

34. 91 Forfeiture of Pension 19

34. 92 Indemnification 20

34. 93 Direct Transfers of Eligible Rollover 20

34. 94 Family and Medical Leave Act 21

34. 95 Separation from Employment for Military Service 21



r

t- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 CONT.) 

AT KEY
GENERALdpiYEp ' 

ROF
ETIREMENT SYSTEM

6 39. 73 DEFINITIONS. 

A) 
As used herein, unless otherwise defined or required by the context, thefollowing words and phrases shall have the meaning indicated: 

Arfl1v1TTT ATED CONTRIBTTTIONS" means a Member' s own contributions, without interest. For those Members who purchase Credited Service with interest or at no costto the System, only that portion of any payment representing the amount attributable toMember contributions based on the applicable Member contribution rate, shall be included inAccumulated Contributions. 

based upon the "ACTUARIAL983 Grop nnuity Mortality Table and

ane
interest

rateor
oof 8 % 

pnt
of

erannum

Salary of the
AVERAGE

e bet ers ooffAthLe last 10 ears ofCredited Service

prians
or of the

etirement, 

termination, or death, or the career average as a full-time General Employee, whichever isgreater. A year shall be 12 consecutive months. 

BENEFICIARY" means the person or persons entitled to receive benefitshereunder at the death of a Member who has or have been designated in writing by the Memberand filed with the Board. If no
ted isliving, the time of death of the

such

Member, the Beneficiary

sgnation
is in

hall be

thor
if noperson

estate of the Member. 

BOARD" means the Board of Trustees, which shall administer and manage theSystem herein provided and serve as trustees of the Fund. 

time. " CODE" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to

CREDITED SFR VTCF" means the total number of years and fractional parts
of years as a General Employee with Member contributions, when required, onuttingintervening years or fractional parts of years when such Member was not employed by theTown as a General Employee. A Member may voluntarily leave his Accumulated Contribu- 
tions in the Fund for a period of five years afterleavingthe employ of the Town pending thehe waspossibilityM

Meof
mber of the

reemployed a

GenIf

aeral
vested Member leavess the

employut
credst for

of theToown, 
that

Accumulated Contributions will be returned only upon his written request. If a Member whois not vested
hisAccumulated

is not

Contributions shall be

etued
as a

rned.EmpUpon return of a

Membee
with the Town

er' s

Acfive
cumulatedContributions, all of his rights and benefits under the System are forfeited and terminated. Upon any reemployment, a General Employee shall not receive credit for the years andfractional parts of years of service for which he has withdrawn his Accumulated Contributionsfrom the Fund, unless the General Employee repays into the Fund the contributions he has

withdrawn, with interest, as determined by the Board, within 90 days after his reemployment. 
EFFECTIVE DATE" means the date on which this ordinance becomeseffective. 

1

4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

FEJND" means the trust fund established herein as part of the System. 

GENERAL FMPI OYFF" means any actively employed person in the regular
full- time service of the Town, including those in their initial probationary employment period, 
but not including certified Police Officers and certified Firefighters employed by the Town. 

MEMBER" means an actively employed General Employee who fulfills the
prescribed membership requirements. Benefit improvements which, in the past, have been
provided for by amendments to the System adopted by Town ordinance, and any benefit
improvements which might be made in the future shall apply prospectively and shall not apply
to Members who terminate employment or who retire pnor to the effective date of any
ordinance adopting such benefit improvements, unless such ordinance specifically provides to
the contrary. 

PI AN YEAR" means the 12 month period beginning October 1 and ending
September 30 of the following year. 

RETIREE" means a Member who has entered Retirement status. 

RETIREMENT" means a Member' s separation from Town employment with
eligibility for immediate receipt of benefits under the System. 

SALARY" means the total compensation for services rendered to the Town
as a General Employee reportable on the Member' s W-2 form plus all tax deferred, tax
sheltered or tax exempt items of income derived from elective employee payroll deductions or
salary reductions. Compensation in excess of the limitations set forth in § 401( a)( 17) of the
Code shall be disregarded. The limitation on compensation for an " eligible employee" shall
not be less than the amount which was allowed to be taken into account hereunder as in effect
on July 1, 1993. " Eligible employee" is an individual who was a Member before the fust Plan
Year beginning after December 31, 1995. 

SPOUSE," means the lawful wife or husband of a Member or Retiree at the time
benefits become payable. 

SYSTEM" means the Town of Longboat Key General Employees' Retirement
System as contained herein and all amendments thereto. 

TOWN" means Town of Longboat Key, Florida. 

B) MASCULINE GENDER The masculine gender, where used herein, 
unless the context specifically requires otherwise, shall include both the feminine and masculine
genders. 

134.74 MEMBERSHIP

A) Conditions of Eligibility. Each General Employee on April 1, 1992 who
has completed one year of service as of that date, shall become a Member of the System on
April 1, 1992. Each General Employee who has not completed one year of service on April
1, 1992 shall become a Member of the System on the June 30 coinciding with or next followingthe date he completed one year of service. 

1



t~ 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 CONT.) 

Each General Employee shall automatically become a Member, as a
condition of employment, when he meets the requirements described in the previous paragraph. 
Once a General Employee has become a Member, he will continue to be a Member as long as
he continues to be an employee, and thereafter, as long as he retains any right to benefits under
the System. 

Notwithstanding the above two subsections, the current Town Manager and any
future Town Manager or Assistant Town Manager may, in the event he has elected to

icipate in another pension program, within the first 12 months of his employment as Town
anager or Assistant Town Manager, notify the Board and the Town, in writing, of his

election to not be a Member of the System. In the event of any such election, he shall be
barred from future membership in the System. 

B) Designation of Beneficiary. Each General Employee shall complete a
form prescribed by the Board designating a Beneficiary or Beneficiaries. 

f: 34. 75 BOARD) OF TRUSTEES

A) The sole and exclusive administration of and responsibility for the proper
operation of the System and for making effective the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
vested in a Board of Trustees. The Board is hereby designated as the plan administrator. The
Board shall consist of five Trustees, two of whom, unless otherwise prohibited by law, shall
be legal residents of the Town, who shall be appointed by the Longboat Key Town
Commission, and two of whom shall be Members oftheSystem, who shall be elected by a
majority of the General Employees who are Members of the System. The. fifth Trustee shall
be chosen by a majority of the previous four Trustees as provided for herein, and such person' s
name shall be submitted to the Longboat Key Town Commission. Upon receipt of the fifth
person' s name, the Longboat Key Town Commission shall, as a ministerial duty, appoint such
person to the Board as its fifth Trustee. The fifth Trustee shall have the same rights as each
of the other four Trustees appointed or elected as herein provided and shall serve a three year
term unless he sooner vacates the office. Each resident Trustee shall serve as Trustee for a
period of three years, unless he sooner vacates the office or is sooner replaced by the Longboat
Key Town Commission at whose pleasure he shall serve. Each Member Trustee shall serve
as Trustee for a period of three years, unless he sooner leaves the employment of the Town as
a General Employee or otherwise vacates his office as Trustee, whereupon a successor shall

be chosen in the same manner as the departing Trustee. Each Trustee may succeed himself in
office. Terms shall be staggered with one Member Trustee and one resident Trustee elected
or appointed one year with terms to begin on October 1, one Member Trustee, one resident
Trustee and the fifth Trustee elected or appointed the next year with terms to begin October 1
and November 1 ( fifth), and no elections or appointments in the third year. The initial terms
of two Trustees shall be shortened to two years to accomplish the staggering. The Board shall
establish and administer the nominating and election procedures for each election. The Board
shall meet at least quarterly each year. The Board shall be a legal entity with, in addition to
other powers and responsibilities contained herein, the power to bring and defend lawsuits of
every ; rind, nature, and description. 

The Trustees shall, by a majority vote, elect a Chairman, Vice -Chairman
and a Secretary. The Secretary of the Board shall keep a complete minute book of the actions, 
proceedings, or hearings of the Board. The Trustees shall not receive any compensation as
such, but may receive expenses and per diem as provided by law. 



4

r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

C) Each Trustee shall be entitled to one vote on the Board. Three affirmative
votes shall be necessary for any decision by the Trustees at any meeting of the Board. ATrustee shall have the right to abstain from voting as the result of a conflict of interest providedthat Trustee complies with the provisions of § 112. 3143, Florida Statutes. 

D) 
The Board shall engage such actuarial, accounting, legal, and otherservices as shall be required to transact the business of the System. The compensation of all

persons engaged by the Board and all other expenses of the Board necessary for the operationof the System shall be paid from the Fund at such rates and in such amounts as the Board shallagree. In the event the Board chooses to use the Town' s legal counsel, actuary or otherprofessional, technical or other advisors, it shall do so only under terms and conditionsacceptable to the Board. 

The duties and responsibilities of the Board shall include, but notnecessarily belimited to, the following: 
1) 

To construe the provisions of the System and determine allquestions arising thereunder. 

2) 

To determine all questions relating to eligibility and membership. 
or other benefits hereunder. To determine and certify the amount of all retirement allowances

administrative purposes, To establish uniform rules and procedures to be followed forp rposes, benefit applications and all matters required to administer the System. 
concerning the Systems) To distribute to Members, at regular intervals, information

6) To receive and process all applications for benefits. 

the disbursing agent, inwriting, ofapppprovdall

benefit

paymentsents
ver from

and othermexpenditures

arise
Fund, and to

ingthrough operation of the System and Fund. 

8) To have performed actuarial studies and valuations, at least asoften as required by law, and make recommendations regarding any and all changes in theprovisions of the System. 

administer the System(
9) 

To perform such other duties as are required to prudently
6 34.76 FINANCES AND FUND MANAGEMENT. 
A) Establishment and Operation of Fund. 

1) 
As part of the System, there is hereby established the Fund, intowhich shall be deposited all of the contributions and assets whatsoever attributable to theSystem, including the assets attributable to the General Employees from the assets of the priorTown of Longboat Key Municipal Pension Trust Fund. 

4

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1- 

r

t - 

ORD. 99. 26 , CONT.) 

2) The actual custody and supervision of the Fund ( and assets thereof) 
shall be vested in the Board. Payment of benefits and disbursements from the Fund shall be

made by the disbursing agent but only upon written authorization from the Board. 

3) All funds of the General Employees' Retirement System may be
deposited by the Board with the Finance Director of the Town, acting in a ministerial capacity
only, who shall be liable in the same manner and to the same extent as he is liable for the safe- 
keeping of funds for the Town. However, any funds so deposited with the Finance Director
of the Town shall be kept in a separate fund by the Finance Director or clearly identified as
such funds of the General Employees' Retirement System. In lieu thereof, the Board shall

deposit the funds of the General Employees' Retirement System in a qualified public depository
as defined in § 280. 02, Florida Statutes, which depository with regard to such funds shall
conform to and be bound by all of the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. In order
to fulfill its investment responsibilities as set forth herein, the Board may retain the services of
a custodian bank, an investment advisor registered under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940

or otherwise exempt from such required registration, an insurance company, or a combination
of these, for the purposes of investment decisions and management. Such investment manager

shall have discretion, subject to any guidelines as prescribed by the Board, in the investment
of all Fund assets. 

4) All funds and securities of the System may be commingled in the
Fund, provided that accurate records are maintained at all times reflecting the financial
composition of the Fund, including accurate current accounts and entries as regards the
following: 

a) Current amounts of Accumulated Contributions ofMembers
on both an individual and aggregate account basis, and

b) Receipts and disbursements, and

c) Benefit payments, and

d) Current amounts clearly reflecting all monies, funds and
assets whatsoever attributable to contributions and deposits from the Town, and

e) All interest, dividends and gains (or losses) whatsoever, and

f) Such other entries as may be properly required so as to
reflect a clear and complete financial report of the Fund. 

5) An audit shall be performed annually by a certified public
accountant for the most recent fiscal year of the Plan showing a detailed listing of assets and
a statement of all income and disbursements during the year. Such income and disbursements
must be reconciled with the assets at the beginning and end of the year. Such report shall
reflect a complete evaluation of assets on both a cost and market basis, as well as other items
normally included in a certified audit. 

6) The Board shall have the following investment powers and
authority: 

5



r

t - 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

a) The Board shall be vested with full legal title to said Fund, 

subject, however, and in any event to the authority and power of the Longboat Key Town
Commission to amend or terminate this Fund, provided that no amendment or Fund termination
shall ever result in the use of any assets of this Fund except for the payment of regular
expenses and benefits under this System, except as otherwise provided herein. All contribu- 
tions from time to time paid into the Fund, and the income thereof, without distinction between
principal and income, shall be held and administered by the Board or its agent in the Fund and
the Board shall not be required to segregate or invest separately any portion of the Fund. 

b) All monies paid into or held in the Fund shall be invested
and reinvested by the Board and the investment of all or any part of such funds shall be limited
to: 

9 Annuity and life insurance contracts with life
insurance companies in amounts sufficient to provide, in whole or in part, the benefits to which
all of the Members in the Fund shall be enatled under the provisions of this System and pay
the initial and subsequent premium thereon. 

ii) Time or savings accounts of a national bank, a state
bank insured by the Bank Insurance Fund or a savings/ building and loan association insured
by the Savings Association Insurance Fund which is administered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation or a state or federal chartered credit union whose share accounts are
insured by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund. 

iii) Obligations of the United States or obligations
guaranteed as to principal and interest by the government of the United States or by an agency
of the government of the United States. 

iv) Bonds issued by the State of Israel. 

v) Stocks, commingled funds administered by national
or state banks, mutual funds and bonds or other evidences of indebtedness, provided that: 

a. Except as provided in subparagraph b. all
individually held securities and all securities in a commingled or mutual fund must be issued
or guaranteed by a corporation organized under the laws of the United States, any state or
organized territory of the United States, or the District of Columbia, and in the case of bonds
only, shall hold a rating in one of the three highest classifications by a major rating service. 

b. Up to 10% of the assets of the Fund may be
invested in American Depository Receipts. 

c. The Board shall not invest more than 5% of

its assets in the common stock, capital stocks or convertible securities of any one issuing
company, nor shall the aggregate investment m any one issuing company exceed 5% of the
outstanding capital stock of that company; nor shall the aggregate of its investments in common
stock, capital stock and convertible securities at cost exceed 65% of the assets of the Fund. 

vi) Real estate, provided the Board shall not invest more
than 10% at cost in real property or real estate. 

6

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

c) At least once every three years, and more often as
determined by the Board, the Board shall retain a professionally qualified independent
consultant to evaluate the performance of all current investment managers and make
recommendations regarding the retention of all such investment managers. These

recommendations shall be considered by the Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 

d) The Board may retain in cash and keep unproductive of
income such amount of the Fund as it may deem advisable, having regard for the cash
requirements of the System. 

e) Neither the Board nor any Trustee shall be liable for the
making, retention or sale of any investment or reinvestment made as herein provided, nor for
any loss or diminishment of the Fund, except that due to his or its own negligence, willful
misconduct or lack of good faith. 

0 The Board may cause any investment in securities held by
it to be registered in or transferred into its name as Trustee or into the name of such nominee
as it may direct, or it may retain them unregistered and in form permitting transferability, but
the books and records shall at all times show that all investments are part of the Fund. 

g) The Board is empowered, but is not required, to vote upon

any stocks, bonds, or securities of any corporation, association, or trust and to give general or
specific proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of substitution; to participate in
mergers, reorganizations, recapitalizations, consolidations, and similar transactions with respect
to such securities; to deposit such stock or other securities in any voting trust or any protective
or like committee with the Trustees or with depositories designated thereby; to amortize or fail
to amortize any part or all of the premium or discount resulting from the acquisition or
disposition of assets; and generally to exercise any of the powers of an owner with respect to
stocks, bonds, or other investments comprising the Fund which it may deem to be to the best
interest of the Fund to exercise. 

h) The Board shall not be required to make any inventory or
appraisal or report to any court, nor to secure any order of court for the exercise of any power
contained herein. 

i) Where any action which the Board is required to take or
any duty or function which it is required to perform either under the terms herein or under the
general law applicable to it as Trustee under this ordinance, can reasonably be taken or
performed only after receipt by it from a Member, the Town, or any other entity, of specific
information, certification, direction or instructions, the Board shall be free of liability in failing
to take such action or perform such duty or function until such information, certification, 
direction or instruction has been received by it. 

j) Any overpayments or underpayments from the Fund to a
Member, Retiree or Beneficiary caused by errors of computation shall be adjusted with interest
at a rate per annum approved by the Board in such a manner that the Actuarial Equivalent of
the benefit to which the Member, Retiree or Beneficiary was correctly entitled, shall be paid. 
Overpayments shall be charged against payments next succeeding the correction or collected
in another manner if prudent. Underpayments shall be made up from the Fund in a prudent
manner. 

l- 

1



r

E 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

The Board shall sustain no liability whatsoever for the
sufficiency of the Fund to meet the payments and benefits provided for herein. 

1) In any application to or proceeding or action in the courts, 
only the Board shall be a necessary party, and no Member or other person having an interest
in the Fund shall be entitled to any notice or service of process. Any Judgment entered in such
a proceeding or action shall be conclusive upon all persons. 

m) Any of the foregoing powers and functions reposed in the
Board may be performed or carried out by the Board through duly authorized agents, provided
that the Board at all times maintains continuous supervision over the acts of any such agent; 
provided further, that legal title to said Fund shall always remain in the Board. 

134. 77 CONTRIBUTIONS. 

A) Member Contributions. 

1) Amount. Each Member of the System shall be required to make
regular contributions to the Fund in the amount of 4 % of his Salary. Member contributions
withheld by the Town on behalf of the Member shall be deposited with the Board immediately
after each pay period. The contributidns made by each Member to the Fund shall be
designated as employer contributions pursuant to § 414( h) of the Code. Such designation is
contingent upon the contributions being excluded from the Members' gross income for Federal
Income Tax pumoses. For all other purposes of the System, such contributions shall be con- 
sidered to be Member contributions. 

2) Method. Such contributions shall be made by payroll deduction. 

Town Contributions. So long as this System is in effect, the Town shall
make quarterly contributions to the Fund in an amount equal to the difference in each year, 
between the total aggregate Member contributions for the year, and the total cost for the year, 
as shown by the most recent actuarial valuation of the System. The total cost for any year shall
be definedasthe total normal cost plus the additional amount sufficient to amortize the
unfunded past service liability as provided in Part VII of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. 

C) Other. Private donations, gifts and contributions may be deposited to the
Fund, but such deposits must be accounted for separately and kept on a segregated
bookkeeping basis. Funds arising from these sources may be used only for additional benefits
for Members, as determined by the Board, and may not be used to reduce what would have
otherwise been required Town contributions. 

1 34.78 BENEFIT AMOUNTS ANT) ELIGIBILITY

A) Normal Retirement Date. A Member' s normal retirement date shall be
the first day of the month coincident with, or next following the earlier of the attainment of' age
55 and the completion of 30 years of Credited Service or the attainment of age 62, regardless
of years of Credited Service. A Member may retire on his normal retirement date or on the
fust day of any month thereafter, and each Member shall become 100% vested in his accrued
benefit on the Member' s normal retirement date. Normal retirement under the System is
Retirement from employment with the Town on or after the normal retirement date. 

8

1

4



Qv- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

Normal
his

normal retirement date shall receive monthly benefit
nt Benefit. A whier

ch shall
retiring hereunder

on the est dayof the month coincident with or next following his Retirement and be continued thereafter
during Member' s lifetime, ceasing upon death, but 120 payments guaranteed in any event. The
monthly retirement benefit shall equal 2. 25 % of Average Final Compensation, for each yearof Credited Service. 

C) Early Retirement Date. A Member may retire on his early retirement date
which shall be the first day of any month coincident with or next following the attainment of
age 50 and the completion of 15 years of Credited Service. Early retirement under the System
is Retirement from employment with the Town on or after the early retirement date and priorto the normal retirement date. 

etirement Benefit. Evedeferred A Member eer on tuseyyretirementdate
D) 

yreceteither a oran immediate monthly retirementpayable in the same form as for normal retirement as follows: 
1) A deferred monthly coence onwhat would have been !us normal retirement datterh

dement
he continued employment

benefit which shall
asaGeeral

Employee and shall be continued on the first day of each month thereafter. The amount of
each such deferred monthly retirement benefit shall be determined in the same manner as for
retirement on his normal retirement date, except that Credited Service and Average FinalCompensation shall be determined as of his early retirement date; or

2) An immediate monthly retirement benefit which shall commence
on his early retirement date and shall be continued on the first day of each month thereafter. 
The benefit payable shall be as determined in subparagraph ( 1) above reduced by one -fifteenthfor each of the first five years, one -thirtieth for each of the next five years and an actuarial
reduction fur all years in excess of' 10 years by which the commencement of' benefits precedesthe date which would have been the Member' s normal retirement date had he continuedemployment as a General Employee. 

34. 79 PRE -RETIREMENT DEATH

ofa deceased Member who
Prior

not
Eligibility

for early or normal
or NormalRetirement. 

shall receive
Beneficiary

refundof 100% of the Member' s Accumulated Contributions. 
eceased

tirement. TheBeneficiary of any Member who band

whers
o, at the

dae
for

teof his death was
or Normal

eligible for earlyor normal retirement, shall be entitled to a benefit as follows: 

beginning on the first ofheth
Beneficiary

following
shall r

the Members

deefit
athyorle

atthe deceased
Member' s otherwise early or normal retirement date, at the option of the Beneficiary. Thebenefit shall be calculated as for normal retirement based on the deceased Member' s Credited
Service and Average Final Compensation as of the date of his death and reduced as for earlyretirement, if applicable, 

Member' s eligibility for normal rBfirementtaand which

Meof
a

mber

haser
not chosen an

optiose
death occurs

nal

for
rte

9

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

of benefit may choose a life annuity in lieu of the 10 year certain and life benefit. Otherwise, 
a Beneficiary may not choose an optional form of benefit. 

34. 81, subsection ( G). 

4) A Beneficiary may, in lieu of the benefit provided for in ( 1) above, 
elect to receive a refund of the deceased Member' s Accumulated Contributions. 

The Board may elect to make a lump sum payment pursuant to

6 34. 80 VESTING

If a Member terminates his employment as a General Employee, either
voluntarily or by discharge, and is not eligible for any other benefits under flus System, the
Member shall be entitled to the following: 

A) If the Member has less than five years Credited Service upon termination, 
the Member shall be entitled to a refund of his Accumulated Contributions or the Member may
leave it deposited with the Fund. 

B) If the Member has five or more years of Credited Service upon
termination, the Member shall be entitled. to a monthly retirement benefit or, if elected, an
optional form of benefit as provided for in § 34. 81, subsection ( A)( 4), detemrined in the same
manner as for normal or early retirement and based upon the Member' s Credited Service, 
Average Final Compensation and the benefit accrual rate as of the date of termination, and in
accordance with the following vesting schedule: 

Years of Credited Service Percentage of Vestios

Less than 5 years 0
5 years but less than 6 years 50
6 years but less than 7 years 60
7 years but less than 8 years 70
8 years but less than 9 years 80
9 years but less than 10 years 90
10 years or more 100

The benefits shall be payable to him commencing at the Member' s otherwise
normal or early retirement date, determined as if he had remained employed, provided he does
not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions and provided the Member survives to his
otherwise normal or early retirement date. If the Member does not withdraw his Accumulated
Contributions and does not survive to his otherwise normal or early retirement date, his
designated Beneficiary shall be entitled to a benefit as provided herein for a deceased Member, 
vested or eligible for Retirement under Pre -Retirement Death. 

C) Any vested Member of the System whose position is temrinated, for
whatever reason, but who remains employed by the Town in some other capacity, shall haveall retirement benefits accrued up to the date of such termination under this System preserved, 

provided he does not elect to withdraw his Accumulated Contributions from this System. Such
accrued retirement benefits shall be payable at his otherwise early ( reduced as for early
retirement) or normal retirement date hereunder, or later, in accordance with the provisions of
this System. 

4

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

v

1- 

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

A) In lieu of the amount and form of retirement incomereayast to the

able in the
event

of normal or early retirement as specified herein, a Member, uponqmay elect to receive a retirement income or benefit of equivalent actuarial value payable inaccordance with one of the following options: 

1) A retirement income of a monthly amount payable to the Retiree
for his lifetime only. 

2) A retirement income of a modified monthly amount, payable to
the Retiree during the lifetime of the Retiree and following the death of the Retiree, 100%, 
75%, 66 213% or 50 % of such

oint pensioner

amountpayableto

athe

pjoint
pensioner for his lifetime. 

Exceptments
to the

etirewhere
the Retiree' sshall not be less than 5O% ofthe total present value of payments to

thresent
value

ofeRetiree and his

joint pensioner. 

3) If a Member retires prior to the time at which social security
benefits are payable, he mayelect to receive an increased retirement benefit until such time as
social securityto

benefits shall be
extent

possito
ble', amore level retirement allowance during, the entire

periodtod
a reduced benefit thereafter in order

provide, 

et

as great

Thean
e

amo
aspossible', shall be as recommended by the actuaries for the

yste, based

amounts pay

System, based upon the social security law in effect at the time of the Member' s Retirement, 
4) A lump sum amount, however, the Board shall not approve a

request for a lump sum distribution to any Member, joint pensioner or Beneficiary of aMember who was hired after April 1, 1992 in an amount in excess of $5, 000. 
The Member, upon electing any option of this section, will designate the

joint

pensionerBB(
subsection ( A)(2) above), or Beneficiary _(or Beneficiaries) to receive the

benefit, if any, payable under the System in the event of Member' s death, and will have the
power to change suchmdesignationmareneficiaries

whefrom
time to reapplicable.

e. Such
If a

Membnation
erhansa

elee
acted an

pensionerointptioor
one omore primary

er or Beneficiary

cohave
comm

with a jointe Member may thereafter change his designated Beneficiaryary
at anyetime, but

mayonly h
th

may only change his joint pensioner if the designated joint pensioner and the Member weremarried at the time of Member' s Retirement and are divorced subsequent thereto and the joint
pensioner is alive at the time of the change. 

C) The consent of a Member' s or Retiree' sjoint pensionereor Beneficenefiay
to any such change shall not be required. The rights of all previously -designated
to receive benefits under the System shall thereupon cease. 

Upon change of a Retiree' s joint pensioner in accordance with this
section: the amount of the retirement income payable to the Retiree shall be actuariallydetermined to take into account the age and sex of the former joint pensioner, the new joint
pensioner and the Retiree. Any such Retiree shall paya uarialprepared by

thealcula Boardtion
and on

Each request for a change
form

e will be made in writingdesignated survives

the

Retiree
will bb filed with

rhe
Boayabe

In the event that no
in the event of the deathf the Retiree subesqent to

the Retiree, such benefits as are payable
his Retirement shall be paid as provided in § 34. 82. 

11

1



TCRM 07-06- 1999

v

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

Retirement income
accordance with tthe provisions of this sectionyand hall be subject

ments shall be
eto the

follounder
the

wing

limtion
itatiotedn

If a Member dies
illretirement date, whichever first occurs, no retemetbenefit

o his normal

payable under the

oor
ption

to any person, but the benefits, if any, will be determined under § 34. 79. 
If the

dies before the Member' s Retirementdesignatednthe Sysm,(
or

thoption
Beneficiaries) 

ill
joint

canceled

automatically and a retirement income of the normal form and amount will be payable to the
Member upon his Retirement as if the election had not been made, unless a new election is
made in accordance with the provisions of this section or a new Beneficiary is designated bythe Member prior to his Retirement. 

3) If both the Retiree and the Beneficiary ( or Beneficiaries) designated
by Member or Retiree die before the full payment has been effected under any option providingfor payments for a period certain and life thereafter, made pursuant to the provisions of
subsection ( A), the Board may, in its discretion, direct that the commuted value of the
remaining payments be paid in a lump sum and in accordance with § 34. 82. 

4) If a Member Continues beyond his normal retirement date pursuant
to the provisions of § 34. 78, subsection ( A), and dies prior to his actual retirement and while
an option made pursuant to the provisions of this section is in effect, monthly retirementincome payments will be made, or a retirement benefit will be paid, under the option to a
Beneficiary (or Beneficiaries) designated by the Member in the amount or amounts computed
as if the Member had retired under the option on the date on which his death occurred. 

F) 
A Retiree may not change his retirement option after the date of cashingor depositing his first retirement check. 

G) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Board in its
discretion, may elect to make a lump sum payment to a Member or a Member' s Beneficiaryin the event that the monthly benefit amount is less than $ 100 or the total commuted value of
the remaining monthly income payments to be paid do not exceed $ 5, 000. Any such payment
made to any person pursuant to the powerpand discretion conferred upon the Board by the
precediwith regard to such

Membsentence
shall

er and

shrate
as

allnot

blete
e subject oreview

of

by anyone, but shall

beer
the ystem

final, binding and conclusive on all persons. 

6 34. 82 BENEFICIARIES

A) Each Member or Retiree may, on a form provided for that purpose, siened $ Board, sor

endesignation
Beneficiaries) to

any which maybepayablin thevvent ofte a Beneficiary death. Each may be
revoked or changed by such Member or Retiree by signing and filing with the Board a new
designation -of -beneficiary form. Upon such change, the nghts of all previously designatedBeneficiaries to receive any benefits under the System shall cease. 

If a deceased
in themanner prescribed in subsection ( A),eorif the

Beer
or neficiae arrye(

orto
Beneficiaries) 

ame a

ftnammed by adeceased Member or Retiree predeceases the Member or Retiree, the death benefit, if any, 
12

1



L

r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

which may be payable under the System with respect to such deceased Member or Retiree, 
shall be paid to the estate of the Member or Retiree and the Board, in its discretion, may directthat the commuted value of the remaining monthly income benefits be paid in a lump sum. 

C) Any payment made to any person pursuant to this section shall operate
as a complete discharge of all obligations under the System with regard to the deceased
Member and any other persons with rights under the System and shall not be subject to review
by anyone but shall be final, binding and conclusive on all persons ever interested hereunder. 

4 34. 83 fJ.ATMS PROCEDURES. 
A) The Board shall establish administrative claims procedures to be utilizedin processing written requests (" claims"), 

on matters which affect the substantial rights of anyperson (" Claimant"), 
including Members, Retirees, Beneficiaries, or any person affected bya decision of the Board. 

B) The Board shall have the power to subpoena and require the attendance
of witnesses and the production of documents for discovery prior to and at any proceedingsprovided for in the Board' s claims procedures. The Claimant may request in writing the
issuance of subpoenas by the Board. A reasonable fee may be charged for the issuance of anysubpoenas not to exceed the fees set forth in Florida Statutes. 

34. 84 ROSTER OF RETIREE"& 

The Secretary of the Board shall keep a record of all persons enjoying a pension
under the provisions of this ordinance in which it shall be noted the time when the pension is
allowed and when the same shall cease to be paid. Additionally, the Secretary shall keep arecord of all Members in such a manner as to show the name, address, date of employment anddate of termination of employment. 

34 8S MOXLhIU1i PENSION

ABasic Limitation. 
th

maximum amount of annual retirement come payable
ct to

theawithresprespect to M

mberusents
hereinaftertunderforth 

thisSystem shall not exceed $ 90, 000. 

For

form other than a straight life umuity

wes
of

i thnoancillary

beneove
fittsstasall be adjusted, 

benefits
as

provideble
in

d
by Treasury Regulations, so that such benefits are the Actuarial Equivalent of a straight life
annuity. For purposes of this section, the following benefits shall not be taken into account: 
retirement income benefits; 

a) Any ancillary benefit which is not directly related to

other
of theCode and Regulations thereunder to betaken intoaccount

fefit
not

or purposes

ofuired
under § 

the lli itatt n of § 415( b)( 1) of the Code. 

section with respect ) toany Member

whoation
in

at

anther
y lime

hed asnefit
Plans. 

beena

memberhe
limitation of this

in any other defined
benefit plan ( as defined in § 4140) of the Code) maintained by the Town shall apply as if the

13

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

v

L

ORD. 99-g6 , CONT.) 

total benefits payable under all defined benefit plans in which the Member has been a member
were payable from one plan. 

C) Adjustments in Limitations. 

1) In the event the Member' s retirement benefits become payable
before age 62, the 590, 000 limitation prescribed by this section shall be reduced in accordance
with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to the provisions of § 415( b
of the Code, but not less than 375, 000, if the benefit begins at or after age 55. In the event the
Member' s retirement benefit becomes payable before age 55, the 575, 000 limitation shall be
educed from age 55 in accordance with Regulations issued by the Secretary of the Treasury

pursuant to the provisions of § 415( b) of the Code. A Member with at least 15 years of
Credited Service may not have the benefit reduced below 550, 000. 

The reductions provided for in ( 1) above shall not be applicable
to pre -retirement death benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 79. 

In the the
able

after age 65, for purposes of determining[ whether thisrbenefit meets the
ement

limitation set

fit becomes
forth in

subsection ( A) herein, such benefit shall be adjusted so that it is actuarially equivalent to thebeginningbenefitat age 65. This adjustment shall be made using an assumed interest rate of
5% and shall be made in accordance with regulations promulgated by the Secretary of theTreasury or his delegate. 

D) Less than 10 Years of Service. The maximum retirement benefits payable
under this secuon to any Member who has completed less than 10 years of Credited Service
with the Town shall be the amount determined under subsection ( A) of this section multiplied
by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of the Member' s years of Credited Service
and the denominator of which is 10. The reduction provided for in this subsection shall not be
applicable to pre -retirement death benefits paid pursuant to § 34. 79. 

E) 510, 000 Limit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the retirement benefit
payablewith respect to a Member shall be deemed not to exceed the limitations set forth in this
section if the benefits payable, with respect to such Member under this System and under all
other qualified defined benefit pension plans to which the Town contributes, do not exceed
510,000 for the applicable Plan Year and for any prior Plan Year and the Town has not at anytime maintained a qualified defined contribution plan in which the Member participated. 

F) Member in Defined Contribution Plan. In any case where a Member
under this System is also a member in a " Defined Contribution Plan" as defined in § 414( i) of
the Code, maintained by the Town, the sum of the " Defined Benefit Plan Fraction" and the
Defined Contribution Plan Fraction" ( both as defined in § 415( e) of the Code) shall not, 

subject to the restrictions and exceptions contained in § 2004 of the Act, exceed 1. 0. This
linutation is repealed effective January 1, 2000. 

G) Reduction of Benefits. Reduction of benefits and/ or contributions to all
plans, where required, shall be accomplished by first reducing the Member' s benefit under any
defined benefit plans in which Member participated, such reduction to be made first with
respect to the plan in which Member most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such
priority as shall be determined by the Board and the plan administrator of such other plans and
next, by reducing or allocating excess forfeitures for defined contribution plans in which the

14

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

Member participated, such reduction to be made first with respect to the plan in which Member
most recently accrued benefits and thereafter in such priority as shall be established by the
Board and the plan administrator for such other plans provided, however, that necessary
reductions may be made in a different manner and priority pursuant to the agreement of the
Board and the plan administrator of all other plans covering such Member. 

Fi) Cost -of -Living Adjustments. The limitations as stated in subsections ( A), 
B), ( C), and ( F) herein shall be adjusted to the time payment of a benefit begins in accordance

with any cost -of -living adjustments prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to § 
415(d) of the Code. 

Additional Limitation on Pension Benefits. Notwithstanding anything
herein to the contrary: 

1) The normal retirement benefit or pension payable to a Retiree who
becomes a Member of the System and who has not previously participated in such System, on
or after January 1, 1980, shall not exceed 100% of his Average Final Compensation. 
However, nothing contained in this section shall apply to supplemental retirement benefits or
to pension increases attributable to cost -of -living increases or adjustments. 

2) No Member of the System shall be allowed to receive a retirement
benefit or pension which is in part or in whole based upon any service with respect to which
the Member is aheady receiving, or will receive in the future, a retirement benefit or pension
from another retirement system or plan. This restriction does not apply to social security
benefits or federal benefits under Chapter 67, Title 10, U.S. Code. 

6 34. 86 DISTRIBUTION OF f3ENEFT1'$ 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this System to the contrary, a form of
retirement income payable from this System after the Effective Date of this ordinance, shall
satisfy the following conditions: 

A) If the retirement income is payable before the Member' s death, 

I) It shall either be distributed or commence to the Member not later
than April 1 of the calendar year following the later of the calendar year in which the Member
attains age 70- 1/ 2, or the calendar year m which Member retires, 

2) The distribution shall commence not later than the calendar year
defined above; and a), shall be paid over the life of the Member or over the lifetimes of the
Member and Spouse, issue or dependent, or b), shall be paid over the period extending not
beyond the life expectancy of the Member and Spouse, issue or dependent. 

Where a form of retirement income payment has commenced in
accordance with the preceding paragraphs and the Member dies before his entire interest in the
System has been distributed, the remaining portion of such interest in the System shall be dis- 
tributed no less rapidly than under the form of distribution in effect at the time of the Member' s
death. 

B) If the Member' s death occurs before the distribution of his interest in the
System has commenced, the Member' s entire interest in the System shall be distributed within

t- 



1- 

t- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

five years of the Member' s death, unless it is to be distributed in accordance with the following
rules: 

1) The Member' s remaining interest in the System is payable to his
Spouse, issue or dependent; 

2) The remaining interest is to be distributed over the life of the
Spouse, issue or dependent or over a period not extending beyond the life expectancy of' the
Spouse, issue or dependent; and

3) Such distribution begins within one year of the Member' s death
unless the Member' s Spouse shall receive the remaining interest in which case the distribution
need not begin before the date on which the Member would have attained age 70- 1/ 2 and if the
Spouse dies before the distribution to the Spouse begins, this section shall be applied as if the
Spouse were the Member. 

6 34 87 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A) Interest of Members in System. At no time prior to the satisfaction of all

liabilities under the Systemrespector.incomof the ud be used for or diverted
their

ed to any
Beneficiaries,

ouses or

shall any part of thertcorpus

purpose other than for their exclusive benefit. 

t(

8) No Reduction of Accrued Benefits. No amendment or ordinance shall
be
of reducing the then

he Town
accrued benefits ofMembersion of the Town of LongboataMember' s Beneficiaries. 

ey which have the effeet

C) Qualification of System. It is intended that the System will constitute a
qualified public pension plan under the applicable provisions of the Code, as now in effect or
hereafter amended. Any modification or amendment of the System may be made retroactively, 
if necessary or appropriate, to qualify or maintain the System as a Plan meeting the
requirements of the applicable provisions of the Code as now m effect or hereafter amended, 
or any other applicable provisions of the U.S. federal tax laws, as now in effect or hereafter
amended or adopted, and the regulations issued thereunder. 

D) Use of Forfeitures. Forfeitures arising from terminations of service of
Members shall serve only to reduce future Town contributions. 

6 34 88 REPEAL OR TERMINATION OF SYSTEM

A) This ordinance establishing the System and Fund, and subsequent
ordinances pertaining to said System and Fund, may be modified, terminated, or amended, in
whole or in part; provided that if this or any subsequent ordinance shall be amended or
repealed in its application to any person benefiting hereunder, the amount of benefits which at
the time of

or repeal shall have accrued to the

Beneficiary hasllnot be

affectesuch
d thereby, 

amendment,

exceptMember
to the extent that the assets of the Fund may

be deternuned to be inadequate. 

If this ordinance shall be repealed, or if contributions to the System are
discontinued orsif' there is a transfer, merger or consolidation of government units, services or

16

J



TCRM 07-06- 1999

r
1

L

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

functions as provided in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, the Board shall continue to administer
the System in accordance with the provisions of this ordinance, for the sole benefit of the then
Members, any Beneficiaries then receiving retirement allowances, and any future persons
entitled to receive benefits under one of the options provided for in this ordinance who are
designated by any of said Members. In the event of repeal, discontinuance of contributions, 
or transfer merger or consolidation of government units, services or functions, there shall be
full vesting ( 100%) of benefits accrued to date of repeal and the assets of the System shall be
allocated in an equitable manner to provide benefits on a proportionate basis to the persons so
entitled in accordance with the provisions thereof. 

C) The following shall be the order of priority for purposes of allocating the
assets of the System as of the date of repeal of this ordinance, or if contributions to the System
are discontinued with the date of such discontinuation being determined by the Board. 

1) Apportionment shall first be made in respect of each Retiree
receiving a retirement hereunder on such date, each person receiving a benefit on such date on
account of a retired ( but since deceased) Member, and each Member who has, by such date, 
become eligible for normal retirement but has not yet retired, an amount which is the Actuarial
Equivalent of such benefit, provided that, if such asset value be less than the aggregate of such
amounts, such amounts shall be proportionately reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced
amounts will be equal to such asset value: 

2) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), apportionment shall next be made in respect of each Member in the service
of the Town on such date who is vested and who is not entitled to an apportionment under
subparagraph ( 1), in the amount required to provide the Actuarial Equivalent of the vested
portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit (but not less than Accumulated Contributions), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, and each
vested former Member then entitled to a deferred benefit who has not, by such date, begun
receiving benefit payments, in the amount required to provide said Actuarial Equivalent of the
vested portion of the accrued normal retirement benefit ( but not less than Accumulated
Contributions), provided that, if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the
amounts apportioned hereunder, such latter amounts shall be proportionately reduced so that
the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

3) If there be any asset value after the apportionments under
subparagraphs ( 1) and ( 2), apportionment shall be made in respect of each Member in the
service of the Town on such date who is not entitled to an apportionment under subparagraphs

1) and ( 2) in the amount equal to Member' s Accumulated Contributions, provided that, if such
remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder such
latter amount shall be proportionately reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts
will be equal to such remaining asset value. 

4) If there be any asset value remaining after the apportionments
under subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), and ( 3), apportionment shall lastly be made in respect of each
Member included in subparagraph ( 3) above to the extent of the Actuarial Equivalent of the
non -vested accrued normal retirement benefit, less the amount apportioned in subparagraph ( 3), 
based on the Credited Service and Average Final Compensation as of such date, provided that, 
if such remaining asset value be less than the aggregate of the amounts apportioned hereunder, 

17



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

such amounts shall be reduced so that the aggregate of such reduced amounts will be equal to
such remaining asset value. 

5) In the event that there be asset value remaining after the full
apportionment specified in subparagraphs ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), and ( 4), such excess shall be returnedto the Town. 

The allocation of the Fund provided for in this subsection may, as decided
by the Board, be carried out through the purchase of insurance company contracts to provide
the benefits determined in accordance with this subsection. The Fund may be distributed in
one sum to the persons entitled to said benefits or the distribution may be carried out in such
other equitable manner as the Board may direct. The Fund may be continued in existence for
purposes of subsequent distributions. 

If, at any time during the first 10 years after the effective date of the
ordinance originally establishing this System, the System shall be terminated or the full current
costs of the System shall not have been met, anything in the System to the contrary not- 
withstanding, Town contributions which may be used for the benefit of any one of the 25
highest paid Members on the effective date, whose anticipated annual retirement allowance
provided by the Town' s contributions at Member' s normal retirement date would exceed

1, 500, shall not exceed the greater of either a) 520, 000, or b), an amount computed by
multiplying the smaller of $10, 000 or 20% of such Member' s average. annual earnings duringhis last five years of service by the number of years of service since the effective date. In the
event that it shall hereafter be determined by statute, court decision, ruling by theCommissioner of Internal Revenue, or otherwise, that the provisions of this paragraph are not
then necessary to qualify the System under the Code, this paragraph shall be ineffective without
the necessity of further amendment of this ordinance. 

r all vested d e been
paid and after a)llother liabilitiiesehave been satisfied, then

neandfits
ponly then shall

rovided

nany

reder
mainingfunds revert to the general fund of the Town. 

li 34. 89 EXEMPTION FROM EXECUTION, NON-ASSIGNABILWY. 

Except as otherwise provided by kw, the pensions, annuities, or any otherbenefits accrued or accruing to any person under the provisions of this ordinance and the
Accumulated Contributions and the cash securities in the Fund created under this ordinance are
hereby exempted from any state, county or municipal tax and shall not be subject to execution, 
attachment, garnishment or any legal process whatsoever and shall be unassignable. 

34. 90 PENSION VALIDITY

The Board shall have the power to examine into the facts upon which anypension shall heretofore have been granted under any prior or existing law, or shall hereafter
be granted or obtained erroneously, fraudulently or illegally for any reason. The Board is
empowered to purge the pension rolls or correct the pension amount of any person heretofore
granted a pension under prior or existing law or any person hereafter granted a pension under
this ordinance if the same is found to be erroneous, fraudulent or illegal for any reason; and
to reclassify any person who has heretofore under any prior or existing law been or who shall
hereafter under this ordinance be erroneously, improperly or illegally classified. Any

1- 

1

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

1- 

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

overpayments or underpayments shall be corrected and paid or repaid in a reasonable manner

determined by the Board. 

134.91 FORFEITURE OF PENSION

A) Any Member who is convicted of the following offenses committed prior
to Retirement, or whose employment is terminated by reason of his admitted commission, aid
or abetment of the following specified offenses, shall forfeit all rights and benefits under this
System, except for the retum of his Accumulated Contributions as of the date of termination. 
Specified offenses are as follows: 

funds; 
1) The committing, aiding or abetting of an embezzlement of public

2) The committing, aiding or abetting of any theft by a public officer
or employee from employer; 

3) Bribery in connection with the employment of a public officer or
employee; 

4) Any felony specified in Chapter 838, Florida Statutes. 

5) The committing of an impeachable offense. 

6) The committing of any felony by a public officer or employee who
willfully and with intent to defraud the public or the public agency, for which he acts or in
which he is employed, of the right to receive the faithful performance of his duty as a public
officer or employee, realizes or obtains or attempts to obtain a profit, gain, or advantage for
himself or for some other person through the use or attempted use of the power, nghts, 
privileges, duties or position of his public office or employment position. 

B) Conviction shall be defined as an adjudication of guilt by a court of
competent jurisdiction; a plea of guilty or a nolo contendere; a jury verdict of guilty when
adjudication of guilt is withheld and the accused is placed on probation; or a conviction by the
Senate of an impeachable offense. 

C) Court shall be defined as any state or federal court of competent jurisdic- 
tion which is exercising its jurisdiction to consider a proceeding involving the alleged commis- 
sion of a specified offense. Prior to forfeiture, the Board shall hold a hearing on which notice
shall be given to the Member whose benefits are being considered for forfeiture. Said Member
shall be afforded the right to have an attorney present. No formal rules of evidence shall
apply, but the Member shall be afforded a full opportunity to present his case against forfeiture. 

D) Any Member who has received benefits from the System in excess of his
Accumulated Contributions after Member' s rights were forfeited shall be required to pay back
to the Fund the amount of the benefits received in excess of his Accumulated Contributions. 
The Board may implement all legal action necessary to recover such funds. 

19

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r
1

1

1- 

ORD. 99-26 , CONT.) 

34. 92 INDEMNIFICATION

A) To the extent not covered by insurance contracts in force from time to
time, the Town shall indemnify defend and hold harmless members of the Board from all
personal liability for damages and costs, including court costs and attorneys' fees, arising out
of claims, suits, litigation, or threat of same, herein referred to as " claims" t against these
individuals because of acts or circumstances connected with or arising out of their official duty
as members of the Board. The Town reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to settle or not
settle the claim at any time, and to appeal or to not appeal from any adverse judgment or
ruling, and in either event will indemnify, defend and hold harmless any members of the Board
from the judgment, execution, or levy thereon. 

B) This section shall not be construed so as to relieve any insurance company
or other entity liable to defend the claim or liable for payment of the judgment or claim, from
any liability, nor does this section waive any provision of law affording the Town immunity
from any suit in whole or part, or waive any other substantive or procedural rights the Town
may have. 

C) This section shall not apply nor shall the Town be responsible in any
manner to defend or pay for claims arising out of acts or omissions of members of the Board
which constitute felonies or gross malfeasance or gross misfeasance in office. 

114.. 
DISTRIBUTIONS

A) General. This section applies to distributions made on or after January
1, 1993. Notwithstanding any provision of the System to the contrary that would otherwise
limit a distributee' s election under this section, a distributee may elect, at the time and in the
manner prescribed by the Board, to have any portion of an eligible rollover distribution paid
directly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee in a direct rollover. 

B) Definitions. 

1) " FI TfiIBT F. ROT. T. OVRR OISTRTRTITION " An eligible rollover
distribution is any distribution of all or any portion of the balance to the credit of the
distributee, except that an eligible rollover distribution does not include any distribution that
is one of a series of substantially equal periodic payments ( not less frequently than annually) 
made for the life (or life expectancy) of the distributee or the joint lives ( or joint life expectan- 
cies) of the distributee and the distributee' s designated Beneficiary, or for a specified period
of 10 years or more; any distribution to the extent such distribution is required under § 
401( a)( 9) of the Code; and the portion of any distribution that is not includible in gross income. 

2) " FI TGIELE RFTIRENv NT nr A NT " An eligible retirement plan
is an individual retirement account described in § 408( a) of the Code, an individual retirement
annuity described in § 408( b) of the Code, an annuity plan described in § 403( a) of the Code, 
or a qualified trust descnbed in § 401( a) of the Code, that accepts the distributee' s eligible
rollover distribution. However, in the case of an eligible rollover distribution to the surviving
Spouse, an eligible retirement plan is an individual retirement account or individual retirement
annuity. 

t t: t :  t • 11 t • • / C

20

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

t- 

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

3) "

Disrp__ rtuta" A distributee includes an employee or formeremployee. In addition, the employee' s or former employee' s surviving Spouse is a distributeewith regard to the interest of the Spouse. 
4) " DIRECT ROr r z " A direct rollover is aplan to the eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee. Payment by the

li 34. 94 FAMiT Y ANn anica . 

The fractional parts of the 12 month period ending each March 1 that a Memberis on leave without pay from the Town pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLAshall be added to his Credited Service provided that: ) 
A) 

The Member contributes to the Fund the sum that he would havecontributed, based on his Salary and the Member contribution rate in effect at the time that thethe 12Credited Service is requested, had he been a Member of the System for the fractional parts ofdetermined such that theeach creditingforof service does not result

increditanyplus
cost ttouthe Funactuariallypspayment of costs for all professional services rendered to the Board in connection with thepurchase of periods of Credited Service. 

B) 

The request for Credited Service for FMLA, leave time for the 12 monthManch prior to each March 1 and payment of professional fees shall be made on or beforeMarch 1. 

before April 30 (
C) 

the
precede

ment

g the

month period the

endrrequired
amount shall be made on orlump sum payment upon receipt of which Credited ServiceMarchabe issued. be made in one

vesting. (
D) 

Credited Service purchased pursuant to this section shall not count toward
SCE

A) 

The years or fractional parts of a year that a Member serves in themilitary service of the Armed Forces of the United States, the United States Merchant Marineor the United States Coast Guard, voluntarily or involuntarily, after separation fromemployment as a General Employee with the Town to perform training or service, andreemployment on or after December 12, 1994, shall be added to his years of Credited Servicefor all purposes, including vesting, provided that; 
Employee wi (

1) 

The Member must return to his employment as a Generalthin one year from the earlier of the date of his military discharge or his releasefrom

oyewi
would have contributed if he e Memberremaideposits into the Fund the same sum that the Member
Member must deposit all missed contributions withina eriod equal to three

Employee during his absence. The
periodof military service, but not more than five years from the date. of

reemploymentmenthe
Manchforfeit the right to receive Credited Service for his military servce pursunt ths

or he
section

21

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Y

shall be five years. 

ORD. 99- 26 , CONT.) 

3) The maximum credit for military service pursuant to this section

4) The Member must have been discharged or released from serviceunder honorable conditions. 

5) This section is intended to satisfy the minimum reuirements of
the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA ( p L. 103- 
353). To the extent that this section does not meet the minimum standards of U ERRA, as it
may be amended from time to time, the minimum standards shall apply. 

1

bmUbkiaen10545A9. onl

L

22



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

ORDINANCE 99- 27

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 37, FINANCE AND
TAXATION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF TEE TOWN OF
LONGBOAT KEY, BY REPEALING SECTIONS 37. 20, 37. 21, 
37. 22, 37. 23, 37. 24, 37. 25, AND 37. 26; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Longboat Key levies an " Interim
Proprietary and General Service Fee" pursuant to Sections 37. 20
through 37. 26 of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of LongboatKey; and

WHEREAS, on May 6, 1999, the Florida Supreme Court, by
virtue of its decision in Collier County v. State of Florida, has
raised questions concerning the collection of the fee; and

WHEREAS, until the Florida Legislature has an opportunity to
address the issue at its next or subsequent legislative session, 
the Town of Longboat Key wishes to repeal the Interim Proprietaryand General Service Fee. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY, FLORIDA, THAT: 

Section 1. 
PROPRIETARY AND
37. 23, 37. 24, 37

Section 2. If

or provision of thisordinancectisnhsubsectioneld invalid, the tremainderclause

the Ordinance shall not be affected. 

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith shall be and the same are hereby repealed. 

Passed on the first reading this _ day of

CHAPTER 37, FINANCE AND TAXATION, INTERIM
GENERAL SERVICE FEES, § S 37. 20, 37. 21, 37. 22, 

25, and 37. 26 are hereby repealed. 

1999. 

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

ORD. 99- 27, CONT) 

Adopted on the second reading and Public Hearing this _ day
of , 1999. 

ATTEST: 

TOWN CLERK

C: W inMLEK\ Otd in. ma. Cbap77

2

MAYOR

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

1 - 

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 30, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Establishing Maximum Millage Rate

Each year the town Commission is required to establish the maximum millage

rate for the upcoming fiscal year. We have received our Certification of Taxable
Value from both Counties. The Finance Director has calculated our maximum
millage rates as follows: 

DISTRICT A

Operations 2.3220
G. O. Water and Sewer Bonds 0. 1200

G.O. Facilities Improvement Bonds 0. 1273

G. O. Beach Nourishment Bonds 1. 1071

Total millage District A 3.6764

DISTRICT B

Operations 2.3220
G. O. Water and Sewer Bonds 0.1200

G.O. Facilities Improvement Bonds 0.1273
G.O. Beach Nourishment Bonds 0.2767

Total millage District B 2.8460

At this meeting the Town Commission will also be asked to finalize their decision
on the canal maintenance dredging project. In the past an additional ad valorem
tax over two years has been a consideration. In the event the Commission

wishes to revisit this option, the attached report from Finance Director Terry
Sullivan includes maximum millage rate calculations that provide 0.1839 mills for
the first year's collection. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

BSD/dhs

Attachment



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L- 

t - 

MEMORANDUM

DATE 7/ 1/ 99

TO: BRUCE F. ST. DENIS, TOWN MANAGER
FROM: T.O. SULLIVAN, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: AD VALOREM TAX REVENUES

The DR420 "Certification of Taxable Value" have been received which show a
total of $2, 645,315,006 compared to their June 1st. estimates of $2,642,790,188. 
The operating millage is expressed at 2. 5059 mills (which would cover the canaldredging) and at 2. 3220 mills. 

Millama Rate
DISTRICT A
Operations

G. O. Water and Sewer Bonds
G. O. Facilities Improvement Bonds
G. O. Beach Nourishment Bonds

Total millage District A

DISTRICT B
Operations

G. O. Water and Sewer Bonds
G. O. Facilities Improvement Bonds
G. O. Beach Nourishment Bonds

Total millage District B

Estimated
June 10

2. 3220

0. 1207
0. 1274

1. 1099
3.6800

2. 3220
0. 1207

0.1274

0, 277@
2. 8476

Percentage increase of rolled back rate N/A

Certified Certified
DR420 DR420

2. 5059 2.3220
0. 1200 0. 1200
0. 1273 0. 1273
1. 1071 1. 1071
3. 8603 3.6764

2. 5059 2. 3220
0. 1200 0. 1200
0. 1273 0. 1273
0. 2767 0. 2767
3. 2099 2. 8460

14. 17% 5. 79% 

The Ad Valorem Tax Summary which appeared in the Manager' s PreliminaryBudget Message has been updated and attached for your review, 

J



1. 

Sarasota County
Manatee County
Ad Valorem Value

AD VALOREM TAX SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 1999- 2000

CERTIFIED
FINAL

199 - 98
1, 678, 980, 891

608. 531. 349
2, 287, 512, 240

SSENERAL FUND TAXES
General tax millage
Taxes collectible

DEB_T SERVIC' E
G. O. Mlilage
G. O. Water Bond
G. O. Sewer Bonds
G. O. FacIllty Bonds

DISTRICT A. 

Sarasota County
Manatee County

2. 3220
5, 124, 135

1413

130,691
181, 025

0

1, 001, 982, 990
337 774 726

1, 339, 757, 716

DEBT SERVI E TAYOC
Beach Band Mlllage 1. 2785
Taxes Collectible $ 1, 652,959

DISTRICT B. 

Sarasota County
Manatee County
Ad Valorem Value

876, 997, 901
270.786
947, 754, 524

DEBT R VICE A S

Beach Bond MIIIage
Taxes Collectible

3158
288, 537

2

CERTIFIED
FINAL

1998-99
1, 788,775,438

649. 235178
2,438, 0,614

2.3220
5, 451, 601

1291

122, 510
180, 568

0

1, 068, 173, 974
3655645017

1, 428, 496, 513

1. 2034

1, 654, 333

726, 939, 109
283. 59 159

1, 010, 529, 268

2993
291, 229

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

CERTIFIED
DR 420

1999-2000
1, 965, 960, 234

679 354. 772
2, 645,315, 006

2. 3220
5, 915, 152

2473

127,266
178, 423
324,266

1, 159, 985, 956
3873

1, 547, 759, 329

1. 1071

1, 650, 176

805, 974, 278
291581 399

1, 097, 555,677

2767

292, 457

1

4



Y

L

DISTRICT A: 

Operating Millage

RECAP OF TOTAL MILLAGES

2.3220 2. 3220

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

2. 3220

G. O. Water & Sewer bonds . 1413 . 1291G. O. Facility bonds 0 . 1200
0 . 1273G. O. Beach bonds 1

Total Millage 12114
3. 7418 3. 6545

1. 1071
3.8784

DISTRICT B: 

Operating Millage 2, 3220 2. 3220 2. 3220

G. O. Water & Sewer bonds . 1413 . 12910.0, Facility bonds 0 . 1200
G. O. Beach bonds 3158

0 . 1273
Total Millage 2. 7791 2.

7s
504m'0/ 

2. 8460

3

i

1



Y

L

CIUN

Sarasota County
Manatee County
Ad Valorem Value

AD VALOREM TAX SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 1999-2000

CERTIFIED
FINAL

199 - 98

1, 678, 980, 891
608. 531, 349

2,287,512,240

GENERAL FUND TAXES
General tax millage 2. 3220
Taxes collectible $ 5, 124, 135

DEBT SERVICE
G. O. Miliage
G. O. Water Bond
G.O. Sewer Bonds
G. O. Facility Bonds

DISTRICT A. 

Sarasota County
Manatee County

1413

130, 691
181, 025

0

1, 001, 982, 990
337. 774. 726

1, 339,757, 716

DEBT SERVICE TAXES
Beach Bond Miliage
Taxes Collectible

DISTRICT B. 

Sarasota County 676, 997, 901
Manatee County 270, 756,623
Ad Valorem Value $ 947,754,524

DEBT SERVI E TAXES

Beach Bond Miliage . 3158
Taxes Collectible $ 288,537

1. 2785
1, 652, 959

4

CERTIFIED
FINAL

1998- e9
1, 788, 775, 438

649.235, 176
2, 438, 010,614

2. 3220

5, 451, 601

1291

122, 510
180,568

0

1, 068, 173, 974
365. 645, 017

1, 428,496, 513

1. 2034
1, 654, 333

726, 939, 109
283. 590. 159

1, 010,529, 268

2993
291, 229

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

CERTIFIED
DR 420

1999- 2000
1, 965,960,234
1711,144,2Z2

2, 645, 315, 006

2.5059
6, 383, 626

2473
127,266
178,423
324,268

1, 159, 985, 956
387. 773.373

1, 547,759,329

1. 1071
1, 650, 176

805,974,278
291, 581, 399

1, 097,555, 677

2787

292,457

1

1



L- 

DISTRICT A: 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

RECAP OF TOTAL MILLAGES

1997-98 1998-99 1999-2000

Operating Millage 2. 3220 2.3220 2. 5059G. O. Water & Sewer bonds . 1413 . 1291 . 1200G. O. Facility bonds 0 0 . 1273G. O. Beach bonds 1. 2785 1, 2034 1. 1071
Total District A Millage 3.7418 3. 6545 3.8603

DISTRICT B: 

Operating Millage 2. 3220 2. 3220 2. 5059G.O. Water & Sewer bonds . 1413 . 1291 . 1200G. O. Facility bonds 0 0 . 1273G. O. Beach bonds . 3158 . 2993 . 2767Total District B Millage 2. 7791 2.7504 3. 2099

5

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Update on FDOT Sidewalk Enhancement Program Application

At an earlier meeting the Town Commission approved a grant application for
sidewalk enhancement improvements from FDOT. The grant application was for
300,000 and included sidewalks, drainage improvements, and landscaping

along the west side of Gulf of Mexico Drive. Applications were filed with bothSarasota and Manatee Counties. 

DATE: June 9, 1999

The grant is for FY 2003 and matching funds are programmed into our 5 -year
Capital Program for that purpose. 

We were notified today that our grant application was ranked No. 1 In both
counties. We can only accept one. 

It is staff's recommendation that we accept the grant from Sarasota County. 
While we have no control over the issue, this opens the possibility that the funds
might go to the sidewalk project for Bradenton Beach, Holmes Beach and Anna
Maria that we were asked by the Coalition of Barrier Island Elected Officials toendorse. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 
BSD/ dhs

1

J



r

L

REGULAR WORKSHOP - June 24, 1999
AGENDA ITEM # 9

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Agenda Item; Special Masters

Presenter: Town Manager and Town Attomey

Summary: The Town Charter was amended as a result of the March
referendum. One of the elements included in the approved

amendments was to have certain issues regarding the Town' s
Code of Ethics be resolved by Special Masters. 

The Town Attorney and Town Manager were requested to short
list proposals brought forth by attomeys interested in serving in
this capacity for the Town. These proposals are forwarded for
your consideration at this time: 

Philip B. Perrey
Patricia A. Petruff

Alan Hardy Prather

H. Hamilton Rice, Jr. 
Mark D. Singer
Stephen W. Thompson

Attachments: 6- 16- 99 Memo, Manager to Commission; 

6- 15-99 Memo, Town Attomey to Town Manager; 
Requests for Qualifications for each applicant. 

Recommended

Action: Pending discussion, forward Special Masters applicants to 7- 6- 
99 Regular Meeting for approval. 

dhs

6- 16-99

1

4



L

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Special Masters

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

DATE: June 16, 1999

At a referendum in March of this year, voters approved a new Town Charter. 
One of the elements included in that document was to have certain issues
regarding the Town' s Code of Ethics be resolved by Special Masters. 

The Town has sought proposals from attorneys interested in becoming Special
Masters for the Town. These have been reviewed by the Town Attomey. His
recommendations are attached. 

BSD/dhs

Attachments

7

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Y

L

Lawrence M. Hankin
David P. Penson
David D. Davis
Robert W. Darnell' 
Andrew H. Cohen

Boum Camped With. Tuw & ecus

Hankin, Persson, Davis & Darnell
Attorneys and Counselors At Law

A Partnership of Professional Associations
2033 Main Street, Suite 400

Sarasota, Florida 34237
Telephone ( 941) 3654950
Facsimile ( 941) 365. 3259

June 15, 1999

Mr. Bruce St. Denis
Town Manager
Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Re: Special Masters

Dear Bruce: 

Pursuant to your request, I have reviewed the applicationsfor Special Masters concerning ethical issues for the Town ofLongboat Key. 
There are many strong applications and individualsfor the positions. 

Pursuant to your direction, I have narrowed myrecommendations to the following six applicants: 
Philip B. Perrey
Patricia A. Petruff
Alan Hardy Prather
H. Hamilton Rice, Jr. 
Mark D. Singer
Stephen W. Thompson

Their applications and resumes are attached. It will be very
qualified individuals

lavailabist if
leuasowelldesire as there are other

Please let me know your wishes. 
S

David P. Persson
DPP: awg
Enclosures
cc: 

Philip P. Perrey, Esq. 
Alan Hardy Prather, Esq
Mark D. Singer, Esq. 

Patricia A. Petruff, 
H. Hamilton Rice, Jr
Stephen W. Thompson, 

Esq. 
Esq. 

Esq. 

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

HAMRICK, PERREY, QUINLAN & SMITH, P.A. 
Suite 920

1401 Manatee Avenue West
P. O. Box 551

Bradenton, Florida 34206
Phone: ( 941) 747- 1871

Fax: ( 941) 745- 2866

Q 

7TELEFAX
COVER LETTER

DATE: f 1rFI 1 l • 
1CI1 TIME: 14 J Pim

TO: ' QWYJ 0 Y tin 1-> 0 12y
ATTENTION: Svt Arr Jou,/ PvJs- L Asi( A
FAX NO.: " 3 i 4j - l bo 5 So

CONFIRMATION PHONE NO.: 31 - t t' 3
FROM: Philip E. Perrey, Esquire

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES ( Including Cover Sheet): 3
COMMENTS: IC -

Po
Y11p

Ate 1r AAAI 1c. 17A5 0G

1( L,1 1V1,‘ 51er5 dApra l N, qq. 
RECIPIENT: To transmit, call ( 941) 745- 2866

For confirmation or reporting problems, call ( 941) 747- 1871. 

The information contained in this transmission Is attorney privileged and confidential. It
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect
and retum the original message to us at the above address via the U. S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage. 

Original Documents Will Will Not Follow by Mail

1

J



TCRM 07-06- 1999

Request For Qualifications
Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of $150. 00 per hour. 

if your rate is lower than that specified, please fill in the blank below. 

Rate is $ 19" per hour

By signing this form 1 acknowledge that 1 understand the contents of this request and that 1
meet all minimum qualifications. 

I am a member of the Florida Bar and do not live or cond t substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. 

Name

Address

Phone

Signature

Philip E. Perrey
Typed

P. 0. Box 551

Bradenton, FL

747- 1871

Qualifications

Fax 745- 2866

Zip 342 06

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required qualifications. Describe your experience ( if any) In the areas listed below and any
references you care to include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1- 

r

PHILIP E. PERREY

1401 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 920 • Bradenton, FL 34205 • 941- 747- 1871

EXPERIENCE

June 1996 - Present Hamrick, Pettey, Quintan & Smith, P.A. Bradenton, FL
February 1996 - June 1996 Philip E. Perry, P.A. Bradenton, FL
October 1976 • January 1996 Dye & Scott, P. A- . Bradenton, a
July 1976 - October 1976 Solo Genenl Civil Practice Holmes Beach, FL
June 1975 - June 1976 Parish & Parish West Palm Beach, FL

EDUCATION

Universityof Florida College of Law- Juris Doctor, with honors, 1975
University of Florida - BA in Psychology, with honors, 1973; Phi Beta Kappa

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Alternative Dispute Resolution, Bankruptcy Law, Business Law, Commercial Trial
Practice, Financial Institutions Law, Real Property Law, Municipal and
Govemmental Law and General Practice

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY MEMBERSHIPS

Admitted to The Florida Bar in October, 1975
Member and former Director of the Manatee CountyBar? ssociation
Member and vice-dtairrnan, Twelfth Judicial Grcuit " B" Grievance Com. 
Agent for Attorneys' Tide Insurance Fund
Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer

Certified by The Florida Supreme Court as a Circuit Court Mediator
Certified by the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida as a
Federal District Court Mediator

Graduate of Leadership Manatee
Member, Kiaanis Cub of Bradenton

Former President and Chairman of Board of Directors and board member with
12+ years of service, Meal on Wheels PLUS of Manatee County, Inc. 

REPRESENTATIVE WORK

Cry Attomeyfor City of Anna Math, Florida - 12+ years

General Counsel for West Coast Inland Navigation District - 20+ years

Special Counsel for Town of Longboat KcyEthics G, mmission - 5+ years

HAMRICK. PERREY, QUINLAN d SMITH, P. A. • 1401 MANATEE AVE. W. • SUITE 920 • 
BRADENTON, FL 34203 ( 941) 747. 1171

1



T

05, 14 ' 99 15: 43 ID: DYEDEITRICFPRATHERPETRUF

FAX

TO: 

CC: 

oust (Lt. \JO.n ) 

9 uc a L L1
Oita

Phone

Fax Phone

l

REMARKS: 0 Urgent [ For your review

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

FAX: 9417481573
PAGE 1

I Date

1 Number apogee Including coverages( 

FROM: Patricia A. Patna,, 
Esquire

Dye, Deib/ ch, Prather, 
Petruf & StPaul, P.L. 

Post Mee Drawer9480
Bradenton, FL 34208

Phone 941/ 748-4411

Fax Phone 941/ 748- 1573

Reply ASAP 0 Please Comment

The information contained In thio transmission la attorney privileged and confidential. It Is Intended only for the use of theIndividual or entity named above. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us Immediately by telephonecollect and return the original message to s at the above address via the U. S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you farpostage, 

Original Documents W II _ IMP Not Follow by Mall

1- 

L

1



Ubi14 • 10: 44

Ir

t- 

IU: UrcutI IRI;. re' nuincnrclrur rnA. D' 1e" Olu' 4

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

rnu.. e. 

Request For Qualifications

Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of $150. 00 per hour. 

If your rate Is lower than that specified, please fill In the blank below. 
Cpyh V. 4Tf Rate IsS/ ero per hour

By signing this form 1 acknowledge that 1 understand the contents of this request and that I
meet all minimum qualifications, 

1 am a member of the Florida Bar and 1 do not live or conduct substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. // 

gitrA,17Name ,F'! /. L/ t vc, a_ A
Signature

Patricia A. Petruff

Typed

Address P. O. Box 9480

Bradenton, FL 34206 ZIp34206

Phone 941- 748- 4411 Fax 941- 748- 1573

Qualifications

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required quallflcatlons. Describe your experience ( If any) In the areas listed below and any
references you care to Include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

Page 1

1

J

1
M
1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

05, 14 ' 99 15: 44 IU: INEDt111-01-M4-IihtHFtiabr- 1- H.Y: 84lraln5ra e wt

L

LEGAL WORK

EXPERIENCE

RESUME Q. 

PATRICIA A. PETRUFP, ESQUIRE

Dye, Deicrich, Prather, Petruff & St. Paul, P. L., 

Member/ Vice- President/' Treasurer, October, 1998; 
Dye, Scott, Prather & Petruil, P. A., President/ 

Shareholder, August, 1996 - October, 1990; 
Dye & 

Scott, P. A. and predecessor: tii.mu, 
November, 1978 to date. ( Shareholder since ) 984) 

OTHER WORK
EXPERIENCE University of South Florida, New College, 

Lecturer, Environmental Law; 1981 to date. 
EDUCATION J. U., University of Florida C

June:, 1978. olleye of Law, 

A. A. in Education with Honore, University oLFlorida, Deceuthcr, 1974. 
BAR

Florida, Admitted November, 1978AFFILIATIONS
California Bar, Admitted 1990 ( inactive) 
Federal District Court For The Middle DistrictOf Florida

LEGAL

City, County and Local Government LawACTIVITIES Certification, 1998

Manatee County Bar, President, 1987- 19118. 
Panelist, Manatee Community Cnlleye Private

Property Rights Legislation Workshop, 1995. 
Private Property Rights Special Master Training. 

CIVIC

ACTIVITIES American Association of University Women, 1978
to 1997, Board Member, 1995. 

Leadership Florida Class VTTI. 
Leadership Florida Alumni, 1990 to pt•e, ent. 
Southeastern Guide boys, Inc.; Puppy kaiser, 1990 to present. 

Jura. For Girls a/ k/ a Manatee County Girl' sClub, Inc.; 
President, 1992, Board of Directors, 1997. 

Connecting Communities: A Sarasota Urban and
Regional Issues Symposium, 1995. 

Home Builders Association Land Developer' s
Council Special Task Force on Land Development

4



TCRM 07-06- 1999

L

Ub. 14 • Js 1b: 44

AWARDS

AREAS OF

PRACTICE

Iv: uTCLCI IKIIMeKiiirCKrCIKVr rHA• a41/ 40101. 3

REPRESENTATIVE

CLIENTS

Code, 1995. 

Manatee County Nursery School, Inc., Board of

Directors, 1996 to date, Secretary, 1997, 
Chairman, 1998 Treasurer, 1999. 

Florida Women' s Alliance, 1996 to date. 

Manatee Memorial Hospital Women' s Action

Committee, 1997 - present. 

nits

AAUW Leadership Award - Business and Professions, 

1988. 

Environmental and Land Use Law, Administrative

Law, Local Government Law. 

City of Holmes Beach, Southeastern Guide Dogs, 
Inc., Power Corporation, IMC- Agrico Company, 
City of Palmetto. 

4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Request For Qualifications
Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of $150. 00 per hour. 
If your rate is lower than that specified, please fill in the blank below. 

Rate is $ 150. 00
hour

meet all minimum qualifications. By signing this form i acknowledge that I understand the contents of this request and that 1
1 am a member of the Florida Bar and I do not live or conduct substantial business withinthe Town of Longboat Key. 

Name

L

Address

Phone

Signature
Alan Hardy Prather

Typed

1111 3rd Avenue West Suite 300Bradenton FL

941/ 748_ 4411
Fax 941/ 748. 1573

Zip 34205

Qualifications

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining toreferences you care to include. required qualifications. Describe your experience ( if any) In the areas listed below and any
Experience as a Special Master

Experience as a Judge
Experience as an Arbitrator

Page 1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

Y

RESUME OF

ALAN HARDY PRATHER, ESOUIRE

LEGAL EDUCATION: 

JURIS DOCTORATE ( 1 973) 

THE UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA SCHOOL OF LAW
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

PREPARATORY EDUCATION: 

BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN HISTORY AND POLITICAL SCIENCE
MINOR IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
HIGH POINT COLLEGE

HIGH POINT, NORTH CAROLINA

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND ASSOCIATIONS: 

THE FLORIDA BAR

ENVIRONMENTAL AND LAND USE LAW SECTION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW SECTION

BOARD CERTIFIED CITY, COUNTY AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW

THE MANATEE COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION

FLORIDA PLANNING AND ZONING ASSOCIATION

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE BEFORE: 
THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT
THE FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS
THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS
THE FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

PRIOR TO INITIATING INDIVIDUAL PRACTICE IN MANATEE COUNTY IN JANUARY, 1983, 
MR. PRATHER WAS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FIRM OF MANN S FAY, CHARTERED FROM 1978
THROUGH 1983. THE FIRM WAS THE RETAINED LEGAL COUNSEL FOR MANATEE COUNTY. 
IN THAT CAPACITY, MR. PRATHER REPRESENTED ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES OF THECOUNTY. 

HE WAS GENERALLY INVOLVED IN REPRESENTATION OF THE COUNTY AND THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS INCLUDING THE PREPARATION OF ORDINANCES, 
RESOLUTIONS AND INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS, ADVICE ON LAND USE, ZONING, 

ENVIRONMENTAL AND PUBLIC UTILITY MATTERS, AS WELL AS RESPONSIBILITY FOR
DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT, AND THE INITIAL ESTADLISHMENT OF AN IMPACT FEE
PROGRAM. 

As A SPECIALIST IN CITY, COUNTY AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL LAW, MR. 
PRATHER' S AREAS OF CONCENTRATION INVOLVE THE LEGAL EVALUATION AND

1

J



T

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

REPRESENTATION OF GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AND PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNERS
CONCERNING ALL ASPECTS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW, INCLUDING CODE OF ETHICS FOR
PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES ( CH. I 1 2, PART 111, F. S.), VOTING REQUIREMENTS AND
SUNSHINE LAW ISSUES ( CH. 286, F. S.), 

DEVELOPMENT PERMITTING, COMPREHENSIVE
PLANS, ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, PREPARATION OF LAND DEVELOPMENT CODES, 
CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, ORDINANCES, THE DESIGN OF IMPACT FEE
PROGRAMS AND GENERAL MUNICIPAL LEGAL MATTERS. 

MILITARY: 

ATTORNEY ( JAG), U. 5. MARINES, MARCH, 1974 TO APRIL, 1978. 
REPRESENTATIVE CLIENTS: 

CITY ATTORNEY CITY OF BRADENTON BEACH
CITY ATTORNEY CITY OF PALMETTO
MANATEE COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO THE SCHOOL BOARD ATTORNEY FOR HENDRY COUNTY
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO THE SCHOOL BOARD ATTORNEY FOR HARDEE COUNTY
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO THE CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF BRADENTON

LavOrder\ cyc\ DATA\ DOCS\ PRATHER\ Reaumea\ ahp. doc

1



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

McGUIRE, PRATT, MASIO, FARRANCE & RICE, P. A. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ROdERT A. FARRANCEID

JOHN W. KAKI' S
AROL A. MASIO

UGH E. McGUIRE, JR. 

CHARLES J. PRATT. JR. 
H. HAMILTON RICE, JR. C9010

t - 

Town of Longboat Key
Purchasing Department
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Re: 

Dear Sirs: 

1001 3rd AVENUE WEST, SUITE 600
BRADENTON, FLORIDA 34205

MAILING ADDRESS: 

POST OFFICE BOX 1866
BRADENTON, FLORIDA 34206

April 30, 1999

Telephone: ( 941) 748. 7078
Facsimile: ( 941) 747- 9774

E- mail: MPMFQpcsanlIne. com

edified Family Mediator
Cedfed CMI Mediator

Qeeard Certified CMI Trial Lawyer

@Board Certified Cly, Corny and
Lod Government

My familiarity with Chapter 112 Florida Statutes is extensive. For thirteen ( 13) years as
Manatee County Attorney, I have advised the Board of County Commissioners and numerous
employees concerning the application of those ethics laws. My office conducted workshops on the
subject. 

Our law firm presently represents the Sheriff of Manatee County and I remain involved with
application and interpretation of the law. 

As you can see from the attached resume I am a Board Certified Mediator and have completed
Arbitration training as required by the Florida Supreme Court. I have just completed service as an
Arbitrator in a matter involving Hillsborough County and the Tampa Bay Regional Water Supply
Authority ( TBW). 

It would be an honor to be one of your panelists. 

With kind regards, -1 am

HHR/ adj

Yours most sincerely, 

McGUIRE, PRATT, MASIO, 
FARRANCE & RICE, P.A. 

H. Hamilton Rice, Jr. 

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

i

SUMMARY OF RESUME
H. HAMILTON RICE, JR. 

P. O. Box 1866, Bradenton, Florida 34206

PRE.SFNT POSLTI N
McGuire, Pratt. Marto, Farranee & Rice, P. A., Bradenton, Florida

BASTEXPEWERCERIcums
County Attorney, Manatee County, Florida, 13, years. 
Shareholder, Carlton, Fields, Ward, Emmanuel. Smith & Cuter, P. A., St. Petersburg, Florida
Partner, Shareholder, medium- sized (- AV') law firms in Owensboro, KY and Bradenton) akeland, FL
Adjunct Professor, Stetson Law School
Frequent faculty member, Florida Bar Continuing Legal Education Program
Captain, U.S. Army, Armor
U. S. Magistrate, Western District of Kentucky

FDtfr'ATFOhj

B. A. and J. D., University of Kentucky and University of Kentucky College of Law; Omicron Delta Kappa; Scabbard and
Blade; Note Editor Kentucky Law loumal. 

CERTIFf CATIONS

Florida Board Certified Civil Trial Lawyer

Florida Board Certified City, County and Local Government Law
Florida Certified Circuit Court Mediator
Martindale -Hubbell rating ' AV' 

SEJ. F.rTF.f) OFFICES HF.L. i) 

Chairman and Member, Executive Council, Florida Bar, City, County and Local Government Law Section
President and Chairman of Board of Directors, Florida Association of County Attorneys
Chairman and Member, Twelfth Judicial Circuit Grievance Comminee
President and Executive Committee, Warren E. Goodrich and William C. Grimes Inn of Court (Manatee) 
Member, Board of Directors, Manatee County Bar Association
Vice President, Board of Directors, Legal Aid Society of Manasota, Inc. 
Chairman, Florida Bar Certification Committee: City, County and Local Government Law

Ir. NIFICANT AWARDS RFCETVFJ) 

Recipient, Florida Bar Ralph A. Marsicano Award for significant contribution to local government law in Florida ( 1997) 
Recipient, Ciry. County and Local Government Section Paul S. Buchman Award for outstanding public services ( 1996) 
Recipient. Florida Association of County Attorneys President' s Award for most outstanding county attorney ( 1996) 
Recipient, Local Government Law Award for Local Government Ethics ( 1992) 

t. B • • LI tri: . . I. 1

Manatee County Bar Association
Florida Bar
Kentucky Bar
American Bar Association

Federal Bar Association

American Judicature Society
Warren E. Goodrich and William C. Grimes Inn of Court ( Manatee) 

egMkalacarmactacullgs
Vestry, Lay Reader, Usher, Chancellor and Past Senior Warden, Christ Episcopal Church
Diocesan Council, Episcopal Diocese of Southwest Florida
Community Leadership Council, University of South Florida at Sarasota
Masonic Lodge

Life Member, University of Kentucky National Alumni Association
Kiwanis Club of Bradenton
Leadership Manatee Alumni

ADMITTED TO PRACTIr' F
U. S. Supreme Court

U. S. Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit
U. S. District Court for the Western District of Kentucky and the Middle District of Florida
Supreme Courts of Florida and Kentucky

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

L

Request For Qualifications

Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of $150.00 per hour. 

If your rate Is lower than that specified, please fill In the blank below. 

Rate is $ per hour

By signing thls form I acknowledge that I understand the contents of this request and that I
meet all minimum qualifications. 

I am a member of the Florida Bar and I do not live or conduct substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. 

Name

Signature

14 Hamilton Rice. Jr. 
Typed

Address 1001 3rd Ave. W., Suite 600

Bradenton, F1 Zip34205

Phone 941/ 748- 7076 Fax 941/ 747- 9774

Qualifications

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required qualifications. Describe your experience ( if any) In the areas listed below and any
references you care to include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

Page 1



r

McGUIRE, PRATT, MASIO, FARRANCE, & RICE P4, 
Attorneys it Law

Suite 800

1001- 3rd Avenue West
Post Office Box 1866

Bradenton, Florida 34206

FACSIMILE TRANSMIQAL COVER SHEET

DATE: May 3, 1999

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS SOON AS POSSIBLEI

TO: Sue Ann Vance

COMPANY: 

FAX NO: 941/ 318. 1056 CONFIRM NO: 

OOOOOOO • ••• OOOOOOOO u. w Pq,. Nb.. M....... ... L.. sw. GIS eta Odra . 

FROM: H. Hamilton Rica, Jr. 

COMPANY: McGUIRE, PRATT, MASIO & FARRANCE, & RICE P.A. 

FAX NO.: 941, 747-9774 CONFIRM NO.: 9411748-7078

n.... ire* n... III ann. ... a.... 
nen nen... 

REFERENCE: 

MESSAGE, IF ANY: Please see attached. 

The information contained In this transmission may be attorney privileged end confidential. It Is Intended only
for the use of the IndMdual or entity named above. If the reader of this message Is not the Intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication may be strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us immedlatety by telephone collect
and return the anginal message to us et the above address via the U. S. Postal - Service. We will reimburse
you for postage. Thank you. 

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING COVER SHEET: 4
IF TRANSMISSION IS NOT RECEIVED, PLEASE CALL & ASK FOR: Amanda Jordan

L

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

ROBERT A. FARRANCEm
Pw, 

JOHN W. KAKLIS
CAROL A. MAEIO
HUGH E. McOU; RE, JR. 
CHARLES J. PRATT, JR. 
H. HAMILTON RICE, Jar= 

1001 } d AVENUE WEST, SUITE B00
BRADENTON. FLORIDA 34205

MAILING ADDRESS: 
POST OFFICE BOX 1666

BRADENTON, FLORIDA 34206

Telephone: ( 041) 740- 7076
Ferahnee: ( 041) 747.5774
Eine; MPMFCptwn11ne. can

O caatMed Ferny Media
GICentlled CMI Malmo
Game trained CMI TNI Lavaca
ter c. mascy, Cram and

Leal Government

April 30, 1999

Town of Longboat Key
Purchasing Department
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Deer Sirs: 

My familiarity with Chapter 112 Florida Statutes is extensive. For thirteen ( 13) years as
Manatee County Attorney, I have advised the Board of County Commissioners end numerous
employees conceming the application of those ethics laws. My office conducted workshops on the
subject. 

Our law firm presently represents the Sheriff of Manatee County and I remain involved with
application and interpretation of the law. 

As you can see from the attached resume I am a Board Certified Mediator and have completed
Arbitration training as required by the Florida Supreme Court. I have Just completed service as an
Arbitrator in a matter involving Hillsborough County and the Tampa Bay Regional Water SupplyAuthority ( TBW). 

It would be an honor to be one of your panelists. 

With kind regards, I am

Yours most sincerely, 

MDGUIRE, PRATT, MASIO, 
FARRANCE & RICE, P. A. 

M
1 

v 1 1v.Vr
H. Hamilton Rice, Jr. 

HHR/ adj



ter

r

SUMMARY OF RESUME
N. HAMLLTON RICE, JR, 

P. O. Box 7866, Bradaneoo, Thrift 34206

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

pRPRENT PfSE1ON

McGuire, Praia, Mafia; Ferrante es Rice, P.A., Bradenton, Florida
PAST FCPFRIPNr' F rru^ r lillES

County ARorney, Manatee County, Florida. 13, years. 
Shareholder. Carlton, Fields, Ward, Emmanuel, Smith it Cutler, P. A., St. Petersburg, Florida
Adjunct Professor, Sturm Law SchoolPartner. Shareholder, medium. sixed CAV') law firms in Owensboro. KY and Bradenton/ Lakeland, PL. 
Pregnant faculty member, Florida Bar Continuing Legal Education ProgramCaptain, U. S. Army. Armor
U. S. Magistrate, Western Distriu of Kenneky

nurAnntq

Blade: Now Editor lKentucky

Laversity
wJournal. University o( Kentueky Colkge of [mow; Omicron Delis Kappa; Stibbard and

CEflffiCATILNS

Florida Bard Certified CMB Trial Lawyer
Florida Board Certified City. County and Local Govemmen[ Law
Florida Cenif ed Circuit Court Mediator
ManindalwIlubbell rating ' AV' 

CFI ; rutin OFrdena WW1 Il

Chairman and Member. Executive Council. Florida Bar, City, County and Local Government Law SectionPresidem and Chairman of Bard of Directors. Florida Association of County AttorneysChairman and Member, Twelfth Judicial Circuit Grievance Committee
President and Executive Commloee, Warren E. Goodrich and William C. Grimes Inn ofCourt (Manatee) Member. Board of Directors, Manatee County Bar Association
Vice President, Board of Directon, Legal Aid Society ofMaasota, Inc. 
Chairman. Florida Bar Certification Committee: City, County and Local Goverment Law

SfprJrPlc a nc RECF1VFn

Recipient, Florida Bar Ralph A. Msrsicano Award for significant contribution o local government taw In Florida ( 1997) Recipient. City. County and Local Government Section Paul S. Buchman Award for outstanding public services ( 1996) Recipient, Florida Association of County Anorneys President' s Award for most outstanding county attorney ( 1996) Recipient, Local Government Law Award for Local Government Ethics ( 1992) 
PROFESSIONAL MFMRFac! IDC tirj rn

Manatee County Bar Association
Florida Bar

Kentucky Bar
American Bar Association
Federal Bar Auociation
American Judicature Society
Waren E. Goodrich and William C. Grimes Inn of Court (Manatee) 

COMMUNITY SFRVICP INCL iftrg
Vestry. Lay Reader, Usher. Chancellor and Past Senior Warden, Christ Episcopal ChurchDiocesan Council, Episcopal Dineen of Southwest Florida
Community Lesdenhip Council, University of South Florida at SarasotaMasonic Lodge

Life Member, University of Ketnicky National Alumni AssociationRimini, Club of Bradenton
Leadership Manatee Alumni

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE
U. S. Supreme Cuun
U.S. Court of Appalls for the Eleventh Circuit
U.S. District Court for the Western Disccc of Kentucky and the Middle District of FloridaSupreme Courts of Florida and Kenoeky

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Request For Qualifications
Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of S150.00 per hour. 
If your rate Is lower than that specified, please fill In the blank below. 

Rate Is S_ per hour

By signing this form 1 acknowledge that I understand the contents of this request and that I
meet all minimum qualifications, 

1 am a member of the Florida Bar and I do not live or conduct substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. 

Name
Signature

ILHamilton Rice. Jr. 
Typed

Address 1001 3rd Ave. W., Suite 600 - 
3d205

Bradenton, F1 ZIP

Phone 941/ 746- 7076 Fax 941/ 747- 9774

Qualifications

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required qualifications. Describe your experience ( If any) In the areas listed below and any
references you care to Include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

J

I. 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

toe

TdrLOR. LAWLESS * ND SINOmg, P. A. 
Anonzerra AT LAM

MAY 2 8 1999
alCa aaa J. 7a71oa
1343170Las P. : a:Zass
Yaws a. aarosa
Jame* COOMIT

aoasn 34.. aooaslaa
s'vas a aeaaas
Y. nsas A- corn= 
kzcsass S. seal

akar asa O. aaaaay Mal. OM. 

TO: r  r c¢, l. 

COMPANY: 

seN
SUITE la

e xos7aantorou ayva. SAaa )
roam, aaaac

TELaAAOXE ( gal) 000- 0911
TEZtcorn* ( sal) SSS -ane

G, / OS' a

MARE D. SINGER, Esq. 

L

NUMBER OF PAGES ( including this cover page) 
MESSAGE: 

Please call NW) 366-0911 if all pages are not received. 
CoNFlpFnurr No THE INFCRUATICH CONTAINED IN THIS FAO9MtE AEWCE Is ATTORNEY FRr LEOIN1VC ONLY FOR The Use OF TIE IlavACUN. on sem NAM a ABWE. IF The Racal OF TNS04 7)4E & 

01: 9 OR Meer pESPate TO cam IT TO NNE srltTcec
EO AIO

AT MY DISS

INFORMATION

OR COPnws OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRIC Y PROHI You
MESSAGE IS NOT TIE I

DISS O
IN ER

PleusR,R, PLEASE

VOLT. TRY WAFT W . TE_,e90NE MO TLY PROHIBITED, : p YOU RECTUM NSTHAT ANY OIBSI;

MINERROA. PLEASRETURN THE O
ss TO Us AT

eAEO

ESS VIACOPU. , POSTALIN ERROR. 
ME

THE AELYE ADCRESg vu U.S. Paanw SE9110E



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

t - 

EICNASD J. tarn
E000Lss T. LAWLESS
Nat 11. SINGER
aaa as a cooNEY
ROEEST M. POtENIEE
SARAH A. ECHENE
MICHAEL A. CONNOLLY
niCEAE S. PESEt

LLIZAIn in a. Salsa, CLS, 

Tenon, L&wrssg AND SIIrGEB, p A, 
Myanmar. AT Law

LIMA

May 28, 1999

Sue Ann Vance

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, Florida 34228

Re: Town of Longboat Key Special Master

Dear Ms. Vance: 

SUITE 01

40 Noarx WASHINGTON aLVD, 
SAIiAfOSA. FLORIDA 34a36

TELEPHONE ( 041) 366- 0011

TELEOOPItE ( 041) Dat -Riga

via floc, 316. 1656

Please consider this my request for consideration for the position of Town of
Longboat Key Special Master. Enclosed please find my Request for Qualifications formtogether with my resume, 

If that is anything further you desire, please let me know. 

Very truly yours, 

MDS fj1
enc. 

W



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

t. 

B5/ 2G%I999. 13: 46 9413161656 LONGBOAT KEY WNW 1 PAGE e3

Request For Qualifications

Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of 1150. 00 per hour. 

if your rate Is lower than that specified, please fill In the blank below. 

Rate is $ 1 co. ou par hour
By signing this form I acknowledge that 1 understand the contents of this request and that I
meet all minimum qualifications. 

I am a member of the Florida Bar and 1 do not live or conduct substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. 

Name

Signet

Mark D. Sinner

Typed

Taylor, Lawless and Singer, P. A. 
Address 46 N. Washington Blvd.. Suite 2/ 

Sarasota, FL Zip 34236

Phone 366. 0911

Qualifications

Fax 955. 2796

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required qualifications. Describe your experience ( If any) In the areas listed below and any
references you care to include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

Page 1

1 -
4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

L

MARX D. SINGER
2602 STARLING LANs
B ADENTON, FLORIDA 34209

Oa1FCTIVE

Town ofLongboat Key Special Master

EMPLOYMENT

CURRENTLY - ATTORNEY/ PARTNER
Taylor, Lowierr and Singer, P.A. 
46 North Washington Boulevard, Suite 21
Sarasota Florldo 34236
941, 366.0911

Row: Nh-PrmIc, NswJERSEY
Ann, 16, 1952

YP,Ats E?aoyyj
1986 - Pi/ Emir

PREVIOUSLY

Chief, Misdemeanor & Jwen/ le DN., Sarasota YEARS EMPLOYED

Manatee and DeSoto Counties Bradenton, Florida 1984- 1986

FlrstAsNslant SialeAftomey, Office ofthe State Attorney, Mnatee Count' 1981- 1984Assistant StaleAttorney, Office Vibe StateAttorney, Manatee County 5/78 - 10181Cert! ledIntern, Office ofthe StateAttorney, Manatee County 4177 Ens

EDUCATION

DEOREEEARNED OR MAJOR

Univers! y ofFTorida Gainesville, Florida, 
University ofFlorida, Gainesville, Florida, 1974- 1977

George Washington University, Washington 12C
BA. 

1972 - 1974

1970- 1972

YEARS ATTENDED

Honors, related activities and accomplishments: 

PhtBetaKapp4 UngversiryofFlorida. 1974
Phi Kappa Phi, University ofFlorida, 1974

PROFESSIONAL ADMISSIONS

The Florida gar, May 15, 1978

United States District Court, Middk District ofFlorida, June 15, 1979United States Court ofAppeals, 11'" Circuit, April 11, 1989Manatee CotenyBarAssociation
Sarasota Coon& BarAssociation
Florida Defense Lawyer: Association
Florida Association ofPolice Attorneys
Defense Researrh Institute
Sarasota -Bradenton ClaimsAssociation
Assoctatlon ofTrial Lawyers ofAmerica

j



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r
1

L

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Sarasota -Manatee Chapter ORM Beta Kappa, Yee Prey. 
Volunteer, American Red aots, Manatee County Chapter

Dlsasterdction Team Member - Sheller Manager, 

EXPERIENCE

3/98 - 3/ 99

1998 to present

The F7orldaBar' s T1velftliJudictatQrcuitGrievanceCommlttee ( l2A) Aug., 1997- Aug., 2000
Chairman, March, 1999. 

Board ofAdiusnnent of the Ciy ofSarasota 1987 to present

7) pesoftuned heard: vafencesfrom theZoning Code oftheCity ofSarasofaand appeals of
Me Building & ZoningAdminlsirator
Position held: General Counsel

Civil Service Board ofthe clot ofSarasota and
General Employees Personnel Board of the Ciry ofSaramta
Types of issues heard: appeals from disciplinary action
Patltlon hold: General Counsel

Board ofRules andAppeals alfechanlcal Board Plumbing
Board Building/Flit Board, Electrical Board) 

Issues heard:: Contractor disciplinary actions and appeals of
Interpretation ofconstruction industry codes. 
Position held: General Counsel

City ofSararota Nuisance Abatement Board

Issued heard.: Administrative complaintsfor abatement of
statutory, nuisances

Position held Prosecutor

COP o/ Sarasota Historic Preservation Board
Issues heard: Request for Historic Designation and Applications
for Certificates ofAppropriateness. 
Position held: General Counsel

Ciry ofSarasota Code Enforcement Board
Issues heard.: Code violations

Position held:: General Counsel

REFERENCES

1987 to present

1987 to present

1996 to present

1997 to present

1987 to 1991

Mayor Mollie C. Cardamons 36. 1100
Ciry ofSarasota

Jack Gurney 349.4949
Member, Cry ofSarasota Nuisance Abatement Board

Glenda Mock 365. 1342

Member. Ciry, ofSarasota Nuisance Abatement Board



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

t

Richard Y, Ellis, Esq., Special Master COI ofSarasota
Hautburg & EMs 351. 9111

The Honorable Becky 2ltur 3617898

Circuit Court Judge, 1.24 Judicial Clrcult, Sarasota County

The Honorable Durand Ada= 749. 7157

Circuit Court Judge, 12` Judicial Circuit, Manatee County

Peter S. Branntn& Esq. 
Browsing & Harrison

A. LamarMatthews, Jr., Erg. 
Matthews, Hutton & Earbnoore

David P. Persson, Esq. 
Iranian, Persson & Darnell

Charlet D. Bailey, Jr., Esq. 
Williams, Parker, Harrison, Diets & Getters

CM4fJullurHatar

Langboat Key FYre Department

955.1400

366.8888

365.4950

329. 6609

3161944

1



1- 

TCRM 07-06- 1999

HARLLEE, PORGES, HAMLIN, KNOWLES, BALD & PROUTY, P.A. 
ATTQRNEYS AT L AW

KIMBERLY ALARIO BALD
SHELLY A. OALLAOHER

CURTIS D. MAMLIN' 

JOHN P. HARLLEE. III

TIMOTHY A. KNOWLES
ADAM MOHAMMADBHOY

JOSCPM L. NAJMY•" 

MARK A. NELSON

ORCGOAY J. FORGES" 

STEVEN W. PROUTY
STEPHEN w. THOMPSON

Sue Ann Vance, Purchasing Agent
Town of Longboat Key
Purchasing Department
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, Florida 34228

1205 MANATEE AVE. W. 

BRADENTON. FLORIDA 34205

Re: Special Master Position

Dear Ms. Vance: 

May 4, 1999

MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. BOX 0020
BRADENTON. FLORIDA 3' ZOe

TELEPHONE MAO 916. 3770

TELECOPIER IBRO 746+ 160
EMAIL: LAWOMSr1166Por06LCOm

CARD emir= • CAL CITATC Learnt' 

ALSO AMMONIA No YLw TONS
ALSO CpnrNB PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

I am interested in applying for one of the three special master positions the Town of
Longboat Key is seeking to fill. 1 believe that 1 am uniquely qualified to fill one of these
positions as special master. I am a member of the Florida Bar and have practiced law in Manatee
County since 1987. In addition, I am currently serving as a Special Master in zoning and code
enforcement matters in Hardee County and DeSoto County. I am also a member of the City of
Bradenton Downtown Development Authority. Consequently, I have experience as a special
master and understand public service. 

Based upon my education and experience, I believe I am extremely qualified to assume
one of the three independent special master positions. I have attached hereto a copy of my
resume together with the Request for Qualification. I look forward to hearing from you to
further discuss my qualifications for this position. Ifyou have any questions or need additionalinformation, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

SWT1gmh
Attachment

Sincerely, 

Stephe

W . 

Thompson

VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT Www. R2rneeporo6C. com

1

J



TCRM 07-06- 1999

r

L

1- 

1... u

Request For Qualifications

Special Masters Position

The Town shall pay a maximum hourly rate of 3150. 00 per hour. 

If your rate is lower than that specified, please fill in the blank below. 

Rate Is $__ 140. 00 per hour

By signing this form 1 acknowledge that I understand the contents of this request and that I
meat all minimum qualifications. 

I am a member of the Florida Bar and I do not live or conduct substantial business within
the Town of Longboat Key. 

Name

Address 1205 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL

Zip 34205

Phone ( 941) 748- 3770 Fax ( 941) 746- 4160

Qualifications

Please attach a resume listing all licenses, certifications and memberships pertaining to
required qualifications. Describe your experience ( if any) In the areas listed below and anyreferences you care to Include. 

Experience as a Special Master
Experience as a Judge

Experience as an Arbitrator

Page 1

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L. 

11/ 1987

to Present

8/ 1995

to Present

7/ 1997

to Present

STEPHEN W. THOMPSON

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Attorney at Law

Harllee, Porges, Hamlin, 

Knowles, Bald & Prouty, P.A. 
1205 Manatee Avenue West

Bradenton, Florida 34205
941) 748- 3770

Practice limited to Land Use, Environmental, Administrative, Local
Government Law, Condominium and Homeowner Associations and
related matters. 

Special Master for Desoto County, Florida

Special Master for code enforcement and zoning matters for Desoto
County. 

Special Master for Hardee County, Florida

Special Master for code enforcement and zoning matters for Hardee
County. 

5/ 1985

to 1987 DRI Coordinator/ Development Director

Palmer Ranch, Sarasota, Florida

Responsible for total coordination of development planning for the entire
10,000 acre Palmer Ranch, including: consultant coordination; preparation
and submittal of agency approvals and public hearings; presentation/ site

tours for prospective parcel purchasers, realtors and various community
groups. 

J



r

7/ 1982 to

12/ 1982
Planner for Osceola County, Florida

Responsible for reviewing all development plans, including coordinating
the review and presentation of development plans to both the Planning
Commission and the County Commission. Also reviewed all proposed
zoning changes and comprehensive plan amendments. 

EDUCATIONAL PROfL E

University ofFlorida College of Law, Gainesville, Florida
Juris Doctor, August, 1985
University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida
Masters of Urban and Regional Planning, August 1985
University ofFlorida, Gainesville, Florida
Bachelor ofArts in Political Science, August, 1980

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

Member ofFlorida Bar and American Bar Association

PROFESSIONAL AFFIL T A i *Oil e

Member of Blue Ribbon Committee to Study Interstate 75 Corridor
American Planning Association
Urban Land Institute

National Association of Office and Industria] Parks
Member, Gulf Coast Chapter of Florida Planning & Zoning Association; 

President, 1993- 1994) ( State Director) 
State Director, Florida Planning & Zoning Association
Member, Home Builders Association ofManatee County
Member, City of Bradenton Blue Ribbon Downtown Committee
Director, Gulf Coast Builders Exchange
Downtown Development Authority, City of Bradenton
President of West Coast Chapter of Community Association Institute ( CAI) 

J



TCRM 07-06- 1999

L

Agenda Item: 

Presenter

Summary: 

Attachments: 

WORKSHOP, June 24, 1999
AGENDA ITEM # 11

Agreement for a $ 225, 000 Grant for Restoration Work at Joan
M. Durante Park and Quick Point Nature Preserve

Town Manager and Staff

At their June 1, 1998 meeting, the Town Commission gave
conceptual approval for the restoration and expansion of Joan
M. Durante Park into the 14 acres located to the south of the
park. Town Staff, with the help of Allen Burdette of the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, have obtained a grant
in the amount of $225,000 from the U. S. Fish and Wildlife
Service to complete the restoration of Joan M. Durante Park
Phase 5 ($ 150, 000) and to complete additional restoration at
the Quick Point Nature Preserve ($ 75,000). An agreement for
these funds is attached. 

Please note that as described, in the 618/ 99 memo from Schield
to Black, additional funding for restoration work has been
identified and will be presented for Town Commission
consideration in the fall. 

6-9-99 Memo, Black to St. Denis; 
6- 8- 99 Memo, Schield to Black; 
Signed agreement, FDEP and Town
6-3- 98 Letter, St. Denis to Burdette; 
6- 1- 98 Minutes, Town Commission Meeting. 

Recommended

Action: Pending Town Commission review, authorize the Mayor to sign
a final agreement accepting the funds. 

MPB/ sts

4



L

TCR1y107- 06- 1999

7

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 9, 1999

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

FROM: Martin P. Black, AICP, Community Services Director

SUBJECT: JOAN M. DURANTE PARK PHASE 5

BACKGROUND

The Town Commission held a workshop at Joan M. Durante Park on May 21, 
1998 to discuss the additional restoration and expansion of the park into the 14
acres formally known as the Ansel South Tract which is located to the south of
the existing park. At a meeting on June 1, 1998 ( minutes attached), the Town
Commission gave conceptual approval to proceed with this phase of the park
and directed staff to secure outside funds to complete the project. Mr. Durante

agreed to donate an additional $ 250, 000. 00 for park improvements, with
100, 000. 00 of the funds originally earmarked for the Phase 5 restoration. 

With the help of Allen Burdette, FDEP, the Town has been able to secure an
additional grant from the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service in the amount of
225, 000. 00 for both the restoration of Joan M. Durante Park Phase 5 project
150,000.00) and for additional restoration work at the Quick Point Nature

Preserve ($ 75, 000. 00). The Town received a previous grant from the U. S. Fish
and Wildlife Service through FDEP of $195, 000.00 for the Phase IV restoration
work completed in the park. The agreement (attached) for the new funds is

being done as an addendum to the agreement for the previous funds. 

The $ 50,000.00 matching requirement of the grant for Joan M. Durante Park is
being provided by funds donated by Mr. Jim Durante. The $ 25,000, 00 match
requirement for Quick Point Nature Preserve will be provided through in- service

work by Town staff. The remaining match funds that are listed In the agreement
are funds that were spent on the completed phases of Joan M. Durante Park. 

STAFF ASSESSMENT

The additional restoration work at both Joan M. Durante Park and the Quick
Point Nature Preserve are consistent with Policies 1. 7. 2' and 1. 2. 3 of the
Conservation and Coastal Management Element of the Town Comprehensive
Plan. Policy 1. 7. 2 states that, " In landscaping efforts, priority is given to

a



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

4

L

removing nuisance exotic, maintaining native trees, and using vegetation that is
dry season and wet season tolerant; " and Policy 1. 2. 3 states that, " the Town
will support and participate in efforts to improve Sarasota Bay". 

The work at the Joan M. Durante Park would complete the restoration of a large
Town open space property and bring the total acreage of the park to 32 acres. 
The funds for Quick Point Nature Preserve will continue the restoration work at
this location and provide additional public access at the back of the preserve. 

STAFF RECOMENDATION

Based upon the above assessment, staff recommends that the Town
Commission authorize the Mayor to sign the final agreement for funds in the
amount of $225,000.00 to do restoration work at Joan M. Durante Park and the
Quick Point Nature Preserve. 

MPB/ sts

Attachments: Signed agreement, FDEP and Town of Longboat Key
Memo, Schield to Black, June 8, 1999
Minutes, Town Commission Meeting, June 1, 1998
Letter, St. Denis to Burdette, June 3. 1998



MEMORANDUM

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

DATE: June 8, 1999

TO: Martin P. Black, AICP, Community Services Director

FROM: Steve Schield, RLA, Environmental Officer

SUBJECT: Environmental Restoration Grants

met with Allen Burdette, FDEP, Mark Alderson, SBNEP, and Susan Walker, 

SBNEP on Friday, May 21, 1999 to discuss the funding for the Joan M. Durante
Park Restoration project. At the meeting Allen gave me the signed copies of the
agreement for the $225,000 grant from the US Fish & Wildlife Service. $ 150,000

of this grant is to be used for the Joan M. Durante Park Restoration. The

remaining $ 75, 000 is for additional restoration at Quick Point Nature Preserve. 

We had originally planned to use an additional $ 150, 000 from a FDOT mitigation
fund and $ 100, 000 from the funds donated by James Durante to complete a
budget of $400,000 for the Joan M. Durante Park Restoration. However, the
FDOT funds were reduced because of the cancellation of the Anna Maria bridge

and the remaining funds are currently earmarked for work at Quick Point Nature
Preserve. They are now estimated to be between $ 75, 000 and $ 110, 000. 

Everyone agreed at this meeting to request the transfer of $200, 000 in grant
funds from the Manasota Basin Board for the Town of Longboat Key restoration
projects. These funds were originally allocated for Sarasota County projects, but
their projects cannot be completed within the time allowed for the funds. 

150,000 of these funds will be used for the Joan M. Durante Park Restoration
project and $ 50,000 will be spent for exotic vegetation removal on Sister Keys. 

The specs for the Sister Key work were completed last fall. 

The bottom line is that we will be getting less from the FDOT Mitigation funds, 
but will be getting an additional $ 200,000 from the Basin Board for Town
restoration work. The Manasota Basin Board will take formal action on this

request at their August meeting, when a purchase order for the funds is
expected to be issued. We will be required to make a minimum $50,000 match

from the funds donated by Mr. Durante for the Fish and Wildlife Grant. The Joan
M. Durante Park restoration project will be designed with phases, so that the

funds that we have already obtained can be utilized now. We hope to have the
commitment from the Basin Board by the time the bids for the project are
obtained. 

1

J



r

l - 

The

Ir

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

The following Is the breakdown of the funding for the different projects with a
brief description of the project: 

Joan M. Durant° Park Restoration Phase 5

150,000.00
150,000.00

100.000.00

400,000.00

1998 US Fish & Wildlife Grant ($50,000 Town match required) 
1998 & 1999 Manasota Basin Board Grant

Funds donated by James Durante ( Town match) 

Total budget for Phase 5 Restoration Project

Wetland and upland restoration, and extension of trail/boardwalk system In
Ansel South tract (14 acres) to the south of the park. 

Quick Point Nature Preserve Restoration Phase 2

75,000.00

75,000.00
30,000.00
25,000.00

1998 US Fish & Wildlife Grant ($ 25, 000 Town match required) 
FDOT Mitigation Funds

1997 US Fish & Wildlife Grant
Town match of labor or materials

205,000.00 Total budget for Phase 2 Restoration Protect

Wetland restoration and exotic vegetation removal on back Islands, and extension of

pathway and boardwalk system. 

Sister Key Exotic Vegetation Removal

50,000.00 1999 Manasota Basin Board Grant (no match required) 

Exotic vegetation removal ( Peppers and small A.Pines) in areas to prevent further
deterioration of native plant areas. 

sts

cc: Jill Jeglie, AICP, Town Planner

2

4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

t- 

DEP CONTRACT NO. SP411
AMENDMENT NO. 1

THIS CONTRACT as entered into on the 29th day of January, 1997, between the
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ( hereinafter referred to as
the " Department") and the TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY ( hereinafter referred to as the
Contractor") is hereby amended. 

WHEREAS, the Department has received funding in the amount of $225,000 from the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service ( under the Coastal Wetlands, Planning, Protection and
Restoration Act, CFDA 15. 614) to support the restoration of shallow water habitats and
wetlands, remove exotic vegetation, restore upland habitats, and construct a boardwalk and

Nature traiUboardwalk at property in close proximity to Durante Park and on/ surrounding Quick
Point; and, 

WHEREAS, this Contract serves to provide services for restoration projects at Joan M. 
Durante Park, Quick Point Nature Preserve and Sister Keys; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto agree that the additional scope of services should be
included under this Contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree that the Contract shall be amended as
follows: 

All references in the Contract to Attachment A are hereby amended to read " Attachments
A and A- 1. 

The first subparagraph under paragraph 5 is hereby revised to increase the compensation
amount of the Contract from $ 195, 000 to $ 420,000 ( an increase of $225,000) and to read
as follows: 

As consideration for the services rendered by the Contractor under the terms of this
Contract, the Department shall pay the Contractor on a cost reimbursement basis for
subcontracted services as outlined in Attachments A and A- 1. Maximum compensation
under this Contract shall not exceed $ 420,000 ($ 195, 000 for the work described in

Attachment A and $ 225, 000 for the work described in Attachment A-1). The total

estimated cost for this project is $ 775, 000 ($ 450,000 for the work described in

Attachment A and $ 325, 000 for the work described in Attachment A- 1). The Contractor

is responsible for providing the additional $ 355, 000 ( as applicable to each Scope of
Services) in non -Federal funds needed to complete this project. It is understood and

agreed that the additional non -Federal funds may be provided by the Contractor as
follows: through non -Federal funds provided by the Contractor, through in-kind services
provided by the Contractor; through non -Federal funding from other sources, or through
in-kind services available to the Contractor from other non -Federal sources." 

DEP Contract No. SP411, Amendment No. 1, Page 1 or 2

1



r

1- 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

The Contractor shall perform the additional Scope of Services described in Attachment
A -I, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

In all other respects, the Contract of which this is an Amendment, and attachments
relative thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be duly executedthe day and year last written below. 

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

By: 
Mayor

Date: 

Attested to by Town Clerk
DEP Contracts Administrat

By: y S/,/ y9
Secretary or des gne

Date: S // 9'9

Approved by Town Attorney

Approved as to form and legality: 

EP

u Ate - 
D ttomey

List of attachments/ exhibits included as part of this Amendment: 

Specify Letter/ 
Tyne Number Description ( include number of = Real
Attachment A- 1 Additional Scope of Services ( 6 pages) 

DEP Contract No. SP411, Amendment No. 1, Page 2 of 2



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

ATTACHMENT A- 1

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection ( Department) and Town of Longboat Key
Contractor) in cooperation with the Sarasota Bay National Estuary Program and with a

supporting grant ( 6G635) from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service' s Coastal Wetland
Conservation Program, hereby agree that the objectives of this project are: 

To preserve, enhance and create a diversity of natural habitats while protecting the unique natural
resources of Joan M. Durante Park and Quick Point Nature Preserve. 

To control exotic vegetation, to restore and enhance natural and man -altered mangrove wetlands, 
to restore beach strand communities, and to restore seagrass beds at Joan M. Durante Park and

Quick Point and within the adjoining waters of Sarasota Bay. 

To provide opportunities for environmental education and public access. 

To construct tidal lagoons through the interior of Joan M. Durante Park to enhance fisheries and
wildlife habitats. 

To restore seagrass beds by placing additional clean sand into an existing channel offshore from
Joan M. Durante Park between the Intracoastal Waterway and the existing basin. 

To use excess fill material at Joan M. Durante Park for building mounds for coastal strand
vegetation. 

To provide boardwalks, trails, trail improvements and interpretive signage for public access and
education. 

To develop and implement a long- term management plan to protect natural habitats. 

Scope Detail

1. The Department shall approve the project plans and participate in project design, permitting
and construction management. The Department and the Contractor shall jointly review and
discuss all matters related to the restoration project including construction plans, surveys, 
construction methodology, biowaste management, sediment size analysis and settling rates
from core samples taken where hydraulic pumping is planned, construction bid documents, 
and revegetation plans. 

2: The Contractor shall be responsible for the final project plans and project implementation. 

Bid documents shall be submitted to the Department for written approval prior to bidding the
project. Selection criteria should be established to insure that contractors selected have the
expertise in hydraulically pumping sand and performing wetland restoration work. 

DEP Contract No. SP411, Attachment A-1, Page 1 of 6



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for off-site drainage requirements. 

4. The Department shall provide assistance in flagging the limits of construction clearing, excavation, and filling. The Department shall be given the authority to make minor field
adjustments in the project plan to protect established habitats, protect water quality, andimprove implementation of the project; provided concurrence is obtained from theContractor. 

5. The Department shall be given the opportunity to inspect and provide written approval of theproject layout based on field stakes and flagging prior to construction. 

6. The Contractor shall notify the Department in writing of project start-up dates at least five
days prior to commencing and shall keep the Department informed of subsequent changes inthe schedule. 

7. On-site meetings should be scheduled between the Department' s and the Contractor' s
contract managers on a weekly or biweekly basis during active periods ofconstruction. 

8. The Contractor shall be responsible for properly disposing of waste and debris found on-site
and/ or generated as a result of this project. These activities shall be coordinated with theDepartment' s contract manager. 

9. The Contractor shall utilize proper turbidity control and sediment control measures to protect
adjacent grass beds or mangrove wetlands and to insure compliance with state water qualitystandards. Such plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Department' s contract managerprior to construction. 

10. Hydraulic dredging operations, drainage activity and any dewatering plans shall be
coordinated with and receive written approval from the Department' s contract manager. 

11. The Contractor shall provide quarterly progress reports documenting work completed andactivities scheduled. - 

12. The Contractor shall submit a management plan to control exotic vegetation. 

13. The Contractor shall document contributions, staff support and other in-kind services directlyrelated to these environmental restoration projects, as required to meet the local match for theFederal Grant ( 6G635). 
The Grant Number ( 6G635) must be attached to all supportingdocuments and is retroactive to the starting day of the Grant which is October 1, 1998. 

Eligible land purchases can be considered as local match even prior to the Grant date. State
EMRTF funds and state personnel directly involved with these projects will be documentedtowards the local match requirement. 

The purpose of the additional scope of services described herein is to restore shallow waterhabitats and wetlands, remove exotic vegetation, restore upland habitats, and construct a
DEP Contract No. SP41I, Attachment A-1, Page 2 of 6

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

boardwalk and Nature trail/ boardwalk. Habitat restoration will be centered on approximately 14
acres of land located south of the Durante Park. For the purposes of this project, this land shall
hereinafter be referred to as the " Ansel South" parcel. The Town of Longboat Key intends to
add the Ansel South parcel to the current property known as Durante Park. A map depicting the
location of the Ansel South parcel is provided as page 5 of this attachment. In addition to the
work being performed on the Ansel South parcel, work will also be performed on approximately
35 acres on and surrounding Quick Point. Natural areas will be carefully conserved. The two
project sites are further described below. 

Site #1: Ansel South Parcel (also referred to by the Contractor as Durante Park, Phase V, 
Sarasota Bay) 

This project will focus on the south half of the park and enhance approximately fourteen ( 14) 
acres of beach strand, transitional wetlands and dense mangrove habitat. A series of small
waterways will be constructed to improve fisheries habitats and tidal circulation and the
herbicides Garton 4 and Garton 3A will be used to control exotics such as Brazilian pepper and
Australian pine. A series of trails and boardwalks will lead visitors through dense mangroves, 
leather ferns, palmettos, cabbage palms, strangler figs, live oaks, southern red cedar and a varietyof tropical vegetation. 

Durante Park is approximately 32 acres in size and located on Sarasota Bay at the north end of
Longboat Key. Initial improvements for public access and habitat restoration have been
completed by the Town ofLongboat Key. The Town began construction in September 1997 on a
series of wetland lagoons with adjoining trails and boardwalks. The wetland restoration on the
north half of the tract is being funded in part by a grant agreement from the U.S. Fish andWildlife Service, C4- 96- 16. 

Nearly one half of the park site consists of mangrove/marsh habitat. Most the fringing mangrove
habitat is in excellent condition. However, exotic vegetation such as Australian pine and
Brazilian pepper are crowding out wetland vegetation along shore and exotics are seriouslyimpacting the native coastal strand and hammock vegetation. 

The proposed project will provide improvement for the interior mangrove swamp by providing
some tidal circulation and open shallow water pools for fisheries. The restoration plan will
address the need to maintain low salinity and freshwater habitats which are necessary to sustain a
diversity of wildlife and plant life. Natural habitats will be conserved and excess spoil material
will be used to build ridges and revegetate as tropical coastal hammock. A system of trails and
tidal creeks will be integrated with the north half of the park. 

Restoration/ enhancement area — approximately 12 acres of mixed mangrove, coastal strand andhanunock. 

Total estimated costs: $ 200,000 ($ 150,000 Department ( U.S. Fish and Wildlife grant) and
50,000 Town ofLongboat Key) 

DEP Contract No. SP411, Attachment A- 1, Page 3 of 6



r

t- 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Site,#2: Quick Point Preserve

This project, Quick Point ( Phase III), will involve expanding exotic control efforts over 34 acres
of beach strand, transitional wetlands and mangrove habitat, containing numerous spoil deposits
from previous mosquito ditching operations. ( A map depicting the areas to be restored is
identified on the map provided as page 6 of this attachment.) Some of the larger Australian pines
will be retained for shading and wildlife management purposes. Brazilian peeper, exotic fig
trees, carrotwood, and small Australian pins will be the exotic plants targeted. Emphasis will
also be placed on controlling all exotics in transitional wetland sites to restore herbaceous marsh
and release suppressed mangroves. Experimental plots of seagrasses will be placed throughout
the tidal lagoon system recently constructed, and along the shoals and regraded shore of New
Pass. 

Quick Point is an ecologically diverse 34 -acre site located on the southeastern tip of Longboat
Key just north of New Pass. Significant habitats include Australian pins dominated spoil sites, 
disturbed uplands, mangrove forests, tidal creeks and lagoons, oyster bars, high marsh and
tropical beach strands. Past dredging activities have had adverse impacts on mangroves and
other habitats at Quick Point. 

In 1994, the Town of Longboat Key, owner of the site, along with the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection, Manasota Basin Board, and the Sarasota Bay National Estuary
Program restored and enhanced a portion of this site creating lagoons and upland hammocks. A
series of creeks and bayous were connected to New Pass to restore/ enhance tidal flushing and
marine productivity. Pathways and a boardwalk provide visitors an opportunity to observe
various habitats and marine life. These ( pathways and boardwalk) will be extended in the new
restoration areas of the site. 

Restoration/ enhancement area — approximately 30 acres wetlands; 5 acres seagrasses. 
Total estimated costs: $ 100, 000 ($ 75, 000 Department ( U.S. Fish and Wildlife grant) and

25, 000 Town of Longboat Key) 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

DEP Contract No. SP411, Attachment A- 1, Page 4 of 6



Y

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

Ironic, `IX

s+oca' lion ' area, 
Ilan mon

1 1 1

vi

i

1

0S r..0 Of fad Mat

El SUS le Ill son ion = um. 
100i I)) • Ws lacorazip) 

e_MP. 

L

C -& 4W6111___ 104
I I I

1 Una

Krum

Ansel etrk -Track. 
Wever ? ham o} Qu(s$,_ 

O 7 LALOHUTWT

kW  a rA Y 1w. crmaxurour I U I

DEPContractNo. SP411, Attachment
A-

1, 

Page
5

of
6



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

HABITAT MAP
A« eta res1fl4 i.. 

Sermon Hoy
t

LEGEND

p:s7na( 441. 8. M' 87wwa. 

DANIS Wavle

Iievewa. MIS aid 81* 11 17. aMs

1. 47 that no row 7.. a

CZ
SIN

Seaauaea

WPM Fwv. 

e........... ••••••••••••••••• a.. w. 

1: 101-&-°.
778 t •—. 

IaM "[• 

QUICK POINT MASTER PLAN • 

prepared for the Town ofL?ngboat Key by DS .,: 
and

some

rra rr ••••••••• POO

Sinn ONSI. 

Now Paw, 

C

L

COW& DSC

J

ContractNo. SP411, Attachment
A-

1, 

Page
6

of
6

Il



r

TCRM 07- 06-) 999

REGULAR MEETING ( CONT.) 
6- 1- 98, Page 8

Commissioner Haglund inquired as to the structure of the FacilityAdvisory Committee ( FAC); he expressed concern with creating the FAC" 
without a staff liaison. ti.. 

Mr. St. Denis explained the program was laid out as outlined to the
Commission; when necessary the Committee would meet and discuss the
phase under consideration. He explained the FAC members would select
a Chairman and Vice -Chairman so reports to the Commission could be
made. He explained staff would provide. the necessary information to
the FAC. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

14. Approval of Federal Department of Justice " COPS MORE 198" Grant
Application in the Amount of $ 52, 982. 30 for the Establishment of
Civilian Public Service Officers
Chief Kintz explained the " COPS MORE 98" program was a Federal
program allowing. for grant monies to employ civilian personnel. He

pointed out the drug forfeiture funds would be utilized to purchase a
vehicle and equipment. Chief Kintz explained this three- year program
would be evaluated for effectiveness. 

it was moved by Patterson, seconded by Redgrave, to approve the
Federal Department of Justice grant " COPS MORE 98" in the amount of

52, 982. 30. Motion carried unanimously. 

15. Authorization of Sale of Town Surplus Property Located at 7100
Firehouse Road, Longboat Key, Florida ( to. Longbeach Condominium
Association, Inc. for $ 223, 000) 

It was moved by Metz, seconded by Legler, to authorize the sale of
Town - owned surplus property located at 7100 Firehouse Road to
Longbeach Condominium Association, Inc. for $ 223, 000. 

Commissioner Legler stated the contract was confusing; he asked if a
different contract would be written. 

Mr. Persson advised a different contract would not be written; 
Longbeach Condominium Association, Inc. had 120 days, from the date
the contract was signed, to close the deal. 

Motion carried on roll call vote: Metz, aye; Legler, aye; Patterson, 
aye; Johnson, aye; Lenobel, no; Redgrave, aye; Haglund, aye. 

16. Informational Report on Joan M> Durante Community Park ( Park) 
Mr. St. Denis advised staff proposed the idea of initiating Phase III
for the Park on the south Ansel Property. • He reported Phase III
would be constructed similar to the Quick Point Nature Preserve. 

6- 1- 98, Page 8



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

j?EGULAR MEETING ( CONT.) 6- 1- 98, Page 9

Mr. St. Denis explained the Florida Department of Environmental. 
Protection ( FDEP), the Florida Department of Transportation ( FDO';'^ 

and the US Fish and Wildlife Agency wished to participate with the
development of Phase III. He explained funds would be available from
the FDOT ($ 150, 000) and FDEP ($ 150, 000); the Town would be
responsible for $ 100, 000. He explained James Durante offered to
extend his endowment to the Town by contributing an additional

50, 000 annually for five additional years. Mr. St. Denis advised
funds were available in the Capital Improvement Fund, Infrastructure
Surtax Fund, or from the Land Acquisition Fund. 

Mr. St. Denis explained the north Ansel Tract was acquired through a
transfer of density; therefore, no tax dollars were expended for this
acquisition. He advised the south Ansel Tract ( including the North
Fire Station and the adjoining commercial lot) was acquired for
approximately $ 2. 9 million. He explained the expenditures for the
Park project were estimated to be $ 1 million: $ 620, 000 for Phase I
and $ 387, 000 for Phase II. He explained there were numerous funding
sources for the Park; the Town' s portion was estimated to be $ 86, 000. 
Mr. St. Denis advised if Phase III were to be constructed, the annual
maintenance was estimated to be between $ 4, 000 and $ 7, 000. 

Commissioner Patterson inquired as to the total expenditure for Town
labor for the Park. Mr. St. Denis explained $ 34, 000 for Town labor

A. related to the removal of trees and small projects. 

Commissioner Patterson inquired as to the source of funds for the
Park and the total expenditures for the Park since inception. Mr. 
St. Denis explained the maintenance cost for Phase I was

approximately $ 25, 000 annually. He noted $ 1 million dollars, 
including grants,. was spent on the Park; he pointed out the

maintenance for the Park was estimated at $ 40, 000 annually. 

Commissioner Patterson expressed concern with the Town' s expenditure
for the Park; he inquired as to the amount of funds received from Mr. 
Durante. Mr. St. Denis advised $ 400, 000 was received from Mr. 
Durante. 

4

Mayor Lenobel asked if the additional $ 50, 000 annual endowment were
to be allocated for maintenance - related expenditures. Mr. St. Denis

replied the funds could be used for maintenance; however, the funds
would not be collected for a number of years; a mechanism for
reimbursement needed to be established. 

Commissioner Haglund pointed out Mr. Durante gave $ 400, 000 . to the
Town; however, expenditures were over $ 400, 000. He inquired as to

interim financing used for the project. Mr. St. Denis advised the

Land Acquisition Fund or the Infrastructure Surtax Fund were used for
the expenditures. He explained the funds received from Mr. Durante

were deposited into the Land Acquisition Fund. 

6- 1- 98, Page 9



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

REGULAR MEETING ( CONT, L 6- 1- 98, Page 10

Commissioner Metz asked for a detailed annual maintenance cost repair" 

for the Park. Mr.. St. Denis replied the annual maintenance for the
Park was estimated to be between $ 36, 000 and $ 40, 000. 

Commissioner Haglund asked if the agreement between the Town and Mr. 
Durante was " iron clad". Mr. Persson advised the agreement was very

strong; additionally the Town had levied a lien against Mr. Durante' s
Longboat Key home. - 

There was a consensus to authorize the Town to proceed with the
project ( Phase III), to prepare the necessary documents and to
propose an amendment to the Durante Agreement. 

17. Appointment of Alternate Members to the Metropolitan Planning
Organization ( MPO) 

Vice -Mayor Redgrave explained the importance of appointing alternate
members to the MPO. He expressed concern with having a

representative at the MPO meetings during the month of August 1998. 

It rias moved by Patterson, seconded by Redgrave, to appoint Patterson
as the first alternate; Metz as the second alternate; Lenobel as the
third alternate; Johnson as the fourth alternate; Legler as the fifth
alternate; and Haglund as the sixth alternate to the Metropolitan

Planning Organization. Motion carried unanimously. 

18. Consideration of Contract between Cliff Truitt, PE, DEng, Senior
Scientist with Mote Marine Laboratory and Town of Longboat Key as
Consultant to Town on Coastal/ Beach Issues

Mr. St. Denis reported the change in status of Dr. Truitt' s

relationship with .Mote Marine Laboratory from a full- time employee to
a consultant in the consulting services branch. He explained the

contract would be restricted to beach and water -related projects. 

Mr. Persson advised the contract ( Section 4, 2) called for a six- month
waiting period prior to Dr. Truitt being able to assist or represent
others in connection with Town projects. 

It was moved by Haglund, seconded by Metz, to approve the contract

between the Town of Longboat Key and Dr. Cliff Truitt for consulting
services pertaining to the. Town' s beach renourishment and maintenance
program. 

Commissioner Patterson asked for information about Mote Environmental
Services, Inc..( MESI). 

Cliff Truitt, Mote Marine Consultant, stated MESI was a wholly- owned
subsidiary for- profit organization; Mote Marine Laboratory was an

6- 1- 98, Page 10

4



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

7

t - 

TOWN OF

LONGBOAT KEY
Incorporated November 14, 1955 . 

Town Hall

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, Florida 34228- 3191

941) 316-1999

SUNCOM 549- 1999

FAX (941) 316-1656

June 3, 1998

Allen Burdette, Environmental Manager
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

Dear Allen, 

I am pleased to announce that the Town Commission reached a

consensus to proceed with the Phase III Project as conceptually
outlined at the May 21, 1998 Workshop. 

It is my understanding that you will be coordinating efforts toward a
preliminary design that will be used to gain project approval as well
as establish funding responsibilities between participating
agencies. Please keep me posted as to the progress of these
efforts and please involve Acting Public Works Director, Marty
Black in your discussion. 

The Town looks forward to another successful project through our

partnership. 

Please contact me if you have any questions.. 

My best regards, 

Bruce St. Denis

Town Manager

BSD/spa

bcc: WUTr.tiA-Q'acJc
4

1

a



TCRM 07-06- 1999

L. 

Agenda Item: 

Presenter: 

Summary: 

Attachments: 

Recommended

Action: 

dhs

6-10-99

REGULAR WORKSHOP - June 24, 1999
AGENDA ITEM # 14

Florida League of Cities ( FLC) 73'd Annual Conference - Voting
Delegate

Town Manager

Each year Commission members represent the Town at the
FLC Conference. One member is designated as the voting
member to attend the business meeting on behalf of the Town
for policy development, election of League leadership and
adoption of resolutions undertaken at the business meeting. 

6- 1- 99 Memo, FLC to City Managers/ City Clerks

Forward Voting Delegate to 7-6-99 Regular Meeting Consent
Agenda for designation. 

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

L

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: FLC 73rd Annual Conference - Voting Delegate

The Florida League of Cities holds an annual conference and business meeting
each year. Each member city is requested to designate one representative to
vote on FLC business policy development issues, election of League leadership
and adoption of resolutions undertaken at the business meeting. 

This year's conference will be held August 19-21, 1999 at the Wyndham Palace
Hotel. The attached information will give you details about important dates
relative to the conference. 

DATE: June 10, 1999

This item will be forwarded to the 7-6-99 Regular Meeting for your formal action. 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 

dhs

Attachment

1

J



r

l - 

TCRM 07-06- 1999

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES, IN

Memorandum

TO: City Managers/ City Clerks

FROM: Michael Sittig, Executive Director

DATE: June 1, 1999

SUBJECT: 73rd Annual Conference — 2000 and Beyond — The Future ofFlorida' s Cities
VOTING DELEGATE AND RESOLUTION INFORMATION
August 19- 21, 1999 — Wyndham Palace Hotel

As you know, the Florida League of Cities' Annual Conference will be held at the Wyndham

Palace Hotel on August 19- 21. This year' s theme, 2000 and Beyond — The Future ofFlorida' s
Cities, will provide valuable educational opportunities to help Florida' s city officials serve
their citizenry more effectively. 

It is important that each city designate one person to be the voting delegate. Policy
development, election ofLeague leadership and adoption of resolutions are undertaken during
the business meeting. One official from each city will make decisions that determine the
direction of the League. 

Registration materials have already been sent to each city. Call us if you need more. We
have attached the procedures your city should follow for presenting resolutions to the League
membership. Resolutions must be received by the League no later than July 19, 1999. 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call Dee
Carper or Kelvin Robinson at Suncom 278- 5331 or 1- 800- 342- 8112. 

MS: bcs

Attachments: Form Designating Voting Delegate
Procedures for Submitting Conference Resolutions

301 South Bronough Street • Post Office Box 1757 • Tallahassee, FL 32302-1757
Telephone (850) 222-9684 • Sunconi 278-5331 • Fax ( 850) 222-3806 • Internet: hltp: l/ fcn. state. fl. us/ IIc/ 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

Procedures for Submitting Resolutions
73rd Annual Conference

Florida League of Cities, Inc. 
August 19- 21, 1999

Lake Buena Vista, Florida

In order to fairly systematize the method for presenting resolutions to the League membership, the following
procedures have been instituted: 

1) Proposed resolutions must be submitted in writing, to be received in the League office a minimum of 30
days prior to the first day of the annual conference. 

2) Proposed resolution will be rewritten for proper form, duplicated by the League office and distributed to
members of the Resolution Committee at least 15 days prior to the first day of the annual conference. 
Whenever possible, multiple resolutions on a similar issue will be rewritten to encompass the essential

subject matter in a single resolution with a listing of original proposers.) 
Proposed resolutions may be submitted directly to the Resolutions Committee at the conference; 
however, a favorable two- thirds vote of the committee will be necessary to consider such resolutions. 
Proposed resolutions may be submitted directly to the business session of the conference without prior
committee approval by a vote of two- thirds of the members present. In addition, a favorable weighted
vote of a majority of members present will be required for adoption. 
Proposed resolutions relating to state legislation will be referred to the appropriate standing policy
committee. Such proposals will not be considered by the Resolution Committee at the conference; 
however, all state legislative issues will be by the standing policy committees and the Legislative
Committee prior to the membership at the annual Legislative Conference each fall. At that time, a state
Legislative Policy Statement will be adopted. 

5) 

an• tes unable to formally adopt a resolution 30 days prior to the first day of the conference may submit a letter
to the League office indicating their city is considering the adoption of a resolution, outlining the subject thereof
in as much detail as possible, and this letter will be forwarded to the Resolutions Committee for consideration in
anticipation of receipt of the formal resolution. 

IMPORTANT DATES

June 4 August 3

Notice to Local League Presidents and Municipal Resolutions Mailed to Resolutions Committee

Associations Requesting Nominees to the
Resolutions Committee

July 12

Appointment ofResolutions Committee Members

July 19

Deadline for Submitting Resolutions to the
League Office

August 19

League Standing Committee Meetings
Resolutions Committee Meeting
Voting Delegates Registration

August 21

Immediately Following Luncheon — Pick Up
Voting Delegate Credentials Followed by
Annual Business Session



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1 

73rd Annual Conference
Florida League of Cities, Inc. 

August 19-21, 1999
Lake Buena Vista, Florida

It is important that each member city sending delegates to the Annual Conference of theFlorida League of Cities, designate one of their officials to cast their votes at the AnnualBusiness Session. League By -Laws requires that each city select one person to serve asthe city' s voting delegate. 

Please fill out this form and return it to the League office so that your voting delegate mayhe properly identified. 

Desi nation of Votin n le at

Name of Voting Delegate: 

Title: 

City of

AUTHORIZED BY: 

Name

Title

Return this form to: 

Gail Dennard

Florida League of Cities, Inc. 
Post Office Box 1757
Tallahassee, FL 32302- 1757
Or Fax to Gail Dennard at ( 850) 222-3806

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

t - 

L. 

Agenda Item: 

REGULAR WORKSHOP - June 24, 1999
AGENDA ITEM # 16

Longboat Key Center for the Arts Request for 1999-2000 Grant
Funding for Ninth Annual Art Exhibit in the Amount of $2500
Plus % the Cost of the Reception

Presenter: Town Manager

Summary: This annual event has been sponsored by the Town for nine
years. The Longboat Key Center for the Arts grant request is
forwarded for your consideration at this time. The Center is

requesting $ 2500 plus one- half the cost of the reception held in
conjunction with the Art Exhibit. 

Attachments: 6- 16- 99 Memo, Manager to Commission; 

5- 18- 99 Letter, Center for the Arts to Manager. 

Recommended
Action: Upon consent, forward to 7-6- 99 Regular Meeting Consent

Agenda for approval. 

dhs

6-10-99



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 16, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager/ 7
SUBJECT: 1999-2000 Grant Funding for Ninth Annual Art Exhibit in the

Amount of $2500 Plus I/2 the Cost of the Reception

A request has been received from Center for the Arts Exhibits Chairperson Judy
Kendall dated 5- 19- 99 for the Town to grant funding for this year's Art Exhibit to
be held in February 2000. 

The Center for the Arts is requesting $ 2500 plus one-half of the costs for the
reception for this event. This year the Town' s portion of the reception was

589.70. A copy of the request and proposed schedule is attached for your
review. 

Please contact me if you have any questions in this regard. 

dhs

Attachment



Longboat Key

CENTER
ARTS

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Susan W. Watley
President

Robert Baum

Marge Canfield

Eugene C. Dorsey
W. Shane Eagan

Ronald M. Fisher, M.D. 

Betty Hake

Philp D. Jennison

Ron Johnson

Laurie Jones

Pat Metz

Andrew P. Monroe

loan B. Partridge

Pat Peterson

1. Kent Planck

Earl E. Pollock

Margaret Rubinow

Ed Schmitt

Rose P. Scott

Edwin H. Sherman

John P. Talbot

Beth Cunningham
Executive Director

May 18, 1999

Mr. Bruce St. Denis
Town Manager

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Dear Bruce: 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

The schedule for the Longboat Key Center for the Arts 1999- 2000
exhibitions has been determined and we wanted to notify you of the
proposed agenda for the Ninth Annual Town of Longboat Key Exhibit and
opening. The Town' s contribution of half of the expenses toward the
reception, in addition to the $ 2, 500 in prize money was greatly appreciated
this past season and we hope this arrangement will continue. 

Please sign and return one copy as soon as possible. The following agenda
will appear in the yearbook. Please note any corrections or call Beth at
383- 2345. 

NINTH ANNUAL TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY EXHIBIT
All Media) Feb. 4 - Feb. 26

SPONSOR: TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

RECEIVING: Monday, Jan. 24 & Tuesday, Jan. 25, 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. 
ENTRY FEES: Per Entry, Member, $ 15; Non-member, $ 20

Limit two per artist

AWARDS: $ 2, 500, Commissioners' Award, $ 1, 000
1st, $ 400; 2nd, $300; 3rd, $200; Four Equal, $ 100 each
The Longboat Key Award ( Scene ofLongboat Key), $200

JURY: Tues., Feb. 1, Judith Powers -Jones - 3- dimensional; 
Linda Lucas - Painting

OPENING: Reception and Awards Presentation, Friday Feb.4, 5 to 7
PICK UP: Monday, Feb. 28, 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. 

We look forward to seeing you in the Fall and thank you for your support. 

l

J • yKen r: ll Date
xhibit hairperson

L

Bruce St. Denis Date

Town Manager

6960 longboat Drive South • Longboat Key FL • 34228 • phone 941. 383. 9345 • Fax 941. 383. 7915

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

L

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM

Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

Donna Spencer, Administrative Assistant 3

Town Commission Calendar - Summer 1999

DATE: June 29, 1999

The following meetings are schedule for the Town Commission during the
months of July through September: 

Date

July 6
July 8
July 9
July 22
July 28
CANCELLED

August 18- 22
August 25
August 31 -Sept 3

September 6
September 13
September 15
September 22
September 23

Meeting

Town Commission Regular Meeting; 7 PM
Legislative Convocation Pineview School; 9 AM' 
Legislative "Wrap -Up" Meetings; Tampa, FL 10 AM to 2 PM2
Town Commission Regular Workshop; 1 PM. 3
Council of Governments; City of Sarasota; 2 PM
Island Elected Officials Meeting` 

Florida League of Cities Conferences

Council of Govemments; LONGBOAT KEY; 2 PM
Florida Shore & Beach Preservation Association
Conferences

Holiday

Town Commission Regular Meeting; 7 PM
Island Elected Officials; Anna Maria; 2 PM
Council of Governments; Sarasota County; 11: 30 AM
Town Commission Regular Workshop; 1 PM

If you have any questions regarding this schedule, please contact me. 

1 See attached notice and map. 
2 See attached notice. 
e This meeting subject to cancellation on July 6, 1999. 
b Meetings for July and August were cancelled by consensus at the June IEO meeting. 6 Wyndham Palace, Walt Disney World Village, Lake Buena Vista. 

Marrfott's Harbor Beach Resort, Ft. Lauderdale. 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

CdpplO* 014441M4. Manop Cwp0101011. M4. 4 *wen Al apt mend. 

E Bev Sr

c4

0

SARASOTA COUNTY LEGISLATIVE ISSUES CONVOCATION
Thursday, July 8, 1999 @ 9: OOAM - 12: O0PM
Pine View School, Osprey

Travel on 41 South to Osprey
Take a left on Bay Street
Travel approximately 1 mile
Turn right on Old Venice Road
You will pass the Police Department
Pine View School will be on your left

Streets Plus
Map Tltia 1
Map 77tla 2

02 04 O. 

1

J

M



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r
1

SARASOTA COUNTY GOVERNMENT
SARASOTA, FLORIDA

Board of County Commissioners

TOWN CLERK' S OFFICE" 

Raymond A. Piton • District 1
David it. Mills • District 2
Shannon Staub - DMNrk4 . l

Nora Fatlenon • District 4
Robert 1.. Anderson • District S

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
P.U. aux R

Sarasota, Florida 34230. 0008
Telephone (9411 951. 5344, 9S1. 5397
FAX ( 9411951. 5987

Mayor Hal Lenobel

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL. 34228

Dear Mayo nobcl: 

On behalf of"the Board of County Commissioners, l would Tike to invite you to participate
in the first-ever county wide Legislative Issues Convocation to be held on Thursday, July 8, 1999, 
at Pineview School from 9:00 a. m. to noon. 

WHAT IS GOING ON? 

We are assembling, for the first time in one venue, all elected officials and chambers of
commerce officials. The intent of the Convocation is to allow a dialogue among the participating
entities to gain insight into each others' legislative programs. It is hoped that through this sharing
of information, we may find common legislative issues which can form community legislative
goals. 

WHO IS INVITED? 

The Sarasota County Commission and chief executive, 
Municipal elected officials and chief executive, 
The Chiefludge and Court Administrator, 
Constitutional Officers, 

The Sarasota County School Board and chief executive, 
The Sarasota/ Manatee Airport Authority and chief executive, 
The Sarasota Memorial Hospital Authority and chief executive, 
Chamber of Commerce Boards and chief executive. 

Dedicated to Quality . Service" 

j



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

WHAT DO WE EXPECT TO ACHIEVE? 

At the very least we will come away from this dialogue with a better
understanding of each other, and the critical legislative issues with which each of us is
wrestling. At best we hope to develop a list of legislative issues about which we have
general consensus. 

We recognize that each entity will have issues unique to their needs, We also
recognize that some entities cannot support some issues supported by others. 
Nevertheless, we believe that we can learn from one another and rand common ground. 

WHY ARE WE DOING THIS? 

Our State Delegation is in a leadership position to help mold State policy. By
presenting our Legislative Delegation with a list of community goals we will he making
their jobs easier and our impact inore assured. 

WHAT WILL, COME OF OUR PRODUCT? 

This past spring the chambers of commerce in Sarasota County, and the County
Commission, jointly sponsored a reception to honor our Legislative Delegation. It was
agreed that it had been successful and we were encouraged to make it an annual event. 

A second reception will be held in the late summer or early fall. This reception
will be expanded to include all the participants in the Legislative Issues Convocation. At

that reception, our consensus list can be presented to the Delegation. By presenting our
issues at that time, the community legislative priorities will be fresh in their minds as they
begin to develop the State legislative agenda for 2000. 

IN PREPARATION

We request that you provide us with a short list of your most significant

legislative issues. We will then prepare a meeting packet that includes everyone' s
priorities. Hopefully, this compilation will allow us to save a little time at the meeting. 
Please mail your list, by Thursday, June 24, to Bill Broughton, 1600 Ringling Blvd., 2"'' 
Floor, Sarasota, FL 34236 or fax to 954. 4875. Also, please call Mr. Broughton' s office at
951- 5727 to confirm your attendance. 

The County and the Sarasota Chamber of Commerce are coordinating the
meeting. However, we will not " own" the process or the outcome. We sincerely hope that
all participants will feel connected with the process and support the results. 

I look forward to seeing you and sharing in this inaugttral event. 

Sine ely, 

Shannon Staub

Chair

J



Memorandum

L

TO: Members, FLC Legislative Policy Committees

FROM: J. Allison Tribble, Senior Legislative Advocate
DATE: June 11, 1999

RE: Meeting Time Change for Legislative " Wrap- up" Meetings

Included with a copy of the League' s Legislative Final Report, you received a
memo regarding the Legislative Wrap- up Policy Committee Meetings on Friday, 
July 9, 1999 at the Tampa Airport Hilton, To allow more time for members to
travel to Tampa that morning, the meetings that were originally scheduled to begin
at 9: 00 a. m. have been postponed to meet front 10: 00 a. m. until 2: 00 p. m. on
July 9. 

Also, for those who wish to travel the night before, the Tampa Airport Hilton has
rooms available at a government rate of S81 per night. The phone number for the

Tampa Airport Hilton is ( 813) 877- 6688. When making reservations, please tell
them you are attending a meeting with the Florida League of Cities. 

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Should you have any
questions or require additional information, please call me at ( 800) 342- 8112. 

Please remember to complete the response form confirming your attendance at this
meeting and fax it back to the League by June 21, 1999. 

TOWN CLERKS OFFICE

i1

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

C_.0 Piz /279

301 South Bronough Street • Post Office Box 1757 • Tallahassee, FL 32302- 1757
Telephone (850) 222- 9684 • Suncom 278- 5331 • Fax ( 850) 222- 3806 • Internet: htlp:Nlcn. staleil.us/ IIG



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

REGULAR WORKSHOP, JUNE 24, 1999
AGENDA ITEM # 17

Agenda Item: 

L

Consideration of Annual Grant to Longboat Key Chamber of
Commerce from Sarasota County 1998- 99 Occupational License
Funds

Presenter: Town Manager

Summary: Ord. 93- 02 provides that a grant from the Town' s portion of
Sarasota County Occupational License payments may be awarded
to the Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce. Such grant (awarded
for past six years) is at the discretion of the Town Commission
following review of an annual request and summary of activities. 

The amount for 1998- 99 will not be known until the end of October
following the close of the collection period ( amount of grant for

1997-98 was $ 949.34; this was the total received from the County
less a 20% administrative fee retained by the Town). The
Chamber has asked for consensus approval at this time for their
budget planning process. 

Attachments: 6- 10-99, Letter and Summary of Activities from Chamber of
Commerce to Mayor Lenobel

Recommended
Action: 

pia

6- 11- 99

Pending discussion, forward for action at a Regular Meeting. 

L -
4



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

Lonfboat Key . 
41 -CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

CfL\ IR

JoAnn Wolverton
Wolverton Financial Services

CHAIR - ELECT

Cary Rogers
Shannon Resort Cr Cluh Group, Inc. 

TREASURER

Chuck Vollmer

Legg Mason Wear Walker

DIRECTORS , 

Veronica Brady
SunTrust

Larry Burke
Molly' s Bagel Cafe

Steve Doster. 

Intersercx Internet Services' 

Michele Knees° 

The Longboat Connection

Chris Lynch

Lynches Landing Bar Grill

Wayne C. McCammon
Mac's Home Repair

John Raleigh, Jr. 
Summit Brokerage Services

Jim Seaton • Longboat Limousine
Suncoast Snians

Lou StrauerePostmasterLongboat Key Post Office
Sandy Tull
Huntington Bank

Terry Uphaus
Pubfis Supermarkets . 

W. 0. Whitney
Bahia Oaks Lodge

IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR

Andrew Vac

Andrew Vac Really

PRESIDENT

Gail Loefgren

Ir

Mayor Hal Lenobel and Commissioners

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, Florida 34228 . 

Dear Mayor Lenobel, 

June 10, 1999

In accordance with the terms of Town Ordinance 93-02 providing for an annual
grant to the Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce from Sarasota County
Occupational License Taxes. please consider this letter as the Chamber' s

annual request and summary of activities meeting a public purpose. 

This Chamber is committed to preserving a healthy business community, , 
providing information to tourists and residents and insuring the quality of life on
Longboat Key. We work for the public and, therefore, our programs serve a
public purpose. A summary of our activities for 1998 are enclosed for your
information as you consider this annual request. 

These grant monies have become an important part of our budget and, while
not a large amount by some standards, they are substantial to us. As a
volunteer organization we are very much dependent on sources of income
other than membership dues. We certainly appreciate your continued support. 
We thank you for your cooperation during the past year. Even though we do
not always agree, there seems to be a mutual effort to communicate and to

understand each other. Open, honest dialogue and consensus building will
always be our goals as we both work to sustain and improve this wonderful
Island. 

Thank you again for your support and your efforts as public officials, Your

willingness to participate In our events and to do a sometimes difficult job is
appreciated by all. 

Si cerely, 

fg_ 
ppp (((/// GaillLooeeff gren

President

inn

Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce
e

cc: Bruce St. Denis

Jo Ann Wolverton

Enclosure

GPLikdh

TO. .^.. i - t, nFFfCE

TOWN OFLONDBOAT KEY

Whitney Beach Plaza 6854 Gulf of Mexico Drive Longboat Key, Florida 34228
Tel 941. 3B7. 9519 Fax 941. 383. 8217

www.iongboatkeychamber.com Email: directorelongboatkeychamber.com



TCRM 07-06- 1999

r
1

t- 

PROGRAMS OF THE LONGBOAT KEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE • 

The Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce works for the well- being and sustained quality
of life for our community. A healthy, vital retail and business community, In fact, leads to
a healthy, vital residential. community,. and because tourism is such an Important
segment of Longboat Key' s economy, a major part of this Chamber' s emphasis is to
bring outside tourism dollars to our community. 

The programs of the Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce that work toward these goals
include the following: 

The Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce researches, develops and updates statistics
needed by existing Longboat Key businesses and potential residents and tourists to the
community. We distributed 25, 000 Visitors Guides either by mail or by people coming to
the office to pick them up. Of that 25,000, we mailed our Visitors Guide to every resident. 
on Longboat Key. Our postage costs were well over $ 11, 000 this past year. The
Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce is the information center of the community and We
provide a valuable service that no oneelse offers. - 

The Chamber continues to schedule " Issues and Eggs" breakfasts with the
commissioners and Town staff which provide a public forum for discussion of issues
relevant to the community. 

During 1998,. the. Chamber and the Town cooperated in many ways. Here are some
examples: 

1. Provided a sponsor to enable us to provide refreshments at and assisted in publicity
for Hurricane Disaster Seminar. 

2. Assisted the Town Clerk' s Office with occupational license renewals. 

3. Assisted the Police Department by faxing all Longboat Key businesses continuously
updated information as Hurricane Georges approached. It was much appreciated by
our business community. 

4. The Chamber organized a fund- raiser for the Bayfront Park Recreation Center
building fund. We encouraged our members through the newsletter " Tidelines' to
buy a brick for the recreation center. 

5. We worked together to bring the Sunday In the Park concert series to Joan Durante
Park. 

8. We campaigned actively In support of the Town' s positions on the John Ringling
Bridge replacement issue and the Manatee County Area Transit Issue. 

J



L

The Longboat Key Chamber disseminates a handbook entitled • "Disaster Preparedness
for Business". This will help our business community• respond quickly to an emergency
which, in tum, will assist the people who live on Longboat Key. 

Bringing in new outside resources to our community through tourism is one of the
largest assignments of the Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce. Tourism promotion
begins with the publication of the Longboat Key Visitors Guide/ Business Directory and
the Longboat Key map. The financial assistance needed to produce these publications
is gathered through business advertisements, thereby giving members another chance to
promote themselves to potential visitors. The Chamber also markets our area at travel
shows, creating an opportunity for higher visibility to travel agents and tour operators. 
Tourism promotion also includes answering visitor' s ( walk- ins and phone inquiries) 
questions, mailing information in response to questions about relocation, making
referrals to area businesses and assisting our visitors in every way possible. We also - 
assist our full time residents with many requests on a wide variety of subjects. In the past . 
year the Chamber has responded to phone and mail Inquiries dispatching over 35, 000 . 
pieces of mail. 

The Longboat Key Chamber mails a welcome letter and relocation information to new
residents of the Key. We do this once a month. 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

The Chamber hosts a very comprehensive Web site on Longboat Key. The site
consists of approximately 50 pages arid gives visitors to the site tourism Information and, 
also, relocation demographics Our web address is: www.Iongboatkeychamber. com

The Public Affairs Committee monitors all govemmental actions that affect our
business members. We also monitor local lodging tax collections and disbursements, 
maintain representation on the Advisory Committee for the Sarasota Convention and
Visitors Bureau, assure representation on the Sarasota County Economic Development
Board, attend meetings of the Manatee County Tourism Development Council, and we
meet regularly with other area Chambers of Commerce. 

The ,Small Business Council of the Chamber compiles demographics for businesses; 
residents and tourists who request this information. The Chamber also counsels new or
existing businesses on licensing, traffic flow, local ordinances and so forth. The Small
Business Council plans Small Business Week, an annual event that recognizes the
contributions of our local entrepreneurs to the oconomy. The Chamber works with the
Longboat Key Town Clerk's office by providing any information on businesses that is" 
requested by that office. 

The Ambassadors of the Chamber promotes business among and between the
member businesses. Ribbon cuttings and media coverage for grand openings, 
anniversaries, remodeling and open houses are other projects which foster the
recognition of the retail community. 

The Community Affairs branch of the Chamber administers quality, of life events for
our community, The Chamber promotes goodwill, friendship and community spirit
among our residents. Longboat Key residents also apprise the chamber leaders of
issues they feel are important to monitor for the citizenry. Longboat Key residents are

1



Y

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

welcome lo join the Chamber and they need not be active In the business community. 
We have organized group trips to see the Tampa Bay Lightning, the Tampa Bay Burs ' 
and the Devil Rays of which many of our residents have taken advantage. We are the
only organization on the Key to sell the Entertainment Book—a national publication with
discount coupons and 50% off dinners for use at area businesses and restaurants. Every
book was sold to residents or visitors to Longboat Key. The Community Affairs Division
sponsored a " Welcome Back" evert for retuming winter residents of Longboat Key in
February. It was an excellent opportunity to let residents know our Iodation and the type' 
of informative and helpful information available at our office, We also wanted our
residents to know that we' appreciate them. We continue to support the S.T.A. R. T. ' 

initiative by responding when called on for assistance. 

The Membership Committee hosts networking meetings for members and guests
which afford them the opportunity to leam more about our business community and their
fellow business men and women. Those networking opportunities are available through
the monthly receptions, committee meetings and community events such as the
Longboat Key Street Art Festival, annual golf toumament and seminars. 

The Senior Outreach committee' s mission is to reach out into our community to
provide seminars of interest to the senior population on Longboat Key. The committee
offers a classification of membership in the Chamber known as " Super Seniors". For

25.00 per year, we encourage our residents to join the Chamber and take advantage of
special events planned just for them. In 1999, the committee intends to hold a Senior

Summit to see how the Chamber can be of help to our senior population. 

Of course, one of the main functions of the Chamber is Education of its members
about concems pertaining to local, state, and federal legislative Issues and other items of
interest to its members. Education takes place through newsletters, mailings and • 

seminars. Most of our seminars are open to the public. We sponsor a monthly seminar
on E -Commerce and how to do business on the web, which, many residents have
attended. 

The cost of Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce membership benefits Is, of course, the
membership investment. However, this fee covers only a portion of providing assistance.. 
Other sources of income must be found to assure the financial well-being of this non- 
profit organization. Fund raisers such as The Longboat Key Street Art Festival, golf
toumament and seminars usually provide greater value than just raising needed
revenue. These events also provide opportunity for networking, education, tourism
promotion and quality of life. 

We are pleased that you believe this organization provides a valuable service to the

Island and we appreciate your continued support. 

4



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

t - 

L- 

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager] 

SUBJECT: Canal Maintenance Funding Decision

DATE: June 30, 1999

At the workshop of June 24th, the Town Commission reached a consensus to
fund the canal maintenance project on a town -wide basis over a two year period. 
Consensus was also reached that the first year's cost of $468,542 would be paid
from unbudgeted, unallocated General Fund reserves. 

The Town Commission will be asked to take official action on this direction at theJuly 6th meeting. 

BSD/dhs

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 29, 1999

1 - 

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Cancellation of July 22, 1999 Workshop

A poll was taken at the 6- 10- 99 Budget Workshop regarding the availability of
Commission members for the month of July. It was determined a quorum will not
be available for the 7- 22- 99 Regular Workshop. In accordance with Town Code, 
Section 30.01( D), the "... Town Commission may meet in workshop... Unless the
Town Commission shall determine otherwise..." 

This item is placed on your agenda to determine whether to hold a meeting on
July 22, 1999. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

dhs

Attachment: Town Code § 30. 01( D) Workshop Meetings. 

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r 1

30.01 LONGBOAT KEY - TOWN COMMISSION 4

1) The Mayor or any two members of the Commission may call special meetings of the

Commission on at least two hours' written notice to each member, served personally, or left
at the member' s place of business or the usual place of residence. 

2) The aforesaid requirement of written notice of special meetings may be waived at
the special meetings by the unanimous vote of the entire Town Commission recorded in the
minutes of the meeting. 

3) In any event, there shall be no requirement of written notice of a special meeting

where notice is given at a meeting or workshop immediately preceding the special meeting, the
entire Town Commission is present at the preceding meeting or workshop and the notice is
recorded in the minutes of the preceding meeting or workshop. 

4) The written notice of a special meeting shall be signed by the Town Manager or a
Commissioner and shall state the date and hour of the meeting, and the purpose for which the
meeting is called. No business shall be transacted thereat, except that as is stated in the notice, 

except in accordance with § 30.02(A) (2). A copy of the notice shall be posted in the Town Hall
bulletin board. 

5) If time reasonably permits, the Town Manager shall publish a notice of a special
meeting in a newspaper of general circulation within the town. 

D) Workshop Meetings. The Town Commission may meet in workshop for study and
discussion of the affairs of the town in the Commission chambers of the Town Hall, but no

formal or binding action may be taken at these meetings. Unless the Town Commission shall

determine otherwise, regular workshop meetings shall be held on the third Thursday of each
month at 1: 00 p.m. Special workshops may be scheduled as deemed necessary by the Town
Commission. 

E) Public Hearings. 

1) The Town Commission shall hold a public hearing on all matters where required by
the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Longboat Key, Florida, or the laws of the State of
Florida. 

2) The adoption ofordinances and resolutions shall be in compliance with the provisions

of § 166.041, Florida Statutes, as may be amended. If the ordinance or resolution is not initiated
by the Town, it shall be at the petitioner' s or applicant' s expense unless otherwise provided by
this Code. Development agreements, adoption or amendments of outline development plans
shall be in the form of an ordinance. 

3) Adoption or amendment of a Comprehensive Plan shall meet the minimum criteria

of §§ 166. 041( 3) ( a), F.S., as may be amended. 

4) Plat or replat approvals, variances, road vacations, site plan approvals, and vested

rights determinations shall, if not initiated by the town, be at the petitioner' s or applicant' s
expense, except as provided in Chapter 157. Notice of such public hearings shall, at least seven

days prior to hearing, be: 

1996 S- 13

1- 



r

MEMORANDUM

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

DATE: 06-25-99

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

FROM: Pat Arends, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Town Commission Appointments to Fill Vacancies on Planning and
Zoning ( P& Z) Board, Code Enforcement Board, and Salary Savings
Committee - Applicants

Applicants for consideration of appointments by the Town Commission at the 7- 6
Regular Meeting are as follows: 

P& Z Board ( 9) 
Julian Dorf
Michael Drake
John Kerwin
Milton Kruk
Lisa Lowrance
Earl Pollock

Jerome Rosenthal
George Spoil

David Young

Salary Savings Committee (31
Nick Drizos

Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt

Code Enforcement Board (111
Julian Dorf
Michael Drake

Nick Drizos

Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt
Ronald Levin
Clayton Lyons
Hope Mitchell
Burton Rosenfield
Martin Taylor

David Young

These two applicants indicated interest in appointment to any board or committee and
will be contacted before 7-6 to confirm interest in these openings: 

William Bell
Will Foss

attachments - applications

i

J

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

T

Wg. NAI4ES
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEYJun 16 1999

NAMES FILE LISTING 30PAGE: 1
r * asamaamvaaysmmoaaaaasaaamTOWN. CLERK ACCOUNT

vaaaavaaaavaaaavaaa vavaavaaaama
vvaaaaaavavaavaamaaA } ID

NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE
GROUP

BALK
Mr Bruce N Balk
Member, CEB ( 96- 2002) CEB

610 Longview Dr
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: HOME- NON- PUBLISHED. 366- 3300, Office

FRANK
Mr Albie Frank
Member, CEB ( 96- 2002) CEB

1065 Gulf of Mexico Dr # 104
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 3020

FUORRY
Mr Thomas Fuorry
Chairman, CEB ( 97- 2000) CEB

1125 Bogey Lane
Longboat ICey FL 34228
phn: 383- 6001

KELLNER
Mr Herbert L Kellner
Vice Chairman, CEB ( 97- 2002) CEB

5054 Gulf of Mexico Drive
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 0058

R. L` JARD, C
Dr Carol Rickard
Member, CEB ( 98- 2001) CEB

581 Yardarm Lane
Longboat Key, FL 34228
phn: 383- 7362

ROSENTHAL, RICHARD Mr Richard--. thalRfs/6y1,LD Member, : ( 93- 20„ CEB

6—)S Code E orcemen': oard9/ 649 D - am Island Road
Lo :. oat Key FL 34228

383- 4745

WEBSTER, J

1 - 

Dr Joan Webster
Secretary, CEB ( 98- 2001) 
5555 Gulf of Mexico Drive, 101
Longboat Key, FL 34228
phn: 383- 8869

CEB

1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

P, NAMES
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEYlay 4; 1999

NAMES FILE LISTING 35MAGE: 1
TOWN. CLERK ACCOUNTia- nnnnaaan------

Sinnaaanaaaaaaaveaannanaaaaaaannaa nava- ======== =
naaannmSias= nn1 ID

NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE
GROUP..........• 

IaMANT, R
Mr Robert Diamant
Chairman, P& Z Board ( 93- 2002) P& Z

3351 Sabal Cove Lane
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 7424

DROHLICH
Mr Robert Drohlich
Member, P& Z Hoard ( 97- 2000) P& Z

1400 Harbor Sound Drive
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 4031

ARBER, R
Mr Robert J Farb
Member, P& Z P& Z

3585 Mi toe La
Long t Key, FL 34228
phn: 383- 9499

fi& Si6NED 6- 394

KARSH

1. 

LEVIN, R

RICKARD

ROTHENBERG, L

r"'%
TMOUGH, J

Mr Carl Karsh

Secretary, P& Z Board ( 88- 2000) 
2352 Harbour Oaks Dr
Longboat Key F1 34228
phn: 383- 4041

Mr Jerry G. Lee
Vice- Chairman, P& Z Board( 94- 2002) 
3328 Sabal Cove Lane
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 6493

Mr Richard D Levin
Member, P& Z Board ( 99- 2002) 
6860 Pine St

Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 6640

Dr Fred S Rickard
Member, P& Z Board ( 97- 2001) 
581 Yardarm Lane
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn; 383- 7362

Mr Lee Rothenberg
Member, P& Z Board ( 93- 2000) 
561 Birdie Lane
Longboat Key FL 34228
phn: 383- 0889

Mr J Jeremy T Whatmough
Member, P& Z Board ( 98- 2001) 
6171 Gulf of Mexico Drive

P& Z

P& Z

P& Z

P& Z

P& Z

P& Z



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

7

WP. NAMES
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

30

Jun 16 1999
NAMES FILE LISTING

PAGE: 2
TOWN. CLERK ACCOUNT

asva- aaa uaaa. aaaaaa= aanavaavaaaoaaaaaaaaaa======
a.=========================

a

N. . n ID NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE
GROUP

FARBER2

Rfs)s-wvEA
sin

HEGER

LENOBEL2

METZ3

MISLYAN

SOUSA

SPENCER

ST. DENIS

SULLIVAN4

Mr Robert Farber
Member, Sala avi.-- - ittee

Sec. 34. 5 )( 8) 

3585 M etoe Lan

Lon at Key FL 34228
p : 383- 9499

MS. DEBORAH HEGER
MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

Sec. 34. 50( B)( 10) ) 

MAYOR HAL LENOBEL
TC MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMM

Sec. 34. 50( B) ( 9) ) 

COMMISSIONER RAY METZ

MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
Sec. 34. 50( B)( 1) ) 

OFFICER STEPHEN MISLYAN
MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
POLICE DEPT. REPRESENTATIVE

Sec. 34. 50( 3)( 6) ) 

LT. THOMAS SOUSA
MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
FIRE DEPT. REPRESENTATIVE

Sec. 34. 50( B)( 7) ) 

MRS DONNA SPENCER
MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
GENERAL ADMIN EMPLOYEE REP. 

Sec. 34. 50( B)( 4) ) 

Mr. Bruce St. DeniS
ST. DENIS, BRUCE* MR. 
TOWN MANAGER

Sec. 34. 50( B) 2) ) 

MR. TERENCE 0. SULLIVAN
MEMBER, SALARY SAVINGS COMMITTEE
FINANCE DIRECTOR

Sec. 34. 50( B)( 3) ) 

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

SAL. SAV

4



r

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Ivvvty yr t- UNUIJUHI KbY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

NOTE: Florida' s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes states, " It is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall
at all times be open for a personal inspection by any person" Your application when filed will become a public record and subject to the above statute. 
In addition, any appointed member of a board of any political subdivision ( except members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies
exercising planning; zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days after appointment and
annually thereafter for the duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112, FS. 

Please type or print clearly) DATE: 

NAME: O/ Xh/ 4M - P. ' Ma- 
TELEPHONE: 07-9063

ADDRESS: 6P4/5 &U OF ii9EXIe0 7w) AW61 Ow% LW,f'L 392a, 

OCCUPATION: SEE477%9067,617" 

EDUCATION: 
Please , if retired indicate former ccupation or profession.) 

JEE A77%9G°,/ i7E r

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: SEE 4%7t%142EVT
I am interested in serving on: 

Second choice (if any): 

Any board/committee for which I am qualified:  Ad hoc committees: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident of the Town of LongboatKey, I am usually in residence - months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have indicated
below the months I am usually out of town and would not be available to attend meetings. I understand that in
accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive, regular scheduled meetings
automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

Pos c_ ci- dANac.: FEB. MARCH

L

ease R

APR tt 9 1997

tin- t, 
rt,sr <innkt4

APRIL MAY

n ApplicationTo: 

own Clerk, Town of Longboat Key
01 Bay Isles Road
ongboat Key, FL 34228

OCT. NOV. DEC. 

t/ wf/aioD Ate
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT) 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

Attachment - Town of Longboat Key Application for Appointment to
Board/ Committee. 

William D. Bell - April 7, 1997

Occupation: 

Education: 

Former

Community
Activities: 

Recent

Community
Activities: 

1 - 

L

Retired. Former Director, Investor Relations, 
IBM Corporation, Armonk, NY. 

BBA, University of Michigan plus 15 hours
Graduate study. 

Village of Bronxville, NY
elected Mayor and Board of Trustees. 

appointed member: Planning Commission, 
Recreation Council. 
elected member, Board of Education. 

Former President, Beachwalk Condominium

Association, Longboat Key. 1995- 97. 

BeachWalk representative to Federation of

Longboat Key Condominiums. 



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1- 

L

1

1

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town of

Longboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, Pension

Board, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These

requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

NAME: < L)//) /44) , 4• TAF TELEPHONE: 

DATE: 2/ C/5'3

ADDRESS: a19 } jw,As Di' bn.) J

OCCUPATION: N, CT( / E p

3E3- 3J

If retired,' please indicate former occupation or profession.) 

EDUCATION: • 5

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: b Lw644-{ ^ cSv ,14e.3p1 ty C
waTArk ie / antiri-v- rt,t4A1j.^s iyimgie? )..0 m eEp- p NAA1Cc ( b- xp- AAN% te c

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: iMMFAM?e.s q-CO,( WF.Jt

god Rb1V+F...'4B6.QA lxvo Li9-k _I' r,F5--& yzcZl5 4.55 C- 
am interested in serving on: .-> 4 t- 

Second choice ( if any) : Z T5 A— Q cQ i > f> f ed,1J,ocL pc)* 

Any board for which I am qualified: ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence

months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have
indicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
available to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular
scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

TOWN CLERK' S OFFICE

FEB 05 ism
ve

TOWN OF LONGBOATT KEY

side for important information) 

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town of
Longboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, Pension
Board, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These
requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

NAME: MIUAAaL - D. " b9A1k1= 

DATE: as .1484 . 

TELEPHONE: Qzi1 g341a
ADDRESS: ( Aa% Wt1GBOAV MAE Soun4

OCCUPATION: . V tD( jtjq pf ttg
If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 

EDUCATION: e s a.S SNAIGAnS lx' w RY ila($3 g0SiNe} bAtkiaCeetteS

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 1PkoRE t4AI4 ' C, F_ r' .1

LiSK b2 N:nas to4eaus.) LowsTENasr' 1:LL . issm noJ

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: LeSvtaSt Lavw. 11E/ 383- 80QCK

abt$ Sc*AN'xx3/( bw urtwelaa
2 3 :' 

I am interested in serving on: WPPZ, Com$/ Z'1R. P. 

Second choice ( if any): See AAG* 40

Any board for which I am qualified:  ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence

IQ months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have
indicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
available to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular
scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

laukaRe
Please see reverse side for important information) 

L

1



r

u

1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to bepersons who are registered voters and residents of the Town ofLongboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, PensionBoard, Planning & Zoning Board, 
Zoning Board of Adjustment. A personmay not serve on more than one

of these boards concurrently. ( Theserequirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 
PLEASE ' YPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) DATE: of / 1 / 

NAME: iG),Dleas C- & tors. 
TELEPHONE: 91/4-383— S'1}1ZADDRESS: n ii0 , n _ I ... 

L J9k
OCCUPATION

If retired, please ind cafe former occupation orP profession.) 
EDUCATION: & m.et Lor/ p

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
4U/ a ( v eq. i  him.,/ GI, 1, radj cs / jam + 

9
trss; n,vq C d ;. k!4•34ry, AT

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

I amm interested in serving on:/ L' &,3c& a

sesoa'ds. 
n ' .. f %3c T4s4.., e, 1} S

Any board for which I am qualifie.: )( 
ad hoc committee: ),! 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter andresident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residencemonths per year. 
To aid in scheduling meetings I haveindicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not beavailable to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance withthe Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regularscheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
TOWN C; FIY r OFFIC2

TOWN OF LONGBOATkEY

Signature

de for important information) 

J

L



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

L

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town ofLongboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, PensionBoard, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These
requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 
1141. 

r C 61. 
OCCUPATION: J ,t941 0,. 41yn

If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 
EDUCATION: r ` if/ fpyLolyre.cc.J

DATE: yfa7
TELEPHONE: , P5' 

77
7fr? Yoy/ 

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: J! F/9 4

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

I am interested in serving on: 42 ; 70A-Atoi o 2 a
Second choice ( if any) : / Q / fawn- rededee- oace_( 

Any board for which I am qualified: ad

2 Ap

hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence

months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I havein Gated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
available to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular
scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 
JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

OIL-SJ..T

SEP 3 0 ti397

1_ ii 1J i; yL
Please see ' RRYerfd-Cdtcj'eriii'o•Y important

AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Signature

information) 

AO -3M- 4t'ngrs: o ., v C,.9a. C/¢)-.uLeA Oo,09r7lrrg £ leen,ds, 

J



t- 

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

TOWN :::01c;;ALONGBOA. KE1 y. 

APPL1CAT10fq; FOR APPOINTMENT
NOTE: •Florida' s Public Records Law, Chapter.

iig0

Florida

ORDiC059MBOARD/ COMMITTEE
It isthe policy of this state that alt state, county, be open fora personal Inspection byany and municipal records shall at all timesbecome a public record

and subject o thabove

statuteerson." 
s In addition, any

lication when filed will

member of a board of any poficial subdivision ( except members of solely advisorybodies) and all members
of bodies exercising

appointed

resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within30days after appointment and annually thereafter for the duration of the appointmentas required by F.S. Chap. 112. 
Please type or print clearly) - 

NAME: a•• - DATE:_ p. 2- yam_ 
TELEPHONE:_393- c 777ADDRESS:

4 • hGH t h, t P/ - 
OCCUPATION: BIRTH DATE: 3_ 

If retired; please Indicate former occupation or profession.) / 
EDUCATION: = 

Pr•• OFESSIONAL AND/ OR:; COMfvIUNITY ACTIVITIES.- 

e

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ RFERENCES

am interested in serving o ,/ , , 
choice"( it ari ° 0 ' "

rsr_f•. r-. 

s' 

oatdco ,:..: _ ....; _ • .:. _. ' Ari , b' YiCia/ mtnittee for.Which ' I am yaliiieAd mrriittees :- 
Usuahy' In residence

er year. 

1,• .:(

Tlie: ?tanning & cZontn
Per?sion• Board • g -•

ard,.Zoning Board of Adjustment, Code Enforcement Board, various. tlmes the'. oviri has had

oro
mn

ay have ad

hocd
Beach

committees such, as: Airport Advisory, • Beautification,='Communications,...... 
of Mexico Drive/ rrarrfic

Hurrid
ere: cane9Insurds, At, t

Recreation, and•Recycling ) 

tura of Applicant

nsuranco,' 

lease return this form to: Totivn Clet•k,.Town of Longboat Key' 501' Bay Isles Road, Longboat -Key:. FL 34228`:.':"' 

5-95 Ce ` tryto z6P- T4".Orn

CQ ••. to 2 -)Co,„ 

a



L

v

PRESENT POSITION

RESUME' 

W. John Kerwin

Upion LnLQ t' ioh an 4113$ 7
3-1-24- 34a- 1- 2-94

telTsed

Deputy Superintendent for Operations
West Bloomfield School District
5B10 Commerce Road
West Bloomfield, Michigan 48324

313) 682- 1062

EDUCATION

Niagara University - Bachelor of Arts Degree

New York State University College at Buffalo
Master of Science' Degree

EXPERIENCE

j- wins /0 PIA

0 n' 6oaf KeY/ F/ 3 fen
873 - 3F'3 - e' 772. 

TOWN CLERKS OFFICE_ 

rrrrMAR

U2 rrI--;
1992

uVU_ 
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

June 1989 - Present

West Bloomfield Schools ( Michigan) - Deputy Superintendentfor Operations - Responsible for the following: 
1. Department of Maintenance & Operations

Administer the budget and personnel including nineschool buildings, 100+ acres of land, forty- five
custodians, six maintenance, one supervisor, two
secretaries and approximately $ 3, 225, 000 in
operating budget. 

2. 
Department of Transportation
Administer the budget and personnel including
seventy vehicles, seventy drivers, five mechanics, 

one supervisor, three office staff and an operatingbudget of approximately $ 1, 600, 000. 
3. Department of Food Services

Administer the budget and personnel including three
kitchens, eight cafeterias, thirty five employees, 
one supervisor and an operating budget of
approximately $ 560, 000. 

4. 
Also functioned as Construction Manager
Worked with architects and engineers in preparing
specifications and drawings for all construction
projects. Wrote, advertised and recommended for

VCP1nIrAI - f stage 1

1

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L - 

award all bids for approximately $ 27, 000, 000 in
four years including: 

a) One new elementary school
b) Replacement of five roofs ( GO0, b00 s. f.) 
c) Redesign and replacement of six asphalt

parking lots
d) Additions of approximately 20, 00C s. f. to

five buildings
e) Replacements of HVAC and boiler systems to

eight buildings
f) Removal of asbestos material from six

buildings

g) Replacement of all ceilings s lighting in
all buildings

h) Replacement of windows in six buildings

As part of this work, hired all General Contractors, 
approved all sub -contractors, direct on the job

supervision of all work reporting to Superintendent
and Board of Education. Had direct budget responsi- 

bility for expenditures of $ 27, 000, 000 bond issue. 

1984 - June 1989

West Bloomfield Schools ( Michigan) - Deputy Superintendent
for Personnel, Operations and Employee Relations: 
Responsibilities included administration and supervision of
all hiring, discipline and termination of employees;, 
handling all grievances including all negotiations of
contracts with six different employee groups, 

administration of all personnel aspects including health
and other benefits; maintaining all district records
pursuant to personnel, responsible for personnel aspects of
approximately 84% of $ 23, 000, 000 budget. 

Direct administration of the Department of Maintenance and
Operations and the Department of Food Services; direct
supervision of the Supervisor of Maintenance and Operations
and the Supervisor of Food Services; supervise over 70
employees in two departments; responsible for the cleaning
and maintenance of eight school buildings, one district
media center and some small facilities. 

In addition to these responsibilities, responsible for all
phases of decision making in the absence of the
superintendent. 

rvh ... . Yn( Ll1 Pnno 7

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

1981 - 1983

West Bloomfield Schools ( Mich
Responsibilities included dir
Department of Transportation, 
Operations and the Department
supervision of the Supervise
of Maintenance and Operation
Services; supervise over 100
departments, administer budge
dollars; responsible for the
eight school buildings, one d
small facilities. 

ligan). - Operations Manager: 
est administration of the
Department of Maintenance an
of Food Services; direct

Supervisor of Transportation, Supervico
Operations and the Supervisor of Food

employees in throe

t in excess of 2. 5 million
cleaning and maintenance of
istrict media center and some

1973 - 1981

West Bloomfield Schools ( Michigan) - Director of MediaServices: 
Responsibilities included establishing adistrict media center where none existed before; 

establishing a complete printing program, a complete
equipment repair shop, and graphic arta program, 
coordinating public relations of the district; hiring, evaluation and supervision of six professionals, twelve
paraprofessionals and five technical office staff. 

Prior to 1973

Western New York State - Director of Media Services, 
Elementary School Principal, Director of Instructional
Resource Center, Science Consultant, Classroom Teacher, 
special education, EMI, elementary grades, gifted) 

Tht)/ ( Pnna

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

1- 

nr jr LVIVLit10AT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD COMMITTEE
The Town Code requires appointments tosona who are registered voters andLongboat the following Boards to be
ogPlanning: Code Enforcement Board,

Commission, ma Zoning

Boardoardcsof
the Town sof

Y not serve on more than one
ZOng

boars

oncur entlAP
The erequirements do not apply to appointmentsthese boards concurrent) person

ppointments to ad hoc committees.) 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

DATE: 
FERIiUARY ID IS% 9NAME: iNd , sJ rt NLyWq

TELEPHONE: ADDRESS: 

U Al.44: 4110,14

please ndicate former occupation or profession.) 
OCCUPATION: 

If retire

EDUCATION: 

1

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: N otu E

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

tsI
am interested in serving oNA

IN
if any) 

Any board for which I
ified: x

ad hoc committee: X

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registeredresident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residencemonths per voter and

s

indicated
per

months ITom usually scheduling
indicated

belowto
attendheomnthsngs. I out of twnmand iwould not

a

be
avathe

Town Code a member who fails to
threethat in accordance withscheduled meetings automatically forffeettsd

cnnthautive regular
JAN its a seat on that board. 

FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

0 Ord ri
stA42NT

4 iA-Ci 42eriC

Please see reverse side for important informa
TOWN CLERK' S OFFICE

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

a



February 10 1999

rowne of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles - 
Longboat 1Cey Florida 34228

Thick letter is/part-of myy, Application, for appointmentto Board./ Com,m ttee,. 

Addittona1. Inform t[on,, I recently relocat d ta-Longboat
fronv ewJersey , where. I lived• for the passe& 49I h ver

visiting/ the taa4id. be.n, 

think for the, ia.stthree/ winterrand. 
home. i+

tner, 
I

d/tvgreat 1I recently purchased. vh

do , I , 
h 

e, OYtipalm/ drive, and, so- I have.sontethtvtgciucsecLthei P • , • @ 5610 Gulf ofMerxtco•Dr. I hope, 1;u-become/ part of LongboatKey, w I saw artEcie, 

Cyt/ the Observer that, Bob•Burnett( who -1 have met durtng, Real-estatetransact-on4) way retiring- retu-cnfronldtl ' Zonzttg-board. ofadjustments-, I thought rtwou d. agood ,t s e to-appl . I

do- not -haw. e.*cpertence. serving, on. a/ Public, Cornmtttee,, But I
woulciliketo-learn/ Her& Ise abrief, Re4utne
i have, been, selfemployed, most of may, ,, withVocattona7,/ rrechrtica2, «

ig3vSchooll training/ ask aauto- Mech,ancc., the/ first
caness-, way aga*oline service/ Stray in, Clam. NI, with a

schoolmate-, from 1967 to -1974. then./ moved/ acrosvthe, stateof NJ

ofNto.
warretvcounty, n. 1977, purchase3La Coin Laundry
y ofHackettstown/ NI , thenv in.1980 expanded/ thedeattine- ss- to- include/ aDry cleaning . Plant/ stare. and, aJ

orad. maintenance, Co; whi,ck was- sold c v 1984 4 198Tile, Co''"'
laandry lnksinedywas•sold. i"11996, I sttjVown, the, 

m lty- use/ but14:1.141ff,, whech. houses-th . cote, 
apartment' tri/NJ . But Florida, , LongboatKey ' awith/the/ geg

two - 

weather Ls, my primaryyear round/Rey . 
rew

Stncerely

Andrew M. Hlywa



r

1

0
l N %cp-EST-Ep i, Cez

TOWN OF LONGBOATKEY
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD

UP.Direb q99

1

TowN CLT

JUN 2 8 1996 f
mo/ 97

11.10-90-7
rq) 

LONGBOArKEY

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to bepersons who are registered voters and residents of the Town ofLongboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, PensionBoard, Planning & Zoning Board, 
Zoning Board of Adjustment. A personmay not serve on more than one

of these boards concurrently. ( Theserequirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

et

OCCUPATION: 
If retire

EDUCATION: 

please in

4

DATE := 

TELEPHONE

die

ca e ormer occupation or profession.) 
i

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR
j' 

t # . AL
Ira

PTI/N:
ENTINFOAir

v ..  I I

I am interested in ing on: --
airtmraaangytze

1
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

Second choice ( if any): 

Any board for which I am qualified: 

REFERENCES

40 - . .
te

ur'' ad- 44.1 4.n t Sr-ra
1 . zr //_ 

ad hoc committee: _ 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter andresident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residenceY
months per year. 

To aid in scheduling meetings I havend sated below the months I am usually out of town and would not beavailable to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance withthe Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regularscheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 
JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

4 , 
Signatur

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY • 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO. BOARD/ COMMITTEE

NOTE: Florida' s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes states, " It is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall
at all times be open for a personal inspection by any person:' Your application when filed will become a public record and subject to the above statute. 
In addition, any appointed member of a board of any political subdivision ( except members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies
exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 da after p in nt and

annually thereafter for the duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112, F.S. 4 4- 9P — y pr('` 
DATE: % 

TELEPHONE: g1 rb*/ .. ? ; - ggrC, 
ADDRESS: 3070 (' tt 4t £'-" 1 . (% thT61-/ c-04 Pa04- ' 7. 1 OCE.- 34-1- 21-t
OCCUPATION: PC2•OPe L o Prt- c -'6- ec - tee77,Ps> nerCr , or 62.6-1.. 1.1-- vz ez. taz ' eq

Please , if retired indicate former occupation or profession.) 1 r n 

EDUCATION: Co trinli viv. P• S gAtS, . J Al r'/,f.,/r441" • y1f4- Ptfcc" NiV. 
c` rcrZr , e. ì c F7• ei , J

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OMMQNITYACTIVITIES: do it rk...:- 7-, , lc ' i L. to j , / 44–Y5

I am interested in sere 99 f'L, rai, iesiG- s- 2o., - gese, 
r9 77-1 r 494 c -

7" • 

Second choice (if any) :. g19 S . PEN s104

Any board/ committee for which) am qualified: ` 97- 

Ad hoc committees: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident of the Town of LongboatKey, I am usually in residence t a , months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have indicated
below the months I am usually out of town and would not be available to attend meetings. I understand that in
accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive, regular scheduled meetings
automaticaliy forfeits a seat on that board. • 

JAN. FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOW CLERK' S OFFICE

ceAeturit ApplicationTo: 
i , R +; = 7 To501wnBayClerkIsles, TownRoad nv\ of Longboat Key , 

1

Please type or print clearly) 

NAME: Micro J Kra'c

117 J.pngboat Key, FL 34228 . ( SIGNATURE OF P"° LICANT) 

411111• 1• 10M• MCIIS

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L

r rrLJLHI ION FOR r- OINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEt  r. NOTE: Florida's Public Records Law, r ' 
v" 

Chapter 1 ] 9, Florida Statutes states, "It is
the policy of this state that all stalecounty, and municipal

recordsb-
shat

Inat
addition, 

be

any

open for

appointedmemberlin
spec

ti

board ofnynperson." Your application when filed will become a public record and subject to the above statute. 
exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days alter appointment andy political subdivision ( except members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodiesannually thereafter for the duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112, F.S. 
Please type or print clearly) 

NAME: ri?pA 4- L—,] 

ADDRESS: 33 - 73 yot) c ,) 

OCCUPATION: an/2e, 

Please , If retired indicate former occupation o profession.) EDUCATION: Y.9 -d - 3A ' s8 " 4 - 2v-,- D — J bVr6

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
bLi a

s1 am interested in serving on: , v,,uc. ', L,, CANf/Ronp hu reR
Second choice ` if an

Any board/committee for which I am qualified: 

Lo 06430.4 -7 -- 

DATE: / 4

TELEPHONE. 3? 3 - 66a

FL 3va . s

OFtc, ces ovate .16s

Ad hoc committees. 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident of the Ton of LongboatKey, I am usually in residence iZ
below the months I am usually out o and would

s

not
er

beavailable
r. To aid

lto attend
scheduling

9unde stand that inautomatically forfeits a seat on that board. accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive, regular scheduled meetings
JAN. FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. Please Return ApplicationTo: 

Town Clerk, Town of Longboat Key501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

i 1, 

NOV. DEC. 

APR S , 5n7 i
t I

ISIGN RE OF APPLICANT). 
f 

J

nr1; EY



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Ronald D. Levin
3318 Bayou Sound

Longboat Key, FL 34228
941) 383-6602

Relevant Work Experience

Career in United States Foreign Service. Headed foreign aid programs in
3 countries. Extensive experience in public administration, negotiation, 

budget and contract management, legislation, program development, 
project supervision, evaluation, and personnel management. 

Personal Background

Originally from the Pittsburgh area, but government career led to a
long- term association with Washington, DC. Retired in Longboat Key in
1994. Foreign residences included Europe ( five years), Africa ( fifteen

years) and Panama (two years). 

Education

BA Yale University 1958
JD Harvard University 1961
Postgraduate study, University of Paris, France

TOWN CLERK' S OFFICE
I AIIN11I ti
CC,. TL' TM .. 7

JUNf231999

illVIii1 11 ki
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

June 18, 1999

Ms. Pat Arends, Town Clerk
Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Dear Ms. Arends, 

Please consider this letter to be my request to serve in the
vacant position on the Planning and Zoning Board of Longboat Key. 

As a resident of Longboat Key, a graduate of Northwestern
University and a former Vice Mayor and Council Member of Golden
Beach, Florida, I believe I can bring to the board a true and in
depth understanding of what is crucial for solid and fair planning
of future town development. 

While serving on the town council of Golden Beach, I had many
opportunities to make important and long lasting decisions for the
future of that town. My decisions never came lightly and only
after much research and consideration of the issue at hand. 

My knowledge of zoning codes and ordinances goes beyond the
site specific to encompass how something will affect the community
as a whole and where other laws and ordinances may fit into any
given scenario. 

I have given presentations before the Army Corps of Engineers, 
the Dade County Commission, the Developmental Impact Committee and
the Planning Advisory Board on topics such as the Comprehensive
Developmental Master Plan and area planning studies, in addition to
numerous zoning issues. It is this knowledge and experience that
I want to contribute to Longboat Key. 

Longboat Key is more than just a town. It is an island unto

itself; a community of people who have traveled far in life, only
to choose to live in Longboat Key. As a member of the Planning and
Zoning Board, I will work to ensure the continuation of the
excellent standards which entice our residents to live here. 

If you need further information or have any questions, please
contact me. Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Sincerely, 

TOWN CLERK 6 OFFICE
IlIIAMN111M

itiVisil V
TOWN OFLONOBOATKEY

L

Like- tance
584 Schooner Lane

Longboat Key, FL 34228
383. 6526 ( home) 

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Y

Fig

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/COMMITTED

NOTE; Florida's Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, states: 9t is
the policy of this state that all stale, county, and municipal records shall at all times
be open for a personal inspection by any person? Your application when filed will
become a public record and subject to the above statute. In addition; any
appointed member of a board of any political subdivision ( except members of
solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies exercising planning, zoning, or
natural resources responsibilities are. required to Ole a financial disclosure form
within 30 days after appointment and annually thereafter for the duration of the
appointment es required by Chapter 112, F.S. 

v fjR TEOPLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 
DATE: 3 - Z 9

NAME: CLCPr7dry ` L JCN3 TELEPHONE: -363- 3454
ADDRESS: 740 I -1011S Lhr. 
OCCUPATION: ReARD CIJnt- IhRNrfr 7rr-EK

If retired, please Indicate former occupation or profession.) 
EDUCATION: BS 8m

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: F/ Le - Cast) 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

I am Interested in serving on: C 6 IJ 3, Y- 9
Second choice ( If any): 

Any board for which I am qualifecj:  ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residencerr . months per

year. To aid In scheduling meetings I have Indicated below the months I am
usually out of town and would not be available to attend meetings. I understand
that in accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three
consecutive, regular, scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that
board, 

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

S9natureofAppli nt) 

Please Return Application To: 
Pat Arends Town Clerk

Town of Longboat Key, 501 Bay Isles Road, Longb ( Key, FL 34228
viN otEnx.S. OFFICE

L

SA-&a7i y 5,4- 1/ 1416-$ Cvrr,/ M9, 
16 bR0X97. / 9?ti37e4M1 N Or LOhG OAT kwv

9

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

master containers Inc. 

CLAYION T. LYONS
2727 Easton Terrace
Lakeland, FL 33803

Phone 813/ 682- 3446

OCCUPATIONS: 

1969 - Present: 

1961 - 1969: 

1952 - 1961: 

b'DUCATION: 

Florida Southern College - B. S. 

President - Master Containers, Inc. 
Vice President - Florida Tile Industrie• 

Staff Manager - International Minerals and Chemical Corp.' 

University of South Florida - 
Graduate Studies in Business— 00.,27, 144MCq1743N5

CIVIC ACTIVITIES PAST AND PRESENT: 

Treasurer and Vice President
Board of Directors - Polk Museum of Art, Lakeland
Executive Committee - Boy Scouts of America
Gulf Ridge Council, Tampa

Board of Directors - Society of the Plastics Industry, New York
Member - Florida Arts Council, Tallahassee
Board Member - Lakeland YMCA

Chairman - Advertising & Publicity Board, City of Lakeland
Budget Chairman - United Fund, Lakeland

Board Member - 
Big Brothers and Big Sisters, Lakeland

Treasurer - Chamber of Commerce, Mulberry
President - Kiwanis Club of Mulberry
Chairman - Ducks Unlimited, Lakeland

Co - Chairman - Lakeland Mase Transit

Adiveory Board - Mulberry FFA
Member - 

Board of Directors, Lakeland Chamber of Commerce
Operations Officer - Coast Guard Auxiliary, Longboat Key

CLUBS: 

Ridge Orchid Society, Lakeland

Imperial Rose Society, Lakeland
PERSONAL: 

City of Lakeland CLtstanding Community Service Award - 1981

Florida Southern College Alumni Distinguished Service Award
Silver Beaver Award - Boy Scouts of America - 1984

Married - Three adult children, two grandchildren
Veteran - U. S. Navy, World War II

fax 213.425.4111

L

1981

4



1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

FEH+ 04- 99 THU 09: 10 AM CLAYTON. LYONS 1 941 387 0454 P. 02

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1
MEMBER

Chairman

Mr. John A. Mitchell, 111 ( Jack) 
Chairman, First Union National Bank of FL
225 Water St, Suite 1100
Jacksonville, FL 32202
904) 3614350
904) 361. 2037 ( Fax) 
Ant.: Velma Marvin

Mr. Daniel H. Arenson

Attorney, Greenberg Traurig
515 E. Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1500
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33301
954- 768. 8201
954- 765. 1477 ( Fax) 
Asst.: Robin Marchak

Mr. Donald W. Burton ( Don) 
Managing General Partner
South Atlantic Venture Capital
614 West Bay Street. Suite 200

TERM EXPIRATION

319! 02

6/ 30/ 01

6130100

1
ENTERPRISE FLORIDA

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Joseph D. Hill, Jr. 
Executive Vice President
NationsBank

400 N. Ashley Drive
Tampa, FL 33602
813) 224. 5076
813) 224.8087 ( Fax) 

Asst: Christine Bartow ( 5271) 

6/ 30/ 00

Honorable James W. Horne ( Jim) "...
at the pleasure of the President" The Florida Senate

4250 Lakeside Dr., #205
Jacksonville, FL 32210- 3369
904) 301. 6025
904) 381- 6024 ( Fax) 

6130/ 00
Mr. Clayton T. Lyons, President
Master Containers, Inc. 
209 Phosphate Blyd., PO Box 586
Mulberry, FL 33860
941) 4254571

941) 425- 4111 ( Fax) 

Mr. Eduardo Masferrer, Chairman & CEO
6130100Hamilton Bank

3750 NW 57th An. 
Miami, FL 33178
305) 6904809
305) 590. 3673 ( Fax) 

4



L



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

sei

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town of
Longboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, Pension
Board, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These
requirement

1s. 
do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 

S V PPA rep (0-: 7- 99 . c ei3 ( aic, 4c.d a. -' Q `) 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) DATE: y - ID- q (. 

NAME: "
pre 1. M-1Aj\ TELEPHONE: 3g - gp

ADDRESS: MO C 1C c6 Mex.' 1r:. r lq 1, $ k

OCCUPATION: Rettttc ( Sc1..-\ 9suc, oiogqt%h Wmra' siteSs of c.. mot kssoti $&Loot) 
If retired, please indicate farmer occupation or profession.) 

EDUCATION: qq - Ssro.L kr. Wrer\ ce CoUn3p ; mA . fic. n rA . or Calleq 

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: VQ> ir i . lt% Anaj% Ck:. r-r -i

Conset :na&oc o4 C: cr.nc:al ats enre Sero.sn4n, C'c. rn: ly ` SMrFI, 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: \, 13\ 4A `PP! ! sq ' 44 Ce

IC- S. Lo. Cinr:Ao.• YEtc A .. rmit.,. lries n4 Cr,.cr<vo%-a. Lnc. - - Cr u-5 P

I am interested in serving on• -( C • 4 Code Ert-c: cceMegj
Second choice ( if any): Qtr

Any board for which I am qualified: ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence

ndicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have

available to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular
scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH

CLERK' S OFFICE
PE PM 11 / 111

MQ ED 6 9, 
APR' 15

WPMA  - 7

girl 1 W. 
TOWN • FLONGBOATKEY

APRIL MAY JUNE AUG SEPT. OCT NOV DEC

A-1112,
Sinature

everse side for important information) 



TOWN OF L NGBOAT KEY
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/COMMITTEE

NOTE: Florida' s Public Records t.aw, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes states, It is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall
at all times be open for a personal inspection by any person" Your application when filed will become a public record and subject to the above statute. 
In addition, any appointed member of a board of any political subdivision ( except members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies
exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days after appointment and
annually thereafter for the duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112, F.S. 

Please type or print clearly) 

NAME: q&(A< OA' R.os64p?r`a
DATE: ( 17-51 77

TELEPHONE: c3e7--i0% 

ADDRESS: laf, & L( Lr op ti(EXCGO #
RIter-

l/05— G. EA-jL- 6c/4-iFfdY, 34a

OCCUPATION: RoVery - J 4 L-S/ enitt ( ir%SL( 44NcC G 011.40(946' 

EDUCATION: 

AOa&-

ri( anrR
former a potion or profession.) 

PROFESSIONAL AND/OR COMMUNITYACTIVITIES: e o SLeLrANr Pic, c( iy c Oc/ itJai t,^ (frWO

I am interested in serving on: 6-111/ G S
Second choice ( if any): COC Kiu Foga rg O / Q l°e S( 0 /1

Any board/ committee for which I am qualified: Ad hoc committees: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RE$IDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident of the Town of Longboat
Key, I am usually in residence months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have indicated
below the months I am usually out of town and would not be available to attend meetings. I understand that in
accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive, regular scheduled meetings

automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN. FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE / JULY, / IAUGOCT; NOV. . DEC. 

En ApplicationTo: 

own Clerk, Town of Longboat Key
qoi Bay Isles Road
4origboat Key, FL 34228

APR 0 8 1997 SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT) . 

U L.. 
iN OF LONGBOAT IC . 



v

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

1

TOWN 01 LONGBOAT KEY
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

NOTE: Florida Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes states, " It is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall
at all times be open for a personal inspection by any person." Your application when flied will become a public record and subject to the above statute. 
In addition, any appointed member of a board of any political subdivision ( except members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies
exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days after appointment and
annually thereafter for the duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112, F.S. 

Please type or print clearly) 

CNAME: c% tamc? f0 SC/ 2 H, a. I TELEPHONE: , f3 -9/i4, 
ADDRESS: 5-4 S7// 2' M I(e !- Let' L

OCCUPATION: 1/2/-& a/ a Me Pa

T
Please , if retired Indicate former o p Ion or profession. 

EDUCATION: 23 -/ sT,ey 6- 'vr, D. - „?.. cydimes Mw ? 1xct4 ce (/ 0 / h f14lds7We

PROFESSIONAL AND/OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: Ar a, a / 54.47 . mans uy/34 / Pc 6/4"I . 
am interested in serving on: Pct 2 /3 ft. TOWN CLER'K' S OFFICE

1
rannr-r,\ 

APR 0 7 1997

Any board/ committee for which I am qualified: Ad hoc com -- 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident oIctliF1Fi1MAri831C68oat

Key, I am usually in residence / 1 months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have indicated
below the months I am usually out of town and would not be available to attend meetings. I understand that in
accordance with the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive, regular scheduled meetings
automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN. FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. 

Please Return ApplicationTo: 

Town Clerk, Town of Longboat Key  / 
n (/V _.

cZv
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228 . - 

DATE: — 7- 97

Second choice ( if any): 

t. 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT) 

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

L - 

VN OF LONGBOAT KEY VOLUNTEER: 

The Town Commission of the Town of Longboat Key will make
appointments to Town Boards at the Regular Town Commisslan
Meeting on May 4, 1998. The Town Code requires appointments
or the following Boards to be persons who are registered voters

and residents of the Town of Longboat Key. A person may not
serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These
requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc
committees.) Openings to be filled are as follows. 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD: Three 3 - Year Terms. 
This Board meets once a month to review development plans and
make recommendations to the Town Commission as to approve, 
approve with conditions. or refect. Other Important functions of
this Board are to review proposed zoning ordinances and
amendments to the Comprehensive Pian. 

ZONING BOARD OFADJUSTMENT: Two 3• YearTerms. This
Board meets once a month to hear appeals for variances from the
Zoning Code of Ordinances, and appeals of decisions made by the
Town Administrative Staff. 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD: Two 3 -Year Terms. This
Board meets once a month. It Is empowered by the State of Rorlda
to hear uses Involving violations of theTown s Code of Ordinances
and to Impose fines and order liens to be placed on real and
personal property. 

ETHICS COMMISSION: Two 3 -Year Terms. This Commission
meets as needed to hold hearings on complaints of Ethics
violations by a Town employee or officer, to Issue advisory opinions
on Ethics questions as requested by Town employees or officers, 
and to review and recommend amendments to the Towns Ethics
Code. 

If you are Interested In being considered for appointment to a board
named above. please complete and return this application byApril

I5, 1998. However, applications are encouraged throughout fy, 
year to draw upon as specific needs arise for appointments
and ad hoc committees. For additional Information call 14
Town Clerk, 316. 1999. 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENTTO BOARD/ C ' IMITTEE; 
r

NOTE: Florida' s Public Records Law. Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, states: " It Is me policy of this state
that all state, county, and municipal records shall at all times be open fora penonal inspection by any
person." Your application when filed will become a public record and subject to the above mune. In
addition, any members cf bodies exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities are
required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days after appointment and annually thereafter for the
duration of the appointment as required by Chapter 112• F.S. 

PLEASETYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) DATE

NAME: [ et / Z- r' yt/"- TELEPHONE. _ 
ADDRESS: / 900 xle-tea+Nbrgye) ce, iv / Or Gf'iG

OCCUPATION: .. ev-t›, et # 112 ret "ireS'C-tTyr/r7
If retired, please Indicate farmer occupation or professiioon.)

l
M,.t T• 

EDUCATION:  - y Fen"." /.. Ay
PROFESSIONALAND/ OR COMMUNITY TIVITIES: 

ile' S:- ',.6.2E.- iteT%i eerE.C.42Sete
ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

I am interested in serving on iv

Second choice: (if any): -- 
Any board for which I am qualified: ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OFVOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: m a registered voter and resident of the r
Town of Longboat Key. I am usually In resident months per year. To aid In scheduling 1
meetings I have Indicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be available
to attend meetings. 1 understand that In accordance with theTown Code a member who falls to ' 
attend three consecutive, regular,scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH 3IL MAY UN ULY U SEP OCT NOV DEC
IN CLERK' S

rOFFICE' 
FFIC

to kY

gerr • , i twn

illI
TOWN OFOLNIGl30ATKEr

APR 0 6 1988
Town C

Signatu of Applicant) s..mi oe..5c tik

4 -/t -f oAl SEPT. 
Please Return Application To: / A[ STE.A,D tram 1/4:512,4,)C" 

own of Longboat Key, 501 Bay Isles Road, Longboat Key, FL 34228



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r

tr

1- 

J

GEORGE L. SPOLL
1900 Harbourside Drive # 104

Longboat Key, FL 34228

I am an engineering graduate of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
trained as an *Architectural Engineer". I am retired from my own construction
company which developed land and designed and built luxury houses in
Connecticut for over 35 years. In addition, we, as General Contractors, built
single family and fourplex condominium units for an investadowner. I have also
done construction rehab, consulting and management, building code
development and consultation, and construction dispute settlement. 

During my building career, I have been active in my industry, having served in all
the chairs in the homebuilding industry up to and including that of Vice President
of the National Association of Home Builders.,.. having also served on the Board
of the Home Owners Warranty Corp. of the United States, an insurance
company. To this day, I continue to serve as Life Director of several associations
from local to national levels. 

My community involvement has been in the areas of Family Service, Govemors' 
Task Forces on planning, zoning, and building access for the handicapped, Town
of West Hartford Commissioner for Building Standards and Review, and
as consultant to the Hartford ( CT) Council of Churches, and an inner city
community group, in their endeavors to rehab and build housing. 

It has been my pleasure to live in this community with my wife Madelyn for the
past five years, gelling involved with the restoration of the buildings and facilities at
Fairway Bay, now serving as its President for the fifth year. During that time, the
office and management of Fairway Bay has been completely reorganized, providingimproved accountability and service to the owners. 

For the past two years I have also served an the Bay Isles Board acid now in mythird year, serve as its Vice -President. 

Please feel free to contact me if you wish at 383- 4818 or by fax at 387-9504. 

J



r

1

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

U M/` Y. IU; eV r v' L...,..,..,..... .._. u; . _. 
IQg( a3- 99

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COM? 
ID1L CJatJ.tt

Neu E:_ Florida' t Public Records Law, 
Chapter 119, - 

CE PAIMY
states,•" It is the policy of

this state that all st
ersonal

municipal records shall at all times be o en for a P
inspection by any person." 

Your application when filed will become a
public record and subject to the above statute. 

In addition, any

appointed member of a board of any political
subdivision (

except

members of solely advisory bodies) and all members of bodies

exercising planning, zoning, or natural resources responsibilities
are required to file a financial disclosure form within 30 days after
appointment and annually thereafter for the duration

of the

appointment as required by Chapter 112, F. S. 
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 

DATE: _ Vi=e_ / 2 . / 9n/ 

NAME: // r'"f/I77// W 774 VtO2
TELEPHONE: 35. 3 - 7776

ADDRESS: c5"a/ C+_na/- 4,......„,e 5 Li' BIRTH DATE: 25- , 4,eC// / y2 C' 

OCCUPATION: K67724.70 ^ A/ 2LWE LXC[' fl Lia
If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 

EDUCATION: es t saee6

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: Ai - WA. S•/lae5y'/ t v' 

CtaC7 6IvARO AIX . 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

56(14. p; • • -'; 6 23 q% R6. d1 - i.__ Ca Usi To

I am interested in serving on: jtJ%J6ri2.=7 /%
4 phirrar_. Z

Second choice ( if any): 

Any board for which I am qualified: :% 
ad hoc committee: 

Usually in residence / 2 months per year. 

Longboat Key registered voter: Y Yes No

Sigr(ature of Applice(nt) 

The Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment, 
Code

Enforcement Board, Pension Board, Ethics Commission, and Investment
Advisory Committee are continuing boards. At various times the Town
has had or may have ad hoc committees such as: 

Airport Advisory, 

Beautification, Insurance, Hurricane, as well as others. Incumbents
whose terms expire will be considered for reappointment without
filing an application, unless they have indicated they no longer
wish to serve.) 

Town ClerkPlease return this form to: 
Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road

r n
p _ -.,,. ,

cer
Longboat Key, Florida 34228

5 SE G/tea 9/ 99 , 4 rr.CN,, a) - rhy Age•, mneuil

a



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

L

r

06/ 23/ 1999 16: 81
4

1

TOWN CLERICG OFFICE

JUN 2 4 1999 IIII13rvirl' , ` 
TOWN OFLONGBOATKEY
POSITIONS HELD

1981 TO PRESENT
CONsuyTANT

DOT/ FAA AGING AIRCRAFT PROGRAM
MAINTENANCE REVIEW AND PLANNING PORFOUR AIRLINES
OPINIONS FOR THREE LAW FIRMS
FACILITY EVALUATION FOR AIRCRAFTLEASING FIRM

1968 - 1981

VICE pI
CONTINENTAL AIRLINES
VICE PRESIDENT

cE

NTENGINEERING

VICE PRESIDENT ENGIHEERAINOAND MAINTENANCE
1948 - 1968

AsSIRTANT` OREHAND AIRWAYS
FOREMAN AIRCRAFT OVERHAULENGINE OVERHAUL SUPT. 
ASST MANAGER ALL AIRCRAFT ANDENOINE MAINTENANCE

EDUCATION * 
H3 DEGREg PUROUE UNIVERSITYEOEIHG, DOUGLAs AND PRATT & WHITNEYMAINTENANCE COURSES. 
USAF INSTITUTE Or TECHNOLOGY, REPAIRpp" 

STATE EXECUTIVEPROGRAM NANAOEMENT

MILITARY * 
USAp PILOT & 

MAINTENANCE OFFICERSIX YEARS ACTIVE DUTY WW2 AND KOREANCONFLICT
OTHER * 

CRAIRHAN ATA
RAINTENANCECO) DgTTEER(

TWOINQATIMES)• D; STINGUISHED ENGINEERING ALUMNUSAWARD, PURDUE UNIVERSITY 1978. 
AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION MAINTENANCELEADERSHIP AWARD, 1981, LIQENBEs * 
COHXERCIAL PILOTAIRCRAFT & 

POWERPLANT MECHANIC

MARTIN TAYLOR

MART/A) 

cc

RESUME

813) 383- 7776

PAGE 01
NKfew" Tyye. un, 

01/ 2. 191

01.0

bi
eye

big" V i

1



4

1 0. JVV IY % r" V JII% L)%JM1 MCI

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMM I EE
JUN 2 1 1999

L l"JcLarm
The Town Code requires appointments to the followingqiNALLONSSOAWKEY
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town of

1 Longboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, 
Pension

Board, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these

boards concurrently. ( These

requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees:) 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) 
DATE: o/' Y/ 9/ 

NAME: v1 S_ YOvNG !

1

TELEPHONE: 
303edSr; 1- 

ADDRESS: 

1-

ADDRESS: 3 9' 46. . 1/, NOywC tg-xs D c

OCCUPATION: t r/gam, , ttztdo Its ofPK [% Vtptnar .k- srAtari A.euu A Ce. 
If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 

OS; EDUCATION: ' S• , vSt.etr, 61C. 

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: l»-" A.PrHo-r 5at4st» 

gob# 

So-vOv 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: 

moi, 1. r ,(. el,/ rrj.1// G..er frac, } 9&,, C

I am interested in serving on:. S*.1- nn. v sA i
asr. e-' Olin/ T1(esze

second choice ( if any) : d ianvii4/G 4- Z•014/// f/ 6 8d.e•A0j C. E 3. 

Any board for which I am qualified: 
ad hoc committee: 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and
resident of the Town of Longboat

aidKey. 
in

schedulinguameetingsin
residhave

ence

months per year. 

n Gated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
available to attend meetings. 

I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a

hree ive r

scheduled meetings

member

dutomatically forfeits atseat onnthat

tboardegular

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Signet

Please see reverse side for important information) 



Y

t_ 

t - 

MEMORANDUM

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

DATE: July 1, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Hal Lenobel, Mayor

SUBJECT: Town Manager' s Merit Raise

At the Town Commission' s direction I have met with the Town Manager to discuss
a merit raise in line with his recent evaluation. In general the comments from the
Town Commission were quite favorable. The Town Manager' s most notable
accomplishments for the year include: 

1. Improvements to our public safety delivery system; 
a) Total responsibility for hiring a most capable fire chief; 
b) Re- establishing through reorganization the excellence of our

fire department; 
c) Improving the efficiency of our police department; 

2. Major factor in the revitalization, recognition and acceptance of the
town facility project; 

3. Successful construction and operation of the town' s tennis facility; 
4. Pursuance, in depth, of the beach renourishment and canal dredging

programs; 

5. Cooperation with advisory committee resulting in the adoption of a • 
new Town Charter; 

6. Coordination with the Longbeach Village Association to immeasurably
enhance relationships; 

7. Updating and reforming the town' s hurricane preparedness; 
8. Instrumental in the emergence of Martin Black as an important cog in

the town' s operation. 

Based on his performance of the past year, I recommend the following
adjustments to his contract: 

1. 7. 5% pay increase; 
2. 2% increase to the town' s contribution of the 401A plan. 

It is also time to replace his vehicle. He has asked that he be provided a
Suburban rather than an Explorer. I recommend that this request be approved. 

look forward to discussing these recommendations with you at the meeting of
July 6th. 

HUdhs

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 6, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

rig\ 
SUBJECT: Vacancies on P& Z Board, CEB, and Salary

ental Material for Agenda Item 16 - Appointments
Savings Committee

lt

Attached is an updated list for Item 16, Appointments to Fill Vacancies on
Boards, and one additional application for Robert Bemard. 

Please note that Mr. Dorf and Mr. Pallick no longer wish to be considered for
openings on the P&Z Board and Code Enforcement Board. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

BSD/ dhs
Attachment



TCRIt4 07- 06- 1999

r

fel

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 07-06-99

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

FROM: Pat Arends, Town Clerk% 

SUBJECT: Town Commission Appointments to Fill Vacancies on Planning and
Zoning ( P&Z) Board, Code Enforcement Board, and Salary Savings
Committee - Applicants

This Is an update of my memo of 6-25 showing additions and deletions to the lists of
applicants for consideration of appointments by the Town Commission at the 7-6
Regular Meeting, as follows: 

P8Z Board ( 10) 

Robert Bernard
Julian- Be4f

Michael Drake
John Kerwin

Will Foss
Milton Kruk
Lisa Lowrance

C-art-Rellesk
Burton Rosenfield
Jerome Rosenthal
George Spoil

David Young

Salary Savings Committee ( 5) 
Robert Bemard

Nick Drizos
Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt
Burton Rosenfield

Code Enforcement Board (131
Robert Bemard
Julian -Dorf
Michael Drake
Nick Drizos

Will Foss
Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt
Ronald Levin
Clayton Lyons

Hope Mitchell
Burton Rosenfield
Jerome Rosenthal
Martin Taylor

David Young

Please note that Robert Bemard is the only additional applicant shown; his name has
been added for consideration based on receipt of his letter of 6-27-99. 

attachments

t- 

t - 

J



7

u

L

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COM`QITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town ofLongboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, PensionBoard, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These
requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 

UFDA- rap 7- 6- 999
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY)• DATE: Lf%q/41 T

NAME7ase n-7- S. PEpNAe(p TELEPHONE : rgy// 3fl- VQ7q
ADDRESS : 4- 5' cryy s a y VI.P ; Otr3 0 " 
OCCUPATION Rei -/%2 f -n H '/,- p•Tn.n. 04/ 144 Mr; r r/ I/ k / SW 7.111) G - 

If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 
EDUCATION: ns, mos noAt: it) f,D,, , ti, 

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COSMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: CoyA1h- I/ rc w# o r (' OLON%6jA-113 my Cou, vr, y / 0ce

7aNin ticrnrn Utc 4pPE'4G , coc . F \/ cARC

McMjn-,z NAT/ o, pt 150p,co fir #R/2BiDDPA a0? • NµrTh. vpt ,flsoc. OF teete', ries ADDITIONALPERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: Prase ns d(
titct, dnvo. 4rroea' ryro, ° 'a % C `/ sags

sere ;As ,cJ. vCinth'%tIRLTp CAME. 4dvrn; NR yZND147tcc- rn v I

am interested in serving' on:77 )p o -`SAL •
SVGS.• Peas 101 tit/

F goseD OAF• A? Pb ArtSecond

choice (if any): , , Any

board for which I am qualified: :.0 adhoc committee., --- STATEMENT

OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and resident
of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence indicated

below the months I am usually out of town and would not be months
per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have available

to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with the
Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular scheduled
meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. JAN

FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE QUiUETflQG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Cto,
u. / tTU{ 1l1) FOIL ANY /NEETn J&S MELD IPi Masa. All MrtJS Autg9 Signature

Please

see reverse side for important information) C &,

QS0 r9; eoun7y [/J Tee, 94t 0 Q(/017 aZ, 1



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

Robert S. Bernard
575 Sanctuary Drive A- 304
Longboat Key, FL 34228

L

Tel. 941- 383- 4979
Fax 941- 383- 1460

June 27, 1999

Ms. Patrizia L. Arends
Town Clerk

Longboat Key Town Hall
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228- 3196

Dear Ms. Arends: 

I had previously submitted my name for consideration for an appointment
to the Zoning Board of Adjustment or for any other position I might be of
service to the Town. 

It would be greatly appreciated if my application could continue to be
considered for any future openings that may occur. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

ober S." Berner

TOWN C; ERtr` OFr

JUN 2 9 1999

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

J



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 6, 1999

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager i, 

SUBJECT: Supplemental Material for Agenda Item 16 - Appointments to Fill
Vacancies on P& Z Board, CEB, and Salary Savings Committee

Attached is an updated list for Item 16, Appointments to Fill Vacancies on
Boards, and one additional application for Robert Bemard. 

Please note that Mr. Dorf and Mr. Pollick no longer wish to be considered for
openings on the P& Z Board and Code Enforcement Board. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

BSD/dhs
Attachment

J

L



TCRM 07- 06- 1999

r 1

L. 

1.- 

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 07-06-99

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

FROM: Pat Arends, Town Clerk 09

SUBJECT: Town Commission Appointments to Fill Vacancies on Planning and
Zoning ( P&Z) Board, Code Enforcement Board, and Salary SavingsCommittee - Applicants

This is an update of my memo of 6-25 showing additions and deletions to the lists of
applicants for consideration of appointments by the Town Commission at the 7- 6Regular Meeting, as follows: 

P8Z Board ( 10) 
Robert Bernard
dutiaa-Der# 
Michael Drake
John Kerwin
Will Foss

Milton Kruk
Lisa Lowrance
Earl- Pelleck
Burton Rosenfield
Jerome Rosenthal
George Spoil

David Young

Salary Savings Committee (5) 
Robert Bemard
Nick Drizos
Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt

Burton Rosenfield

Code Enforcement Board ( 13) 
Robert Bernard
Jalian- Ber# 
Michael Drake
Nick Drizos
Will Foss
Andrew Hlywa
Helen Holt

Ronald Levin
Clayton Lyons
Hope Mitchell
Burton Rosenfield
Jerome Rosenthal
Martin Taylor

David Young

Please note that Robert Bernard is the only additional applicant shown; his name hasbeen added for consideration based on receipt of his letter of 6-27-99. 

attachments

J



r

L. 

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD/ COMMITTEE

The Town Code requires appointments to the following Boards to be
persons who are registered voters and residents of the Town of

Longboat Key: Code Enforcement Board, Ethics Commission, Pension

Board, Planning & Zoning Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment. A person
may not serve on more than one of these boards concurrently. ( These

requirements do not apply to appointments to ad hoc committees.) 
UPDA. MI> 7-,- C? 9

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY) DATE: J. s- / Q cT
NAZI ft/341- e 1— V. PFpA/ 4,/( D TELEPHONE /:(.` g4i) S/ 711
ADDRESS : 4- 4 \ 94-/V C T V 642 y 224?; O C "- 3 o LF

OCCUPATION. 7erwrMZFn N'/, fl»q'p- A0,144:/ Y1 e4t?UE Low Zvi) c -t
If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession.) 

EDUCATION: I3. V, ( 4vS /204 re.) D , L L r 1111 CTAS' 

PROFESSIONAL AND/ OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: Cou,Ivlss-, 7 tow he a F CO 6Nj6 
L/ 3N,vy Coat/ Pr),` Ar S7ers o XE' yd/ 2

ZoN%NG 6o»/ en or- 4pPEAL . cb.0 7 t/ tr$€ t • 

h C'Mi3£ R $/ ATldMRL Sooito or fin rd.4- ra a 2• Np.tiotre/.. 4SSoc. or "'setter -ries
ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/ REFERENCES: OCALe K3

a/ n.g. cridn c. Arroewry Fart Cua^ rt 30 %/raa S sr c ini, Jv i sJ h+, rx,er,v
C. 4Na-. 4ilivaMvl . 4t1D R. t, c Tiow

0;_ PPicea'. yAL• svGsp'•.• P ON
I am interested in serving on: 7-p:c ) 7 o M r/ v F 1g O$ t C D ft7/reAil; 

Second choice ( if any): . , 

Any board for which I am qualified: L- ad hoc committee:. ----- 

STATEMENT

ommittee: r— 

STATEMENT OF VOTING STATUS/ RESIDENCY: I am a registered voter and

resident of the Town of Longboat Key. I am usually in residence
q months per year. To aid in scheduling meetings I have

indicated below the months I am usually out of town and would not be
available to attend meetings. I understand that in accordance with
the Town Code a member who fails to attend three consecutive regular

scheduled meetings automatically forfeits a seat on that board. 

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE coZULYYUG EEPT) OCT NOV DEC

Cto, w R£ jaPN r0R- AWYMEersfra. s
r Nr .
4aC—

idaretAlvt:
449

ti4Signature

Please see reverse side for important information) 

Speda50 if1 0,0U- Ty 1tv ree. 4. 0 qq0A52&- 

1

J



7

Robert S. Bernard

575 Sanctuary Drive A- 304
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Tel. 941- 383- 4979

Fax 941- 383- 1460

TCRM 07- 06- 1999

June 27, 1999

Ms. Patrizia L. Arends
Town Clerk

Longboat Key Town Hall
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228- 3196

Dear Ms. Arends: 

1

I had previously submitted my name for consideration for an appointment
to the Zoning Board of Adjustment or for any other position I might be of
service to the Town. 

It would be greatly appreciated if my application could continue to be
considered for any future openings that may occur. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

ober . Berner

TOWN ( 7-Fy'•%' OF1iw

JUN 2 9 1999

TOWN OLONG BOAT KEY

J


